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Agricultural Bank of
China Limited

China Baowu Steel Group
Corporation Limited

Bank of China Limited
China Banking and
Insurance Regulatory Commission

China
Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
China
Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco Multiplo S/A
China Construction
Bank (Europe) S.A.
CCB Financial Leasing Co.,
Ltd.
CCB Futures Co., Ltd.
CCB Housing Services
Co., Ltd.
PT Bank
China Construction Bank Indonesia Tbk
CCB International
(Holdings) Limited
CCB Financial Asset
Investment Co., Ltd.
CCB Life Insurance Co.,
Ltd.
China Construction
Bank (London) Limited
China
Construction Bank (Malaysia) Berhad
China Construction
Bank (New Zealand) Limited
CCB Pension Management
Co., Ltd.
CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd.
CCB Property & Casualty
Insurance Co., Ltd.
China
Construction Bank (Russia) Limited
CCB Trust Co., Ltd.
CCB Wealth Management Co.,
Ltd.
China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited
China Securities
Regulatory Commission

Central Huijin
Investment Ltd.

2/430

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 0(E05972)
ooOooooo

Industrial and

Commercial Bank of China Limited

MOF Ministry of Finance of the
People®s Republic of China

PBC PBOC People®s Bank of China

SAFE State Administration of

Foreign Exchange of the PRC
Sino-German
Bausparkasse Co., Ltd.
State Council of the
People®s Republic of China
State Grid China Co., Ltd.
China Yangtze Power Co.,
Limited

CCB
ccB Huidongni
CCB
CCB
CCB
CCB Yunongtong
e+
FITS
Huishibao
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Mingonghui
Shanfutong
e.cch.com
WM
Yunyi Loan
AML Anti-money laundering

The Company Law of the People®s
Republic of China
IFRS International Financial
Reporting Standards

IFRS
2018
GAAP 2006 15
HK HK$
14.03 2021 30 UFJ
RMB
16.86 2021 30 UFJ
us Uss
108.93 2021 30 UFJ
12 31 2020 12
31 2020
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1997 14
1996 20 1996
1994
2005 21
SAFE 2016 15

2016 16

SAFE 100
SAFE
SAFE 2015 13 2015
2015 13

2017 26 SAFE

2017
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IFRS
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
12 31

1 575,909 537,066 7.23 508,842 459,607 427,207

1 114,582 110,898 3.32 100,471 101,119 105,686
23,733 30,037 (20.99) 24,459 33,305 26,967

714,224 678,001 5.34 633,772 594,031 559,860
(188,574) (188,132) 0.23  (174,764)  (167,043)  (171,515)
(193,491) (163,000) 18.71  (151,109) N/A N/A
3,562 (521)  (783.69) 121 N/A N/A

336,616 326,597 3.07 308,160 299,787 295,210

273,579 269,222 1.62 255,626 243,615 232,389

271,050 266,733 1.62 254,655 242,264 231,460

265,426 262,771 1.01 250,719 241,219 230,393

12 31

1 16,231,369 14,542,001 11.62 13,366,492 12,574,473 11,488,355

28,132,254 25,436,261 10.60 23,222,693 22,124,383 20,963,705

20,614,976 18,366,293 12.24 17,108,678 16,363,754 15,402,915

25,742,901 23,201,134 10.96 21,231,099 20,328,556 19,374,051
2,389,353 2,235,127 6.90 1,991,594 1,795,827 1,589,654

2,364,808 2,216,257 6.70 1,976,463 1,779,760 1,576,500

250,011 250,011 - 250,011 250,011 250,011
2 2,261,449 2,089,976 8.20 1,889,390 1,691,332 1,549,834
2 100,068 119,716 (16.41) 79,720 79,788 19,741

2 471,164 427,89 10.11 379,536 231,952 214,340

2 2,832,681 2,637,588 7.40 2,348,646 2,003,072 1,783,915
2 16,604,501 15,053,291 10.31 13,659,497 12,910,980 11,937,774

1.06 1.05 0.95 1.00 0.9 0.92

0.326 0.320 1.88 0.306 0.291 0.278

9.06 8.39 7.99 7.59 6.80 6.23
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1.
2.

() 2020 2019 +/ () 2018 2017 2016

1 1.02 1.11 (0.09) 1.13 1.13 1.18

12.12 13.18 (1.06) 14.04 14.80 15.44

2 2.04 2.16 (0.12) 2.22 2.11 2.11

2 2.19 2.32 (0.13) 2.36 2.23 2.25

2 16.04 16.36 (0.32) 15.85 17.02 18.88

3 25.38 26.75 1.37) 26.61 27.15 27.51

4 13.62 13.88 (0.26) 13.83 13.09 12.98

4 14.22 14.68 (0.46) 14.42 13.71 13.15

4 17.06 17.52 (0.46) 17.19 15.50 14.94

8.49 8.79 (0.30) 8.58 8.12 7.58

1.56 1.42 0.14 1.46 1.49 1.52

5 213.59 227.69 (14.10) 208.37 171.08 150.36

6 3.33 3.23 0.10 3.04 2.55 2.29
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
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@
57.11
Central Huijin Asset Management Ltd.
0.20 2003 12 16
828,209
¢)
27
2020 349,671 2019 0.72
3,556 2019 5.78 251,991
72.07 86,029
160,030 45.77
189,641 54.23
30 73,949 21.15
31 40 100,037 28.61
41 50 105,665 30.22
51 59 69,859 19.98
60 161 0.04
479 0.14
32,785 9.38
218,727 62.55
79,827 22.83
9,102 2.60
8,751 2.50
183,694 52.53
34,169 9.77
40,632 11.62
666 0.19
6,999 2.00

11,184 3.20
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23,863 6.83
349,671 100.00
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2020
2020 28.13
273,579 10.60 1.62
1.02 12.12
1.56
0.326
350,000
2,400
317 600

2.46
COVID-19

CcB 14 28 160
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2020
2020 2019
10.60 28.13 11.62 16.23
25.74 10.96 12.24
20.61 273,579
2019 1.62 7.23 3.32
2.19 1.02
12.12 17.06
2019 1.69 513,859
19.81 17.66

14.20
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2020
96
140,000
11
2019 489.2
ccB Huidongni
PBC
CCB Yunongtong
ccB
14,000

CCB

24
1.2
2020
1.45
110
CCB
280
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2020

1.56 213.59 3.33

2021
2021
2021 14
100

100
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2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
284,393 264,307 (146,580) (123,435) 66,615 72,694
327,136 268,007 (30,887) (28,135) 206,047 148,642
66,292 109,321 108 (5,583) 55,915 91,693
36,403 36,366 (12,570) (6,368) 8,039 13,568
714,224 678,001 (189,929) (163,521) 336,616 326,597
2020
7.60 284,393 18.75 146,580
8.36 66,615 19.79
2.47
22.06 327,136 9.78 30,887 38.62
206,047 61.21
15.70 39.36 66,292
108 39.02 55,915
16.61 11.47 0.10
36,403 8,039
2020
IT
RPA
19,000
10
30
14 26
29
12,166 125,680
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31
20,000 180 2020
317 11.50
228
CCB
2.46
51.07
11,000 1.22
cCcB
ECL
2020
1.56 2.95 3.33

213.59
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2020
326 24 200
28
1.20
CCB
2020 3.6 1.7
CCB
2020
489.2 1.45 2020
0.64 4.31
375,200 1,700,300
4,323
CCB
Yunongtong 540,000
80 2020 100
2020
280,582 15.52 2.09 1.54
552,212
231,237 2,000,700

4.75 0.17
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loT loT
56 CCB
CCB
346
IT
PBC 2019
50
2020 13,104
2020 25.38
3.10 368 564
2020
757,885 8.48 9.70
13.63
2020
20.12 8.36
650,435 17.66
51.85 1.79 PBC
624,200 27.60 2.89
81,969 15.36 615,520
76,425 472,728
6,050 108,546
65,500 562,659
Mingonghui

127,459
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2020
28 13 10
120
APP 100 37
8,000 20
93
3,700 PBC
2019 2020
CCB
CCB CCB
13

CCB

29

44.36 1.35
10
e 15.81 180,100
700 75
CCB
3D

M&A

CCB
52 2020
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2.17 30,000
CCB
100
50 ETF
100
QFII RQFII
2020
2.13 16.19 15.25
841 17.92 5,533
Huishibao C
SWIFT-AMH (
2020
408,400 11,461,800
394,100 2,843,400
2020
67.15 39,880,200
Al 461.05 10,273
CCB WM
4,460,600
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2020 1.48
16.99 10.18 13
61.21
2020
11.68 7.23 9.91
5.83 e CCB
246,427 73,281 42.32
2020
971,879 2.60
600,000 117,116
PBC
2020
IC 668 1,208 2020
23.48 158
JD
2020 800,000
ccB 2020 420,000
2020 144 104
3.05 825,710
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160,794

1.40

1.78
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41,812

2020
270,063
18,055 12.65

FCL
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2020 456.4
3.95
2020
118,000
WM
2020 WM
2,224,848 WM 1,527,864
CCB WM 696,984
2020 7,132,244
WM 38 WM
293,929 19.24 WM 1,233,935
80.76 WM 1,112,517 72.82
WM 415,347 27.18
984,434 60.13
13.07
2020 CCB 696,984 WM
WM 590,995 84.79 WM
105,989 15.21 494,003
63.65
WM
2019 12 31 2020 12 31
WM 179 176,847 99 227,665 277 347,658 1 56,854
WM 4,003 1,885,050 5,734 6,904,579 7,347 7,318,619 2,390 1,471,010
4,182 2,061,897 5,833 7,132,244 7,624 7,666,277 2,391 1,527,864

56/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Ogoooood

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
393,298 24.02 533,876 24.88
688,972 42.08 679,460 31.67
358,187 21.88 721,420 33.62
196,807 12.02 211,001 9.83

1,637,264 100.00 2,145,757 100.00

732.2
851 532.2
57,154
71.4 FTs® 6 1
19,000
FITS® e
50
9,342
5,360
24,345 20
6.6
2020
7,066 1,530
39,748
Al
Hui
2,673
2020
280,245 1.81
40,474 724,483
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2020
CCB ccB CCB

2020

CCB

CCB

Limited

17,600
CCB

CCB

42

2020 CCB

2020 3,320

CCcB

CCB
2009

CCB
3.46

CCB
CcB
2013

CCB

571

CCB
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CCB
30
ccB CCB CCB CCB
CCB 60
5,820 34.95

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation
6,511

CcB

389,121 65,246

China Construction Bank (London) Limited
200 1.5

2020 CcB

3.46 2020 23

China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited
4.2 CCB

2020 CCB 2,133

2020 17
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CCB

2020

CCB

CCB
CCB
Limited

CCB

CCB
54

ccB
CCB
Maltiplo S/A

CCB

19,618

CCB
CCB
Berhad

CCB

CCB
CcB
Indonesia Tbk
12

2013

2020
2020

1,463

35

2014

1,409

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A.
200
550 CCcB

CCB 13,732 4,249

China Construction Bank (New Zealand)
2014 199

2020
8,768 1,137 2020

China Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco

S.A. Banco Industrial e Comercial S.A. 2015

CCB

2020 CCB
2020 728

China Construction Bank (Malaysia)
2016 822.6

2020 CCB 8,736
2020 49

PT Bank China Construction Bank
2020
1.92
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60 3.79
CCB 86
2016 PT Tbk PT Bank Windu
Kentjana International Tbk 60 2017
CcB
2020 ccB 11,752 2,797
2020 19
CCB CCB ccB
ccB ccB CCB CCB CCB
ccB ccB
2020 2020
698,777 2020 7,967
CCB
CCB CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd. 2005 200
65 Principal Financial
Services, Inc. China Huadian Capital Holdings Company
Limited 25 10 ccB
CCB
2020 CCB
1.36 465,529 446,914
ccB
CCB Principal Capital Management Co., Ltd. 451,129 2020
ccB 7,941 6,852
2020 1,119
CCB
CCB CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.
2007 2020
11 ccB
CCB
2020 131,574 20,576 2020

1,668
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CCB
ccB CCB Trust Co., Ltd. 2009
2020 10.5
Hefei Xingtai Financial Holding (Group) Co.,
Ltd. 67 33 CCB
CCB
2020 1,526,114 CCB
43,702 22,566 2020 2,529
ccB
CCB CCB Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 1998 2020
10 7.12
China Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (Taiwan the

National Council for Social Security Fund
International Investment and Management Company Limited

China-Sunlight Investment Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Jin Jiang
Shanghai

China Jianyin Investment

Limited 51 19.9 16.14 4.9 4.85 3.21 CCB
ccB 2020 CCB 225,070
21,778 2020 856
Sino-German Bausparkasse Co., Ltd. 2004
Bausparkasse Schwaebisch Hall AG 75.10 24.90
2020 32,179
2020 25,060 3,010
2020 62
CCB
ccB CCB Futures Co., Ltd. 2014
561 CCB
Shanghai Liangyou (Group) Co., Ltd. 80 20 ccB
CCB Trading Company Limited ccB
CSRC
ccB
2020 ccB 14,361
1,078 2020 24
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CCB
CCB
2.3
CCB
CCB
CCB
90
CcB
CCB

CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd.

3,348

2020

85

CCB

2,563

CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co., Ltd.

Communications Investment Group Co., Ltd.

Tonglian Capital Investment Operation Co., Ltd.

CCB

CCB
482

CCcB
CCB

CCB

13,200

CCB
CCB

CCB

696,984

CCB
CCB
601

2020
2020 74
2017
2021
886,403
2020
2020
15
16,100
2020
2004

CCB

CCB

90.2 4.9

1,096
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2015

4.9

oOoOooodn

15

510,558
2020

2016
Ningxia

Yinchuan

CCB Financial Assets Investment Co., Ltd.

2020 12

27

CCB

857

323,349

12

121

CCB Wealth Management Co., Ltd.

335

WM

15,395

2020

2020

,334

2019

CCB
W

CCB International (Holdings) Limited
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CCB
M&A
2020 CCB 85,533
7,981 2020 453

2020 2019
57,613 17.12 52,927 16.20
53,160 15.79 54,439 16.67
49,667 14.75 33,564 10.28
41,982 12.47 39,834 12.20
55,709 16.55 34,420 10.54
4,365 1.30 8,505 2.60
74,704 22.19 97,271 29.78
(584) 0.17) 5,637 1.73
336,616 100.00 326,597 100.00

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
4,874,094 13.05 4,749,945 13.57
3,942,366 10.55 3,767,856 10.76
6,671,861 17.86 5,574,202 15.92
4,423,501 11.84 4,487,688 12.82
3,985,433 10.67 3,670,832 10.49
1,451,185 3.88 1,286,929 3.68
10,577,145 28.31 9,745,744 27.84
1,434,781 3.84 1,722,884 4.92
w 37,360,366 100.00 35,006,080 100.00

€H)
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

3,003,466 17.93 32,932 1.10 2,584,684 17.24 25,796 1.00
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2,770,718 16.55 38,323 1.38 2,320,984 15.49 24,914 1.07
2,819,557 16.84 43,467 1.54 2,527,254 16.86 43,954 1.74
3,084,244  18.42 65,990 2.14 2,684,077  17.91 46,289 1.72
2,741,336  16.37 39,218 1.43 2,480,840  16.55 40,008 1.61
766,232 4.57 22,581 2.95 738,388 4.93 20,384 2.76
830,609 4.96 11,772 1.42 747,741 4.99 8,185 1.09
729,606 4.36 6,446 0.88 903,938 6.03 2,943 0.33
16,745,768  100.00 260,729 1.56 14,987,906  100.00 212,473 1.42
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3,648,008 17.70 3,141,230 17.10
3,213,868 15.59 2,830,395 15.41
3,875,480 18.80 3,368,554 18.34
4,018,270 19.49 3,624,357 19.73
3,741,594 18.15 3,457,424 18.83
1,389,559 6.74 1,216,744 6.63
17,164 0.08 9,175 0.05
434,595 2.11 510,907 2.78
276,348 1.34 207,507 1.13
20,614,976 100.00 18,366,293 100.00
2020
14,741 37 361
14,117 191
14,708 33 19
595 422 173
56
2020 31 63 8
79,144  ATM
25,529 11,348 48,733
2020 252
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1,500
203
(VOX)
27,000 421
RPA ICR
CCB
28
QR
75
WeChat CCB
3,224,800
644,400
37 19
14,200
140 10.40
780

Bilibili

5.0
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OR
2020
10.60 388
128 47,495
2.17 13.03
17.82
WeChat
94,410,700 10,143,800
30 6.46
2020
371 11,110,600
10,288,700
1,861 243.78
22
112
89,325,100
7.51 8.63

80.65

2.04
17.51

31,978
494

554,600
30

33.87

49,174
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WeChat
37.18
0.58 36.57
WeChat
120
17,474,500 22.71
SMS
30,444,600 8.93
5,391 22.45
1,202,100 13.23
14.62 4,349,200
239
14,488,800
2020
1,463,291
32.20
JD
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E.ccb.com
e.ccb.com
Shanfutong
2020 e.ccb.com
18.48 17,080 2,518
306 2020
Shanfutong 95,140 1,587
2020
1,607 91.95
10 Al WeChat CCB
9.60 48
2020 47
79 1,664
15
2020 98,000

606 63,700 1,600

67/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

2020

F RS

. ——— a1, —— B—mAsnN
EERECGESNG | o ANEAR
'I'M‘.m 2 EEOYERIICMET, SOl xx i
R UTEEESA _ ; TN Y A RO A SRR TR D

68/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2020

RSD

RMD
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
15,990,401 95.49 14,336,247 95.65
494,638 2.95 439,186 2.93
120,731 0.72 105,633 0.71
106,291 0.64 82,569 0.55
33,707 0.20 24,271 0.16
16,745,768 100.00 14,987,906 100.00
260,729 212,473
1.56 1.42
2020
2020 48,256 260,729
1.56 0.14
2.95 0.02
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
8,360,221 213,885 2.56 6,959,844 171,846 2.47
2,593,677 82,260 3.17 2,205,697 79,342 3.60
5,766,544 131,625 2.28 4,754,147 92,504 1.95
7,233,869 29,451 0.41 6,477,352 26,736 0.41
5,830,859 11,320 0.19 5,305,095 12,484 0.24
825,710 11,591 1.40 741,197 7,651 1.03
264,581 2,604 0.98 189,588 2,643 1.39
138,481 1,377 0.99 48,053 1,681 3.50
174,238 2,559 1.47 193,419 2,277 1.18
259,061 - - 492,693 724 0.15

892,617 17,393 1.95 1,058,017 13,167 1.24
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16,745,768 260,729 1.56 14,987,906 212,473 1.42
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
)
8,360,221 49.92 213,885 2.56 6,959,844 46.43 171,846 2.47
1,582,628 9.45 31,483 1.99 1,398,515 9.33 23,305 1.67
1,294,355 7.73 78,059 6.03 1,080,296 7.21 71,289 6.60
1,399,735 8.36 26,430 1.89 1,058,276 7.06 8,927 0.84
1,376,621 8.22 25,468 1.85 1,038,417 6.93 8,518 0.82
826,390 4.93 12,511 1.51 794,734 5.30 8,176 1.03
687,504 4.11 9,011 1.31 560,580 3.74 5,274 0.94
727,948 4.35 20,989 2.88 494,876 3.30 25,954 5.24
524,913 3.13 7,052 1.34 423,191 2.82 3,912 0.92
381,172 2.28 6,732 1.77 310,783 2.07 5,359 1.72
212,835 1.27 7,132 3.35 205,966 1.38 8,685 4.22
2,092 0.01 427 20.41 1,438 0.01 89 6.19
92,887 0.55 2,181 2.35 72,430 0.48 874 1.21
21,802 0.13 604 2.7 27,716 0.18 34 0.12
70,763 0.42 75 0.11 64,791 0.43 255 0.39
559,091 3.34 12,230 2.19 495,406 3.31 9,836 1.99
7,233,869 43.20 29,451 0.41 6,477,352 43.22 26,736 0.41
259,061 1.55 - - 492,693 3.29 724 0.15
892,617 5.33 17,393 1.95 1,058,017 7.06 13,167 1.24
16,745,768 100.00 260,729 1.56 14,987,906 100.00 212,473 1.42
2020
2.88 2.36 6.03 0.57
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
10,090 0.06 6,030 0.04
2020 4,060 10,090
0.02 0.06
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

54,299 0.32 48,567 0.32

24,664 0.15 23,125 0.15

35,801 0.21 46,297 0.31

59,888 0.36 42,843 0.29

7,571 0.05 12,051 0.08

182,223 1.09 172,883 1.15

2020 9,340 182,223
0.06
127,924
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31

2.29 2.52 2.26
20.02 15.97 20.19
62.62 50.11 66.44
25.06 20.60 16.39

CBIRC

721430
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2020 3.55
10 11.84

2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31

3.55 2.65 2.95

10 11.84 10.82 13.05

10
2020 12 31

100,597 0.60

38,400 0.23

34,487 0.21

27,948 0.17

27,330 0.16

26,313 0.16

20,779 0.12

20,648 0.12

19,400 0.12

19,346 0.11

335,248 2.00

2020
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VaR
VaR
99
VaR
2020 2019
12 31 12 31
141 250 317 137 253 302 341 227
87 98 182 46 59 85 117 57
145 246 298 137 262 298 361 234
1 9 42 - 4 12 31 -
2020
PBC
LIBOR
LIBOR
2020 12 31

108,331  (2,864,124)
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2020 12 31
(2,864,124) 776,988 (725,658) 2,281,022
2019 12 31
173,493  (1,696,225) 2,285,433 (712,910) 2,185,336 2,235,127
2019 12 31
(1,696,225) 589,208 (123,702) 2,061,634
2020 187,780
776,988
1.50
31,608
100 PBC
PBC 100
PBC
PBC
100 100 100 100
2020 12 31 (45,546) 45,546 80,344 (80,344)
2019 12 31 (35,183) 35,183 77,716 (77,716)
2020

CBIRC
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
945,417 352,008 376,645 1,674,160 1,177,322 336,136 473,907 1,987,365
(1,000,213) (330,942) (290,448)  (1,621,603) (1,280,135) (388,492) (324,861) (1,993,488)
« ) 1,826,299 75,051 137,232 2,038,583 2,126,358 174,874 185,347 2,486,579
« ) (1,758,605) (60,684) (203,639)  (2,022,928)  (1,988,021) (79,784) (309,671) (2,377,476)
(16,261) 29) [0 (16,294) 14,714) - (10) (14,724)
( V4
(3,362) 35,494 19,787 51,919 20,810 42,734 24,712 88,256
2020 36,337
51,919
2020
AML CTF
2020 AML AML
AML
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2020
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
)

W 25 55.66 51.87 47.69
25 58.64 68.29 84.88
@ 78.49 77.68 73.71

(1) CBIRC

(2) CBIRC

30
20
2020
158.53
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11.20
2020 2020 2020 2020 2019
4,719,927 4,642,831 4,581,133 4,556,824 4,323,267
2,981,377 3,160,703 3,218,186 2,866,173 2,806,467
158.53 147.33 142.66 159.62 154.83
()]
@
NSFR
2020 12 31 NSFR 127.15
30 2.34
30 0.75
NSFR
2020 2020 2020 2020 2019
12 31 30 30 31 12 31
19,727,180 19,767,598 19,113,227 18,816,339 17,720,370
15,515,100 15,266,201 15,121,178 14,923,874 13,723,611
127.15 129.49 126.40 126.08 129.12
Annual Report 2020 Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information
2020 12 31
2,950,627  (11,562,623)  (491,243) (181,281) (362,539) 2,061,004 9,916,318 2,389,353
2019 12 31
2,700,022 (10,568,933) 37,627 (483,565) (183,339) 2,445,984 8,287,331 2,235,127
2020 12 31 2.39
154,226 993,690
11.56

78/43
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2020

2020

2020
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29

2020
AML
22

61

2020

65 2021 2023

2020 12 31

17.06 14.22 13.62

0.46 0.46 0.26
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,261,449 2,105,934 2,089,976 1,938,236
2,361,517 2,191,258 2,209,692 2,046,546
2,832,681 2,649,639 2,637,588 2,468,041
13.62 13.63 13.88 13.88
14.22 14.18 1468 14.65
17.06 17.15 17.52 17.67
2014 CBIRC 2020
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
15,274,351 13,788,746
10,638,946 8,748,138
4,635,405 5,040,608
120,039 123,700
69,610 74,509
50,429 49,191
1,210,201 1,140,845
16,604,591 15,053,291

Capital Adequacy Ratio Report
2020

2015

2020 12 31 7.99
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2020 2020 2020 2020 2019
12 31 30 30 31 12 31
7.99 7.78 7.84 8.14 8.28
2,361,517 2,312,381 2,274,724 2,311,145 2,209,692
29,548,554 29,722,025 29,023,947 28,404,807 26,694,733
Annual Report 2020 Unaudited Supplementary Financial
Information
2007
2019 24 PBC CBIRC
2020
2004
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2020

30

2020

2020

2020

2020
11
2020

2020

oOoOooodn
2
CSRC
12 31
CSRC
12 CCB
15 2021 ccB
12 27
2020 12
10 CCB 4,496 7.12
CCB 2019 29
CCB 2,467 10.5
CCB 2020 17
2020 16
CCcB
2020 22
CcB 200 550
2019 10 30
750
2018 31

Annual Report 2020 Corporate Social Responsibilities

(Environmental, Social and Governance)
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2020
GDP
2.3 2.5
2020
10.60 28.13 11.62 16.23
10.96 25.74 12.24 20.61
7.23 3.32
5.34 714,224 7.43 526,545
1.56 0.14
1.62 273,579 1.02 12.12
17.06
2020
3.07 336,616
1.62 273,579
38,843 7.23 3,684
3.32 0.23

25.38 1.37
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16.15
189,929
2020 2019
575,909 537,066 7.23
138,315 140,935 (1.86)
114,582 110,898 3.32
714,224 678,001 5.34
(188,574) (188,132) 0.23
(193,491) (163,000) 18.71
3,562 (521) (783.69)
895 249 259.44
336,616 326,597 3.07
(63,037) (57,375) 9.87
273,579 269,222 1.62
2020 575,909 38,843
7.23 80.63
2020 2019
/ / /
) ()
16,191,067 710,531 4.39 14,452,427 656,915 4.55
5,946,763 209,803 3.53 5,234,318 189,465 3.62
2,454,146 35,537 1.45 2,356,099 34,769 1.48
1,075,685 21,672 2.01 793,187 20,079 2.53
604,669 11,966 1.98 352,397 8,657 2.46
26,272,330 989,509 3.77 23,188,428 909,885 3.92
(542,594) (455,382)
1,817,863 1,743,092
27,547,599 989,509 24,476,138 909,885
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19,718,339 313,852 1.59 17,860,809 280,934 1.57
2,478,450 48,577 1.96 1,927,842 46,592 2.42
982,516 30,827 3.14 857,224 29,671 3.46
638,280 19,406 3.04 438,312 14,326 3.27
49,312 938 1.90 44,876 1,296 2.89
23,866,897 413,600 1.73 21,129,063 372,819 1.76
1,326,591 1,218,932
25,193,488 413,600 22,347,995 372,819
575,909 537,066
2.04 2.16
2.19 2.32
2020
LPR
12 2.04 13
2.19
2020 2019
/
Q@ @
77,275 (23,659) 53,616
25,163 (4,825) 20,338
1,467 (699) 768
6,241 (4,648) 1,593
5,259 (1,950) 3,309
115,405 (35,781) 79,624
29,326 3,592 32,918
11,841 (9,856) 1,985
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4,068 (2,912) 1,156

6,148 (1,068) 5,080

119 @77 (358)

51,502 (10,721) 40,781

63,903 (25,060) 38,843

@
38,843 63,903
25,060
2020 79,624 8.75 989,509
71.81 21.20
3.59
2.19 1.21
2020 2019
() ()
7,859,715 324,205 4.12 6,782,492 299,243 4.41
2,564,049 103,083 4.02 2,100,343 92,164 4.39
5,295,666 221,122 4.18 4,682,149 207,079 4.42
6,840,063 336,587 4.92 6,150,802 298,022 4.85
1,066,718 58,979 5.53 881,747 47,226 5.36
5,773,345 277,608 4.81 5,269,055 250,796 4.76
390,714 9,930 2.54 438,401 13,948 3.18
1,100,575 39,809 3.62 1,080,732 45,702 4.23
16,191,067 710,531 4.39 14,452,427 656,915 4.55
53,616 8.16 710,531

88/430



EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
20,338 10.73 209,803
13.61
768 2.21 35,537
4.16
1,593
7.93 21,672
35.62
3,309 38.22
11,966
71.59
2020 413,600 40,781 10.94
75.88
11.75 7.45
4.69 0.23
2020 2019
) (D)
9,645,218 139,189 1.44 8,940,187 124,459 1.39
6,076,943 50,260 0.83 5,865,717 45,824 0.78
3,568,275 88,929 2.49 3,074,470 78,635 2.56
9,571,844 167,353 1.75 8,424,052 145,910 1.73
4,406,735 13,792 0.31 3,552,153 10,804 0.30
5,165,109 153,561 2.97 4,871,899 135,106 2.77
501,277 7,310 1.46 496,570 10,565 2.13
19,718,339 313,852 1.59 17,860,809 280,934 1.57
32,918 11.72 313,852
10.40
1,985
4.26 48,577
28.56
1,156 3.90 30,827
14.62
5,080 35.46 19,406
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358 27.62 938
99
2020 2019
131,512 126,667 3.82
(16,930) (15,769) 7.36
114,582 110,898 3.32
23,733 30,037 (20.99)
138,315 140,935 (1.86)
2020 2,620 1.86 138,315
19.37
2020 2019
131,512 126,667 3.82
29,007 25,666 13.02
21,374 24,025 (11.03)
17,366 16,894 2.79
15,593 14,194 9.86
13,398 12,899 3.87
12,542 12,267 2.24
11,577 10,331 12.06
3,917 3,633 7.82
1,309 1,449 (9.66)
5,429 5,309 2.26
(16,930) (15,769) 7.36
114,582 110,898 3.32
2020
3.32 114,582
16.04 0.32
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13.02 29,007
11.03 21,374
2.79 17,366
9.86 15,593
CCB
3.87 13,398
WP 2.24 12,542
12.06 11,577
FItst 6 1
2020 2019
5,765 9,093 (36.60)
4,649 3,359 38.40
4,313 9,120 (52.71)
3,182 1,184 168.75
5,824 7,281 (20.01)
23,733 30,037 (20.99)
6,304 20.99 23,733
3,328 5,765
1,290 4,649
4,807 4,313
1,998 3,182
1,457

5,824
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2020 2019
104,353 105,784 (1.35)
34,929 33,675 3.72
7,325 6,777 8.09
41,967 41,896 0.17
188,574 188,132 0.23
25.38 26.75 (1.37)
2020
1.37 25.38
442 0.23 188,574 1,431
1.35 104,353 1,254 3.72
34,929 548 8.09 7,325
71 0.17 41,967
2020 2019
167,139 148,942 12.22
7,675 7,286 5.34
7,919 5,789 36.79
(244) 1,497 (116.30)
15,115 7,293 107.25
189,929 163,521 16.15
2020 189,929 26,408 16.15
18,197
7,822 389
2,130 36.79
1,741 116.30
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2020 63,037 5,662
18.73 25
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
16,231,369 57.70 14,542,001 57.17 13,366,492 57.56
16,476,817 58.57 14,479,931 56.93 13,405,030 57.72
(556,063) (1.98) (482,158) (1.90)  (417,623) (1.80)
259,061 0.92 492,693 1.94 308,368 1.33
9,890 0.04 15,282 0.06 32,857 0.14
41,664 0.15 36,253 0.14 37,860 0.17
6,950,653 24.71 6,213,241 24.43 5,714,909 24.61
2,816,164 10.01 2,621,010 10.30 2,632,863 11.34
821,637 2.92 950,807 3.74 836,676 3.60
602,239 2.14 557,809 2.19 201,845 0.87
@ 710,192 2.52 551,393 2.17 469,908 2.02
28,132,254 100.00 25,436,261 100.00 23,222,693 100.00
@
2020 2.70 10.60 28.13
1.69 11.62
737,412 11.87
195,154 7.45
129,170 13.59
44,430 7.97
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0.53 57.70 0.28
24.71 0.29 10.01
0.82 2.92
0.05 2.14
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
8,360,221 49.80 6,959,844 46.33 6,497,678 47.14
2,593,677 15.45 2,205,697 14.68 2,000,945 14.52
5,766,544 34.35 4,754,147 31.65 4,496,733 32.62
7,233,869 43.00 6,477,352 43.11 5,839,803 42.37
5,830,859 34.73 5,305,095 35.31 4,753,595 34.49
825,710 4.92 741,197 4.93 651,389 4.73
264,581 1.58 189,588 1.26 210,125 1.52
@ 138,481 0.82 48,053 0.32 40,043 0.29
@ 174,238 1.04 193,419 1.29 184,651 1.34
259,061 1.54 492,693 3.28 308,368 2.24
892,617 5.32 1,058,017 7.04 1,100,406 7.98
41,664 0.25 36,253 0.24 37,860 0.27
16,787,432 100.00 15,024,159 100.00 13,784,115 100.00
(€H)
)
2020
1.76 11.74 16.79
1.40 20.12 8.36
2.59 5.77
7.23 756,517 11.68
525,764 9.01 5.83 84,513
11.40 825,710 74,993 39.56
264,581 90,428 188.18 138,481
233,632 259,061

165,400 15.63 892,617
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
5,397,481 32.15 4,959,932 33.02
2,222,110 13.24 1,920,411 12.78
7,703,618 45.89 6,875,286 45.76
1,422,559 8.47 1,232,277 8.20
41,664 0.25 36,253 0.24
16,787,432 100.00 15,024,159 100.00
2020
2020 240,027 92,880 149,251 482,158
4,187 (3,944) (243) -
(10,992) 11,901 (909) -
(3.804) (27,823) 31,627 -
141,273 - - 141,273
/ (94,802) (15,131) (45,863) (155,796)
(461) 50,216 85,229 134,984
- - (57,383) (57,383)
- - 10,827 10,827
2020 12 31 275,428 108,099 172,536 556,063
2020 556,063
840
ECL
12 ECL
ECL

ECL
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ECL
ECL
PD
LGD EAD
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
6,665,884 95.90 5,846,133 94.09
223,589 3.22 184,739 2.97
61,180 0.88 182,369 2.94
6,950,653 100.00 6,213,241 100.00
2020 6.95 737,412
11.87 819,751 14.02
95.90 1.81
38,850 3.22 0.25
121,189 0.88
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
577,952 8.31 675,361 10.87
4,505,243 64.82 3,740,296 60.20
1,867,458 26.87 1,797,584 28.93

6,950,653 100.00 6,213,241 100.00
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
6,438,835 96.60 5,572,754 95.32
138,028 2.07 178,717 3.06
33,495 0.50 36,356 0.62
55,526 0.83 58,306 1.00
6,665,884 100.00 5,846,133 100.00
2020 866,081 15.54 6.44
46,330 16.95 227,049
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
5,095,677 76.45 4,258,718 72.85
39,619 0.59 40,792 0.70
781,313 11.72 780,481 13.35
363,852 5.46 339,230 5.80
385,423 5.78 426,912 7.30
6,665,884 100.00 5,846,133 100.00
2020 1.15
781,313 363,852
68.23 31.77
10
)
2019 17,440 3.75 2029 25 9.79
2019 16,120 3.86 2029 20 9.17
2020 16,040 3.23 2030 23 8.86
2020 15,530 2.96 2030 17 8.45
2019 13,100 3.48 2029 1.70
2018 12,850 4.00 2025 11 12 7.13
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2020 12,000 420 2030 24 -
2020 11,750 3.34 2025 14 1.42
2014 11,540 5.67 2024 1.53
2014 11,340 5.79 2021 14 1.51
2020
1,994 1,197
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
20,614,976 80.08 18,366,293 79.16 17,108,678 80.58
2,293,272 8.91 2,194,251 9.46 1,847,697 8.70
940,197 3.65 1,076,575 4.64 775,785 3.66
781,170 3.04 549,433 2.37 554,392 2.61
56,725 0.22 114,658 0.49 30,765 0.15
@ 1,056,561 4.10 899,924 3.88 913,782 4.30
25,742,901 100.00 23,201,134 100.00 21,231,099 100.00
(€H)
2020
25.74 2.54 10.96
2.25 12.24 20.61
99,021 4.51 2.29
136,378 12.67 940,197
42.18 781,170 PBC
80.08
0.92
8.91 0.55 3.65

0.99 3.04 0.67
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31 2018 12 31
9,699,733 47.05 8,941,848 48.69 8,667,322 50.66
6,274,658 30.4 5,927,636 32.28 5,854,542 34.22
3,425,075 16.61 3,014,212 16.41 2,812,780 16.44
10,184,904 49.41 8,706,031 47.40 7,771,165 45.42
4,665,424 22.63 4,100,088 22.32 3,271,246 19.12
5,519,480 26.78 4,605,943 25.08 4,499,919 26.30
453,991 2.20 510,907 2.78 492,942 2.88
276,348 1.34 207,507 1.13 177,249 1.04
20,614,976 100.00 18,366,293 100.00 17,108,678 100.00

2020 757,885 8.48 9.70
1.48 16.99 10.18
51.22 1.89
56,916 453,991 2.20
912,358 9.10
10.94 55.02 1.80
1.32 17.38 8.94
44.98
2017
38
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

250,011 250,011

99,968 119,627

59,977 79,636

39,991 39,991
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134,263 134,537

15,048 31,986

275,995 249,178

350,228 314,389

1,239,295 1,116,529

2,364,808 2,216,257

24,545 18,870

2,389,353 2,235,127

2020 2.39 122,766
154,226 6.90
8.49 0.30
2020
3.41 327,723 10.62
602 580,685
349,610 642,158

11,881 89,960
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GAAP IFRS

GAAP IFRS
2020 2020 12 31

2019 24 PBC CBIRC

2020

101/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

29
2021
2021 20
CCB Yunongtong CCB
2020 12 31
1
- 250,010,977,486 -
- 2 -
- 600,000,000 -
1
2 2020 12 16
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2020 12 31
1.00 240,417,319,880
1.00 9,593,657,606
250,010,977,486
2020 12 31
100.00 600,000,000 4.75
48(1)
2010 11 19 234,282,741,606 234,282,741,606 10 0.7
2010 12 16 250,010,977,486 250,010,977,486 10 0.7
2020 12 31
2015 12 16 152,500,000 3,050,000,000
2020 12 16
2017 12 21 600,000,000 60,000,000,000
2020 12 31
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®)
372,500 41,053
331,447 2021 28 342,092 40,799
301,293
)
372,500 2020 12 31
10
o 57.03 - 142,590,494,651
0.08 - 195,941,976
) @ 37.54 +1,684,111,127 93,863,184,162
0.88 - 2,189,259,768
@ O 0.64 - 1,611,413,730
0.34 - 856,000,000
@ 0.26 - 648,993,000
W 0.20 - 496,639,800
@ 0.20 -84,338,674 495,510,761
@ 0.13 -1,664,556,250 335,000,000
- - 0.07 +35,464,787 168,783,482
022L - CTOO1SH
(€]
(2) 2020 12 31 1,611,413,730
648,993,000 335,000,000

93,863,184,162

(3) 2020 12 31
296,131,000

*

1,315,282,730
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10
2020
2020
81,504
30.0
1
2020
12 31 2020
2021 25 2020
1 2020 268,174 10 26,817
2 2012 20
35,482
3 2020 0.326 2021 14
81,504
4 2020

14
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2020 19 2019 2019
2020
2020
2020 2021 2023
100
2020
19 2020 20
2020 11 12 2020
2019

93
2020 11 12
2020 11 13
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2020 2019 2020 2020

2021 2023 2020
2020 13
2020 CBIRC 2021

2021
2021
2021
2013

15
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14
2020
2020 17 26 27 28 18 21 28
22 10 29 12 12 22 11

2020
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11/11 0/11

1/1 0/1

6/6 0/6
10/11 1/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11
11/11 0/11

9/9 0/9
8/10 2/10

5/5 0/5

2020 46
2020
2020

Work Report of Independent Directors for the Year of 2020

CSRC 2003 56
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2020 12 31
1,283,024
2019 2020 2020
2020
2020 AML
AML
2020
ESG AML
15
10

2020 12 31
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2020 17
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2020 11

2021

2020

2020

2021
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2020
2019 2020 2020

CSRC

2020

2021

2020
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2020

2021

2020

2019
2020

ccB
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2020

2020
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2020
2021
10
2020
2020 27 28 23 28 10 29 12 24
2019

2020

6/6 0/6

6/6 0/6

4/4 0/4

6/6 0/6
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6/6 0/6
6/6 0/6
6/6 0/6
374 1/4
374 1/4
1/1 0/1

2020

2020

2020

2020
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2020

2020
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2020

2020

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP

HKEXnews
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24 11.11

60 2017 10 2022
Tian Guoli

57 2021 2022
Wang Jiang

52 2020 12 2022
Lyu Jiajin

57 2020 2022
Xu Jiandong

48 2017 2022
Zhang Qi

49 2019 2021
Tian Bo

52 2019 2021
Xia Yang

56 2021 2022
Shao Min

47 2021 2022
Liu Fang

60 2016 10 2020
Anita Fung Yuen Mei

77 2017 2022

Malcolm
Christopher McCarthy

73 2016 10 2020
Carl Walter

63 2018 11 2020
Kenneth Patrick Chung

69 2019 10 2021
Graeme Wheeler

65 2020 2021
Michel Madelain

54 2019 2020 11
Liu Guiping

60 2015 2020 12
Zhang Gengsheng

55 2017 2021
Feng Bing

55 2017 2020
Zhu Hailin

57 2019 10 2021
Wang Yongqging

59 2018 2020
Wu Jianhang
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58 2020 2022
Yang Fenglai

59 2018 2020
Lu Kegui

58 2018 2020
Wang Yi

57 2019 2021
Zhao Xijun

66 2020 2022
Liu Huan

55 2020 2022
Ben Shenglin

61 2018 2020
Fang Qiuyue

58 2018 2021
Cheng Yuanguo

57 2021
Wang Jiang

52 2020
Lyu Jiajin

52 2019
Ji Zhihong

49 2020 10
Wang Hao

50 2020 12
Zhang Min

57 2019
Hu Changmiao

56 2021
Jin Panshi

58 2021
Cheng Yuanguo

50 2021
Zhang Yi

54 2019 2020 11
Liu Guiping

60 2013 2020 12
Zhang Gengsheng

61 2014 2020
Huang Yi

61 2014 2020
Xu Yiming

59 2019 2021
Jin Yanmin

20,966 16,789 18,989
15,863 13,023 12,108 9,120 15,739
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17,709 19,304
21,927
17,925 2021 15,417 2021
9,848
2021 25 2020
2023
2021 25 2020
CBIRC
Leung Kam Chung, Antony 1952
JP
1973
1998
2020 CBIRC
2021 25 2020
2023
1962 2020 IFRS
2019 11 2019
1999 2019 BCBS
1999 2002 BCBS 2003
2006 BIS
2007 2014 BCBS 2014 2019 BCBS
BCBS 30 BCBS
BCBS
1999 BCBS

1985
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1984 1991
2021
2021 25 2020
2020
Tian Guoli
2017 10 2018
14
PBC
2013 2013 2017
2010 12 2013
1999 2010 12
1983 1999
1983
Wang Jiang
2021 2021
2020 2021 2019 12
2021 2020 2021
2017 2019 11
2015 2017 2002 10 2015
2000 2002 10
1999 2000
1999
Lyu Jiajin
2020 12 2020 2019
2020 2016 2019
2012
12 2016 2007
2012 12 2005 2007
2004 2005
2001 2004 1999 10 2001
1998 1999 10
1988 1998
2014

Xu Jiandong
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2020 2015 2015 2020
2012 2015 SAFE
2011 2012 2004 2011
1994 2004 SAFE
1986
Zhang Qi
2017 2011 2011 2017
2001 2011
1991 2001
1995 1998 2001
Tian Bo
2019 2019 2006 2019
2016 2018
1994 2006
1994 2004
Xia Yang
2019 2019 1997 2019
1988 12
1997
1988 2018
Shao Min
2021 2021 2019 2021
2019 2019 2015
2019 1987 2015
1987
Liu Fang
2021 2021 2019 2021 SAFE
2015 2019 SAFE
1999 2015 SAFE SAFE
1999

Anita Fung Yuen Mei
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2016 10 2008 2015 HSBC
1996 2015
HSBC

CEO 2010 11 2015

2011 2015 HSBC

HSBC HSBC
2011 11 2014
1995
2013 2015

Malcolm Christopher McCarthy

2017 2009 12 2016 10
CEO Ofgem
FSA J.C.
UK NIBC N.V. NIBC N.V.
plc plc
ICE

Carl Walter

2016 10
2001 2011 JP
JP
1999 2001
1990 1998 12
1981 1990
2012
1970
1980 1981
Kenneth Patrick Chung
2018 11 2009 12 2017
1980 1992
1996

Graeme Wheeler
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2019 10 2017
2012 2017 2010 2012
2006 2010
2001 2006 1997 2001
1993 1997 NZDMO
1990 1993 1984
1990 OECD 1973 1984
1972
2018
Michel Madelain
2020 2018 IFRS 2018
2016 2018 12
MIS MIS
2008 2016 MIS
1994 2008 MIS 1980
1994 1989
Wang Yongging
2019 10 2016 12 2019
2003 12 2016 11
1998 12 2003 12
1994
1985
Wu Jianhang
2018 2019 11 CCB 2018
2020 12 CCB 2018 12 2019 11 CCB
2014 2019 2013 10 2014
2007 12 2013 10 CCB
2004 10 2007 12 2003 2004 10
1997 2003
1991 2003
Yang Fenglai
2020 2014 2011 2014
2005 2011 2003 10
2005 2003 2003 10
2002 2003
1994 11 2002
1983
2004

Lu Kegui
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2018 2019 10 CCB
2018 12 2019 10 CCB
2018 12 2019 2017 2019
2013 2017 2011 2013
2011 2011
2008 2011 2000 2008
1998 2000 1995 1998
1982
Wang Yi
2018 2013 11 2018 12
2019 11 CCB 2009 11 2013 11
2008 12 2009 11
2005 2008 12 2001 2005
1984
2010
Zhao Xijun
2019 2020
2005 2019 2001 2005
1995 2001 1994 1995 CSRC
2010 2014 1989 1990
1995 1996
1985 1987
1999
Liu Huan
2020 2006
2016 1997 2006
2004 2005
1982
1992 1997
1982
Ben Shenglin
2020 2014 2014
2018 2015
2018 10
JP
HSBC ABN 2015
2016
2016 12
1987 1990

1994

Wang Jiang
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Lyu Jiajin
Ji Zhihong
2019 2013 2019 PBC
2013 2016 PBC 2012 2013
PBC 2010 2012 PBC
2008 2010 PBC
1995 PBC
2005
Wang Hao
2020 10 2018 12 2020
CCB 2018 12 2016
2018 2014 2016
2008 10 2014 2005 10 2008 10
2004 2005 10 2004 2004
2001 12 2004
2000 11 2001 12
1996 12 2000 11
1993
1993
Zhang Min
2020 12 2018 12 2020 11
2018 12 2017
2018 2015 11 2016 12
2013 2015 11
1988 1992 1996
2013
Hu Changmiao
2019 2018 12 2016 2018
12 CCB 2012 2016
2006 2012 2005 2006
2004 12 2005 2003
2004 12 2001 2003
1986
Jin Panshi
2021 2018 2021
2010 2018 2007 12 2010
2004 11 2007 12 2004 10 2016 11
2001 2004 10
1986 1989
2010

Cheng Yuanguo
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2021 2017 2018
2021 2017 2018 CCB 2014
2017 2011 2014
2010 2015 10 CCB
2005 2011 2001
2005
1986
Zhang Yi
2021 2019 11 2016
2019 11 2013 11 2016
2009 12 2013 11
1993 2002
2020
( 1)
Tian Guoli - 619.3 164.0 783.3
Wang Jiang - - - -
Lyu Jiajin - 278.7 91.3 370.0
Xu Jiandong (2) - - - -
Zhang Qi (2) - - - -
Tian Bo (2) - - - -
Xia Yang (2) - - - -
Shao Min (2) - - - -
Liu Fang (2) - - - -
Anita Fung Yuen Mei 390.0 - - 390.0
Malcolm Christopher 410.0 - - 410.0
McCarthy
(Carl Walter) 440.0 - - 440.0
Kenneth Patrick Chung 440.0 - - 440.0
iheeler Graeme 440.0 - - 440.0
Madelain et 390.0 ) ) 390.0
Wang Yongqging - 619.3 164.0 783.3
Wu Jianhang - 660.0 235.0 895.0
Yang Fenglai - 330.0 119.3 449.3
Lu Kegui  (3) 50.0 - - 50.0
Wang Yi (3) 50.0 - - 50.0
Zhao Xijun 290.0 - - 290.0
Liu Huan 125.0 - - 125.0
Ben Shenglin 125.0 - - 125.0
Ji Zhihong - 557.4 159.1 716.5
Wang Hao - 185.8 60.9 246.7
Zhang Min - 46.5 15.2 61.7
Hu Changmiao - 1,058.5 239.3 1,297.8
Jin Panshi - - - -
Cheng Yuanguo (7) 50.0 - - 50.0
Zhang Yi - - - -
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Liu Guiping - 567.7 148.4 716.1
Zhang Gengsheng - 325.2 83.0 408.2
Feng Bing (2) - - - -
Zhu Hailin (2) -

Fang Qiuyue - 220.0 57.9 277.9
Huang Yi - 185.8 46.4 232.2

Xu Yiming - 262.8 59.5 322.3
Jin Yanmin - 1,058.5 242.8 1,301.3

(1) 2015

&)

®

O

(5) 2020 12 31

®) 2018 2019 12

2020 2020
©) 2021 2021

2020
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()
)
Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP 2020
2020
2020
Wang Pengcheng Tian Zhiyong Feng
Suoteng
2020
12 31
2020 2019 2018 D
140.96 140.96 148.00
10.90 5.63 13.14

(1) 2018
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( ) 2020 12 31
C ) 1ASB
IFRS

38
59 131

2020 12 31
23 103
193

16.86 2021 30 UFJ
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2020 12 31
12 31
2020 2019
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
989,509 16,683,122 909,885 15,340,661
(413,600) (6,973,296) (372,819) (6,285,728)
6 575,909 9,709,826 537,066 9,054,933
131,512 2,217,292 126,667 2,135,606
(16,930) (285,440) (15,769) (265,865)
7 114,582 1,931,853 110,898 1,869,740
« ) 8 4,313 72,717 9,120 153,763
9 3,182 53,649 1,184 19,962
« ) 10 5,765 97,198 9,003 153,308
¢ ) 11 4,649 78,382 3,359 56,633
C )
47,874 807,156 36,127 609,101
(42,050) (708,963) (28,846) (486,344)
« ) 12 5,824 98,193 7,281 122,758
714,224 12,041,817 678,001 11,431,007
13 (188,574) (3,179,358) (188,132) (3,171,906)
525,650 8,862,459 489,869 8,259,191
14 (193,491) (3,262,258) (163,000) (2,748,180)
15 3.562 60,055 (521) (8,784)
895 15,090 249 4,198
336,616 5,675,346 326,597 5,506,425
18 (63,037) (1,062,804) (57.375) (967,343)
273,579 4,612,542 269,222 4,539,083
@
479 8,076 199 3,355
@79) (4,704) 444 7,486
24 405 59 995
224 3,777 702 11,836
@)
(9,108) (153,561) 9,005 151,824
(762) (12,847) 1,624 27,381
(491) (8,278) (175) (2,951)
(61) (1,028) (292) (4,923)
(6,720) (113,299) 2,682 45,219
(17,142) (289,014) 12,844 216,550
( ) (16,918) (285,237) 13,546 228,386
256,661 4,327,304 282,768 4,767,468
271,050 4,569,903 266,733 4,497,118
2,529 42,639 2,489 41,965
273,579 4,612,542 269,222 4,539,083
254,112 4,284,328 280,268 4,725,318
2,549 42,976 2,500 42,150
256,661 4,327,304 282,768 4,767,468
19 1.06 18 1.05 18
( / )
179 302 ( )
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12 31
2020 2019
( ) [ ( ) C
20 2,816,164 47,480,525 2,621,010 44,190,229
21 453,233 7,641,508 419,661 7,075,484
101,671 1,714,173 46,169 778,409
22 368,404 6,211,291 531,146 8,955,122
23 69,029 1,163,829 34,641 584,047
24 602,239 10,153,750 557,809 9,404,660
25 16,231,369 273,660,881 14,542,001 245,178,137
26
577,952 9,744,271 675,361 11,386,586
4,505,243 75,958,397 3,740,296 63,061,391
1,867,458 31,485,342 1,797,584 30,307,266
27 13,702 231,016 11,353 191,412
29 172,505 2,908,434 170,740 2,878,676
30 14,118 238,029 14,738 248,483
31 5,279 89,004 4,502 75,904
32 2,210 37,261 2,809 47,360
33 92,950 1,567,137 72,314 1,219,214
34 238,728 4,024,954 194,127 3,272,981
28,132,254 474,309,802 25,436,261 428,855,360
36 781,170 13,170,526 549,433 9,263,440
37 1,943,634 32,769,669 1,672,698 28,201,688
38 349,638 5,894,897 521,553 8,793,384
39 254,079 4,283,772 281,597 4,747,725
23 81,956 1,381,778 33,782 569,565
40 56,725 956,384 114,658 1,933,134
41 20,614,976 347,568,495 18,366,293 309,655,700
42 35,460 597,856 39,075 658,805
43 84,161 1,418,954 86,635 1,460,666
44 54,114 912,362 42,943 724,019
45 940,197 15,851,721 1,076,575 18,151,055
33 1,551 26,150 457 7,705
46 545,240 9,192,746 415,435 7,004,234
25,742,901 434,025,311 23,201,134 391,171,119
47 250,011 4,215,185 250,011 4,215,185
48
59,977 1,011,212 79,636 1,342,663
39,991 674,248 39,991 674,248
49 134,263 2,263,674 134,537 2,268,294
50 15,048 253,709 31,986 539,284
51 275,995 4,653,276 249,178 4,201,141
52 350,228 5,904,844 314,389 5,300,599
53 1,239,295 20,894,514 1,116,529 18,824,679
2,364,808 39,870,663 2,216,257 37,366,093
24,545 413,829 18,870 318,148
2,389,353 40,284,492 2,235,127 37,684,241
28,132,254 474,309,802 25,436,261 428,855,360
2021 26
179 302 ( )
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()
@
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2019 12 31
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oooooog
12 31
( )

250,011 79,636 39,991 134,537 31,986 249,178 314,389 1,116,529 18,870 2,235,127
- (19,659) - (74)  (16,938) 26,817 35,839 122,766 5,675 154,226
- - - - (16,938) - - 271,050 2,549 256,661
- - - - - - - - 3,607 3,607
- (19,659) - @75 - - - - - (19,933)
- - - - - - - - @15) @15)
- - - - - - - - 46 46
- - - - - 26,817 - (26,817) - -
- - - - - - 35,839 (35.839) - -
- - - - - - - (80,004) - (80,004)
- - - - - - - (5,624) - (5,624)
- - - - - - - - 512) 612)

250,011 59,977 39,991 134,263 15,048 275,995 350,228 1,239,295 24,545 2,389,353

12 31
( )

250,011 79,636 - 134,537 18,451 223,231 279,725 990,872 15,131 1,991,594
- - 39,991 - 13,535 25,947 34,664 125,657 3,739 243,533
- - - - 13,535 - - 266,733 2,500 282,768
- - - - - - - - 1,980 1,980
- - 39,991 - - - - - - 39,991
- - - - - - - - (196) (196)
_ - - - - 25,947 - (25,947) - -
- - - - - - 34,664 (34,664) - -
- - - - - - - (76,503) - (76,503)
_ - - - - - - (3,962) - (3,962)
- - - - - - - - (545) (545)

250,011 79,636 39,991 134,537 31,986 249,178 314,389 1,116,529 18,870 2,235,127
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12 3
( )
2020 4,215,185 1,342,663 674,248 2,268,294 539,284 4,201,141 5,300,599 18,824,679 318,148 37,684,241
- (331,451) - (4,620)  (285,575) 452,135 604,246 2,069,835 95,681 2,600,250
® - - - - (285,575) - - 4,569,903 42,976 4,327,304
@
- - - - - - - - 60,814 60,814
- (331,451) - (4,620) - - - - - (336,070)
- - - - - - - - (253) (253)
- - - - - - - - 776 776
(©)]
- - - - - 452,135 - (452,135) - -
- - - - - - 604,246 (604, 246) - -
- - - - - - - (1,348,867) - (1,348,867)
- - - - - - - (94,821) - (94,821)
- - - - - - - - (8.632) (8.632)
2020 12 31 4,215,185 1,011,212 674,248 2,263,674 253,700 4,653,276 5,004,844 20,894,514 413,820 40,284,492
12 31
( )
2019 4,215,185 1,342,663 - 2,268,294 311,084 3,763,675 4,716,164 16,706,102 255,109 33,578,275
- - 674,248 - 228,200 437,466 584,435 2,118,577 63,040 4,105,966
o - - - - 228,200 - - 4,497,118 42,150 4,767,468
@
_ - - - - - - - 33,383 33,383
- - 674,248 - - - - - - 674,248
_ - - - - - - - (3,305) (3,305)
®
- - - - - 437,466 - (437,466) - -
_ - - - - - 584,435 (584,435) - -
_ - - - - - - (1,289,841) - (1,289,841)
_ - - - - - - (66,799) - (66,799)
R - - - - - - - (9,189) (9,189)
2019 12 31 4,215,185 1,342,663 674,248 2,268,294 539,284 4,201,141 5,300,599 18,824,679 318,148 37,684,241
179 302 ( )
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12 31
2020 2019

( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

336,616 5,675,346 326,597 5,506,425

14 193,491 3,262,258 163,000 2,748,180

15 (3,562) (60,055) 521 8,784

13 26,182 441,429 23,927 403,409

(3.924) (66,159) (3,092) (52,131)

/C) 640 10,790 (2,456) (41,408)

(895) (15,090) (249) (4,198)

9 (3,182) (53,649) (1,184) (19,962)

14,133 238,282 2,548 42,959

16,669 281,039 16,418 276,807

(215,482) (3,633,027) (198,282) (3,343,035)

/¢ ) 319 5,378 42) (708)

361,005 6,086,544 327,706 5,525,123

. (392,876) (6,623,889) 183,478 3,003,439
/C ) 144,967 2,444,144 (94,096) (1,586,459)

(1,917,020) (32,320,957) (1,297,965) (21,883,690)

(45,096) (760,319) (355,758) (5,998,080)

¢ ) 58,482 986,007 (10,791) (181,936)

(77,590) (1,308,167) (75,045) (1,265,259)

(2.229,133) (37.583,182) (1,650,177) (27,821,984)

/C ) 230,568 3,887,376 (2,132) (35,946)
(S (152,997) (2.579,529) 96,186 1,621,696

2,519,121 42,472,380 1,461,277 24,637,130
Y (56,949) (960,160) 83,663 1,410,558

'Y (156,782) (2,643,345) 338,170 5,701,546
(82,457) (1,390,225) (65,793) (1,109, 270)

(26,382) (444,801) (149,986) (2,528,764)

174,691 2,945,290 142,373 2,400,409

2,448,813 41,286,987 1,903,758 32,097,360

580,685 9,790,349 581,287 9,800,499

2,160,828 36,431,560 1,504,300 25,362,498

208,372 3,513,152 192,870 3,251,788

1,630 27,482 2,366 39,891

(2,982,229) (50,280,381) (1,963,872) (33,110,882)

(25.743) (434,027) (23,234) (391,725)

(4,995) (84,216) (4,978) (83,929)

@D (354) - -

(642,158) (10,826,784) (292,548) (4,932,359)

118,103 1,991,217 42,106 709,907

- - 39,991 674,248

676 11,397 1,980 33,383

(86,140) (1,452,320) (81,010) (1,365,829)

(79,240) (1,335,986) (79,052) (1,332,817)

(15,888) (267.872) (18,051) (304,340)

(19,933) (336,070) - -

@) 742) (196) (3,305)

(7.494) (126,349) (7,609) (128,288)

(89,960) (1,516,726) (101,841) (1,717,039)

(21,976) (370,515) 4,740 79,916

« ¥ (173,409) (2,923,676) 191,638 3,231,017
54 1,052,340 17,742,452 860,702 14,511,436

12 31 54 878,931 14,818,777 1,052,340 17,742,452
( ) 770,747 12,994,794 720,099 12,140,869
( ) (325,900) (5,494,674) (337,478) (5,689,879)

179 302 ( )
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1994
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(
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( 601939) 2020 12 31
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CBIRC ) BO004H111000001
911100001000044477
25
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( cic ) (

2021 26
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6
2020 2019
35,537 34,769
12,306 9,027
9,366 11,052
11,966 8,657
209,803 189,465
361,371 341,616
339,230 301,351
9,930 13,948
989,509 909,885
(19, 406) (14,326)
(40,026) (32,248)
(8,551) (14,344)
(938) (1,296)
(30,827) (29,671)
(143,287) (130,879)
(170,565) (150, 055)
(413,600) (372,819)
575,909 537,066
@
2020 2019
3,838 2,816
86 276
3,924 3,092

&)

168/430




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

169/430

OooooOodd
2020 2019
29,007 25,666
21,374 24,025
17,366 16,894
15,593 14,194
13,398 12,899
12,542 12,267
11,577 10,331
3,917 3,633
1,309 1,449
5,429 5,309
131,512 126,667
(6,037) (6,650)
(1,148) (1,277)
(9,745) (7,842)
(16,930) (15,769)
114,582 110,898
2020 2019
4,255 8,384
(345) 250
12 5
391 481
4,313 9,120
2020 2019
3,165 1,148
17 36
3,182 1,184
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2020 12 31
4,338
)
12 « )
)
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2020 2019
5,121 8,699
(10,300) (9,399)
9,825 8,687
168 711
655 234
296 161
5,765 9,093
(2019 12 31 2,820
2020 2019
31,406 22,914
5,262 4,617
3,488 2,981
7,718 5,615
47,874 36,127
(
2020 2019
32,766 22,354
9,284 6,492

42,050 28,846
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OooooOodd
2020 2019
71,356 69,862
12,261 14,275
6,809 6,521
2,624 2,948
17 19
5 6
11,281 12,153
104,353 105,784
23,381 21,304
4,299 4,952
3,424 3,394
1,657 1,851
2,168 2,174
34,929 33,675
7,325 6,777
2,801 2,623
39,166 39,273
188,574 188,132
2020 2019
167,139 148,942
7,919 5,789
(244) 1,497
(3,601) 4,343
22,278 2,429
193,491 163,000
2020 2019
(3,562) 521
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2020
)

- 619 39 125 783
- 279 25 66 370
390 - - - 390
410 - - - 410
440 - - - 440
440 - - - 440
440 - - - 440
390 - - - 390
- 619 39 125 783
- 660 39 196 895
- 329 17 103 449
50 - - - 50
50 - - - 50
290 - - - 290
125 - - - 125
125 - - - 125
- 568 34 114 716
- 325 17 66 408
- 220 - 58 278
50 - - - 50
3,200 3,619 210 853 7,882
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(
2019
( )
«C () 857 169 1,026
C (D [@D)) 571 108 679
« () D)) 771 165 936
C () (@) - - -
« () (@D)) - - -
CcC» - - -
CcC» - - -
CcC» - - -
415 - 415
410 - 410
442 - 442
430 - 430
110 - 110
C () 357 66 423
C ) 1,976 196 2,172
« () D)) 1,976 200 2,176
Cc C» 50 _ 50
C () (@D)) 50 - 50
CcC» 50 _ 50
138 - 138
214 46 260
220 - 220
353 - 353
125 - 125
9,515 950 10,465
2020 12 31
2021 2021
2021
CBIRC 2021
2020 CBIRC 2020 12
2020 CBIRC
2021 2019
2020
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( ) 2015
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17
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oOoOooodn
CBIRC 2020
2020 11
2021
2020
2020
2021
CBIRC 2021
2020 2019
(
2020 2018 2019 12
2020 12 31
2019
2019 12 31
)
2020 2019
( ) ( )
12,514 15,644
29,881 32,370
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2020
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9,000,000
9,500,000
10,000,000
10,500,000
11,000,000
11,500,000
12,000,000

2020

2019 12 31
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OooooOodd
628 792
581 706
43,604 49,512
2020 2019
1 -
3 1
- 1
2
- 1
2019 12 31
2020 2019
78,345 74,013
75,721 71,045
1,252 1,340
1,372 1,628
906 498
(16,214) (17,136)
63,037 57,375
16.5
2020 2019
336,616 326,597
84,154 81,649
(116) (234)
() 21,454 11,891
() (43,361) (36,429)
906 498
63,037 57,375
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2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019
271,050 266,733
(5.624) (3,962)
265,426 262,771
250,011 250,011
( ) 1.06 1.05
( ) 1.06 1.05
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
49,068 60,791
@ 2,285,486 2,094,800
) 434,199 398,676
46,323 65,825
1,088 918
2,816,164 2,621,010
PBOC )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
11.00 11.50
5.00 5.00
PBOC
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@
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
440,339 406,202
11,602 12,605
1,590 1,072
453,531 419,879
(  35) (298) (218)
453,233 419,661
(€))
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
405,588 371,963
46,353 46,844
1,590 1,072
453,531 419,879
(  35) (298) (218)
453,233 419,661
2020 2019 12 31
@
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
258,711 387,211
108,478 141,822
1,525 2,338
368,714 531,371
(  35) (310) (225)
368,404 531,146
@
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
291,791 339,185
75,398 189,848
1,525 2,338
368,714 531,371
( 35) (310) (225)
368,404 531,146
2020 2019 12 31
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
650,225 1,802 4,168 535,745 1,187 2,088
3,461,021 63,881 73,376 3,727,006 31,681 29,726
() 126,071 3,346 4,412 85,784 1,773 1,968
4,237,317 69,029 81,956 4,348,535 34,641 33,782
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

4,073 2,670

38,946 37,124

@) 10,015 1,500

53,034 41,294

14,739 14,194

67,773 55,488

CBIRC
2019
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
29,692 62 (1,131) 39,801 83 (344)
30 - (€)) 35 - -
7,082 273 (82) 39,146 640 (193)
654 - (95) - - -
8,028 - (160) 13,608 25 (78)
45,486 335 (1,471) 92,590 748 (615)
( )/
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2020 2019
« )
(837) (664)
824 661
2020 2019 12 31
()]
2020 12 31
61 (2019 12 31
292 )
24
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
200,006 189,501
289,459 299,738
133 25
489,598 489,264
112,458 68,345
350 263
602,406 557,872
( 35 (167) (63)
602,239 557,809
2020 2019 12 31
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@
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
16,476,817 14,479,931
(556,063) (482,158)
@) 15,920, 754 13,997,773
(b) 259,061 492,693
©) 9,890 15,282
41,664 36,253
16,231,369 14,542,001
@
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
9,028,785 7,789,682
136,849 137,769
9,165,634 7,927,451
5,885,022 5,355,724
274,635 199,007
138,481 44,918
828,943 745,137
184,102 207,694
7,311,183 6,552,480
16,476,817 14,479,931
(275,428) (240,027)
(108,099) (92,880)
(172,536) (149,251)
35) (556,063) (482,158)
15,920,754 13,997,773
()]
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
259,061 492,693
©
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
9,890 15,282
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2020 12 31
15,682,498 533,590 260,729 16,476,817
(275,428) (108,099) (172,536) (556,063)
15,407,070 425,491 88,193 15,920,754
1.76 20.26% 66.17% 3.37%
255,470 3,591 - 259,061
(603) @37 - (840)

2019 12 31
13,804,206 463,976 211,749 14,479,931
(240,027) (92,880) (149,251) (482,158)
13,564,179 371,096 62,498 13,997,773
1.74 20.02% 70.48% 3.33%
490,545 1,424 724 492,693
(958) (94) (570) (1,622)

61(L)
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2020
/
2020 12 31
2019
/

2019 12 31
) /
)

2020 12 31
2020 12 31
)
(2019 12 31
)

) 2020 12 31

~ /A

~ A/

o S

o S

(PD)

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2020
240,027 92,880 149,251 482,158
4,187 (3,944) (243) -
(10,992) 11,901 (909) -
(3,804) (27,823) 31,627 -
141,273 - - 141,273
() (94,802) (15,131) (45,863) (155,796)
() (461) 50,216 85,229 134,984
- - (57,383) (57,383)
- - 10,827 10,827
275,428 108,099 172,536 556,063
2019
183,615 93,624 140,384 417,623
6,416 (6,061) (355) -
(7,197) 8,537 (1,340) -
(2,163) (18,815) 20,978 -
116,460 - - 116,460
() (76,030) (12,040) (50,416) (138,486)
() 18,926 27,635 81,082 127,643
- - (49,078) (49,078)
- - 7,996 7,996
240,027 92,880 149,251 482,158
(LGD)
145,679 (2019 12 31 162,163
84,321
53,519 )
16,182 (2019 12 31
(2019 12 31
(2019 12 31 )

182/430



2020 12 31

12 31

©)

®
2020 12 31
24,830

©

2020 12 31

29,128

26
@

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
(2019
)
2020 12 31
15,572 20,264 6,769 684 43,289
12,862 18,439 29,069 2,300 62,670
25,531 20,083 19,350 4,400 69,364
334 1,679 4,700 187 6,900
54,299 60,465 59,888 7,571 182,223
0.32 0.36 0.36 0.05 1.09
2019 12 31
17,134 14,363 4,829 757 37,083
8,490 24,773 17,813 5,593 56,669
20,387 25,982 17,080 5,507 68,956
2,556 4,304 3,121 194 10,175
48,567 69,422 42,843 12,051 172,883
0.32 0.46 0.29 0.08 1.15
2019 12 31 28,902
28,575 2019 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
@) 577,952 675,361
(b) 4,505,243 3,740,296
©) 1,867,458 1,797,584

183/430
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(
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EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OOOodOodn

6,950,653 6,213,241

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
O) 170,365 229,946
) 1,415 940
171,780 230,886
() - 9,256
() 61,180 182,369
61,180 191,625
() 14,202 6,161
) 115,571 68,921
() 215,219 177,768
344,992 252,850
577,952 675,361

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
20,173 8,392
- 443
51,723 44,466
33,769 59,224
64,700 117,421
170,365 229,946
170,365 229,503
712 953
- 443
170,365 229,946




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

(

(

(

(

oOoOooodn
)
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
681 61
734 879
1,415 940
1,385 940
629 772
30 -
1,415 940
)
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
- 470
- 8,786
- 9,256
- 1,111
- 355
- 8,145
- 9,256
)
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
32,150 122,285
29,030 60,084
61,180 182,369
28(2))
2020
2019 12 31
)
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
663 1,706
13,539 4,455
14,202 6,161
643 -
198 -
13,559 6,161
14,202 6,161
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)

)

)
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oOoOooodn
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
7,361 4,381
108,185 64,538
25 2
115,571 68,921
115,325 68,801
246 120
115,571 68,921
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
86,628 83,946
128,591 93,822
215,219 177,768
74,164 67,357
1,086 1,957
141,055 110,411
215,219 177,768
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)

)

©
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EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3,799,421 3,024,534
5,231 463
300,679 361,084
130,946 107,407
177,534 157,683
49,200 49,200
4,463,011 3,700,371
62,470 52,627
4,525,481 3,752,998
(13,211) (8,932)
(282) (134)
(6,745) (3.636)
(20,238) (12,702)
4,505,243 3,740,296
4,341,559 3,553,837
7,747 7,836
163,684 186,459
4,505,243 3,740,296
4,371,059 3,629,398
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
(i) 1,860,503 1,791,553
) 6,955 6,031
1,867,458 1,797,584




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OoOoOoOoOodno
« )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

1,159,963 1,103,764

34,295 39,844

400,032 346,478

88,887 107,524

130,324 135,769

21,231 33,000

1,834,732 1,766,379

25,771 25,174

1,860,503 1,791,553

) 1,785,650 1,741,972

57,198 56,100

74,853 49,581

1,860,503 1,791,553
)
« )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
6,955 16 6,031 36

2020 2019 12 31
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2020

2020 12 31

2019

2019 12 31

/C )
/C )
/C )

/C )
/C )
/C )

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2020
8,932 134 3,636 12,702
©)) 3 - -
(38) (14) 52 -
4,703 - - 4,703
(1,493) (48) (33) (1,574)
() 1,182 219 3,389 4,790
72) 12) (299) (383)
13,211 282 6,745 20,238
2019
5,171 509 1,155 6,835
(15) 15 - -
0 407) 414 -
5,299 3 - 5,302
(1,440) (20) - (1,460)
() (125) 20 2,052 1,947
49 14 15 78
8,932 134 3,636 12,702
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®)

2020

2020 12 31

2019

2019 12 31

)

2020 12
12 31

2020 12

860,406

31

31

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

7,774
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2020
3,580 - - 3,580
/C ) - - - -
/C ) (6) - -
/C ) - - - -
1,490 - - 1,490
(1,896) - - (1,896)
) 157 - 162
9 - - 9
3,334 11 - 3,345
2019
2,090 - - 2,090
/C ) - - - -
/C ) - - - -
/C ) - - - -
2,117 - - 2,117
(562) - - (562)
) (58) - - (58)
) - - )
3,580 - - 3,580
PD LGD EAD
10,420 2019
2019 12 31 1,271
1,528 2019 12 31
1,786,779 2019 12 31 1,402,711
925,069 2019 12 31



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
27
@
@
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
cCB 15,000 15,000
( CCB ) 12,000 12,000
) ( cee () 11,163 8,163
CCB - Investimentos e
Participages Ltda 9,542 9,542
CCB ( 7,429 7,429
( ) () 6,962 3,902
C ) ( CcCB ) () 4,406 1,629
C ) ( CcCB ) 2,861 2,861
) ( ) ( cee () 2,215 1,340
( CCB ) 1,955 1,955
) 1,502 1,502
( ) CCB ) 1,334 1,334
) ( ) o 976 976
( ) CCB ) 851 851
( ) 676 676
) ( cee 130 130
( CCBIG ) - -
79,002 69,290
) (8,110) -
70,892 69,290
( ) 2020 ccB 3,000 ccB
( ) 2019 CCB 3,060 2019 10 CCB
CCB
( ) 2020 cCB 350 cCB
( ) 2020 12 ccB 134
CCB
)
ccB - Investimentos e Participacgfes Ltda

191/430
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Ogoooood
(b) CcB
CCB 15,000 100 100
CCB 12,000 100 100
CCB 11,000 100 100
CCB 4,281 99.99 0.01 100
Investimentose
Participacdes
Ltda.
CCB 10,500 67 67
CCB 7,120 51 51
CCB 550 100 100
CCB 200 100 100
1,500
CCB 3,791,973 60 60
CCB 2,300 85 85
2,000 75.10 75.10
CCB 823 100 100
CCB 199 100 100
CCB 4,200 100 100
50,000 100 100
CCB 200 65 65
CCBIG 100 100
( ) 601 100 100
( CCB
)
( ) 6,511 100 100
( 17,600
CCB
)
( ) 2,957 100 100
(
CCB
)

192/430
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
(c) 2020 12 31
@
@
2020 2019
11,353 8,002
4,995 4,978
(3,214) (1,812)
895 249
(162) (149)
(165) 85
12 31 13,702 11,353
()]
5,776 50.00 50.00 6,098 1 415 337
( )
( 3,500 48.57 40.00 3,719 - 156 156
)
10,000 50.00 50.00 1,622 1,526 242 102
900 38.11 40.00 1,058 - 15 2
( )
H BRI 3,500
8.00 20.00 22,042 16,927 785 564

28
@)
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2020 2019 12 31
2020 2019 12 31

«C )y C )

«c )
2020 12 31
(2019 12 31 1,968,483 )
3,068,334
) 2020 12 31
©)
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OooooOodd
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
93,206 85,564
41,407 65,178
703 729
9,028 6,906
2,840 3,185
147,184 161,562
2020 2019
2,032 3,735
14,722 14,871
(126) 138
1,050 669
2,955 2,773
660 163
21,293 22,349
2,167,886
(2019 12 31 2,989,536
¢ 26(H@C N



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
29
/
2020 137,641 16,726 57,893 30,810 48,141 291,211
2,299 5,993 5,636 5,604 3,425 22,957
/¢ ) 2,749 (5.281) 48 - 2,484 -
(1,455) (196)  (10,827) (1,716) (7.216)  (21,410)
2020 12 31 141,234 17,242 52,750 34,698 46,834 292,758
2020 (43,405) - (40,035) (4,525)  (32,085)  (120,050)
(4,676) - (6,444) (1,654) (4,578)  (17,352)
326 - 10,552 307 6,456 17,641
2020 12 31 (47,755) - (35,927) (5.872)  (30,207)  (119,761)
C 3
2020 (393) @ - (e2)) ®) (421)
- - - 9) - 79)
1 - - 7 - 8
2020 12 31 (392) (@) - (96) ®) (492)
2020 93,843 16,725 17,858 26,261 16,053 170,740
2020 12 31 93,087 17,241 16,823 28,730 16,624 172,505
/
2019 133,478 19,714 55,118 25,561 45,851 279,722
1,850 7,425 5,882 914 3,262 19,333
/¢ ) 2,599 (8,938) 42 4,617 1,680 -
(286) (1,475) (3,149) (282) (2,652) (7,844)
2019 12 31 137,641 16,726 57,893 30,810 48,141 291,211
2019 (38,948) - (37,362) (3,408)  (30,006)  (109,724)
(4,563) - (5,670) (1,337) (4,454)  (16,024)
106 - 2,997 220 2,375 5,698
2019 12 31 (43,405) - (40,035) (4,525)  (32,085)  (120,050)
3
2019 (406) @ - (14) ) (424)
- - - 24) €H) (25)
13 - - 14 1 28
2019 12 31 (393) @ - (24) 3) (421)
2019 94,124 19,713 17,756 22,139 15,842 169,574
2019 12 31 93,843 16,725 17,858 26,261 16,053 170,740
o
(2) 2020 12 31 12,002 (2019 12 31 15,688 )

195/430
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12

12

12

31

31

31

31

35)
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OooooOodd
2020 2019

22,793 21,860
2 989
(143) (56)
22,652 22,793
(7,919) (7,349)
(524) (594)
44 24
(8,399) (7,919)
(136) (138)
1 2
(135) (136)
14,738 14,373
14,118 14,738

34(2)



31

2020

2020 12

2020

2020 12

2020

2020 12

2020
2020 12

2019

2019 12

2019

2019 12

2019

2019 12

2019
2019 12

32
@

12 31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

35)

35)

CCB

35)

CCcB

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Ogoooood
11,698 1,423 13,121
2,075 131 2,206
(279) (79) (358)
13,494 1,475 14,969
(8,071) (541) (8,612)
@,217) an (1,354)
248 37 285
(9,100) (581) (9,681)
- Q) Q)
- @ @
- ® ®
3,627 875 4,502
4,394 885 5,279
9,914 1,272 11,186
1,829 317 2,146
(45) (166) (211)
11,698 1,423 13,121
(7,154) (402) (7,556)
(943) (146) (1,089)
26 7 33
(8,071) (541) (8,612)
- ® ®
- @ @
- 2 2
- m m
2,760 862 3,622
3,627 875 4,502
CCB
2,809 2,766
(222) 43
(€10)) -
2,210 2,809

197/430
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)

2020

2020

2019

2019

12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
377 (2019 12 31 )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

92,950 72,314
(1,551) (457)
91,399 71,857

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

/C ) C )
/C ) /C_ )

(19,059) (4,700) (35,948) (9,167)
406,810 101,782 331,279 82,330
15,331 3,801 17,513 4,348
(32,582) (7,933) (21,871) (5,197)
370,500 92,950 290,973 72,314
(5,910) (1,283) @1,717) (336)
(1,469) (268) (885) (121)
(7.379) (1.551) (2,602) 457)
(9,503) 82,330 4,348 (5.318) 71,857
192 19,452 (47) (2.883) 16,214
3,328 - - - 3,328
(5,983) 101,782 3,801 (8,201) 91,399
(6,657) 64,823 5,276 (5,197) 58,245
678 17,507 (928) (121) 17,136
(3,524) - - - (3.524)
(9,503) 82,330 4,348 (5,318) 71,857

198/430
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(1) 2020 12 31

@

(2019

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020
2020

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019
2019

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

35)

649

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Ogoooood
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

(€Y)
1,458 1,705
115 156
421 719
1,994 2,580
23,004 26,889
0 25,982 24,460
22,405 18,629
10,435 7,581
2,632 2,992
1,299 1,336
156,412 114,453
244,163 198,920
(1,197 (1,353)
(4,238) (3,440)
238,728 194,127

652

30,610 104 30,714
10,617 14 10,631
(2,542) (38) (2,580)
38,685 80 38,765
(6,221) (33) (6,254)
(7,669) (26) (7,695)
1,145 21 1,166
(12,745) (38) (12,783)
24,389 71 24,460
25,940 42 25,982
21,686 66 21,752
10,598 44 10,642
(1,674) (6) (1,680)
30,610 104 30,714
(6,584) (33) (6,617)
363 - 363
(6,221) (33) (6,254)
21,686 66 21,752
24,389 71 24,460

30

199/430
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OooooOodd
2020
/ 12 31
C )
21 218 80 - - 298
38 (29) - - 9
22 225 86 (€)) - 310
24 63 104 - - 167
25 482,158 167,448 (36,160) (57,383) 556,063
26(2)(a) 12,702 7,919 (383) - 20,238
29 421 79 - ®) 492
30 136 - - (6)) 135
31 7 2 - - 9
32 - 377 - - 377
34 4,793 3,016 - (2.374) 5,435
500,761 179,082 (36,544) (59,766) 583,533
2019
12 31
/
21 230 12) - - 218
72 (34) - - 38
22 114 114 ®3) - 225
24 44 19 - - 63
25 417,623 148,266 (34,653) (49,078) 482,158
26(2)(a) 6,835 5,789 78 - 12,702
27 41 - (41) - -
29 424 25 - (28) 421
30 138 - - ) 136
31 8 1 - ) 7
34 3,937 2,588 - (1,732) 4,793
429,466 156,756 (34,619) (50,842) 500,761
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
740,904 487,204
31,815 56,447
8,451 5,782
781,170 549,433
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ooooOoog
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
248,404 167,383
1,689,533 1,498,901
5,697 6,414
1,943,634 1,672,698
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1,797,413 1,508,483
140,524 157,801
5,697 6,414
1,943,634 1,672,698
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
331,259 476,574
17,103 42,576
1,276 2,403
349,638 521,553
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
171,124 261,632
177,238 257,518
1,276 2,403
349,638 521,553
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
56,961 178,770
31,453 31,065
165,665 71,762
254,079 281,597

2020 2019 12 31

201/430
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40

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
42,111 103,380
10,488 7,754
1,478 40
54,077 111,174
1,408 418
1,198 2,920
42 146
56,725 114,658

4

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
6,354,893 6,001,053
4,716,452 4,136,591
11,071,345 10,137,644
3,596,898 3,239,657
5,670,385 4,781,485
9,267,283 8,021,142
276,348 207,507
20,614,976 18,366,293

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

(€D)

63,427 57,367
42,540 52,351
17,760 11,593
190,387 180,387
314,114 301,698
@ 17,542 19,805

202/430
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42

OooooOodd
2020
12 31
24,025 71,356 (72,151) 23,230
355 6,809 (6,913) 251
4,983 2,624 (1,843) 5,764
@) 3,970 12,261 (15,635) 596
1,396 32 (423) 1,005
2 5 ) -
@) 4,344 11,281 (11,011) 4,614
39,075 104,368 (107,983) 35,460
2019
12 31
23,673 69,862 (69,510) 24,052
182 6,524 (6,351) 355
3,531 2,948 (1,496) 4,983
@) 2,523 14,308 (12,861) 3,970
1,520 40 (164) 1,396
2 6 (6) 2
@) 4,782 12,154 (12,592) 4,344
36,213 105,842 (102,980) 39,075
@
@
2020
12 31
608 6,551 (6,630) 529
42 225 (218) 49
3,683 5,485 (8,294) 874
4,333 12,261 (15,142) 1,452
2019
12 31
761 8,994 (9,147) 608
39 299 (296) 42
1,881 4,987 (3,185) 3,683
2,681 14,280 (12,628) 4,333

203/430
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( ) 2020 12 31
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OooooOodd
(
/
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
5,776 6,139 6,139 6,297 (363) (158)
169 188 183 194 (14) (6)
(105) 28 - - (105) 28
- - 374 227 (374) (227)
(C10)) (579) G4 (579) - -
5,266 5,776 6,122 6,139 (856) (363)
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3.25 3.25
7.00 7.00
11.4 11.0
(2010 2013 )
0.25 0.25
(102) 106
41 (39)

7.9 (2019 12 31

204/430
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@

2020

2020

2019

2019

@

)

12 31

12 31

PD LGD

/C )
/C )
/C )

/¢ )
/¢ )
/¢ )
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
315 198
1,007 595
4,726 5,239
74 107
6,122 6,139
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
72,174 75,388
9,701 8,783
2,286 2,464
84,161 86,635
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
(1) 31,833 35,479
@) 22,281 7,464
54,114 42,943
2020
24,773 4,401 6,305 35,479
13 (13) - -
(236) 248 12) -
(10) (46) 56 -
20,706 - - 20,706
(15,227) (3,586) (5.865) (24,678)
@) (3,539) 3,005 860 326
26,480 4,009 1,344 31,833
2019
22,344 5,971 2,909 31,224
675 (675) - -
(199) 206 o -
(172) 1) 193 -
18,072 - - 18,072
(14,106) (3,373) (1,891) (19,370)
@) (1,841) 2,293 5,101 5,553
24,773 4,401 6,305 35,479

205/430
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@
45
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
@ 537,050 709,383
@ 125,871 127,863
®) 79,986 81,694
Tier ) 193,049 153,703
4,241 3,932
940,197 1,076,575
@ ccB ccB
@
( ) 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2014 2021 4.00 600 600
2014 11 18 2021 11 18 3.95 1,000 1,000
2014 11 18 2024 11 18 4.08 600 600
2015 20 2020 20 3.125 - 4,873
2015 11 2020 11 1.50 - 3,901
2015 18 2020 18 - 117
1.2
2015 28 2020 28 3.25 - 3,481
2015 12 29 2020 27 3.80 - 94
2016 30 2026 30 4.08 3,500 3,500
2016 31 2021 31 2.75 1,951 2,088
2016 18 2020 18 2.95 - 482
2016 10 18 2020 10 18 3.05 - 7
2016 10 21 2021 10 21 2.25 4,579 4,331
2016 11 2021 11 3.05 800 800
2017 17 2020 17 0.63 - 3,903
2017 31 2020 29 - 8,353
LIBOR 0.77
2017 13 2022 13 2.75 3,925 4,177
2017 10 25 2022 10 25 3.15 654 696
2017 10 25 2020 10 27 2.20 - 84
2017 10 26 2020 10 26 2.08 - 2,586
2017 11 2022 11 3.93 708 702
2017 12 2020 12 2.29 - 5,569
2017 12 2020 12 2.75 - 3,481
2017 12 2022 12 3.00 2,616 2,784
2018 13 2021 13 3.20 47 47
2018 17 2021 26 523 557
LIBOR 0.75
2018 18 2021 18 4.88 6,000 6,000
2018 30 2021 30 131 139
LIBOR 0.75
2018 2021 164 174
LIBOR 0.80
2018 2021 5,887 6,265
LIBOR 0.73
2018 2023 3,925 4,177
LIBOR 0.83
2018 19 2023 19 4.01 472 468
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« ) 2020 12 31 2019 12 31

2018 12 2023 12 2,616 2,785
LIBOR 1.25

2018 20 2021 20 4.48 3,000 3,000

2018 21 2023 19 4.005 165 164

2018 23 2021 23 4.25 2,500 2,500

2018 21 2020 21 2.643 - 1,552

2018 24 2021 24 6,541 6,961
LIBOR 0.75

2018 24 2021 24 4,022 3,903
EURIBOR 0.60

2018 12 20 2021 12 20 654 696
LIBOR 0.75

2018 12 24 2020 12 24 - 1,114
LIBOR 0.70

2019 16 2024 16 3.50 2,603 2,788

2019 16 2029 16 3.88 1,308 1,392

2019 26 2022 24 0.21 1,268 1,281

2019 26 2022 26 3.30 6,300 6,300

2019 26 2024 26 3.40 3,000 3,000

2019 11 2024 16 3.50 1,962 2,088

2019 12 2022 12 654 696
LIBOR+0.68

2019 10 22 2022 10 22 0.05 4,022 3,903

2019 10 24 2024 10 24 4,383 4,873
LIBOR+0.77

2019 11 22 2024 11 22 2.393 401 398

2019 12 10 2022 11 10 425 421
+0.88

2019 12 20 2022 20 1,967 2,087
LIBOR+0.63

2020 16 2023 15 2.68 6,000 -

2020 16 2025 15 2.75 5,000 -

2020 19 2022 19 2.95 802 -

2020 21 2025 21 1.99 2,950 -

2020 25 2023 25 0.954 708 -

2020 28 2025 28 1.78 1,308 -

2020 28 2030 28 2.55 654 -

2020 10 27 2023 10 29 3.50 20,000 -

2020 11 2023 11 3.70 2,600 -

125,895 127,938

@ (75)

125,871 127,863
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©)
PBOC CBIRC
« ) 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2010 27 2020 27 8.50 (a) - 1,720
2011 11 2026 11 5.70 (b) 40,000 40,000
2012 11 20 2027 11 22 4.99 © 40,000 40,000
80,000 81,720
14) (26)
79,986 81,694
(@) CCB 2020 27
) 2021 11
(©) 2022 11 22
(C)) Tier
« ) 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2014 18 2029 18 5.98 (a) 20,000 20,000
2015 13 2025 13 3.88 (b) - 13,923
2015 12 21 2025 12 21 4.00 (©) - 24,000
2018 25 2028 25 4.86 (d) 43,000 43,000
2018 10 29 2028 10 29 4.70 (e) 40,000 40,000
2019 27 2029 27 4.25 [G) 12,100 12,879
2020 24 2030 24 2.45 @) 13,081 -
2020 10 2030 14 4.20 Q) 65,000 -
193,181 153,802
132) (99)
193,049 153,703
(@) 2024 18
Tier Tier
(b) 2020 13
©) 2020 12 21
@ 2023 25
Tier Tier
e 2023 10 29
Tier Tier
(@) 2024 27
2024 27
1.88 Tier Tier
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2025 24
2025 24
Tier
2025 14
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
172,327 147,121
93,031 34,275
47,169 41,265
(€H) 23,591 22,123
17,894 20,408
9,673 9,717
8,850 9,007
7,195 6,871
5,225 4,921
160,285 119,727
545,240 415,435
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
7,037 6,559
13,975 15,339
7,031 3,722
28,043 25,620
23,591 22,123
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
240,417 240,417
9,594 9,594
250,011 250,011

209/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
48
)
@
/
( ) ( )
2017 2017
4.75 600 60,000 60,000
12 21 100
(23)
59,977
®)
CBIRC
( 2017 12 27 )
Tier ( Tier
5.125 )
Tier (
5.125 )
Tier
Tier
@
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CBIRC )
CBIRC
CSRC
Tier
©
2020 / 2020 12 31
¢ ) ¢ ) ( )
2015 152.5 19,659 (152.5) (19,659) - -
2017 600 59,977 - - 600 59,977
752.5 79,636 (152.5) (19,659) 600 59,977
2020 12 16
@)
@
/
( )
Tier 2019
4.22 400 40,000
1 13 100
)
39,991
()]

Tier
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CBIRC
CBIRC
/
Tier
5.125 ) Tier
CBIRC
Tier
Tier
Tier
CBIRC
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©
2020 / 2020 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
Tier 400 39,991 - - 400 39,991
400 39,991 - - 400 39,991
©))
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1. 2,364,808 2,216,257
€Y 2,264,840 2,096,630
@ 99,968 119,627
5,624 3,962
5,624 3,962
2. 24,545 18,870
€Y 21,092 15,417
@ 3,453 3,453
49
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

134,263 134,537
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50
2020
2020 2020
( ) 12 31 ( ) ( )

@
o7) 479 272 479 - - 479 -
1,043 @79) 764 G72) - 93 @79) -
580 24 604 24 - - 2 -

@
25,974 (9,602) 16,372 (11,924) (655) 2,980 (9,602) 3
3,901 (762) 3,139 (1,017) - 255 (762) -
(239) (61) (300) 6D - - (6D) -
934 (6,737) (5,803) (6,720) - - (6,737) 17
31,986 (16,938) 15,048 (19,591) (655) 3,328 (16,938) 20
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2019
2019 2019
( ) 12 31 ( ) ( )
@
(406) 199 (207) 199 - - 199 -
599 444 1,043 592 - (148) 444 -
521 59 580 59 - - 59 -
@
17,165 8,809 25,974 11,893 (234) (2,829) 8,809 21
2,277 1,624 3,901 2,171 - (547) 1,624 -
P 53 (292) (239) (292) - - (292) -
)
(1,758) 2,692 934 2,682 - - 2,692 (10)
18,451 13,535 31,986 17,304 (234) (3,524) 13,535 11
51
2006 15 MOF
10
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52
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
MOF ) 341,307 305,825
@ 2,124 2,124
©) 6,104 5,753
693 687
350,228 314,389
(1) MOF
2012 30  MOF
( [2012] 20 )
1.5
(@)
(©)]
53
2020 19 2019 12 31
2019 12 31 80,004
2020 28
(.65 ( )
) 157,583,333.33 ( )
15,758,333.33 141,825,000 1,086
4.75 ( ) 2,850
2020 11 15 Tier
“4.22 ) 1,688
2021 26 2020 12 31
(1) 2020 12 31 268,174 10 26,817
(2019 12 31 25,947 )
(2) MOF 35,482 (2019 12 31

33,824 )

216/430



)
54
55
4,010
2020 12 31
2020 12 31
(2019 12 31 66,306

0.326 (
0.320

2020 12
(2019 12 31

829,400
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OooooOodd
) 81,504 (2019 12 31
80,004 )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
49,068 60,791
434,199 398,676
75,870 91,819
112,194 281,348
207,600 219,706
878,931 1,052,340
31
5,291 )
(2019 12 31 608,956 )
88,625
2020 12 31

217/430



56

2020 12 31
1,340

@

(2019 12 31

292

88,951
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OoOooOodnd
2020 12 31 12
64,500 60,987 36,662 76,140 62,290 7,353 257,261 10,716 575,909
/C ) 27,451 23,726 46,961 28,551 29,472 18,001 (177,338) 3,176 -
91,951 84,713 83,623 104,601 91,762 25,354 79,923 13,892 575,909
16,620 24,764 18,337 15,896 11,799 4,050 20,056 3,060 114,582
/C )C ) 9% 204 174 324 104 16 4,126 731 4,313
88 7 1,927 650 10 - 89 411 3,182
/C Y ) 4,273 (778) @787) (586) (40) (617) 3,200 1,100 5,765
C Y () (13) 10 29 4,612 11 4,649
«C Y ) (3,576) 377 1,569 64 1,585 7 3,503 2,295 5,824
109, 439 109,297 104,872 121,039 105,220 28,810 115,509 20,038 714,224
(28,835) (24,624) (29,637) (34,160) (30,153) (11,692) (15,452) (14,021) (188,574)
(22,994) (31,459) (25,623) (45,476) (19,352) (12,688) (29,696) (6,203) (193,491)
6 (54) (205) - (©) (65) 4,343 (457) 3,562
y ( ®) - 260 579 - - - 59 895
57,613 53,160 49,667 41,982 55,709 4,365 74,704 (584) 336,616
3,280 1,401 2,638 2,559 1,899 1,031 5,321 7,363 25,492
3,662 3,230 4,453 4,921 4,025 1,806 2,215 1,870 26,182
2020 12 31
4,873,490 3,942,366 6,667,011 4,416,305 3,985,433 1,451,185 10,577,145 1,433,729 37,346,664
604 - 4,850 7,196 - - - 1,052 13,702
4,874,094 3,942,366 6,671,861 4,423,501 3,985,433 1,451,185 10,577,145 1,434,781 37,360,366
92,950
(9,321,062)
28,132,254
4,836,646 3,915,742 6,596,879 4,397,877 3,963,977 1,453,094 8,585,097 1,313,100 35,062,412
1,551
(9,321,062)
25,742,901
608,353 588,398 693,095 648,284 446,579 162,120 - 266,701 3,413,530
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/(

/(

)/

/(

)(

)(

Oooooood
2019 12 31 12
58,955 56,235 41,545 64,405 56,390 10,442 236,542 12,552 537,066
19,231 16,158 36,168 26,827 25,367 13,445 (136,338) (858) -
78,186 72,393 77,713 91,232 81,757 23,887 100,204 11,694 537,066
15,962 23,057 18,340 16,666 11,305 4,180 18,693 2,695 110,898
97 202 180 188 111 6 8,319 17 9,120
77 5 138 30 11 - 74 849 1,184
4,022 (255) (26) 331 (416) 326 4,294 817 9,093
2 - 205 @ - - 2,785 368 3,359
1,177) 545 1,199 423 1,179 301 209 4,602 7,281
97,169 95,947 97,749 108,869 93,947 28,700 134,578 21,042 678,001
(28,961) (24,439) (29,414) (34,827) (30,911) (12,046) (14,972) (12,562) (188,132)
(15,250) (17,040) (34,529) (34,405) (28,665) (8,122) (22,166) (2,823) (163,000)
31) (29) (250) (28) 49 @n (169) (36) (521)
- - 8 225 - - - 16 249
52,927 54,439 33,564 39,834 34,420 8,505 97,271 5,637 326,597
2,345 1,665 2,970 3,375 2,670 1,026 3,065 4,767 21,883
3,516 3,066 3,802 4,489 3,756 1,739 2,044 1,515 23,927
2019 12 31
4,749,944 3,767,856 5,570,438 4,480,717 3,670,832 1,286,929 9,745,744 1,722,267 34,994,727
1 - 3,764 6,971 - - - 617 11,353
4,749,945 3,767,856 5,574,202 4,487,688 3,670,832 1,286,929 9,745,744 1,722,884 35,006,080
72,314
(9,642,133)
25,436,261
4,738,703 3,754,627 5,473,747 4,488,214 3,678,278 1,290,772 7,817,032 1,601,437 32,842,810
457
(9,642,133)
23,201,134
546,411 506,947 640,521 557,471 407,151 149,396 - 277,910 3,085,807
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2020 12 31 12
187,158 174,543 190,605 23,603 575,909
69,181 92,384 (152,742) (8,823) -
256,339 266,927 37,863 14,780 575,909
35,390 57,586 15,804 5,802 114,582
(1,656) @3N 4,313 1,693 4,313
- - 1 3,181 3,182
(5,746) (2,512) 5,729 8,294 5,765
- 4,338 274 37 4,649
66 834 2,308 2,616 5,824
284,393 327,136 66,292 36,403 714,224
(71,198) (90,202) (10,485) (16,689) (188,574)
(146,460) (30,887) (4,219) (11,925) (193,491)
(120) - 4,327 (645) 3,562
- - - 895 895
66,615 206,047 55,915 8,039 336,616
6,179 8,725 762 9,826 25,492
9,294 13,124 1,146 2,618 26,182
2020 12 31
9,235,872 7,409,563 10,077,510 1,472,784 28,195,729
- - - 13,702 13,702
9,235,872 7,409,563 10,077,510 1,486,486 28,209,431
92,950
(170,127)
28,132,254
11,502,039 10,639,882 1,693,095 2,076,461 25,911,477
1,551
(170,127)
25,742,901
2,115,619 1,031,210 - 266,701 3,413,530
2019 12 31 12
183,972 147,983 183,827 21,284 537,066
51,169 63,416 (107,464) (7,121) -
235,141 211,399 76,363 14,163 537,066
32,376 56,312 14,628 7,582 110,898
(398) 42) 3,712 5,848 9,120
i } 2 1,182 1,184
(2,835) (2,921) 12,119 2,730 9,093
13) 2,665 132 575 3,359
36 594 2,365 4,286 7,281
264,307 268,007 109,321 36,366 678,001
(68,178) (91,230) (12,045) (16,679) (188,132)
(123,164) (28,135) (5.506) (6,195) (163,000)
@71) - an @173) (521)
i } - 249 249
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72,694 148,642 91,693 13,568 326,597
5,888 8,890 945 6,160 21,883
8,097 12,225 1,300 2,305 23,927
2019 12 31

8,132,225 6,658,229 9,070,449 1,739,892 25,600,795
- - - 11,353 11,353
8,132,225 6,658,229 9,070,449 1,751,245 25,612,148
72,314

(248,201)

25,436,261

10,629,081 9,174,974 1,414,808 2,230,015 23,448,878
457
(248,201)

23,201,134

1,789,423 1,018,474 - 277,910 3,085,807
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@

12 31 923,623

©)

2019 12 31 8,589

59
@

2020 12 31
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3,572,599 3,219,935
3,572,599 3,219,935
2020 12 31
1,137,581 2019
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
94,762 94,491
488,350 373,227
1,068,582 1,063,718
1,651,694 1,531,436
278,231 207,578
46,656 61,876
1,236,368 1,125,462
43,329 36,629
141,600 119,211
15,652 3,615
3,413,530 3,085,807
@)
CBIRC
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1,108,129 1,050,190
€))
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
15,004 20,077
©)
2020 12 31 (2019 12 31
60 )
®)
MOF PBOC
2020 12 31

74,435 (2019 12 31 86,794 )
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(©)

2020 12 31 9,424 (2019 12 31 9,593 )

C 44
Q)
®
PBOC
2021 PBOC
60
@
cIC
cic 1,550,000 2007 29 cIC
2003 12 16 828,209
2020 12 31 57.11

80,000 (2019 12 31 81,720 )
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2020 2019
1,987 0.20% 1,887 0.21%
158 0.04% 209 0.06%
34 0.79%% 11 0.12%
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
4,000 0.02% 22,000 0.15%
104 0.02% 426 0.06%
23,490 0.52% 13,090 0.35%
20,163 1.08% 17,278 0.96%
12 0.00% 25 0.00%
5,681 0.03% 1,379 0.01%
288 0.01% 288 0.01%
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2020 2019

18,413 1.86% 20,659 2.27%
3,508 0.85% 4,099 1.10%
221 0.17% 196 0.15%
359 2.12% 276 1.75%
289 6.70% 857 9.40%
2,119 36.76% 1,770 19.47%
() 810 0.43% 847 0.45%

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
85,722 18.91% 47,017 11.20%
138,354 37.55% 172,472 32.47%
14,013 20.30% 4,387 12.66%
35,743 5.94% 34,246 6.14%
72,800 0.45% 86,960 0.60%
97,007 16.78% 70,184 10.39%
200,448 4.45% 262,925 7.03%
221,531 11.86% 198,140 11.02%
53 0.02% 204 0.11%
() 124,039 6.38% 94,204 5.63%
119,434 34.16% 141,708 27.17%
90 0.04% 81 0.03%
12,037 14.69% 4,666 13.81%
1,201 2.28% 5,172 4.51%
74,052 0.36% 46,787 0.25%
6,587 1.21% 9,135 2.20%
14,193 0.42% 27,156 0.88%
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)
2020 2019
171 101
55 13
69 366
4 4
« ) - 168
119 100
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
7,959 3,474
913 20
7 67
8,047 2,895
6,709 743
303 260
€))
D ®
2020 2019
1,871 1,578
1,160 1,138
2,257 2,197
775 1,155
557 323
6,407 4,807

« ) 101 209
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3,166 785
119,347 109,493
177 137
5,875 3,490
654 697
1,206 1,062
18,262 13,210
37,967 39,227
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
11,905 22,675
39,189 27,685
109 71
317 383
- 700
7,399 12,652
50 -
9,015 2,328
2020 12 31
16,455 (2019 12 31 23,552
2020 12 31
1,457 1,022
2019 12 31
1,702 1,691
*
(
)
®

2020 2019
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2020 12 31 ccB ccB
3,018 (2019 12 31 3,670 )
ccB ccB 28.05
(2019 12 31 19.52 )
®)
2020 2019 12 31
16 (
)
2020
(@GN O)) (G ED))
( )
557 39 120 716
186 17 44 247
a7 4 11 62
1,058 39 201 1,298
186 9 37 232
263 - 59 322
1,058 39 204 1,301
3,355 147 676 4,178
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2019
« )
( )
771 165 - 936
450 91 - 541
2,371 204 - 2,575
1,383 118 - 1,501
1,383 116 - 1,499
514 105 - 619
707 184 - 891
988 86 - 1,074
8,567 1,069 - 9,636
)
(
) 2020
2018 2019
12 2020
( ) 2020 12 31
2020 12 31
( ) 2019 12 31 2019
2019 12 31

( ) 2015

™
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12

(8) ( SICR )

15

30

236/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
©
90
(
)
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ECL
12
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PD
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EAD
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PD ECL
(E) ECL
SICR ECL
M2 PPI
70
ECL
GDP
2021  GDP
8.00%
PD LGD
PD LGD
2020 2019 12 31

")
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

2,767,096 2,560,219
453,233 419,661
368,404 531,146
69,029 34,641
602,239 557,809
16,231,369 14,542,001
361,318 496,653
4,505,243 3,740,296
1,860,503 1,791,553
205,860 163,231
27,424,294 24,837,210
3,413,530 3,085,807
30,837,824 27,923,017
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2020 12 31
1,011 16,468 81,636
1,535 10,419 148,796
2,546 26,887 230,432
2019 12 31
1,305 14,249 66,611
2,218 9,330 118,504
3,523 23,579 185,115
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1,703,060 10.14% 529,450 1,532,989 10.20% 520,042
1,481,999 8.83% 505,365 1,137,429 7.57% 419,247
1,425,165 8.49% 378,593 1,266,240 8.43% 319,672
867,109 5.17% 189,047 837,974 5.58% 198,857
788,560 4.70% 436,419 658,957 4.39% 345,101
773,466 4.61% 377,767 521,670 3.47% 245,607
540,313 3.22% 235,243 438,817 2.92% 215,848
396,171 2.36% 106,836 337,375 2.25% 86,217
236,199 1.41% 16,885 232,837 1.55% 18,925
88,754 0.53% 17,644 72,200 0.48% 16,092
72,721 0.43% 16,713 66,651 0.44% 14,397
55,905 0.33% 1,604 59,969 0.40% 4,770
746,102 4.44% 210,436 779,625 5.19% 186,851
9,175,524 54.66% 3,022,002 7,942,733 52.87% 2,591,626
7,311,183 43.55% 6,104,175 6,552,480 43.61% 5,515,937
259,061 1.54% - 492,693 3.28% -
41,664 0.25% - 36,253 0.24% -
16,787,432 100.00% 9,126,177 15,024,159 100.00% 8,107,563
10
2020 12 31 2020
37,695 (28,478) (14,023) (27,783) (14,829) 2,382
2019 12 31 2019
28,663 (28,436) (11,075) (20,105) (25,268) 440
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@
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3,084,244 18.37% 1,914,520 2,684,077 17.87% 1,681,971
3,003,466 17.89% 1,823,289 2,584,684 17.20% 1,593,754
2,819,557 16.80% 1,367,386 2,527,254 16.82% 1,226,117
2,770,718 16.50% 1,885,512 2,320,984 15.45% 1,626,994
2,741,336 16.33% 1,589,540 2,480,840 16.51% 1,430,658
766,232 4.56% 375,371 738,388 4.91% 361,023
830,609 4.95% - 747,741 4.98% -
729,606 4.35% 170,559 903,938 6.02% 187,046
41,664 0.25% - 36,253 0.24% -
16,787,432  100.00% 9,126,177 15,024,159  100.00% 8,107,563
2020 12 31
65,990 (50,739) (19,917) (49,417)
43,467 (45,227) (21,927) (26,744)
39,218 (48,926) (17,893) (25,133)
38,323 (46,614) (12,955) (21,855)
32,932 (53,150) (20,265) (20,308)
22,581 (12,771) (9,112) (15,654)
11,772 (15,165) (2,917) (10,231)
6,446 (2.836) (3.113) (3,194)
260,729 (275,428) (108,099) (172,536)
2019 12 31
46,289 (45,490) (15,072) (31,019)
43,954 (40,048) (19,612) (29,160)
40,008 (45,034) (14,822) (30,225)
24,914 (38,381) (11,878) (16,651)
25,796 (43,980) (18,604) (17,829)
20,384 (12,623) (8,916) (15,074)
8,185 (11,010) (2,216) (7,227)
2,943 (3,461) (1,760) (2,066)
212,473 (240,027) (92,880) (149,251)
56(1)
FVOCI
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
5,397,481 4,959,932
2,222,110 1,920,411
7,703,618 6,875,286
1,422,559 1,232,277
41,664 36,253
16,787,432 15,024,159
@
2020 2019 12 31
@
2020 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
15,937,968 44,916 - 15,982,884
- 492,265 - 492,265
- - 260,729 260,729
15,937,968 537,181 260,729 16,735,878
(275,428) (108,099) (172,536) (556,063)
(603) (237) - (840)
2019 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
14,294,751 26,214 - 14,320,965
- 439,186 - 439,186
- - 212,473 212,473
14,294,751 465,400 212,473 14,972,624
(240,027) (92,880) (149,251) (482,158)
(958) (94) (570) (1,622)
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2020 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
3,368,654 - - 3,368,654
- 43,455 - 43,455
- - 1,421 1,421
3,368,654 43,455 1,421 3,413,530
(26.,480) (4.009) (1.344) (31.833)
2019 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
3,019,124 - - 3,019,124
- 56,814 - 56,814
- - 9,869 9,869
3,019,124 56,814 9,869 3,085,807
(24,773) (4,401) (6,305) (35,479)
2020 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
6,266,753 208 - 6,266,961
16,995 2,420 - 19,415
- 947 10,420 11,367
6,283,748 3,575 10,420 6,297,743
(13,211) (282) (6,745) (20,238)
(3,334) (11) - (3,345)
2019 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
5,435,395 - - 5,435,395
22,310 634 - 22,944
- 637 7,774 8,411
5,457,705 1,271 7,774 5,466,750
(8,932) (134) (3,636) (12,702)
(3,580) - - (3,580)
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2020 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
1,421,186 - 1,421,186
1,421,186 - 1,421,186
(75) - (Up)
2019 12 31
12 ECL ECL ECL
1,505,449 - 1,505,449
1,505,449 - 1,505,449
(506) - (506)
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

1,133,754 1,254,603

2,507 20,384

284,925 230,462

3,465 3,673

1,424,651 1,509,122

@775) (506)

1,423,876 1,508,616
1,423,876 1,508,616
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2020 12 31
AAA AA A A
340 - - - - 340
7,545 - 1,226 - 1,800 10,571
7,885 - 1,226 - 1,800 10,911
(6,745)
4,166
1,904,001 3,167,073 5,296 11,236 15,151 5,102,847
27,875 2,335 7,997 927 503 39,637
758,689 408 - 22,297 - 781,394
144,707 202,019 10,768 35,632 8,416 401,542
59,740 295,736 25,000 25,242 5,253 410,971
2,895,102 3,667,571 49,061 95,334 29,323 6,736,391
(13,493)
6,722,898
6,727,064
2019 12 31
AAA AA A A
350 - - - - 350
6,010 - - - 1,901 7,911
6,360 - - - 1,901 8,261
(3,636)
4,625
1,480,381 2,743,166 6,183 17,255 16,633 4,263,618
24,117 3,643 11,496 1,555 - 40,811
746,166 5,301 2,217 26,873 - 780,557
220,609 183,944 13,147 37,359 9,833 464,892
96,967 299,767 55,165 26,402 4,764 483,065
2,568,240 3,235,821 88,208 109,444 31,230 6,032,943
(9,066)
6,023,877
6,028,502
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ECL
12 ECL ECL
ECL
2020 12 31
1 ECL
364,768 18,759 383,527
16,554 284 16,838
2019 12 31
1 ECL
320,003 12,904 332,907
12,515 131 12,646
FvoCl ECL
GDP 2020 12 31 GDP
ECL 2019 12 31
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( VaR )
VaR
99
VaR
2020
12 31
VaR 141 250 317 137
87 98 182 46
() 145 246 298 137
1 9 42 _
2019
12 31
VaR 253 302 341 227
59 85 117 57
() 262 298 361 234
4 12 31 -
VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
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99
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
()]
(
)
100
45,546 (2019 12 31 35,183 )
80,344 (2019 12 31 77,716 )
©
ALM
( )

2020 12 31
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94,006 2,722,033 125 - - 2,816,164
- 728,820 75,305 17,512 - 821,637
- 597,544 4,695 - - 602,239
) 34,352 9,009,373 6,888,551 223,064 76,029 16,231,369
) 247,395 347,431 690,258 2,725,215 2,954,056 6,964,355
696,490 - - - - 696,490
1,072,243 13,405,201 7,658,934 2,965,791 3,030,085 28,132,254
- 175,189 605,165 816 - 781,170
- 1,871,778 291,532 124,537 5,425 2,293,272
33,559 163,261 57,259 - - 254,079
- 52,701 2,320 1,704 - 56,725
127,871 13,695,262 2,754,998 4,020,810 16,035 20,614,976
- 311,134 306,548 320,570 1,945 940,197
802,482 - - - - 802,482
963,912 16,269,325 4,017,822 4,468,437 23,405 25,742,901
108,331 (2,864,124) 3,641,112 (1,502,646) 3,006,680 2,389,353
2019 12 31
140,579 2,480,431 - - - 2,621,010
- 786,464 156,770 7,566 7 950,807
- 557,809 - - - 557,809
) 33,366 9,064,628 5,236,907 133,635 73,465 14,542,001
) 198,917 446,844 741,615 2,706,502 2,130,716 6,224,594
540,040 - - - - 540,040
912,902 13,336,176 6,135,292 2,847,703 2,204,188 25,436,261
- 98,793 450,026 614 - 549,433
- 1,732,057 433,752 20,269 8,173 2,194,251
16,750 174,019 90,828 - - 281,597
- 111,111 1,480 2,067 - 114,658
104,332 12,540,537 2,438,017 3,274,102 9,305 18,366,293
- 375,884 435,756 263,561 1,374 1,076,575
618,327 - - - - 618,327
739,409 15,032,401 3,849,859 3,560,613 18,852 23,201,134
173,493 (1,696,225) 2,285,433 (712,910) 2,185,336 2,235,127
2020 12 31 ( )27,225 (2019 12
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2020 12 31
( ) ( )

2,510,876 179,211 126,077 2,816,164
671,014 126,735 23,888 821,637
599,033 - 3,206 602,239

15,367,154 464,009 400,206 16,231,369

6,712,930 133,024 118,401 6,964,355

608,498 33,831 54,161 696,490
26,469,505 936,810 725,939 28,132,254
749,283 19,087 12,800 781,170

1,885,514 275,053 132,705 2,293,272

236,614 15,245 2,220 254,079
46,841 3,764 6,120 56,725
19,834,531 495,952 284,493 20,614,976
684,612 188,391 67,194 940,197
785,657 8,773 8,052 802,482
24,223,052 1,006,265 513,584 25,742,901
2,246,453 (69,455) 212,355 2,389,353
25,640 36,405 (59,080) 2,965
2,954,494 292,663 166,373 3,413,530
2019 12 31
( ) )

2,387,072 98,576 135,362 2,621,010
551,576 282,453 116,778 950,807
548,770 8,591 448 557,809

13,571,273 544,790 425,938 14,542,001

5,937,817 187,177 99,600 6,224,594

446,170 60,323 33,547 540,040
23,442,678 1,181,910 811,673 25,436,261
494,047 27,704 27,682 549,433

1,611,357 432,556 150,338 2,194,251
263,310 16,339 1,948 281,597
101,879 4,252 8,527 114,658

17,550,909 504,298 311,086 18,366,293
640,246 307,218 129,111 1,076,575
594,429 13,183 10,715 618,327

21,256,177 1,305,550 639,407 23,201,134

2,186,501 (123,640) 172,266 2,235,127

(241,245) 272,552 (26,584) 4,723
2,578,126 340,934 166,747 3,085,807
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2020 12 31
2,330,273 483,266 1,537 1,088 - - - 2,816,164
- 83,441 247,624 254,203 218,418 17,951 - 821,637
- - 584,491 13,053 4,695 - - 602,239
92,098 818,412 390,460 891,697 3,047,961 3,984,181 7,006,560 16,231,369
222,924 17,595 48,771 21,282 53,304 78,416 135,654 577,952
- - 48,828 85,526 437,453 1,623,296 2,310,140 4,505,243
6,955 - 34,412 39,326 209,352 1,068,340 509,073 1,867,458
13,702 - - - - - - 13,702
317,507 100,855 12,503 40,770 109,048 26,719 89,088 696,490
2,983,459 1,503,569 1,368,632 1,346,945 4,080,231 6,798,903 10,050,515 28,132,254
- - 121,089 54,100 605,165 816 - 781,170
- 1,518,231 150,011 173,627 294,142 144,493 12,768 2,293,272
- 19,058 110,119 67,643 57,259 - - 254,079
- - 47,927 4,774 2,320 1,704 - 56,725
- 11,245,302 1,225,798 973,853 2,926,982 4,225,570 17,471 20,614,976
- - 124,371 147,702 325,314 340,865 1,945 940,197
23,832 283,601 80,560 56,527 231,588 24,361 102,013 802,482
23,832 13,066,192 1,859,875 1,478,226 4,442,770 4,737,809 134,197 25,742,901
2,959,627 (11,562,623) (491,243) (131,281) (362,539) 2,061,094 9,916,318 2,389,353
- - 69,502 130,562 264,040 168,030 18,091 650,225
- - 877,074 692,678 1,798,058 85,774 7,437 3,461,021
- - 17,940 19,538 80,646 7,947 - 126,071
- - 964,516 842,778 2,142,744 261,751 25,528 4,237,317
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2019 12 31

2,160,625 459,467 - 918 - - - 2,621,010
- 107,976 494,082 178,400 158,868 11,474 7 950,807
- - 556,268 1,541 - - - 557,809
65,019 738,080 465,482 671,619 2,960,503 3,450,610 6,190,688 14,542,001
171,984 43,619 48,539 57,976 160,471 98,657 94,115 675,361
- - 41,285 83,481 395,356 1,703,305 1,516,869 3,740,296
6,031 - 43,664 75,244 199,948 949,217 523,480 1,797,584
11,353 - - - - - - 11,353
292,931 83,015 10,194 35,032 33,431 18,635 66,802 540,040
2,707,943 1,432,157 1,659,514 1,104,211 3,908,577 6,231,898 8,391,961 25,436,261
- - 77,689 21,104 450,026 614 - 549,433
- 1,152,774 335,362 205,743 441,916 45,373 13,083 2,194,251
- 16,750 110,908 63,111 90,828 - - 281,507
- - 106,571 4,540 1,480 2,067 - 114,658
- 10,607,372 839,045 1,026,419 2,467,053 3,414,049 12,355 18,366,293
- - 98,943 220,082 454,317 301,859 1,374 1,076,575
7,921 224,194 53,369 46,777 186,296 21,952 77,818 618,327
7,921 12,001,090 1,621,887 1,587,776 4,091,916 3,785,914 104,630 23,201,134
2,700,022  (10,568,933) 37,627 (483,565) (183,339) 2,445,984 8,287,331 2,235,127
- - 45,899 68,259 212,359 191,131 18,097 535,745
- - 876,973 724,501 2,014,465 108,229 2,748 3,727,006
- - 51,898 19,239 14,012 635 - 85,784
- - 974,770 812,089 2,240,836 299,995 20,845 4,348,535
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2020 12 31
781,170 794,953 - 121,383 54,293 618,461 816 -
2,293,272 2,312,157 1,518,231 150,402 174,318 299,787 155,792 13,627
254,079 254,227 19,058 110,204 67,706 57,259 - -
56,725 56,770 - 47,948 4,784 2,325 1,713 -
20,614,976 21,268,003 11,246,849 1,243,390 1,010,531 3,065,734 4,683,271 18,228
940,197 986,193 - 124,483 154,158 333,073 372,280 2,199
503,594 508,046 141,118 63,153 34,903 159,151 13,975 95,746
25,444,013 26,180,349 12,925,256 1,860,963 1,500,693 4,535,790 5,227,847 129,800
1,651,694 1,073,078 15,286 54,154 164,463 165,902 178,811
1,761,836 867 273,366 226,013 714,676 507,553 39,361

2019 12 31
549,433 560,382 - 77,946 21,243 460,579 614 -
2,194,251 2,210,456 1,152,774 335,747 207,065 450,499 49,939 14,432
281,597 295,086 16,750 117,134 68,828 92,374 - -
114,658 114,988 - 106,595 4,558 1,612 2,223 -
18,366,293 18,892,932 10,608,196 854,625 1,057,288 2,573,077 3,785,830 13,916
1,076,575 1,120,060 - 99,282 221,502 465,592 332,067 1,617
371,367 374,864 73,448 40,290 31,445 144,112 15,339 70,230
22,954,174 23,568,768 11,851,168 1,631,619 1,611,929 4,187,845 4,186,012 100,195
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0O00000
1,531,436 1,071,444 17,382 18,278 116,854 133,583 173,945

)
1,554,371 - 266,135 199,086 624,246 433,275 31,629

)

©)

2020

®

@

2020 12 31
2019 12 31
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2020 12 31
- 68,992 37 69,029
- 9,890 - 9,890
- 259,061 - 259,061
1,156 169,209 - 170,365
1,385 30 - 1,415
- 43,347 17,833 61,180
- 1,021 13,181 14,202
- 115,514 57 115,571
27,916 50,044 137,259 215,219
119,489 1,740,584 430 1,860,503
2,268 - 4,687 6,955
152,214 2,457,692 173,484 2,783,390
- 251,973 2,106 254,079
- 81,919 37 81,956
- 333,892 2,143 336,035

2019 12 31
- 34,583 58 34,641
- 15,282 - 15,282
- 492,693 - 492,693
2,059 227,887 - 229,946
940 - - 940
774 33 8,449 9,256
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- 131,814 50,555 182,369
- 1,519 4,642 6,161
- 68,811 110 68,921
30,695 45,027 102,046 177,768
182,323 1,609,230 - 1,791,553
2,446 - 3,585 6,031
219,237 2,626,879 169,445 3,015,561
- 279,749 1,848 281,597
- 33,724 58 33,782
- 313,473 1,906 315,379

2020 2019 12 31
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2020
2020 58 8,449 50,555 4,642 110 102,046
@D (163) (86) (2,501) - 106
- - 62 11,773 266 49,283
- (8,286) (32,698) (733) (319) (14,176)
2020 12 31 37 - 17,833 13,181 57 137,259
2020
2020 - 3,585 169,445 (1,848) (58) (1,906)
- - (2.665) (182) 21 (161)
- 142 142 - - -
430 963 62,777 (138) - (138)
- ® (56,215) 62 - 62
2020 12 31 430 4,687 173,484 (2,106) @D (2.143)
2019
2019 35 14,314 84,640 1,253 187 43,961
23 (1,821) (119) 53 @n 261
- 60 313 3,929 67 65,393
- (4,104) (34,279) (593) 17) (7,569)
2019 12 31 58 8,449 50,555 4,642 110 102,046
2019
2019 1,402 145,792 (1,628) (35) (1,663)
- (1,630) 44) 23) 67)
144 144 - - -
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2,042 71,804 (359) - (359)
3) (46,665) 183 - 183
3,585 169,445 (1,848) (58) (1,906)
« )
2020 2019
1,261 (4,087) (2,826) 17 (1,714) (1,697)
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2020 2019 12 31
2020 12 31
4,505,243 4,534,743 19,815 4,372,096 142,832
4,505,243 4,534,743 19,815 4,372,096 142,832
2019 12 31
3,740,296 3,815,857 51,585 3,619,569 144,703
3,740,296 3,815,857 51,585 3,619,569 144,703
)
2020 12 31 Tier
282,028 (2019 12 31 246,083 )
275,887 (2019 12 31 237,593 )

Tier
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Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier
Tier (
Tier

Tier
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®
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Tier ( )
Tier
Tier

Tier
Tier

2014
Tier Tier

Tier

2014
Tier

Tier Tier
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

(@) (b)(c) 13.62% 13.88%
(@) (b)(c) 14.22% 14.68%
(@) (b)(c) 17.06% 17.52%
250,011 250,011

134,237 134,511

275,995 249,178

350,647 314,152

1,241,127 1,116,273

3,954 3,535

(d) 19,483 32,573
® 2,045 2,615
® 4,623 3,971
367 (239)

6,970 3,910

) 99,968 119,627
100 89

225,016 201,653

(O) 245,989 226,102
159 141

(C)) 2,261,449 2,089,976
(C)) 2,361,517 2,209,692
(C)) 2,832,681 2,637,588
) 16,604,591 15,053,291

Tier
( )
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,790,965 2,609,597
406,533 368,495
101,671 46,169
460,991 586,245
66,313 32,001
585,310 551,985
15,764,751 14,053,834
312,014 388,350
4,397,169 3,646,480
1,792,488 1,710,424
70,892 69,290
68,629 111,113
137,218 138,898
13,236 13,400
4,203 3,504
89,980 68,597
231,764 200,857
27,294,127 24,599,329

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
781,170 549,339
1,935,410 1,658,501
256,325 417,963
251,898 279,700
78,424 32,710
33,364 93,194
20,289,611 18,024,561
30,547 34,584
82,374 82,164
51,660 40,334
863,083 1,001,304
48 42
321,698 217,263
24,975,612 22,431,659
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

250,011 250,011
59,977 79,636
39,991 39,991
134,835 135,109
21,759 33,527
275,995 249,178
342,174 306,686
1,193,773 1,073,532
2,318,515 2,167,670
27,294,127 24,599,329




2020

o

@

(©)

2020 12 31

2019

(€))

@

(©)

2019 12 31
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250,011 79,636 39,991 135,109 33,527 249,178 306,686 1,073,532 2,167,670
- (19,659) - @14  (11,768) 26,817 35,488 120,241 150,845
- - - - (11,768) - - 268,174 256,406
- (19,659) - @74) - - - - (19,933)
- - - - - 26,817 - (26,817) -
- - - - - - 35,488 (35,488) -
. . - - - - - (80,004) (80,004)
- - - - - - - (5,624) (5.624)
250,011 59,977 39,991 134,835 21,759 275,995 342,174 1,193,773 2,318,515
250,011 79,636 - 135,109 21,539 223,231 272,867 954,297 1,936,690
- - 39,991 - 11,988 25,947 33,819 119,235 230,980
- - - - 11,988 - - 259,466 271,454
- - 39,991 - - - - - 39,991
- - - - - 25,947 - (25,947) -
) _ - - - - 33,819 (33,819) -
- - - - - - - (76,503) (76,503)
} _ - ; - - - (3,962) (3,962)
250,011 79,636 39,991 135,109 33,527 249,178 306,686 1,073,532 2,167,670

272/430



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd

63

2021 26

3.30% 20.00

2021 28 2031 6.00

10
64
65
cIc
66
IASB
2020 12 31
(1) IFRS IAS 39  IFRS IFRS 16 - 2021
(@) IFRS 2022
@3) 1AS 16 2022
@) 1As 37 - 2022
(5) IFRS 2018-2020 2022
(6) 1AS 2023
() IFRS 17 2023
(8) 1AS IFRS 2023
(9) 1AS 2023
(10) IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 17
(D) IFRS IAS 39 IFRS IFRS IFRS 16

IFRS IAS 39 IFRS IFRS IFRS 16
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IFRS

24

(2) IFRS
IFRS 1989
2018

Day2 IFRS

(3) IAS 16

IAS 16

(4) 1AS 37 -
IAS 37

(5) IFRS 2018-2020
IFRS 2018-2020 2020 IFRS
IFRS IFRS 41 IFRS 16

(6) IAS
1ASB 1AS
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1AS
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1AS

CSM

IFRS

2020

IFRS 17
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER J020 (EXPRESSED BN MILLICNS OF RMEB, UNLESS OTHERNTSE STATED)

Moe o 2019
Interest incoms 989,509 GO0285
Interest eupsenas 1413, 6040 372819

Met interest income i 575904 SAT NG

Fes amed commimission income 131,512 126647
Fee s comminisson expeens: {16,930] (15,65

Met fee and commission income 7 114,582 1105

Rt trading guain g 4313 o120
Dividkend Q 382 [E]
it g nieing Trowm irvesEment securities 10 5765 G0
et g oo cherecoomition of linoecisl assers measuned ot smoised cost 1" 3645 3359

Othies opesfating incorms, et
= Oty operating] ironme: 47 874 36027
- Othwer operating eponse 142,050 [2BR46}

Other aperating incame, net 12 5814 7

Cperating income 4224 LIS

Operating expenses 13 (188,574) {188,132}

525,650 450,569

Creehit impairment Insses 14 {193,491) (VG000
Othies irnipsalrrment losses 15 3562 {521}

Share of profits of assoclates and joint ventures 895 49

Profit before tay 336616 36597

Ireoime tax expense 18 {63,037] (573705

Met prafit 273579 LR

The netes on pages 179 to 302 fonm part of thess financial satements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 DECEMBER 20040 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEGMNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Mol 2020 9
Other com prehensive incom e
{1} Otther compaehensive income that will not be reclassified to profitor loss
Remeasurements of postemployment benedit obligations 47y (L]
Fair value changes of equity instrurments designated as measured at fale value through
atier comprehensive inoome 1379) A
Cothears 24 59
Sulbtotal 224 R
{7 Cnbwer comgrehenive moome that ey be reclissified subsedquently to poofin of boss
Faif value dhancges of deb insrumesits meaaeed an fain value theough
it cormprehenmive ncome: 19,108 D005
Allerwanioes for et bosses of debl imstnements msasuned
at fair vabuse through othr compritensive income {762 1624
Fisclassific aticn adjustments ichached i pofit of lons due to disponals 1491) LR
Pleet berss ey cannd T bedopes 161} 90
Exchancpe differerece on transdatrsg foreon operations {6720 TERT
Suiltsteital 17,142) 11804
Other com prehensive incom e for the year, net of tax (16,918) 131546

Total comprehensive income for the year 256,661 2RI TER

Bt prolin antributabde to

Equity shaeholders of the Bank 271,050 266TFI3
Men-controlling interests 2,529 2484
73,579 260212

Total comprebensive income attributable o

Equity shaneholders of the Bank 254,112 28018
Bocontrolling inberests 2,549 2500

256,661 283768
Basie and diluted earmings per share (i RMB Yuean) 19 1.06 1405

The notes on pages 179 to 302 foom pan of these financial vatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECENEBER 2020 (EXPRESSED IN MILLEDNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATEL)

31 December 3t Decambser

Hote 010 204
Fuiset:
Cash ared deposits with cenaral banks 20 2,816,764 2520010
[eposins with bardks and reon-bank finarcial st ibors i 453233 19541
Precious etals 101,671 46,064
Macemeants with barks and non-bank fmancial instilutions .} F68 004 531,044
Positive fal valee of derivatives n 69,029 34541
Finasncial assets hedd under resale agresments M4 602,239 LE7 R4
Learvs and advances io customer s 25 16,231,360 14542001
Finanial investments FL
Financial assets measured at far value through profit or loss 577,952 675361
Financial assets measred at amaotised cost 4,505,243 3740206
Financial assets mcasared at bir value theough other comprebensese income 1,867 458 1797584
Leng term exquity imaestments ) 13,702 11353
Fionese] asets Fi 172,505 170740
Lamd wse nghts £l 141148 14738
Intancgble asiets £l 509 A5
Gowochwill 37 Firali] JE09
Dredeamd tax assts 33 92,950 EERIL ]
Cithust asdets 34 238718 19403
Total assets 28,132,254 5436061
Liakilities:
Bowrovwings friomy central banks 36 781070 540433
Depoasts from bankes and soncbank firancial instinations a7 1,943,634 1 672598
Placemearits from banks and non-bank financial imstitutions £l 349,638 521553
Finascual liakalities maasured at fair value thaough profit o koss 9 254,079 181557
sy s Fair wirlupes o eherpatives X3 81,856 53 TED
Firsacial assets sobd under repurchase agrecmsents 40 56,725 114658
Despaoriits Froum cuntomes 41 20,614,976 18,366,203
Aecmped stall costs 42 35460 30075
Tames poyate 43 84,181 ALAAS
Pronasicns 44 54114 42043
Dslat sescinsties s 45 40, 197 LOTR5TS
[ederred tix labilinies 3 1,557 q457
Db Balsilities 46 545,240 415435
Tatal liabilities 25,742,901 P SN ES ]

The notes on pagss 179 to 302 form pant of these financal statements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 20040 {EXPRESSED IN AMILLEGNS OF RAMEB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

31 Decamber 31 December

Mate . 2015
Equity:
Share capltal AF 250,011 250011
Uahes equity insirurments EE]
Preference shares 39,977 Tan36
Petpetual bonds 39,991 39600
Cagtal 1esenve 49 134,263 134537
Chey comprehenane income 50 15,048 31580
Surplus reserve 54 275,995 240075
Gereral reserve 52 350,228 314,389
Retalreed eamings 5% 1,239,295 116520
Total equity attibutable to equity duiebuolcens of the Bk 2,264,808 22062357
Mon-conmolfing interedas 24,545 18EM
Tatal equity 2,389,353 25127
Tatal liabilitles and equity 28,132,254 T5A36360
Approved and authorsed for ssus by the Board of Directors on 26 March 2021,
Wang Jiang Kenneth Patrick Chung Graeme Wheeler
Wi Chairmiv, Irscleperlens pon-axecLnive o ecror Inclepusmant nov-eveurive aireeTor

eeciive dinecrod and president

The notes.on pages 179 o 302 koo pan of these financial statements.

China Commructeon Bank {orporaton. 175
Annual Report 2020

280/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER J020 (EXPRESSED BN MILLICNS OF RMEB, UNLESS OTHERNTSE STATED)

Attribytable 1o equity shaeeholders of the Bak
Crther equity imtruments
(e R
thare  Prefeence  Pepetwl  Capitd comprehensve Swpha Generd  Relained controlling Totl
capital shares bondi.  reserse ifome eleriE  pelerve  eaimEngl nbafeis ety
A5 iR 1 hasuiry 2000 5 9836 bk LR kT R4 A WIE D4R LeSH h 7 L
Mavemants during the year = [LEE ] . ] 16535 e HE LHEN 54TE T
(1) Total comprehenive moome for the e - - - - {16938 - - 5 10 154581

M Changes in share capital

| Clapital injesction by et sharehoitess - - - - = =3 z - 1507 1807

i Capital dadupction by ciber agulty irstruments
heiders

(10858 - 4 - . - - i AL EET)
i Dpoud of sbeidianes . . . . . : - * 5 &
t Change n sharshaldings in witrifiariss - - . - - . - - & 4
@ Profit distribrtion
| Appwnpeiat o i S0 phi esene = - - - - 8T - Bl E ANl - -
B Appeoprlstion o gense neeree - - - - - - InEn 1358M - -
i Ervicdenads o cmfirury shasshoident - - - - - - - 0] - LB
by Elicdensds iy other ity instrarments holden . - - - = = - 15504 - [EX3L]]
v Dividends $o-ncr-controling minsts bolden - * - = e = E * {13 |512)
A5 a8 31 Decomber 2030 00 san WA M 1504 I7RSRE SRR 123929 M IR
Artrbatible toegoR sharhokets of e fark
(ihes ety
Caheer Hewr
aie - Pubsene Pepetal Ciptal  eompeshentie Sirphs Gonenl Fetistedd tnrrelling ol
capnal e berey ] oo I [ fin; e ey
A5 ot | hanwiary 2005 A b . L 168 s TS wET LA E] 1950 55
Movirmanbs during the pew - - ol - LY xur £ 125657 k] Micm
(1) Totel comnprabarive eome bor the i . . . . 1355 . . a1 250 JELTR
(1 Changes inshars capital
i Capital irgerrion by orhes shiseholdes . - - : - - - - 150 1060
i Capital inyection by othe equity inmaments
o " = am ' . ’ - : - B
1 Chirge i shiseoldings in ubsdune - - - - - - - - [ (1
(11 Profit distibetion
| Appapsiation b s ph nserve - - - - - By - (1547
i Approprlation o gense l resere . - . . . - e [MEsH . :
i Dwicdenss 10 codirury shaschobden . - : . . - : ] - {5
b Dnvderad 1o cthest expusty isetrarrents hoklen . . - . - - - [l aj] . nesh
v Dwadends 1o oreiatrolng inteveas hokde - . - - - - - - =t} 45
A o8 30 Devermber 2019 T b arl ETLEG nEg MOk N4 (N1 TiT5.] F1:5: R R A

The netes on pages 17910 302 form pan of these financial siatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR EWMCED 31 DECEMBER 2030 (EXPRESSED IN MILLESNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED,)

Mt 2020 209
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before ta 336,616 265497
Adustrnents for:
— Credit impairment losses. 14 193,491 163,000
= Dther impaimment losses 1% (3,562) 521
- Depreciation and amornisation 1% 26,182 23037
= Iriterest oo from imgained ferancial assers (3.924) (3093
= Bevaluation lossi{oaing on financial instruments at fir value throwgh pofit or ke 640 (& 456)
= Share of prolits of scciates s joink wetures 1895) {245
= Cividend imome b 13,182) {1,084
= Ureealised foasion exchange loss 14,133 2548
= Iriterest expene on honds isaed 16,8589 16418
= Iriterest rgome from imestment secunites and net mcome from disposal 1215,482) {19682}
= Mt bersaflgaing o disposal of Tived awsets and other long-term assers ne (& ]
361,005 337 TG
Changes in gpevalitng asseis
Biet (imcreasehdeaease indeposts with central banks and with banks and non-bank lancial institutions (392,876) 183478
Mt decreasedincrease] in plyoements with banks and non-bank, finsndal institutions 144,967 {94085
Bt increass in boans and advances o custonmens (1,917,029 (1297545
Bt inciease i finarcil st hld uevder resals sgieements 135,096 (355,758}
Bt decreasedincreass) in fmancial assets hekd Tor trading parposes 58,482 {10.7a1)
Mt increass in other operating assets (77,5900 75 D5)
[2,239,133) {18501
Changes in opevating fabiltees:
Met increassfdecrease] in borrowings from central banks 230,568 (2132
Bt (dacreasslinoease in placements from banks and non-bank fimancial institutions (152,997) Of VB
et increase in deposits from customers.and from banks and nonebank financial evtitetions 2,519,121 1461277
Het idecreasel/inarease In fimancial assets sold under repuachase agreements 156,949 53663
Mt (decreasehinoiease incerificates of depesit issped 1156,782) EL A
Income ta paid 182,457) {65,793)
Mt decioase infinancial Rabdities measred at far valee through profit or los {26,381) (140088
Bt g resyse i otber openating Eebilites 174,691 147373
2,448,813 1903758
Het cash from operating activities 580,685 SE1xA7

The notes on pages 179 to 302 foim pan of thess financial statements:
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER H020 (EXPRESSED I MILLICNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWTSE STATED)
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2020 2019
Cash flewss from investing activities
Procesds from sales.and redemgstion of inanclal inwestmenks 2,160,828 1,504,200
Interest and didcends peceived 208,372 19z 70
Peoceeds from disposal of fieed assets and cther long term assets 1630 I3n6
Purchases of imasstrment securities (2,982,229 (18638720
Purcharse of fioced assets anvd atbwer kang-temn assets {25,743) (23234}
Accpinition of wmskdiaries, associates and joint ventures 14,995) Ha78)
Canh pavment for itbwer imaesting activities 21 =
Met cash usod In investing activities 1642,158) 792 548)
Cazh Mows from financing activities
lsswme of bonds 118,103 A2 104
Cash received from issusrnce of other equity instements - Lt |
Cash received from subsdikes capital injection by rone-controlling interests holdars 676 1,580
Divicherds paid 186,7440) Brota
Repaymant of bomowings {79,240 (79057}
Iriterest paich on bogds issued 115,8848) 18051)
Cash payment for redemption of other equity instiuments 119,933) -
Cazh paid by subsdiaries for purchase of non-contrslling interests bolders souity {44 {1505}
Caxh payment for otber financirg activities {7.494) {7,504}
Mét cash usad in financing activities 189,960 (1018413
Effect of exchange rate changes on cazh and cath equivalents {21,976) 4,740
Het (decreasel/ increase in cash and cash equivalents 1173,408) 191 538
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 1,052,340 BHOTO7
Cazh and cash equivalents as at 31 Decomber 878931 1052340
Cazh flows from aperating activities include:
Interest recetved, excluding interest income from investent seomities Fragar TA0EE
Iriteresst paich, exchiding Enerest expernse on bonds ised {325,900 (37478}

The notes an pages 179 1o 302 form pant of these financil statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1N MILLECGHS OF R, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

COMPANY INFORMATION

The history of China Construction Bank Corporatkon {the "Bank’) dates back to 1954, which was previously known as the Peoples
Comstruction Bank of Chirag when B was established. it was responsible for the mansgement and distribution of government futids for
construction and nfrastactuee relied projects under the state economic plan. The People's Construction Bank of China gradually evolved
inte a comprehensive commercial bank following the takeover of the funciien of granting policy loans by China Development Bank in
1994, In 1996, the Paople's Constiuction Bank of China changed its name to China Construction Bank (CCRT, On 17 Septembear 1004,
China Constiuction Bank Corparation was established in the Peoples Republic of China {the FRCT a8 a result of 2 sopaiation procedun
undenaken by its predecessor, Ching Construction Bank. In October 2005 and Septermber 2007, the Banks H shares and & shares were
freted on the Hong Kong Stock Exchangs (Stock Coder 939) and the Shanghal Stock Exchange (Stock Codkes 601935), successively, As at 31
Decamber 2020, the Bask issued the total ordinary share capital of AMEZ50.011 mallion, with a par value of RMB1.00 per shase.

The Bank cliained s finance pennit NoBOOKHT 11000001 from the China Banking Feguiaton: Comimassion (CBRCT (In 2018, 1t was
renamed as China Banking and Insurance Regulatony Cosmmission, heteinalter refierred to as the “CAIRCT of the PRC The Bank obtained its
unified] social credit code MeS 1100001000044477 from the Baijing Administraion for industry and Commetce. The rogistersd office of the
Bank s bocated at No.25, Finance Steeet, Xicheng District, Beljing, the PR

The principal activities of the Bank and s subsidiaies (collectively the "Group™) e the provision of corporate and pessonal banking
sevices, coticherting treasury business, the provision of asset management, Trustes, linance leasing, investment banking, insurance and
othet financial services. The Group mainky operates in dadnknd China and atso has a number of overseas branches and subsidianes. For the
purpose of these financial statements, Mainkand China refers to the PRC excluding the Hong Kong Special Admintstiative Region of the PRC
{Hong Kong'), The Macau Special Administrative Reghan of the PRC TMacau’) and Taivan, Overseas refers to countries and reglons ather
than &ainknd China

The Bank Is undier the supendsion of the banking regulatorny bodies empowered by the State Council of the PRC {the "State Council?, The
cvverseas financial insttutions of the Bank ae required to comply with the sgulstony requirements of thelr respective local jurisdictions.
Central Huijin Investment Lid. CHuijiin?, a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Investment Corpasation (CICT, exercises its rohts and
olbligations as an invester In accordance with laws on bebalf of the PRC govemiment,

These inanclal staternents were authorsed for jssue by the board of directors of the Bank on 26 March 2021,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Thee Growp uses the calendar year as the accounting yvear, which ts from 1 lanuary to 31 December,

These linancial staterments compgirise the Bank and s subsidiaries and the Group' interests in assocktes and joint ventures,

{1)  Basis of measurament

These financial staternents have been prepared on the historeal cost basis @oept that: () financial Instruments 3 fGirvalus Thiough
pcHit ot loss are measured & G vales: () deshative firancial mstruments ae measured at fair vaue; (i) financial assets measured
at fair value through ather comprehensive income ate measured at fir valee and () certaln non-flinancial assets are measured ot
revalued amount. The measurement basts of major assets and labilites are fuither explained in Mote 4.

{2) Functional and presentation cumency
These financial siatements ae presented in VB, unless otherwise stated, rounded 1o the nearest million, which s the funcional
cumency of the domestic operations of the Group. The functional cumancies of cverseas branches and subsicliaries are datermined
in accondance with the primary econamic envronment in which they operate, and are tanslated nto RME for the prepasatian of
these fieanciald statements accorcling 1o Nobe 4(2Hb)

{3 Use of estimates and judgemants

The preparation of financial staternents requires management o make judgemends, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting polices and the repoted amounts of assets and labilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.,

The estimates and asockated asumptions ane reviewad on an ongoing basis, Revisions 1o accounling esimates ate recognised in
the petiod inowhich the estimates ane revised aned in any futuee petiods affected.

Iudgements that have a significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a skgnificant fsk of material adjustments in
the subsequent period are discussed in Mote 426),
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M MILLEXNS OF RMB, LIMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

3  STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Beporting Standaeds (IFASsT as fssued by the
Intersaticonal Accounting Standards Board CIASE. These linancial statements also comphy with the disclosure requirements of The Hong
rong Companies Ordinance (Cap, 622, and the applicable discdlosure: provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securites on The

Stock BExchange of Hong Kong Limited,

Thie Growp has adopted the folicwdng amendments for the first tirmes for the cunent yaar,
Arvendments tolAS 1 and 145 8 Drefarition of Matedial

Armendmends ta IFRS 3 Deefarition of a Business.

Arneradrmends 1o FRS 9, 145 39 and IFRS 7 Iriterest Fate Benchanaek Refomn

Savendrment io IFRS 16 COWAD-19-Rlated Fent Concessinns (early adopted)

The adoption of the above amendments does not have a significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial statements,

Except for those descibed above, the sgnificant accounting palicies adopted by the Grougp for the annual financial statements ae
consistent with those applied in the preparation of the Groups annual inancial statements for the year ended 31 Decomber 2019,

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
{1  Consclidated financial statements
fa)  Business comiinations
The consderation transfeired by the acquites for the soquisition and the identiliable assets acquined, Rabiltes and comtindgent
liabalities assumied in a business combination ane measured initally at thelr fair values at the acquisition date, Gn an

acquisition by acquisition basls, the Group recognises any non-confralling interest in the acquires efther at [l value or at the
non-contialing interest’s proponionate share of the acquires’s net assets.

The excess of the consideration transfermed, the amount of any noncconteolling interest in the acquites and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the aoquiree over the fale value of the identifiable net assets
atrquited 18 recorded as goodvdll in accordance with the accounting policies 21 out in Mot 40100, i this ks ks than the fair
vabue of the dentifiable net assets of the scquitee in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference i recognised in prof o
lcrss.,

Acguisition date mentioned above i The date that the Group effectively obtains conteol of the acquires,

(b)) Subsidiaries and nen-contraliing interests

Subskdianies are all entities (Incheding structured entiies) over which the Bank has control, The Bank controls an entity when
the Bank has the power over the entity, and is exposed (o, o has the rights 1o the varlable returns from s involement with
the entity, asd has the ability to affect those weturmns thicugh its powveer over the entity. Subsidianies are fully consolidated from
the date cnowhich control B transfened o the Bank. They are deconsolidated from the date that contiol ceases.

& structuted entify is an entity that has been designed so that vating o similar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding
who controls the entity, such as when any voting rights selate to administrative tasks only and the relevant activities ae
directadd by reans of contrattual arangements,

For the separate financial statements of the Bank, investments in subsbdiaries ae zocounted for at cost AL Initial recognition,
irvesteren in sulsidianes is measred al the cost of acquisition detenmined at the acquisition date when the subsiclianes are
acquiied thraegh business comibanation o the capital injected imto the subsidianies set up by the Group. mpattment losses
of investrments in subsidianies are accounted fog in accordance with the accounting poicies 25 58t out v Mote 4(1.2),

The tinancial resulis and pertoamance of subsidiaries are inclhedsd in the consolidated financial staterments Trom the date
that conirol commences undil the date that contred ceases. When prepaeing the comsolidated financial staternents, the Bank
recikes necessaly adjustrments on the accounting peiod and sccounting policles of subsidianes to comply with those of the
Bank

Intragroup balances and transactions, and any profits or lotses arlsing from Intcagroup tansactions are elbminsted i full in
preparing the consolidated finsncial stitements,

The portion of a subsidians net assets that |s attihuetable toequity interests that are not awned by the Bank, whether diectly
of indirectly thiowgh subsidiaties, s treated as non-controlling mteredts and presented as “non-controlling interests” in the
consalidated statement of financlal position within total equity. The partion of not prolit o koss and ather comprehensive
Imcorme of subsidiarles for the year attributable to non-contiolling intevests s separately presented in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive Income as a component of the Group's net profit and other comprehensive Income,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY 1N MAILLECHES OF Rivil, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
1) Consclidated financial statements {continuad)
o} Associates and foint amangements

An associate 5 an enterpika in which the Group has significant nfluence. Significant influence ks the power To participate in
the tinancial ancl operating policy decisions of the investes but 18 nat control o joint contiol over thase policy deckions.

Jezint arrangement s an arrangement of which two or more partles have joint conbrol. The classification of a point
Amangement a5 a joinl operation or & jnt venture depends upon the rights and obligations of the parties 1o the
anangement. int control i the contractualty agreed sharing of control over an economic acthity, and exists anty when the
stratecic financial and operating decisions relating (o the activity require the unasimous consent of the parties shating the
coftiol The Group has assessed the nature of it jolnt arangerments and determined them to be jeint ventuees,

Investrsents in assockaies or joint ventuses are accounted for using the equity methad in the consclidated fnanclal
statements and are infially recorded at acquisition cost, and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition chanage in the
Gaoup's shate of net assets of the associates of joint wntures, The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-tad results of the
associates.or point ventures for the year is recognised in the consolidated staterment of comprehensive income. The Group’s
interest I assoclates o joint ventures Is included from the date that significant influence or joint contiol commences until
the date that significant influence o jobnt control ceases:

Profits and losses resulting from tansactions between the Group and its assocates of joint ventures are eliminated o the
extent of the Grougs interest in the associates of feint ventures,

The Group diseantinues recognising (5 shaie of net ledses of the assockites of jolnt vontues afted the carming amount of
investments in associates and joint ventures togethes with any long-term inteests that in substance fomm part of the Group's
nat Investment in the associates o pint ventures ae reduced to /e, except 1o the extent that the Group has incurred legal
o constiuctive ohbligations o assume additional lesses, Where the associates or joint veniures make net profits subsequently,
the Group rosumes recognising s share of those profits only after its shate of the profits agquaks the share of kosses not
recognised,

{2)  Translation of foreign currencies
fal  Transiation of foraign currency transactions

Femeign currency transactions are, on indlisl recognition, transkated into the functional currency at the spot exchangs aes
at the dates of the tansactions. AL the end of each repoiting peod, monetary items denominated in forelgn cunrencies
ara transkated into the functional curmency a the spot exchange rates at that date. The maulting exchange diferences ae
recodnisad in prodit or boss. Monemaonatary tems denominatad in fomian curencies that are measueed an historical cost are
transkated into functional cuency using the spot exchange @tes al the transaction dates. Non-monetaly items denominated
In feresgn cunrencles that are measured at [ai value are translsted wsing the spot @xchange @tes ot the dates the falr valees
e detenmined; exchange differences are recognised in peafit or loss, excapt for the diferencas arising from the Translstion
of equity instruments designated at fail value throwgh other compiehensive income, which are recogmised in other
comprehenshe income.

b Translztion of financial statements denominated in foreign currencies

Fotegn curtency financial statements of overseas branches and subskdianes are transtated] inta RME for the preparation of
consalidated fimancial stalements. At the end of each reporting period, the assats and [abilities in the financal statements
denominated in foreign curencies are tanskted into FWMB A the spof exchange sanes muling 1 that date. Al items within
equity excep for retained eamings ae tansbtied at the exchanage iates nling at the dates of the iniiud tiarsactions. Incomse
and expenses in the statement of comprehensive income are translated at the weighted average exchange rates for the
e, Foeelgn exchange differences arising rom forelgn operations are recogrised i “other comprahensive income” in
the shareholders” equity in the statement of financial positon. The effect of exchamge 1ate chamges on cash is presented
separately inthe statement of cash flows,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M MILLEXNS OF RMB, LIMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3)  Financial Instruments

fal  Classification

The Group clssifies financiad instrurments into different categories baged on the business model used (o manage financial
assets and contractual cash flow charactenstics or the purposes for which the [abiltles were Incurred, The categoies ans;
finamcial assels measuted af amostised cost, Tinancial assets measured at fale value thiough other comprehensive income
CRICCT, financial assets and abilities measuad at fir value through peofit oo loss CFWPLY, and ather financial labilities,

The business model of the Group's management of thancial assets wlers 1o bow the Group manacges inancial assals o
genensle cash flows, The business maodel determines whether the cash Bow of financial assets managed by the Group &
denved fiom contractus cash fows, <akes of financial assets or bath, Factors consideted by the Group in determining the
busiress rodel fos & groug of financlal assets Inchede past experlence on bow the cash flows for these assets were collecied,
herw the asset’s performance s evabuated and reporied to key management personnel, Fow isks are assessed and managed
and b manaders are compensatad

The charactenstics of the contractual cash low of financlal assots refer 1o the cash flow attnibutes ageeed In the contract of
financial instruinents that reflect the economic charactairics of the relevant financlal assets, that i the contiactuasl cash
flows genarated by the redevant financial assets ona specific date are onby for payrment of the principal and the interest based
o the amount of principal cutstanding. O which, principal refers to the it value of inancial assets at initial recognition. The
payrment of the underying Interest, where the principal Is the fale value of the financial asset at the time of intial recognition,
and its amount may change during the Betime of the financisd aset due 1o pregeaament and other ieasons; interest includes
the time value of money, the credit tisk associated with the outstanding principal amaount for a specific period, and the
considetation of other baskc borrowing risks, costs and profits.

Financial assers measured ar armorhised cosT

Financial assats are classified as financial assets measued a1 amortised cost if bath of the following conditions are mat: () the
asers are managed within a business model whose objective i to hold assets in order 1o collect contractuat cash fows: ()
the contraciual termes of the financial asers give fise on specifled dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of pringipal
and interest on the prncipal arount cutstanding,

Financial assers measured af @i valve frough other comprehensive income (FA0OCH

Fimane il assets measured at FYOCT include debt instrumeants maasured at FWOC! and equity instrument designated as
rmeastaed at FYOCL

Finarecial assets are clssified as financial assels measured at FYOC IF both of the following condmions ate met: () the assets
are managed vathin a business modal whose objective Is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; (i} the contractual terms of the financd assets give tse on specilied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount oumstanding.

Al inception, the Grou may designate non-tading equity instrements as inancil assets measured at PYOOL and mecoanise
diiderd income in accodance with the relevant polickes specified in Mote AQ200c), Once the designation 15 made, It cannot
b revoked.

Financial assets and fabilites measwod af falr value Shrodgh profit or foss (FIPL)

Thes Groups clasifies the linancial assets other than firancial assets measuned at amortised cost and PYOCK as lirancial assets
measured ab FVPL.

Financial assets measured at FViPL incleds those held for trading purposes, those desionated a measueed at FYPL, those
coukd not pass the schely payrment of principal and intenasts {SPPN testing and the remalning equity ivestments which are
frol losicinated as measuied at PUOCL

Financial liabilities measured at FVPL include negative fain value of dervat pses, and those designated as measured at FVPL,

Financlal assets or financial labilities are classified as held for trading i they are: i) acquired or incurred principally for the
purpase of w2ling or repuichasing i in the near e (i) part of a poitfolio of identified financial instrameants that ae
rranaged together and for which there s evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (i) a dethatie
fencept for a derivative that ks a designated and effective hedging instruments o a financial guarantes contract),

At inittal inception, the Group may desianate financial assets as inancial assets measured at FYPL IF the designation can
eliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismatch, Once the designation (s made, it cannet be evokec,

Firsarc al Nabilities ae designated as measuied a1 PYPL upon initial recognition whone (i) the desigration can oiminate
or significantly reduce accounting mismatche or Gi) the formal written file of the Geoup's risk managemant o investment
strateqy have clearly stated that the financial llability porticlic, of the portfolio of financial assets and fnancial Babilmes, are
roanaged, evsluated and repoted to key managament personnel on the bass of i value, Once the desianation is made, I
cannat be revoked,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1N MILLECHES OF Rt UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
i3 Financial instruments {continued}

fal  Classification (continued)
Enher financial labiites
Other financial labilies ae financial liabilities cther than those measured at FVPL and mainly comprise bonowings frem

central banks, deposits and plicerments from Banks and non-bank financial institutians, finansial assots sold undes epurchase
apeemments, deposits from custarmens and debit secuities ssued.

fb)  Denvatives and hedge accounting
The Group uses derbvatives to hedge Its exposue to forelgn exchange and Inferest rate tisks, Derhvatives are ecognised at Gir
vialue at the trade date upon initial recognition, and subsequently measured at Birvalue, The positive faln value B recognisad
a6 an assed whille the nagative fair value i recognised & a lisbility.,

The method of recognising the resulting falrvalue galn of loss depends on whether the detvative s designated and qualified
as a hedging Instiument, and if so, the natute of the item belng hedged. For dervatives not designated or qualified as
hedaing instruments, ncludiveg those that ae mtended o provide effective sconomilc hedoes of specific infeed ate and
foreian exchange ks, bat not Gualifed for hedae accounting, chanodes in the fir value of these detnatives are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive incoame,

The Geoup docurnaents, at inceprion, the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged Rems, as well as s risk
rnafkagerment obpecive and strategy for undenaking vanous hedge tansactions. The Group also documents s assessment
of whether the derivatives that are wsed in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes i fal values o
cash flows of hedaed items. The Growgp assess the hedoe effectiveness bath at hedoes inception and on an ondeing bask,

i Fair value hodge
Falir value hedge 15 a hedge of the exposure to changas in falr value of a recognised assat or liability o an
urmacognised firm commitment, or an identified poation of such an assel, liability or firm commitment, thal is
attributabihe 1o a particular sisk and coulkd affect profit or joss.

The changes In falr value of hedging instruments that are designated and qualify as @i valie hedges ae Bcorded
in predit o boss, together with The changss in i value of the hedged Rem attiibutable to the hagkged sk, The net
difference is recognised as ineffectiveness in the pofit of koss,

IF the hedge nes longer meets the ciftena fod hedge accounting, the adjustment to the camving amount of a hedged
itern for which the eflective interest method B used s amontised 1o prolit o loss cver the period o matumy. If the
hedged rermn is de-tecognised, the unamarised carmying value adjustment 14 recognised Immediatedy inthe profit or
s

iy Cash fow hedge
Carl Mo hadkse 15 a hedage of the exposuee 1o vanabslity in cash Mows that s attrbotalile to a paicula nsk assodated
with a recognised assat or liability (such as all o sorme futuee interest paymeents on varable rate debit) or a highly
prodabde orecast transaction that coukd ultimately affect the profit o kss

The effective portion of changes in the fail value of hedaing nstruments that are designated and qualify a4 cash
flowy hedages is recognised in other comgrehensive iIncome and acoumulated Inequity in the “other comprehensive
Income’, The ineffective portion s recognised immediately i the profit or loss,

Amounts accumilabed in other comprohenshe income ae reclxilied to the profit or loss in the same periock when
the heechgad tom affects the profit of loss.

When a hedging instrument expites or §s soid, or the hedge designation Is revoked of when a hedge no longer
ety the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss en the hedging instrarment exdsting in othes
cormprehensive income at that time rermens incther comprehensive income and s ieckassifisd o the profit or loss
when the forecast transaction uitimately ocours, When a forecast transaction s no longer expected 1o ocowl, the
curmulative gain o koss existing in cther comprehensive incomne ks immediately ansfered to the profit or foss.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED M AILLECHS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3)  Financial instruments (continued)

! Embedded derivatives
#n ambeddad dervative is a companent of a hybaid contract that akso includes a non-detivative host, Ifa hybrid contact
cortains a host that is-an financial asset, the embedded denvative shall not be separated from the host and shisll be classiied
and measuned as a whale,

If & hybwid contract contabns a host that ks not an financial assat, an embedded darvative shall be separated from the host
and accounted for asa derhative |, andd coly if; ) the economikc characterstics and risks of the embedded demmative are not
closely related 1o the economic charactenstics and risks of the host; (i a separate Instrument with the same 1emms as the
embecded dethative would mest the definmion of a dethative: and (1) the hybnd contiact B nat measured at Gir value with
changes in far value recognised inprofit or loss. The Group could choose fo messure the separated dervative a1 FYPL o
desanate the entire hybrid contiact as at YL

{df)  Recognition and deracognition

Al financial assets and financial llabilities are recognised in the statement of financlal position, when and anly when, the
Gioup becomes a paty (o the conttaciual provsions of the instiament.

The Group derecognises a financlal asset if the part being considered for derecognition meets one of the following
conditions: () the contractual rights o receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire; () the contractual rights 1o
fecebve the cash Mows of the financial asset have been transfeiiad and the Group tshsfens substantislly all the risks and
tewards of ownarship of the financiad assot; of the Group has neither transferrsd nor etained substantially all the isks and
reveatdds of cvmership of the transferred credit asset, bat has given up contrel of the credil asseton (i) the Graup retains the
confraciuasl iiahis o ecetve the cach floves of the financial aser, but assumes a contraciual obligation to pay the cash flows
to the evertual recipient in an agreerment that meaets all the conditions of transfer of cash flows and transfors substantially all
the risks and reveards of cwnesship of the financial @sset or the Group has neither transfermed ron retained substantially all the
fisks and tewands of cwmership of the ransdlened credit awsets, but has given up control of the credit assat,

When a financial asset is derecoaniced, the ddfference betweon the cagrying amount of the financial asset defecognised and
the consideration received, as well as the curmulative changes in fain value previously recognised in equity, |s recognised in
cther comprehensive Income,

When a fimancial asset is transforred, and i the Group neither tansfers nol retains substantially all the rsks and rowands of
ownership of the financial asset, but retalns conteal, the Group confinues to recognise the financial asset to the extent of its
continuing invehement inthe financial asser.

The financial Kabiliny & deiecognised only when: () the underlying peesemt obligation specified in the contracts is discharged,
cancelled or expired, of (i) an agreement between the Group and an existing lender to replace the onginal financial hakbilisy
with a new financial labtlity with substantially different terms, o a substantial modification of the terms of an existing
financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original nancil lisbility snd recoanition of a new linancia
liability.

The difference between the carming amaount of the financial kabilty derecognised and the considertion pakd is recognised
Iy prcfit o loes.
(8] Measurament

Financial instrumants are measured initially 31 Gievalue plos, in the case ol 3 financial instrument not measured 3 Gir vabue
through prolit or koss, ransaction cows that are dissctly atiributable to the acquisition o issue of the instrurnent, Transaction
coats for financial iInstrumnents measured at fad value throwgh profit o loss ae expensed immesdiately.

Sulbsequeent to initial recognition, the Gloup measures different categornies of inancial assets ab amotised cost, falr valise
through other comprehensive ingome or fr vatue through pofit or kes espectively. Financial Ehilties othes than those
meeasusied at falr value theough profit of koss are measured at amortised cost using the elfecthe inferest method.

Financial assets measured at fal value through profft or loss

Galns and losses from changes In the fair value of inancial assets measured at G value theough prodin o loss ae recoqnised
I et o boss,
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MOTES TO THE FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1N MILLEGHES OF Rt UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

13 Financial instruments {continued}
gl Measurament (continued)
Financial Babiities meastred at fir vatue through profie or loss

Finamcial Ralslities measured at FYPL are measuned i fair valee, where the gain o loss arose are iecognised in profit or
loss. For the financial llabilities desdgnated as measured at FYPL, they are accounted for In sccordance with the following
requirements: (i} the amount of changes in the fair value of the financial lability ansing from changes. in the Growp's own
credin risk shauld be incleded in other comprebensive income; (i other changes in fair value of the financial kabiities are
recoqnisad in curtent proft or kass I the trestment of the impact of changes in the financial Rabilties” own ceadit sk will
create of enlarge the acoounding mismatch in prodit or loss in accondance with (), the Grouge shall recognise the entire gain
of loss af the fingncial labilites (incheding the amournt of the impact of changes in s cwn cradit risk) in profit o loss, When
the financial lizbdities designated as at flr value thaough profit o loss s derecognised, the cumulatihe gain o loss previousty
recognisad in other comprehensive iIncome ks reclassiliad from other comprehendde noome o rElained aamings.,

Financial assels measured af FAOCr

The impalrmrent losses, forelgn exchange gans and losses and interest income calculated using affective interest method of
finaniclal assets measured al FYOC are tecognised In profit o loss, Besides, other changes of canying amount ae recognised
in other comprahenshe incoms,

Whin the debt instruments measured at FYOC ae sold, gains of losses on disposal are recognised In profit o loss, Gains
of lossas on disposal include those previously ecognisad in other comprehensive income being tansleted to the profit or
loss, For equity instument investrients designated as measurad at FYOCL once the designation is made, fain value gains and
lomses are secognised In other comprehensive Income and are not subsequently rechssified to profit of logs {the changes
in fair value are recognised inoretained samings on disposal), Dividends, when representing a retarn on such ineestments,
continue (o be recoqnised in profit or koss as ather incorme when the Group's right 1o recele payments s estabilished.

Finarclal assets moasired aF anoitised cost

The ameatised cost of a financial asset should be measured wigh the Initial recognition after the following adjustments: (i)
cheducting the repaid principat () adding o subtiacting the comulative amotisation using the effective infetest methaod of
any difference between that mnitial amount and the maturity amount; fil the loss provsion for the acoumulated aconl

For financlal assets measured at amortised cost, 3 gaim or loss s recognised in profit or lass when the financial asset is
derecognised o impairad, and thiough the amotisation process

Fifective inferest rate

The alfective inferast rate i the mte tha exactly discount estimated future cash payments of receipts throigh the spectad
lifetime of the financial asse1 to the camying amaount of a financks asset {Le. [1s amantised cost belore any Bmparment
allewance). The caloulation does not conskder expected credit losses but inchudes transaction costs, premiunms o discounts
and fees and paints paid or received that are integral 1o the effective intarest e,

The Group determines interest mcome based on the gross carying amount of fnancial assets mulliphied by the effective
interest rate, except () for purchased or sourced financial assets that have suffered credin impaimment, from the mnitial
recagnition, Interest income is calcuiated using the financial assets amonised cost and credit-adjusted effective intesst
rates () for a puichased o sourced financial asset that has not suffered credit impairment but has become credin imgsained
in subsequent petkads, interest income is determined wsing the nancial asset’s amotsed cost and the effective Inteless
rate. If the financial instrument oo longer has credit impakement due to the inprovernent of its ceedit risk In the subseguent
peiod, and this improvement can be objectively related 1o an event that ocours after the application of the above provisions,
interest income should be recaloulated wing the effective interest mte mullipled by the gross camying amaunt of the
financial assets.

Credit-adjusted effective intarest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash paymeants o8 recelpts
thaough the expected Me of the financil asset to the amortised cost of a financlal asset that is a purchased oo orkginated
credit-irmpaired financial asset. When calculating the credit-adjusted effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate the
axpectad cash flows by conddearning all contractunl tenmis of the financial asset (for exampla, prepayment, extension, call and
sirmidar opticns) and initial expected credin kosses,
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(EXPRESSED IMUMALLESNG OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)}

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

{3)  Financial instruments (continued)

i Impaiment
Al the end of the reporting periad, the Group pafomms impalment assessment and recognised koss provisions based on
expected cedit koss on linancial assels measurad al arartisedd cost andd PAOCL as well as Ban cormmitreents and finandis
quarantes coniacs,

The expected cradit loss refaers 1o the weighted average of the cradit losses of financial instruments that ae weighted by
the risk of default, Cradin loss sefers (o the difference between all contractual cash lows recetvalde from the contract and all
cash flows expectad 1o be receved discounted at the oniginal real interest rate by the Groap, that i, the present value of all
cash shortages, Among them, financial assets that have been puichased of soumced by the Group and have suffered credi
impairmant shall be discoumted acconding to the effective interest rate of the financial assets after credit adjustrments,

The Group's method of measuring expected ciedin kesses of financial instuments reflecis the ollowing elements: () unblsed
wekghted average probabllity determined by the iesults of evaluating & ange of possible cutcomnes; (i) tirme value of money:
iy reasonable and evidence-hased information about past event s, curent condetions, and futere economic forecasts that are
avallable at no additional cost-oraflon at the end of the repoting pericd,

At the end of each reporting petod, the Group measures the epected cradie [osses (ECLT of Bnancial nstrisments at
diffierent stages and recognises its koss provision and s changes in the following cases: the Ainancial instramaent i in Stage 11
the crede risk of the financlal instrument hias nat incredsed snificantly since the intal recognition, and the Group measures
its boss prevision based on the amount of expected credit o of the financial instrursent in the next 12 months; the financlal
irstrment is in Stage 2 1 the cradit tisk of the financial instrument has increasad signilicantly since the Initial iecognition
bur are nod yet credit-impabied is considered 1o be credit-impaiied and the Group measures @15 loss povision based on
the amount of lifetime expectad credit koss of the financia instrument; the linancial instiurment is in Stage 3 i the financial
Instrurnent bas credit imgsaired, and the Group measuees is loss proviskon based on the amount of Betime expected credit
levss of the financial instrument. Regardiess of whether the Groug's assessment of cradit Insses is based on a single financial
Irvstrurmsent o a combination of financial instruments, the ncrease ar reversal of the loss provision resulting therefrom: should
b Includied in the cument profit or boss as an mpatment loss or gain,

For debt instruments measwred at FVOCH, the Group recognises the allowance of iImpairment in other comgrehansive
Ircrne and Impaiiment ksses of gans in profit and loss, which should rot change the book value of the financial assets st
oul in the staternent of financial position.

For loss provision measured at the amount equivalent to the lfetme expected credit koss of the financial instrumeant
previously, (1, at the end of the cumrent repoming peried, the inancial Instrument s no lengen having sgnificant Increase In
credit risk since the initial recognition, the Gaoup measwies its boss provison based on the amount of its expected credit
loreses fior the nasxt 12 months, and the reversal of the kpss provision arising from it s recognised as an impairmeant gain in
profit ar ks for the cument reponting perioc.

For financial asets that have been purchased o sourced for credit impalmment, the Group only recognises cumlative
changes in lfetime epected oednt losses after initial recognation at the ond af the wepeting penod as loss provision. At
the end of each reponting pericd, the Gloup recognises the amount of the change in liketime expected credit losses as an
impairment koss or gabn in cutrent profit or loss.

o Writeoff
When the Group determines that a ksan has no reasonable prospect of recovery after the Group has completed all the
necessary bgal e othar proceedings, the loan is wiitten off against its allowance for impairment kosses, IF i a subsaguent
periond the koan wiitten off is recoverad, the amount recovered will be recognisad in profit or kess theough impalrment losses,

! Modification of contracts

If the renegotiation o modification of a contract between the Group and a counterparty does pot resull in derecognition of
the financial assets, but lead to changes in contractual cash flows, the Group assesses whether a significant increass In credit
risk has corumed, based on comparineg the sk of a defaull accurming under the revised tenms as at the end of the repoting
pericd with that as at the date of nitial recognition urder original terms, The gross canying amount of the financial asseq
Is recalculated and the related gain or loss s recognised in profit and loss. The recaloulated aress canying amount of the
linancial asset b determined based on the present wvalue of the renegatiated or modilied cordractus cash Tiows discounted
at the financial asset’s oniginal effective interest 1afe.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1N MILLECHES OF Rt UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
i3 Financial instruments {continued}

{il  Fair value measurement
If thete s an active marke! Tor finane al instrumsnts, the faie value of financiad mstruments is based on the prices within the
bick-ask spread that s rmost epeesentat ive of Tl vabue in the circumstanses, ancd without any deduction for ansaction costs
that may occu on sabes o disposals. A quoted price is from an active market where price infoamation & readily and regularly
avallable from an exchange, dealer, indistry groug or pricing service agency and that price information egresents actus! and
regularly ocourring crdery transsctions.

IF a quated market price is not avallable, the fair value of the financial instruments s estimated using waluation techniques.
Valation techniques appled incleds the price used by magket participants in an cedetly transaction, reference to the B
value of another instrument that ks substantially the same, discounted cash (low analysis and option pricing models. The
Group selects valuation techniques that are commonly accepied by market paaticipants o pricing the mstruments and
these techniques have been demonstrated to provide 1eliable estimates of prices obtained in actus market fransactions,
Periodically, the Group reviews the valusation techniques and tests tharm forwalidiy.
(it Offsetting

Financial assets and fnancil lebiities are offset and the net amount 15 reported in the statement of Ananca! position
when the Group has a legally enfoceatde right (o offset the recognised amounts and the tansections are intended to be
seithed an a met basis, of by realising the asset and settling the lablity simulianecusky. The legally enforceabsle righi mast
not Be contingent on future events and mast be enforceable in the normal course of busiress and n the evenit of delault,
insolvency or bankruptoy of the company o the countenparty.

ik} Securitisations
The Group s=turitises cenain kans, which generally involves the sale of these assets to structured entities, which in tum
tssue securities 1o investon. Intetests In the secuitised financlal assets may be retained in the foom of credil enhancement
o subordinated tanches, or other iedidual interests Cretained interests?). Gains or kossas on securlisation ane the diffeence
betwseen the cannving amount of the transfered financial assets and the consideration recened fncuding retained interest)
which ks recogalsed in profit or loss,

) Financial assets held under resale agreements and financlal assats sold under repurchase agréements

Financlal assets held under re<ale agreements are transactions where the Group soquires inancil assets which will be resold
at a predetarmined price a1 a future date under resale agreaments. Financial assets sokd undar repirchase agreements are
transaciicns where the Group sells fimancial assets which will be repurchased at a predetenmined paice at a future date under
repurchase agresments,

The cash athmncad or received is recognisad as amaounts hakd undar reale or sold undar repuchase agreaments in the
staternent of financial position. Assets held under resale agreements are nob recognised. Assets sold under repurchase
agreements continue 1o be recognised inthe statement of financlal position.

The dilference betwaen the puichase and resale consideration, and that between the sale and repurchase consideration, is
amonised aver the pericd of the respective iansaction wsing the effec tive interest method and is included n interest income
and Irderest expenses espectively,

{4)  Precious metals

Precicus metals comprise gold and ather pracious metals. Precious metals that are acquited by the Group principally for rading
purpose ate mitkally recoghised at fi value and e measided ot fair valise less oost to sell. The chanages in fale vabue less cost 1o sl
are recognised in profit or koss. Precious metals that are not acouired by the Group principally for iading purposs ane carred 2t
bovwver of cost and net realisabile value.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED 1M MALLEXHS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{5] Fixed assets
Fixed assets are assets hekd by the Group for the conduct of business and are expected 1o be wsed for more than one year.

Construction in progress is the propety and equipment under constnection, which is tansferred to feed assets when ready for its
infenced use,

fal  Cost
Fied assets are inftially recognisad at cost, except for the fxed assets and consteuction in progress obtained from CCB by
the Bank which were recognised at the ievalued amount as cost on the date of eductunng. The cost of a purhased fooed
asse compdises the purchase price, relied takes, and any directly atribuable expenditure for bringing the asser o woking
concition for its Intended use, The cost of a self-constiucted fiwed ssset comipeises those expenditures necessanly incuned for
bringing the asset fowosking condition for its intended usa,

Wheie the individual componernts of an item of Teeed asset have different useful lves or provide benefits 1o the Group in
different pattems this necessitating use of diferent depreciation rates of methods, they are recoanised as separate fied
assets

Subsequent cosrs, including the cost af teplacing part of an item of fived assets, are recognised in the canying amount of
the e iF the recognition critedia are sitisfied, and the camang armount of the eplced part s derecognised. Expetcditupes
refating 1o ordinary maintenance of fiwed assats are recognised in pofit of loss,

bl Depreciation and impairmeant
Depreciation is cabculated towrite off 1o the profit of kss the cost of items of fived assets, kess their estimated residual vabue, IF

any, using the draight fine method over their estirmated useful lives, Impaled fied assets are depreciated net of acoumulated
Imipaiimant keses, Mo depracition s provided on constiuction in progress

The estimated wseful lives, resdusl vabue rates and annual depreciation rates of respective fiwed assels are as follows

Estimated net
Estimated  residual value Annual
Types of assets usaful lives rates depreciation rates
Bk paemias, 30-35 yinas £ FERR M
Equiprment L8 yews i 12.1%-32.5%
Oihwrs, 411 yenuds £ B A% 14 30

Minciaflt and vessels are used for the Group's operating leass business, degreciated wsing straigbit-lne method over the
expected uselul life of 20 to 30 years {less the years In sendce it the time of puichase) with the estimated residual value rate
vy ineg from 2.99% tod B9

The Gaoup reviews the estimated usslul life and estirmated resdual value rates of a leed assa and the depreciation method
applied at b2ast once a financial year,

Impalirnent losses on feed assets are accounted for in accordance with the accounting poliches as setoutin Nobe 4012,
i) Disposal
(ains of losses atising from the retiement of disposal of a fiked asset are determined as the diference between the et

disposil proceeds and the canying amoundt of the fised asset and are recognitsed in profit or kess on the date of retirement of
disposal
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY I MILLEGHS OF Rl UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(8) Lease
identification of leases
Alinception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the conteact is, ar contains, alease. A contract bs, of contains, a lease d the
cortract conveys the right to control the use of an identified assat fon a penod of time inechange for considenation. To asses
whether a contract conveys the right 1o contrel the use of an identified asset for a perlod of time, the Group assesses whether,

thioughaut the period of use, the customer has both of the taht to ohitain substantislly 58 of the economic benefits from use of the
icdentifled asat and the right 1o direct the we of the identilied assat,

Assassment of the lease term

The kzase team s the non-cancellable penod of 2 lease for which the Group has the ight to use an underlying asset, If the Growp has
an option 1o exdend the lease, that i, the Group has the right 1o extend the lease, and Is reasonabily cenain 1o exercise that option,
the kease term alao includes penods coversd by an optian 1o extend the lease. i the Group has an option (o terminate the lease,
that is, the Geoup has the right o terminate the Base, bt ks reasonahly camain not (o exercise that ogtion, the kase term ncludes
periods covered by an optich o terminate the kease, The Group reassesses whether it is reasanably cenain (o exeicise an extensin
aption, purchase option, of not to exercise a termination option, upon the cccurrence of either a significant avent or a sgnilicand
change in the circemstances that is within the control of the Group and affects whether the Group Is feasonably cemain to exarcise
an option not previcusly incleded inits determination of the lease term,

As lessee
For the accounting treatment of the Group as a kesses, see Mote 4(7} and{14),

Lease modifications

Lease modification is a change in the scope of a lease, or the consideration for a lease, that was not pan of the onginal terms
and conditions of the lease, for exampla, adding or tesminating the ight 1o use one or more underlying assets, or edending o
shicrtening the contiactusl lexee term

The Group acoounts fon a lease modification as & separite kease If both;
@l the modification increasas the scope of the lease by adding the fght to Use one of Imol= underhying assots; and

by the consickeration for the kease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price o the increase in scops
and any appropiate adjustments tothat stand-alone price 1o reflect the crcurmstances of the pamicula contract.

For a lease modafication that is not accounted lor as a sepadate lease, at the effective date of the lease modification the Gioup
remeasures the lease labilty by discounting the revised lease payments. using a revised discount rate, The revised discount rate is
determined as the intedes rate implicit in the lease for the remainder of the lease term, or the kessee’s incremmental barrowing rate
the effective date of the modification, iF the Interest rate Bnplice inthe lease cannot be readily detotenined,

For a kease modification that s not acoounted for as a separate lease, the Group accounts for the remeasurement of the lease labiline
Iy
(o) deceasing the canying amount of the tght-oluse asset o eflect the partial or full termination of the ke for leas

madificaticns that decrease the scope of term of the lease, and recognising the gain o kass relating to the partial or full
termination of the leass in pofil o loss; or

() rmakdng acoresposding adjustrment tothe ight-of-use asset fon all ather kase modifications.

Lessee’s incremental borrowing rate

IF the interest rate implicit in the kease cannat ba readily detenminesd, the Group measures the 2ase llability at the presant valee of
the lease paymments discounted using the kesses’s ncremental bonowing rate. According o the econamic envisonment, the Group
fakes the obsenable intesest ate as the redesence basis for detesmining the incremental botrowang rate, then adjusts the obsenable
irerast rate based on i#s own clrcumstances, underlying assets, kaase terms and amounts of lzase labilities 1o dateamine the
applicable incrermental borrowing rate.

Short-ferm leases and leasas of fow-value assets

Il the Group subleases an assel, o expects o sublease an asset, the head lease doss rot qualify as a leaswe of a kn-vales assel. The
(roup recoanises kease payments on shot-tem beases and leases of low-alue assats inthe costs of the related asset ar profit o boss
o a strasht-liee busks over the lease term

As fessor

A lease s classified as a fmance lease iF it transfors substangially all the sk and rewards incidental o ownership of an undotying
assel, except that a lease s classified as an operating kease at the ncepion date, The Group, as an intermediate lessor, classifes the
sublease by reference to the right-of-use asset ansing from the head lease.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED M MILLESHS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(8] Lease {continued)
As fassor of a finance fease
Al the commencement date of the lease, the Group moognises linance lease receivable and derecognises finance laase assats,
The Group presents kease recetvable at an amount equal 1o the net investiment in the lease for the initial measurement, The net

investrnent in the loase is the sum of any unguarantesd sesidial vabue aconaing to the bssor and at the commencement date of the
lease the lagse payments recefvatile by a lessar under a finance leasa discounted at the interast tate implicit in the lease.

The Group secoguises finance income over the lease term, based on a patfem eflecting a constant peniodic 1ate of eium on the
its met insestreweni in the bkease. Varable krase paymenis received by the Group that ase not included b the measurement of the net
inwviesterent in the lease are recognitsed in peofit o koss a5 Incunad,

The Group accounts for a modilication 1o a linance lease as a separate lease i bothe
@) the modification increases the scope of The lease by adding the right 1o wse e or more underlying assets and

) the consideration for the lease incieases by an arount commensurate with the stand-alome poice for the Increass in scope
and any appropriate adiustments fo that stand-akone price to eflect the crcumstances of the panticular contract,

Fer a rwsdification 1o a Mnaice leass that s not accounted Tor a3 a separate kease, the Goup accounts fae the modification as Tollows:

Al IF the kease woukd have been classified as an operating kease had the modification bean in effect al the inception date, the
Group accounts for the lease modilication as a new bease from the effective date of the modification, and measues the
camying amount of the undeailying asset as the net investment in The kease immediately bafore the affective date of the lease
mcdification; or

) IFthe bease would have been clssified as a finance dease had the maodification Deen in effecr at the i eption date, the Group
accounts for the lease modification in accordance with the requirements In Mote 403 on the contract modifications or

re-pegotistion,
As lessar of an operating lease
Fent Income under an operating kase s recognised on a straight-line basis over the lsase term, thiowgh profit or loss, Vanahle
lease payments that are ot included in the messurernent of lease receivables are charged to profit or loss as inourred, The Group
accounts for a madification 1o an operating kease as a new lease from the effeciive date of the meddfication, considering any prepald
or accrued leae payments relaling 101he arginal kase as pan of the lease payments for the new leasa,

Sale and leaseback fransactions

The Group applies the requirerments in Mote 40500 to assess and doterrmineg whether the transfer of an asset 15 acoounted for asa sake
of that asset.

As lessor

If thv transder of an asset satishes the requiremments o be accounted Tor as.a sale of the asset, the Group, a5 a lessor, accounts for the
prurchase of the asset and for the leass apphing the account ing requinemients set forth; and | the tansfer of an assel does not satidy
the equirsments o be accounted for as a sale of the asset, the Gaoup, as a kessor, does not recognise the transfemed asset and
recognises a financial asset equal 1o the tansfer proceads, The Group accounts for the financial asset applying Mote 403

{71 Right-of-use assets
Thae tichit-of-urdes assots of the Group rmainky inchude tght to use buildings and other equipment.

At the commencemant date of the lease, the Group recognises a fight-of use asset. The cost of the right-of-use asset comprises:
(i} the amaunt of the initial measurement of the kease lability () anvy lease payments made at.or before the commencemant
date af the lease ks any lease ncentives recehec (i} any initlal direct cost incurred; and () an estimate of costs incuned by the
bessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is located o restoring the underdying asset
1o the condition requited by the terms and conditions of the kease. The right-of- use assels ae depreciated on a Srakght-line basts
subsequently by the Geoup, I the Group s teascnably corain that the owneship of the underlying asset will be tansfermed to the
Group af the end of the lease term, the Group depreciates the asset fiorm the commencement date 1o the end of the useful life of
the assat, Othenwise, the Group depreciates the assets fiom the commencement date to the aarlier of the end of the usaiul life of
The assat o the end of the leasa term.

The Group remeasures the lease lability a1 the present value of the changed lease payrmenits and adjuses the casmying amount of
the right-of-use assats accordingly, when the canying amaount of the ight-of-use assat is rediced to zero, and thess & a further
reduction in the measurament of the kease liability, the Group recognitses the iemaining amount ol the remeasuremsnt in polit or
hss.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLECHS OF RAE, UNLESS GTHERAISE STATED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUMNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED/)
{8) Land use rights
Lanl use nghts are initially recognised at cost. The Lind use naghts obtained from CCB by the Bank on the date of restructuing were

recorded At the revalued amount, The cost of the lind use rights is amoised on a straight-line basts over thelr authosed wselul
lress, aned charged to the paofit o loss. Impaked land use rights are amotissd net of accumolated impainment losses.

Irmgairment kosses on land use rghts are accounted form accondance with the accounting policies a5 set-out in Mate 4012,

{9) Intangible assets

Saftware and ather intangible aswets are Infally recognised & cost, The cost kess estimated residual values, I any, of the imanaible
assals Is amoftised an a straight-line basis over their useful lives, and charged to the profit or loss. impaired intangible assets ae
amoetised net of accumulated Impalement losses,

Imgatmment kosses on intangible assets ane accounted o in accordance with the accounting polickss a5 sat out In Mate 4014,

{10} Goodwill
Goocvll represents the excess of the conskderation transfemed, the amount of any non-centrolling interest in the acquises and
the acquisition-date faie value of any previous equily inlerest in the acquires over the fair value of the identifiable nat assets,
Goochwill is not amoisad, Goodwall arising fiom a besness combination i aliocated to each cash-gensiating unit CCGUTY ar group
of COUs, that is expected to benefit from the synengies of the combination, The Group performs an impairment test on goodhall
seamii-anniually.

Any exceds of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquites's dentifable net aseets ovar the considedation ransferred,
the armount of anmy ron-contiolling intessst in the acquitee and the acquistion-date faan value of any previous equity interest in the
acquires s recognised Imimediately in profi oo loss.

On disposal of the related CGU o group of CGLUS, any attributatde amount of goodvall net of aBowances for impainment kosses iF
any, s inclucked in the caloulation of the profit o koss on disposal.

Impairment kass en geodwill is accountad for in accordance wath the accountirey polickes as set out in Rote 4(1.2,

{11} Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaiied loans and advances, the Group may take possession of assets held as collateral thiough court
proceedings o volumany delnaeny of possession by the botrowoss, Repossessed assats in the form of financial assets are iecognised
and presentad as the appropriate ©lass of financlal assers based on the business models and contractual cash Mow chaacteristics,
and repossessed assets that are not financial assets are tecognised and reported in “other assets” in the balance sheet when the
Groug intends te achieve an orderdy realisation of the impadied assets and the Group s no lenger seeking repayrrent from the
brorower,

When using repossessed assels as compensation Tor losses on loans and advances o customers and interest recehabls, the Group
recoanizes wepossessed assets in the form of financial assets at @i value, and reconds any taees payable, advance payroent for
litigation fees, tax arrears and ofher ansaction costs incurred fo obtain iepossessed assats inprofit or loss o into the initia book
walus, respec thvely, depending on the type of financlal assets, Repossessed assets that ae not financial assets are initally recognized
at the fale valiee of the sights given up by credites, and the Group tecodds any taes payable, sdvance pavirent for litigation lees, L
arraars anc ot her transaction costs incurred to olbtain the repossessed asets into the boak valie of rapossessad assals,

Repossessed assets that are not financial assets are recognized at book value less allowances for impalrment kesses measured in
accardance with the accounting pelickes as <81 ot b Mote 4{12).

(12 Allowances for impairment [osses on assets
The Group determines the impaiiment of awsels, other than the impairment of deferred tan aseets and financil assets, using the
folloreineg rmethiods:

The Group assesses al the bakance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets may be Impaired, If any indication exists
that an aszet may be impairad, the Group estimates the recovernabile amount of The asset.

Il there is any indication that an asset may be imgpaied and it is not possible to edimate the ecoverable amount of an individus
asset, the Group detenmines the recoverable amount of the CGLU to which the asset belonags.

CGL s the smallest identifable group of assets that generates cish infiows that ase legely indepandent of the cash flows froam ather
assets of roups ol assels

The recoverable amount of an asset fon CGL, group of CGLUS) is the higher of its Bl value less cosks to sell and the present vabue of
the expected future cash flows, The Group considers all releant factors in estimating the present value of futere cash flows, such as
the expected future cash o, the wseful life and the discount rate
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1M AALLECSNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{12) Allowances for impairment losses on assets {continued)

{al  Testing CGU with goodwill for impafrment

For the purpose of impaimeant testing, goodwill acquived in a business combination s allocated 1o the CGU o group of
COMs that s expected (0 benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A CGU o group of CGUs 1o which goodwill has been allecated is tested for Impairment by the Group semil-annually, o1
whenavar thete 15 an indication that the CGU or group of CGUs are impaired, by comparing the caimying amount of the
COU o group of COUS, includmg the goodwill, with the recoverable amount of the COU o group of COUs, At the lime
of impaiment testing of a C6lU or group of CGUs 1o which goodwill has been allocared, there may be an Indication of
an impaliment of an asset within the COL containing the goodwill, Insuch dircumstances, the Group tests the asset for
impairmant first, and recognises any impairment koss for that asset bafore testing for impairment on the CGLLor group of
COUs contaaning the goodwill. Similaly, there may be an indication of an impairrment of a CGU within a group of CGUs
containing the goodwill In sich choumstances, the entity tests the COU for impatment first, and recognises any impairment
lewss fow thaat CGUE, before testing for impairment the geoup of CGLs 1o which the goodwill i allocated.

() lmpairment loss

IF the recoverabde amount of an assat 15 kess than s camying amount, the carnanag amount of the assst s reduced 1o s
recowve alie amount. That reduction is recognized s an impaiment foss and charged to the profit or los.

For a COL o a arougs of COUS, the amount of impaliment koss firstly ieduces the cainying arant of any goodeill allocated
to tha CGLU o group of CGUs, and then rieduces the carrying amownt of other assets {other than goodwill) within the CGU o
group of COUS, prorata on the basks of the canrying armount of each assel,

(el Rewersing an impairment foss
IF, in @ subsequent penod, the amaant of impalmeent koss of the non-financial asset except for goodeill decreases and the
deciease can be linked objectively to an event occuning after the impalrment was recognised, the praviously recognised
immpatinent koss 5 reversed through the profit or loss A reversal of Impaitment loss s imited 1o the assel’s carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impaiment loss been recognised in prion periods,

A iImpalrrment boss inrespect of goodwill is not reversed.

{131 Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration aiven and compensations incumed by the Group in eachanage for services
rendered by employess or the rermination of the employment relationship. Except for termination benalits, empioyes bensfits are
recognised as a liabiity in the period inwhich the associted serdces are rendered by s employess, with a coresponding Increase
in cost of relevant assets or the expenses in profit o loss, Where payment o setilament is deferred and the effect of discount would
b miatesial, these amounts are slated af their present values in the statemant of fnancial position,

(al  Post-employment benefits
The Group divides post-employment benefit plans into defined contibution plans and defined benefit plans, Definied
contribution plans are post-employrment benefit plans under which the Group pays feed contributions inlo a sepaate
entity {3 fund) and will have no begal o constructive obligation to pay further contributions. Cefined benefit plans are
post-amployment benalit plans othear than defined contribution plans. For defined contribution plans, the Group pays
cantributions to basks retirement insurance, annuity: scheme and unemployment insurance fon the employess during the
repoiting pericd, whike defined beneln plans are rmainly supplementary retirement benelfits.

Definead contnibiition retiiement schames

Pursuant tor the relevant laws and requlations in the PRC, employess in Mainland China have joined defined connibution
tetiremment schermaos for the emplovees ananged by local govermment Bbour and secunty autherities. The Gioups makes
contributions to the retiement schemes at the applicable rates based on the amowents stipulated by the local govemment
anganizations, The contriibutions are charged to the profit or loss on an acorual basis, When emplayees ietire, the local
gorermament labowr and secunty authofies are responsible fod the payment of the Basic retitemment benefits to the ietired

Aoy
Anaity cantributions

Iy acditicn to the statutory provision contributions, the Banks employess have joined the anmuity scheme set up by the
fank under “CCBC Annuity Scheme” (the “scheme’) in accordance with state enterpeise anmuity regulations, The Bank has
raacle annuity contributions in proportion 1o it employees” gross wages, which are expensed in profit o loss when the
contribuions ane fade.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{13} Employee benefits (continued)

fal  Postemployment benefits fcontinued)
Supplemerian retirement benefirs

The Group pays supplementary retirement benefiss for its employess in Mainland China who retired on or before 31
December 2003 in addition 1o the contributions made to statutory insurance schamaes, Such supplementany retirermernt
benelits are defined benafit plans.

The Group's abligations in respect of supplementary retirement benefits are calculated by estimating the amount of
obligations that the Group is committed to pay 1o the employeas after theldr retiterment using actuarkal techniques, At the
end of each reporting peniod, such ebligations are discounted with interast vield of government Bonds with simifar duration,
The semvice cost and net interest from the supplementary retirement benefits are recognised In profit o loss, and the
remeasitements me recognised inother comprehansive Income.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position in espect of supplementary retirement Benafits s the present
value of supplementany ielmement benedit obligations a1 the end of the reponting petiad less the fair value of plan assets,

Bl Tarmination benefits
Where the Group terminates the emgloyment relationship with employess. bafore the end of the employment contracs of
piowvides compensation a5 an offer to encowmage employess 1o accept veduntany iedundancy, a pravision is recognised for
the: comipensaticn arsing from rermination of emgloyvment relationship, with a comesponding chasge to the profit o loss

for the current petiod, Anentity s requited to recognis: terminaton benefits at the earlier of when the entity can no longe
withediany an offer of those beniefits and when I recoanises sty related e tuing costs.

fcl  Early retirament expenses
The Geoup recognisss the present value of all its kabilities to employeas who voluntarily agreed to retire early, Tha aarly
retirement benefit payments are made by the Group from the date of early retiremeant 1o the requlsted retirement date.
Citferences artsing from changes in assumptions and estimates of the present value of the labilmes se recognised In profit o
less when incurred,

idl  Staffincentive plan

As approved by the board of directors, for the puiposes of prosdding iIncentives and rewands to aigible emplovess o their
past services, the Group avards a specified amount of @afl compensation to the stalf incentive plan indepencdent by managed
by a designated stafl committes for those eligitde panicipating employees, The Gaoupr tecognises its contribution 1< the plan
wien It has a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payrment and a rellable estlmate of the obligation can be
made,

{14} Lease liabilities

Al the commencement date of the kease, the Group measires the tease lability a1 the present value of the lease payments that
are not prakd a1 that date, except for short-term bases and leases of lovwvalue assets, In caloulating the present value of the lease
paprments, the Group uses the interest rate implicit in the kease a6 the discount rate. IF that mte cannot be teadily determined, the
Group uses the bessea's Inctemental bonowing rate. The Group caloulates the intetest expenses of the lease lability in cach peniod
durineg the kease term using the constant perodic rate of inferest, and recognises such interest expenses in profit on ks, except
those in the costs of the related asset as required Variable lease payments that are not included in the measurement of the lease
lizsbilities ate recognised i profit of koss as incutred, except those i the costs of the related assot as peduined,

After the commencement date, the Group remegsures the lease lability by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rae i either: {f there s a change in the In-substance ed lease payments; (i) these 1s a change i the amounts expected (o
b pepyabile undor a reskdual value guatantes; (i) thore & a change b future kease payrnents tesulting fiorm a change b an inde or a
raie wed to determine those payrments; (v there is a change in the assessmemt of an option 1o purchase, extend o terminate the
undietlying asset, assessad Inthe context af a purchase opion,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{15) Insurance contracts
insurance conidracts classiffication

Under the contract the insurer signad with the policyholdes, the insurer may undertake insurance risk or other isks, o both
insarance risk and other risks.

‘Where the Group undertakes both the insuance risk and other risks, and the nsuance risk and ather risks can be distinguished
and separately measured, the inswance risk shall be separatedy accounted fon & Insurance contracts while the other risks shall be
acvounted for as either investrment contiacts o sendce contrx s Where the insurance sk and other risks cannot be distinguished
fiom each othes, or can be distinguished but cannot be sepasately measured, significant insurance risk test shall be peifoamed at the
contiacts Initi recognition date, IF the insurance risk is significant, the contract s classified as an insiance contract: cthenaise, It s
classified a5 an Investenant contract o sendce contract,

Insurance fncome recogrition
Insarance prerminm income is recognised when all of the following criteria are met:

{a)  Theinsuranse coniract is ksued, and related insuance 1k 1s undertaken by the Group;
{Iv  Themelated economic bonefits are kel to low (o the Giougy: and
{c)  Related income can be rellably measured,

Insurance contract liabilities

‘When measuring insurance contract fabilties, the Group klentifies insurance contracts where Insurance risks are of similar nature
A5 3 measuremant unit, Insusance contract Eabilities are measured basad on 2 ieasonably estimated amaount of payments that the
Groug 5 abliged o pay incrder to fulfil relevant obligations under the insurance contiact, Structued product that cannat be sold
separately 1s clssified as one measuiement wnit.

The Geoup petfonms Rability adeduacy 1t ot the end of each repoiting period. §the indurance contiact labilitkes re-cale ukated with
the Insurance actuatial method exceed their cammying amounts on the date of the lability adequacy test, an additional provision
shall be macke for the respective Insutance contiact Babiites based on the diferences. Otherwise, no adjustiment §s made 1o the
resspective insurance contract labilites

{18) Provisions and contingent liabilities

A proviskon 15 recognised in the statement of Bnancial position il as the result of a past svent, the Group b a present bagal o
constructive obligation that can be reliably estimated and it Is probable that an outfiow of economic benefits will be required to
s2itle the obligation, A provisian s initially measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required 1o saitke the related present
obligation, Factor pertaining o a contingency such as the rsks, uncestaintles and time value of money ate takan into account as
a whole in reaching the bost estimate. Where the offect of the time value of money is material, the bet estamate is detormined by
discounting the related future cash outflows.

A potential obligation ansing from a past tansaction or event whose existance can only be confinmed by the occurence o
non-ccourtence of futune uncertaln events; of a present cbligation that atises from past ransactions of events whene i is o
probable that an outflow of economic benefits ks fequired to setthe the obligation or the amoundt of the obligation cannot be
rresastited relably, s disclosed as.a contingent lability unless the probability of outflow of economic benafit 15 remete.

(17} Equity instruments

An equity Instiument s any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assats of the Group after deducting all of its labsilites.
A fimancial instooment ssued is an equity instrument i, and only I, both conditions { and () below are meat: (i) The financial
insteurnent ncludes no contiactua obligation to deliver cash of another financial asset to another entity, of o exchange financi
assets or financial labilites with ancther entity under conditions that are potentially unfavemble to the Group; and (1) If the
fenancial insteament will or iy b sattled in the Groug's own equity instramaents, It i a non-deivative imstriment that incledes no
contiac e obligations fon the Group to delves a variable number of B own equily imstrurmaents; of a detbative that wall be settled
anly by the Group exchanging a fied amount of cash of anather financial asset fora foied number of s ouwn equity instruments,

Eequity instrurments Bsued by the Group are reconded at the firvabue of proceeds racaived, net of direct Bsusne expensas,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{18} Financial guarantees and loan commitments

A linancial guarantee contract 15 a contract that requires the issuer to make specilied payments to reimburse the holder fora koss i
Incus because a specied debitor fils to make payment when dus, in accordance with the terrms of a deli instiurnent,

Financkal guarantess ae initally recognised a1 lair value on the date the guanntes was given, Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group's izbilties under sech guarantees ae measured a1 the higher of the: inftial amount, ks amorisation of guaranges fees,
and the best estimate of the expected credit loss provision requised to settke the guarantes Any increase in the fabilny relating to
qurantees |5 taken to the consolidsted statement of profit and loss

The impairment allovance of oan commitments providad by the Group is measured by BCLL The Groug has not provided any
commitrment to provide loans at a below-matket Interest rate, o that can be setthed net in cash o by delivening o issulng another
financial Instrument.

For loan commitments and financial guaantes contracts, the loss allowance is recognisad as a provision, However, fon confracts that
include both a loan and an undraem commitment and the Groug can not sepatately dentify the ECL on the undiawn commitment
companent from those on the loan component, the ECL on the undawn commitrment ae recognisad together with the loss
alkveance for the loan, To the extent that the combined ECL excesd the gross canying amenant of the: loan, the ECL are recognised
4% & proviskon,

{19} Fiduclary activities
The Group's liduciary business refers to the management of assets for customers in accordance with custody agreements signed
by the Groaips and secueities Ivestrent funds, Insurande cormpardes, annuity plans and otherl ciganisations, The Groug fullils its
fiduciary duty and ecelves relevant fees in accondance with these agreements, and does not take up any tsks and ewards related
1o the assets under custody, which are reconded as off-balance shest itemes,

The Group conducts entisted lending business, whereby it enters into entiusted kan agreements with customeds. Under the
terrns of these agreaments, the customers provide funding {the “entiustad funds’) 1o the Groug, and the Group grants koans (o third
parties (the “entrusted loans’) according to the instiuctions of the customers, As the Group does nat assume the isks and rewands
of the entrusted loans and the comesponding entrusted funds, emnusted laans and lunds are recorded as off-balance sheet tems a1
thetr principal amoeunts and no impainment assessmeents are made for these entiusted keans.

(20} Income recognition

Prowiced the control of goods or services have beon Bandened 1o custoime s in an amount eflects the consdacation 1o which the
Group expects to be entitled, revenee is recognised in the income statement as follows:

{al  Interestincome
Intetest income for interest beating debt instriuments measured at amortized cost and fie value through other
comprehensive Income 15 recognised In profit or loss based on effective ntérest method, Interest income Includes. the
amortisation of any discount or premium or other differences batweean the initial carying ameaunt of an interest-bearing
irstrument and its armount at matuity calculated on an effective interest basts. The effective mterest method & a method
of calculating the amontised cost of financil assets and liab#lities and of allocating the interest income and Interest expense
over the rebevant pesiod.

fb)  Fee and commission incame
Fese andd cormimissaon incorme is recognised when the performance cbligation is satished. For those setvices that are proviced
over a periced of time, fee and commission mcome is accmed in acoordance with the terms and conditions of the service
agrecment. For other sendces, fee and commission income 1 recognised when the transactions are completed,

el Dividend income

Dividand income from aquity investments |s recognised in profit or ks on the date when the Group's right 1o rscejve
payrment is established,

China Comaructeon Bank {orporaton 195
Annual Report 220

300/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED M MILLESHS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{21) Income tax
Cument income tax s the expected tax payable on the toable income for the petod, using tax ates enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of each reporting perlod, and any adustrrent (ot payvable in respect of previous periods, Deferred T assets
and liabilities arise from deductible and taable termporay differences respectively, being the differences batween the casryitg
armounts of assets and liabdithes for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases, Deferred tax also arises from unused tax kosses
and unused 1z coedits. Defered ta assets ate recognised to the ectent that it s probable that raeabke profit will Be avallable against
wihich the deductibke temporary differences, the camdoreand of unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised,

Current ihcomie G and maverments in defemed tax balances are recoagnised in profit of o excapt to the sdent that they elete to
iters recognised in other comprehansive income o dirsctly inoequity, in which case the relevant amounts of 13 are recoogaised in
ather comprehensive Income or directly in equity, respectively,

Al the end of each reponting period, deferrad tax assets and deferrad Tax liabiltles are measurad at the Tax rales that are expected
to apphy to the perod when the asset s realised o the lability (s settled acconding to the requitements of tax Gws. The Group also
considars the possibility of realsation and the settlerment of defemed tax assets and defered ta labilities in the caloulation,

Cureent tax assets ale offser against cunent tax Rabilities, and deferred tad assets against defemed ta abilithes f the Group has the
legally enforceable right to offset current tax asseis against current o liabilitkes and the deferred tae assets and liabilites relate to
ncome taes levied by the same taation authority on the same taable entity, Otherwise, the balances of defered tax assats and
cheferred tax labities, and movermnents therein, are presented separately from each cther and are not offset.

{22) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-termn, hiphly liguid inestments that are readily convertible into kmown amounts of cash and which are
subject toan insignificant sk of changes in value, Bavieg been within thise moenths of matueity at acguisition.

{230 Profit distribution

Proposed dividends which ate dectared and approved aftor the end of each repoiing petiod are not fecogaised as a liatility in the
staterment of financ al position and are instead disclosed as a subsequent event after the end of each repoting period in the note to
the financial satermsnts. Dividands pavable are recognised as Rabilities in the peod in which they se approved.

{24) Related parties

If the Groug has the power, directly o mdirectly, 1o control, jointly contiol o exercise significant influence aver another pamy, of
vice vetsa, of where the Gioup and one or more parties are subject 1o common contrall o jeint contrel from another pany, they are
considored to be telated paties. Relsted parties may bo individuals o enterprises. The Gioup's ielated panties inchede but se not
lirmifted 1o the followinge

fl  the Bank’s paents;

() the Banks subsichanes;

{rd other entities which are controlled by the Banks parents

iy aninvestor whe has joint contiol over the Grougs

i) aninvestor who can exercise significant influence over the Groupy
i an associate of the Groug;

) ajoint ventue entity of the Glougy

th principal indnidual meestonrs of the Group, and ckose Bmily memibers of such indniduals (principal indmiclal investons ase
the individual investors who have the pover, directly ar indiectly, 1o contrel, jointly control or execise significant influence
owver andther panyl,

1 key management personnel of the Group and close Gmily members of such individuals (key management persannel
represent thass persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activithes of the entity,
directhy or mdinectly, inchuding any directon of that entity);

i} by management persennel of the Banks paents and close family membess of such indidduals;

) other entities that are controdled or jointly controlled by the Group's principal individual investors, key management
perscnng, or chose farmily memibers of such indiveduals;

{ a post-emploviment benefit plan for the benefit of emplovess of the Group, of of any entity that s a related pasty of the
Giroup; and

{m)  joinl ventures amd their subsdianies, of assaciates and thelr subsidianes, of other member unsts rcluding parent compaiies
ancl subsicianes) of the Bank’s corpodate group, joint ventwes and thelr subsidiaries, on associates and their subsidianes,
of companies that exerclse joint control of the Bank, joint ventures and their subsidiaries of the companies that have 3
significant influence on the Bank, subsidiaries of joint ventures, and subsidiaries of associates,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{25} Operating segments

The rentification of operating segments of the Group s on the basis of intemal reports that ane regulardy reviowed by the Group's
chief operating decision makers in order to allocate resources to the segment and assess its peformance, On the basts of the
aperating segments, the Gioup identifies the reponable sagments, using a combination of fctor mouding products and serdces,
geographical ateas, regulalon environments etc, which the managermeant bas chosen for organization. The opersting segrments
that meet the specifled critena hinse been aggregated, and the operating segments that meet quantitative thieshokds hawe been
reported sepaately.

The amount reported for each operaling seqgment item s the measue reponad to the chief operating deciion makers for the
jrurpases of allocating resources to the searment and assessing s pedodmance, Segment informatian is prepared in condformity with
the accounting policles adopted for prepating and presenting the financial staternents of the Group.

{26) Significant accounting estimates and judgements
{a)  Classification of financial assets

The Grougrs sigrificant judgments in determining The classification of financial assats include the analbysls of business models
and contractual cash lows charactenisncs.

The Group determines the business modal for the management of financial assets at the level of portfolios and considers the
factons such as how the asset’s performance is ewvaluated and reparted 10 key management personnel, the risks affecting the
peiormance of financial assets and the vy Inwhich flirancial ssets are mshaged, and how managens e compensated.

In assessing whether the contiactual cash flow of financial assats is conssstent with the basic lending aranoement, the
Grongr uses the following key judgments: whether the principals may change because of the changes of time distribution or
amount during the IF perod due o the easons such ad prepayment; whether the interests includas anly the time vabie of
ey, credin risk, other basic borrowineg risks and the considetation of costs and profits. For example, wivethor the amount
prepald redflects only the principal that has not yet been pald and the interest based on the outstanding principal, as well as
reasonable compensation pald Tor the early termination of the contract,

it} Expected craditlosses
The measurement of the expected credit boss allowance for the investment In linancial assats measured ab amortised cost
and daby instruments measured at FVOCH is an area that tequires the use of complex miodels and significant ssumiptions
about future economic conditions and credi behaviour (2g. the kelihood of customers defauling and the esulting losses),

Explanation of the inputs, assumptions. and estimation techniques wsed In measuning expected credit losses 15 further
dhetailed it Note 61{1)

A number of significant judgements are required in applying the accounting requirsments or measuting expected credit
losses, such as:

= Determinkng critera for significant increass in credn risk;
- Chaosing appropiate models and assumptions fod the measuremient of expected credin losses;

[Detormining the forsvard-leoking Information and welghtings fof different types of products/matkets when
measuning expected onedit kosses; and

- Establishing groups of financial instruments with similar risk characteristics for the purpose of measuring expected
e lossos,

Detailed information about the judgements and estimates made by the Group in the above areas 15 set out in Note 611}
credit risk,

China Comaructeon Bank {orporaton 197
Annual Report 220

302/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1M MILLESNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)}

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{28) Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(el Fairvalue of financial instruments

The f3ir value of fimancial instrurments that ae taded inan active rmarket is based on their quoted market prices in an active
rrarket af the valuation date. A quoted market pice s a price fom an active manket whore price infoomation is rmecdily and
reqularly available frem an exchange or from a deales quctation and whese this price information represents actuasl and
recuring cedery transactions.

Foa all ether financial instruments, the Group determines fair values wsing valuation tachniques which include discounted
cash flow models, as well as other types of valuation model, Assumplions and inputs used in valuation fechniques include
risk-free and benchivark Intersst iates, forelgn curency exchange rates, Credit spreads and the lguidity premium. Where
discounted cash Aow technigues are used, estimated cash flows are based on management’s best estimates and the
discount rate used is a rmatket rate at the end of each reporting penod applicabsle foe an istrument with similas tenms and
conditions, Where cther pricing models are used, Inputs are based on the maximising obserable market data #t the end of
aach rmpoting period, Howsver, whese market data s not avallable, the Group nesds 1o make the best estimates on such
unctservalhe market inguts

The objective of valuation technlgques is to anive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of the financial
irvsfrurment a3 the reporting date that would have bean detasminad by markst panicipants in an ordatly transaction,

(d)  lncome taxes

Determining Incoms tax provisions involves jedgemant on the future tao treatment of ceain transactions, The Gloup
carefully evalustes the tax implications of transactions and ta provisions are s up accordingly, The tax treatment of such
fransactions 15 eeconsidensd perodically to take info account all changes intax kegiskations. Defemed taassets are recognised
foe tant kessios not et used and temporary deductible diferences. As those defened tax assets can only be recoanised to the
axtent that it 5 probable that future taable profits will be avadlable against which the unused tax credits can be utilised,
manacement’s judgement b required 1o assess the probablity of future taable polits. Management’s assessmment s
condtaithy eviewied and additional deferned Tax assets ane recognised if It becoms probable that future Geable profits will
allowy the defemad fax assats 1o be recoversd,

fel  Employee retirement benefit obligations
Thee Group has established liabdlities moonnection with benefits pad 1o cemain retmed emplovees. The amounts of amployes
benefit expensa and llabdlities are dependent oo assumptions used in caloukating such ameounts, These assumptions incude
diseaint mtes, penson Benedit inflation iates, medical bonelit inflation ates, and other lacteds, Whille manadgemant beliswes
that its assumnptions are aproptiale, differences in aciual expetience of changes in assumptions rmay affect the Groups ofher
comprehensive income and lability related to its employes retirement benefit obligations,

(! Scope of consolication
The Groeup has taken inte conskderation all facts and circumstances in the assessment of wiether the Gioup, as an lnvestor,
contrels the investes, The principle of control indludes these elements: () power over the investes: i) exposure, of tights, to
variable retudns fiom invobement with the investes: and (8 the ability 10 use powser over the investes 1o alfect the amount
of the investor's retuins, The Group reassesses whether of not it conticks an investee if facts and cicumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or maee of the thies eements of control listed above.
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TAXATION
Thee Groups main applicable tees and tax ates are as follows:
Value added tax (VAT

Pursuant to the Clrcular on the Comprehenshee Plan for Lewing VAT in place of Business Tax' (Cal Shul [2018) Mo36) jainthy sswed by the
Ministry of Finance CAW0F) and the State Administration of Taxation, business tax that used to be levied on taable income of the Rank and
s subriclianies in Malnland China was replaced by VAT from 1 &y 2016, and the main VAT taation sate i 6%,

ity construction tax

City construection tax s cakoulated as 19 10 76 of VAT,
Education surcharge

Education surcharge is caloulated as 3% of VAT,
Local education surcharge

Lecal education sunicharge s caloulated as 2% of VAT,
Income tax

Thee income tax e that is applicable to the Bank and its subsidiaries in Mainland China ks 25%, Taation onh overseas aperations is changed
at the redevant ocal ratas, Tax pakd on overseas operations is set off to the extent allowed undiar The relevant Income L laws of the PRC

MNET INTEREST INCOME
2020 il =]

Interest income arising from:
Dreporsits with conmal banks 35,537 34760
[epesits with banks and non-bank financial instibutions 12,306 o027
Pacernenits with banks and rnon-bank limecial institutions 9,366 11052
Financial assets held under resale agroements 11,956 BE5T
Irnaestrrrsl securities 209,803 180465
Lesne and achances to customess

- Corprorate koar and advances 361,37 MHIEG

= Pesriorl foarms andd schanoes 339,230 301,351

- Dscamnded bills 9,930¢ 13548
Toral 2849, 509 Q05 ERS
Inberest exgrense arising from:
Boarorvimigs Froam central banks {19,406 {14,326)
Deporsits from bands and nonbank financial mstituticns {40,026) 32242
Macernenits fiom banks and non-bank financial instiutions (8,551) 14344
Financial assets sobd under 1epurchase agreements {938 {1,295
Dbt secumitios issued (30,827) 206
Dreposits from customens

- Conporate deponits {143,287} {10R7

- Personad deposits (170, 5685) {150055)
Temal 413,600 (372819
Met inderest income 575,900 ST b6
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLICHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED])

&  METINTEREST INCOME (CONTINUED)
{1 Interest income from empatned financial assers is lsted as folows:

e
W20 2013
Irrgpaired koans and advances 3,838 1E16
Cabwor impasred inanaal asseis 86 e
Teonal 3,324 EXL ]

{4 Inieredt expense on financial labilities with maturity over five yaars mainly represented the inlerest expense on debt securities
ssiied.

7 NETFEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2020 2019

Fee and cammission incame

Electrones banking senice fees 29,007 25 iy
Barik card fees N,374 24025
Aegenicy sendice [ees 17,366 16554
Coopmession o rust and fiduciy activities 15,593 14,004
Wealth managerment service foes 13,398 12599
Sattlerrent and dearing fees 12,542 12267
Conmdtancy and adviscey fees 11,577 LEE D]
Guarantee foes 37 3613
Crosit commitment loes 1,309 1449
Cahers L419 5309
Toaal 1,512 126667
Fee and commission expenss

Bank carcd ransaction fees 5,037] o BS(T
Inter-hank transaction fees 1,148) {1377
Cabess 19,745) (T2
Testal {16,930 (157639}
Mt Fee and comimissaon ome 114,582 1105

8 METTRADING GAIN

. o o 209
et secuatiniens 4,255 B18a
Detlvatives {345) 50
Ecquiifty irveestmenits 12 5
Cahirs ER) 441
Total 4313 @120
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY IN MILLEGHES OF B, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

9 DIVIDEND INCOME

2020 g
Drvichened vcorme from equity invsestments measuned at fairvalue troaghy paofit oo boss 3,165 1,042
Drivichered mcome from equity investments rmeasuned at fir value Shoosgh other comgaehenndse ncoms: L) 36
Teal 3,182 1,084

10 NET GAIN ARISING FROM INVESTMENT SECURITIES

2020 019
Bt L:piialt:lnllrd I‘orumruri.;llhy’_\l\dﬂac,uh:tlm. Frwmainecd a1 Doir walise !|1m:cj1jmdihwlnfﬂ &N BLO0
et o refated o firencial linbidities desogrened as meansed a1 fair value thiough peolit of loss (10,30 {03047
] L:].Ji1|:.4.|l!|fd1u ctheer firwircial aveets ared labdities resned ar fair v.ﬁutlhu,lgﬂﬂpr-ii! oo boss 0,825 ELES
et gamn redated 1o financid sssets measured ot fai value theough other comprebnine incomme 168 n
et resvaluation gain reclassified from otter cormprehennie imcome on digposd 655 234
Others i 1561
Total 5,765 Qi3

11 NET GAIN ON DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT AMORTISED CQST

For the year ended 31 December 2020, a net galn on derecogniion of inanclal assets measured st amortised cost mainly attributes to the
Group's ksuance of asset-backed securities, which led 1o RMEB4,338 million net gains arising from derecognition of loans and advances 1o
ciistonmes (o the vear ended 31 Decemnbed 2009, net galrs VB2 220 millon).

12 OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET
Other operating income

2020 e
Irvsaranee velated income 31,406 2254
Feweim exccharege gains 5,061 A517
PRental incomes 3,488 Toal
Others 7,718 5615
Total 47,874 027

Fowedgn exchange gains or ksses includaes gains and ksses n connection with the transtation of farslgn curency denominated monatany
assets and liabilties, and ret reatised and unrealised gains and losses on foreign exchange derpvatives (including those Torsian exchangs
swaps, forekgn exchance options and cross cunency swaps enteted into in crder 1o economically hedge positions i fedelgn cuency

assets),
Other operating expense
2020 2019
Irsurance related costs 33,765 1354
s 9,284 L4082
Taral 42,050 IBEAG
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1M MILLESNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)}

13 OPERATING EXPENSES

2020 2019
Siafl conts
= Saarbes, bonwses, atlowances and wibsidies 71,356 G2
~ Defired contibution plans 12,261 14,275
- Hosirug furds 6,800 651
~ Uit g costs and employes education costs 2524 548
- Eashy retizerment experses 17 149
= Coenpertion o employees for termination of ermployment relationdsip 5 fi
~{ghers 11,281 12053
104,353 105,784
Prerrises ancl equipient espenses
- Depaeciation changes 3,381 21,30
- Rent and propserty management expenses 4,290 4852
- Mantenancea 3424 1,394
— Uity 1,657 1451
- Ohets 21648 KA L
34,929 3365
Taees and surcharges 7335 &4
Aclisation et 2,801 T3
Uthey general and administrative expenses 33,166 kL RFE]
Total 188,574 188,132
14 CREDIT IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
2020 29
Losares and advances to customerns 167,139 148042
Firmacial investmeents
- Finamwcial assels measued at amortised cost Tae 5789
= Firswwiial assets rrasuned ot fair vialue throucghs othes comgaehendue incoms 1244) 1497
Off-babarce shest oredit business 13,501] RECE
Ciahrs 12,278 1429
Teul 153,49 163, 00K
15 OTHER IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
. — 2019
Cahe impalerment losses {3,563) Ll |
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY IN MILLEGHES OF B, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

16 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS
The aggregate of the emnclurnents before indradual income e of directors and supersors who held office during the year s as follows:

200
Contributicns
to defined Crher
contribution benefits
Remuneration retirement I kind Total
Fees paid schemes (Hote (v (Nate (i)
RMB 00O RME" 000 RMB 000 RME" 000 RMEB 000
Executive directors
Tiars Guedli (hote () - B9 39 125 783
Wy Sy (ot Gid & (i) - - ] - -
Lywr Fafin (Mot (il & () - a7 5 a5 370
Men-executive directors
W Biaewhoriy {Motes (i) & G} - - - - =
Fharey G {Mabe Gill} - - - - -
Ticirn Bboy (Mt (i)} - - = - =
Haa Yo (Mote ()b = & ] - =
Sk i {Nodes () £ (mil - - - - -
Liu Farg {Pestees, fa) & (i = = - i k.
Independent non-executive directors
Agina Fung Yuer Mai 390 - - 150
Makcobm Chiistopher MeCarthy 410 - - - #10
Cael Walter 440 - - - Al
Fennath Pamck Chara 440 - - - A0
Graerme Whesler 40 - - - 440
Miche! Madelain ote &) 90 - - - 300
Supervisors
Wanig Yorging (Mote bk - 619 39 125 783
W Hanhaswg (Mobe (vl = 60 39 196 895
Yang Fenglal (Motes (i & (40 - 329 7 103 449
Ly et {Mobe Givh 50 - - - 50
Wari Wi Mode fivil 50 - - - 50
Thac Kijury 190 - - - 290
Lint Huar (Meite ) 125 - - - 125
Berw Shenolin fhote: (@) 125 - - = 135
Farmer executive directors
Liu Guiping fobes (i} & (dll - LG8 i3 114 Tié
Sharey Gencpbweng (otes G % {40 - 325 7 &5 AR08
Former non-executive directars
Fearwy Birwg Motizs i) & Qi) - - - = G
s Hailiry hones ik & ik - - - . -
Former supervisors
Faarwa Chunyue (Motes, 6 & (al) - 230 - 58 278
Cheena Yuarsgue (Notes i & () 50 - . . 50
3,200 3619 210 853 7.BB2

China Commructeon Bank {orporaton 203
Annual Report 20

308/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED M MILLESHS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

16 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

The aggregate of the emoluments before iIndiidual income tax of directors and supervisors who held office during the vear s as follows:
{eoitinued)

2010

Social insuance,
Co N ale ey,

supplementary
medical msurance ke
Accedoost and housdng fund ety
(Allowamoesk  paidd by the Bank incorTs: Tokal
UM 004 el D00 AR D0 IR DD
Executive direchors
T Guuesdi (st (al) By 164 - 1026
Liu Gauiping Mot (it & {vil) 571 e - 6
Hharg Gergahend Botes G & (al) ERl 165 - 936
Mon-sxecutive direc tors
Feng B (Notes () & G} : : : :
hia Hailin (béotes i & i) = g . i
Zhang C8 {Note fill - - - -
Tian By (Mobe (R - - - -
Ela Yarg (date (s} = = = =
Independent non-executive directors
Aneta Fung Yeen el 415 - - 415
Waboofimy Chaistogeher MoCarthy A1 - - 410
Canl Walter 432 - - 442
Ferwweth Patrick Claeng A3 - - 430
Graemme Whasler 14 - - 110
Supervisors
Wark Yongaing [Mote (il 57 6 - LRE]
Wi hanhang {Mate (vl 1976 1% - FAJrr)
Farwg Chiunyoe (Motes 0i) & hal) 1976 200 - 2076
L Kscud (ote: (ivl) o] . - 50
Cheeng Voanguo (Motes (5 & (vl S0 - - 50
War WMok (v 0 - - 50
Zhac Kijr 138 - - 138
Former executive director
Wilarg Luji N4 46 - 260
Former non-executive directors
Li M - - - -
Wil Min - - - -
Former In:l-p.ndm! nos-executive directors
Chiireg Shin Ming Tirmpaon Fr. 1] - - i
Murray Horn 353 - - 153
Farmer supervisor
Bal fianjun 125 - - 125
G515 B50 - 10455
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLESHS OF RAE, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

16 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUEDY)
hotes:

i} The arncuanits of emohamess for the year encled 31 Decenber 2000 in resgeect of the services iendened by the directons and supend sons ane adbpect 10
thee approwal of the Annual General Meeting

(n Upcn alection at the 2021 first extracrdinany generd meetng of te Bank, Mr, Wang Rang commenced his position as executive director of the
Bk frean Muarch 2001, Upon approval of the Boand of the Bank, Mr Wang Rang commenced his position as vioe chaiman of the Bank from $arch
A2, Upon apgointment of the Board of the Bank ared filing with the CBIRC, M Wang S commemenced his position as president of the Bank from
Febwuary 2021, Upon slection al the X0 firs extracrdinay cemeral mesting of the Bank and approval of the CBIRC, M, Lyu Siajin comenenoed
b pronition a5 exscutive divecton of the Bank from Decenbser 2030, Lipon election at the 2000 firs extiaordinary general mesting of the Bank and
appricreal of the CEAC, Ma Shao Minand M Lu Farg commenced ther posations as nen-executive divectoss of the Bank from January 2021, Upon
eliction ak the 2009 anrual gorenal meeting of the Bank, M. Xu Kardog commenced his position as norn-eecsive divecton of the Bank from June
2020 Upon election at the 2019 fiest extracedinary genesal meetirg of the Bank and approval of the CBRC, M. Michel Madelaln commenced his
prerticn 4 ncdependent non-executiae dieector of the Bank from January 2020,

By reason of age, Wi Zhang Gerashendg ceased 1o setve as coacutive direcion and executive vwoe presdent of the Bank flom Decembser 2000 Due 1o
e of job, Wi, Liu Gueiping ceased 1o senve i sice chalman, oot discios and president of dhe Bank fom Movember 2020, e iochange of
ok, Ma Feng Bing ceased 1o serve as non-executive diecton of the Bank from Lsmeany 2021, Duoe 1o the expiration of bis e of office, K, Zha Hatlin
ceased] tovsenas as not-esoecutive directon of the Bank from e 2090,

Upon ehection at the 2019 anmaal gereral meeting of the Bank, Mr. Yang Fenglal commenced his position as the shaeholder repaesentative
superse of the Bank from June 2020, Mo Lio Hisan snc M, Bery Shenolin commenced their positions as eatemal supendsaon, of the Bank from June
M

By reason of aoe, Wi Fang Qe coased 1o as shareholder tepresentatne superdsor of the Bank from Aol 2000, Due o changs of jobs, 8,
Cheng Yuanguo ceased torserve a5 empdoyes iepresstiative supendsor of the Bank fromm March 2001, Upon appointrment of the Board of the Bark
ad Filitney it the CBIRC, W, Chereg Yuangue commmenosd bis poation b chisl ik office of the Bank from Apal 20621,

(ai) The Bank chd ract need 1o pay the emalurments of non-ssecutive directons apgointed by Huipn for the services rendered in 20020 and 2009
i The arricamts cnby included fees for theds serdoes as supendsons,

i Otheer berefits i bind incluced the Bark s contributions to medical func, housing fured and other soal imourances, which are payatde 1o labour and
secuirty authoeities based on the kewer of cemaln percentage of the salanes and allewancs or the prescribed wppser limits as recpired by the redevant
pecquation s isasd by the govesmmment authorites, Othey berselits also inchudsd the Banik's conribasion to s own corporate annuity plan fwhich was
st i b accotdance with the relevant polides issued by the govermment authonities) and supplernentary medical insurance, In accordance with the
Achrriistratie Marsves oo Anenities of State-doned Financiad Enferpies and the Cling Constracsion Baak Conpoeanion Asntsty B0n, in 2000, the
Bardk topgeed up the differenoe resulting from adjustients to annuity comnibution percentages between February 2018 and Decernber 2019, The
et sl of benefits data inchodeds: this iopeug madke by the Bank of the dfference in armaby contrbutions for 2020

(vl The total compersation package for these directons. and supervsons for the year ended 31 Deoemdser 2020 has not yet been finallsed in scoordance
wiith redulations of the PRC iekewat suthanities. The ancunt of the compenition nol peosided Tor B not éxgrectind ta have a dgriicant mgasct on
the Groups financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2030 The final compensation will be disclossd in g wparate announcement when
determinesd.

til  The tolal comgensation package for cortain dieectons and superdsons for the year enced 31 Decomber 2019 bad not beon finalised in aocosdance
witth reqularions of the PRC relewant suthoriies as a1 the dane that the 2019 financial statements waee announced, The aferesaid totd cormgensation
packacrs fon the chrectons ard supervison for the year endhed 31 Decernber 2019 was the firal ameunt,

{visd  From 3015 onwards, rerruneration of the Bank's lesders administered by central authonties bos been pald in accordince with redevant policies
ridativicy fo thee: dentral semmneration refoom,

Mone of the deectors and supendsons tecebved any mducermnents o compensation for loss of office, or walved any emoluments dusing the years
enchet] 31 Devember 2000 and 2019,

17  INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Mone of the five individuals with the highest emoluments are directes or supervisors whose emaluments are disclosed in Note 16, The
aggrecate of the emcluments before individual income ta of the Tiee Bighest paid indidduals during the vear i as follows:

2020 2019

RME' 000 B 00

Salaaies and allowance 12,514 15,544
Yarkabihe compensation 29,881 12370
Contrfbuticns to defined contibartion retirement schemes 628 Taz
Ot bt in bard 581 Tl
43,604 49512
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1M MAILLESHNS OF RME, UNMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

17 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
The numbers of these indiiduats whose emoluments before’ iIndrddusl iIncome ta are within the following bareds is set out below.

e 203

FABE000.000 — RIVIES, S00000 1
AR, SO0 — R DU (00 E
A BOO0D00 - FVIBGS SO00 =
MBS, 500,001 — FAE10000,000 1
REAB OO0 — RABT0 500000 -
RIGE 1050001 — RMBT 1000000 =
RAABTT 00001 — RNWIBT T SO0 -
RMABTTSO0001 - RRMBT2 (00000 =

Mone of these Indndduals recebved any Inducements o compaensation for boss of office, or wahed any emolumments dunng the years ended
31 Decamber 2020 and 2019,

182 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

(1] Income tax expense

2020 2019

Caprent fa 78,345 4013
- Maanland China 7570 71045

- Heng Korvg 1252 1340

= Oty counitries e megions 1,372 1628
Addnsstimiends for prioe years Kb 4938
Dretesmesed ta 16,214 {17.036)
Teonsl 63,037 SF375

The provisions for income taes for Mainland China and Hong Kong ate calculated at 25% and 16.5% of the estimated taable
income from Mainland China and Hong Kong operations for the eporting pericd, respectively. Tazation for other overseas
operations ischarged at the appropriate cament safes of takation mling in the selaant tax jurisdictions.

{2}  Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit

Mot WG 2019
Prroafit brefiewer na 336616 320,507
Irecomwe fa caloulated at the 25% statutony tax rate 84,154 Al 49
Effescts of dlifferent applicabde rates of tax prevmbing i other countiesiegions [RRL] {234}
Morrchechectibe eprrme ] 11,454 1180
Morvtaxable ncome [iTH {43,361 (A6 A2}
I@l\ll‘mﬂ'ﬂihmlr T fex PO el whiich Jﬁlmrpuﬁ!n Jard Db AR
PRI T apeerise 63,037 57ATS

i} horn-dechctible copenses primaity indude non-decsctible kosses resalting fiom smte-off of kaans, and iterns that ate i excess of deductble
armound under the relevant PRC ta regulations sech as stalf costs and enteralnment apenses

il My tizcabde meorne prmssily mchedes interest incomes from PRC government Boreks and local goveimement bonch,
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLESHS OF R, UNLESS OGTHERWISE STATED

EARMNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per shae for the yvears ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 have been computed by drdding the net profie attibotable to
ardinary tharsholders of the Bank by the weighted aversoe number of cedinary shares outstanding during the years.

For the purpose of caloulating basic eamdngs ped share, dividends on non-cumulative preference shares declared in respect of the penod
aned the perpetual bond interest paid in the period shoukd be deducted from the amount atirbutable o equity shareholdes of the Bank

The conversion featune of preference shares are considarad 1o be contingently ssuabile ordinary shares. The trigaering events of converdan
ol et oo ur for the years ended 31 Decermber 2020 and 2009, therafore the comwversion feature of prefeence shares has no effect on the

basic and difuted eamings per share calculations.

.. 2019
et prodin attributabbe toequity sharetvolders of the Bank 27,050 266733
Lewsss Prdit for thae wesar tiributable bo other equity instrumenits holders of the Rank 15,624 (306
Mt precdin armvibutable to-ordinary shaseholdiers of the Bark 265,426 2620
Welghted seeags nummbes of oidhinane dhares G millions of dhanes) 250,011 25001
Base asrmursgs gser dhusie artrdbiitalle Iu:xr‘:’n‘l’?ﬁ&r&ﬁlhtr{ﬂwﬂﬂh}: [y FOMAE Yidard 1.06 105
Diluted earmirggs per shade artrbanabie 1o ordinary shareholdens of the Bank Gr BB Yuan) .06 105
CASH AND DEPOSITS WITH CENTRAL BANKS
31 December 11 Desciomber
Mote 2020 2019
Canh 45,064 60,791
Depasits with ceniral banks
- SEMURery Chposil resenves {1 2,285,486 2004800
= Surplus depost reserves [es] 434,199 I9E6
- Fiscal dheposdns and ofwers 45,323 H5H5
e intenisk 1,088 18
Temal 2,816,184 2621010

{1 The Group places statutory deposit resenves with the Pecple’s Bank of Chira (PBOCT and overseas central banks whete ot has operations. The

stalniory chpodil s are nol seslabde for wse inothe Giedp's daily biramss

A at the end of the reporting period, the Bank's statutony deposit reserée rates in hainland China were as foflows

31 December 31 Decermbse

J020 09

Paserve rate for RVE deposits 11.00% 11560
Reserve rate for forsign cunency deposits 5.00% 5%

The statutony RIVB depodar resenve ates apphcable to dormeste subsidiaries of the Geoup e deterrnired by the PROC

Thee arnousds of statutery depenit reserves placed watl the central borks of overseas couriries e detemmined By ol jurisdictions,

i The surprhus chegoonst resenas mainaired with thes PBOC b iy for thie punperie of dearing
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLICHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED])

21  DEPOSITS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1)  Analysed by type of counterparties

11 Dacember 31 December

020 2019
Rarks a440,339 A0 02
Morrbank financial instiutions 11,6032 13665
Aecrued inteest 1,590 1072
Gaross balarogs 453,531 19879
Allewcandes for irmgainment losses (Note 35) {248 1218}
Met Bilarucas 453,233 195561

{21 Analysed by geagraphical sectors

11 December 3t Decembser

1020 2019
Madnland China 405,588 ET ]
Chsf s 46,353 S 544
fecrued interest 1,590 1o72
Grerss balances 453,51 A1BE9
Alleracares for irngaiiment Jasses (Mot 35) (298] {18
Mt balances 453,233 A1ies1

Far the years ended 31 December 2000 and 2019, the book vadue of deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions was In
Stage 1. The book value and the impairment foss alkowances do not involve the translers between stages.

22  PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1)  Analysed by type of counterparties

11 December 31 December

2020 2019
Banks 258 m/ran
Mervbank Anancial institutions 105478 141 822
Accrued indenes 1,525 R
Grorss halances 368,714 33N
Allerances for impatimoent losses (Mote 35) [ERL] {225}
Met balarces 368,404 531,046
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLESHS OF R, UNLESS OGTHERWISE STATED

22 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (CONTINUED)

23

{2)  Analysed by geographical sectors

31 December 3 Decombser

2020 2019

Mandarid China 291,79 3359185
Croirszas 75,398 180845
Aol inter ost 1,525 1338

Grevi balances 368,714 531371
Allcrearaces for gt keises (Mote 35) {319 25

Met balances 368,404 531,046

For the years endad 31 December 2020 ard 2019, the book walue of placemnents with banks and non-bank financial instifutions was
in Stage 1. The book value and the impaiment foss allowances do not invole the ansiens between dages.

DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

{1 Analysed by type of centract
31 December 2020 3 Decermber 20619
National Hotional
[ o amounts Assets Lisbilities ANt Assets Liabilithes
Inkerest e conracts 650,225 1,802 4,168 L35 744 1167 FDER
Excheangye rate contracts 3,461,001 62,881 73376 3,727 00 31,581 2 TH
Cthes conteacts (] 126,071 3348 4412 Bh, T84 LEE 1068
Teaal 43737 69,029 B1,956 A348,535 350 33782
{21 Analysed by counterparty credit risk-weighted assets
31 Decembar 31 December
Mote 2020 019
Counteparty aredit defaule rsk-weiokied assers
— |nberest me coniacts 4,073 ]
- Exethanige fate contracts 3E,946 EXA R
= Caher contracts {a) 10,015 1,500
Subtotal 53,034 41294
Risk-weitphted astets for credt valwation adjustment 14,739 14,054
Teaal 67,773 55488

The notional amounts of dervatives only 1epresent the unsettlied transaction volurne as at the end of the repaorting peniod, instead
of the amount of sk assets, Since | Janusany 201 3, the Group has adopted Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Providonal) and other
telated policies. Accarding to the fides setout by the CBIRC, the counterpamy chodit sk wighted assots inclsded risk-weighted
assats for credit valuation adjustrnents with the considerations of counterparty status. and maturity chaactedstic, and nchuded
back-to-back client-driven transactions. The risk-weighted assets [or counterpanty credit sk of denivatives of the Group were
calculated in accordance with the Rules on Moasurng Dethvat ive Counterparty Defauli Bisk Assets since 1 January 2019,

fah O conraens mainky gonedst of precious metals and cormmoding contracts
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23 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

{3

Hedge accounting

The folkwing designated hedaing instruments e incheded i the dervative finsncial instiuments disclosed above,

31 December 2020 31 Dacember 2019
Maotional Motional
amouts Asgels Liahilities amEnnts Auses Liahilities
Fair wahare haclges
Ivtirast rate swaps 29,691 62 (1,131} 30,801 83 44}
IS CUIRETIY WWipns 30 - (3 15 - -
Cath Plonw hesthogers
Foresign exchancs wwaps 7.082 73 &2 30,146 &40 193}
s CLFEnICY SWagn 654 - (95} - N B
Irifaresl e s 8,028 [1&0) 135608 25 (&)
Tonad #5,486 335 {1,471} G2 500 Tag {B15)
fal  Fairvalue hedges

The Group uses Intefest fate swaps and cross culency swaps to hedge agatnst changes in falr value of financial assets
measted at fair valee through other compeehensive Income: debt securities issued, and loans and advances to customers
arlsing froen charges in bnterest fates and exchanae rates.

Met (losseshigains on fair value hedges are as Follows:

2020 2014
Bt fodseshigains on
~ heddginig instrurmends 837) A5}
= haecoped e s 824 61

The gain and oss ansing from the ineffective potion of fair value hedges was immatenial for the year ended 31 Decembeer
2020 and 2019

Cash fow hedges

The Group uses forekgn exchangs swaps, Coss cuiiency swags and intedest f@te swaps 1o hadge against exposunes to cadh
floy varlability primagily from foreign exchange and interest rate risks of deposits fiom customers, koans and advances to
custormers, debt securities issued, placements fiom banks and non-bank financial institidions, and placements with banks
and pos-Bank finascial institutsons The maturities of hedging Instiuements and hedged iterns are both within e years

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Groug's net koss from the cash flow hedoes of RMBAT million was recognised in
other comgrehensive Income (for the year ended 31 December 200% net loss from cash flow hedges of IME292 million), and
the g and koss adksineg iom the ineffective portion of cash flow hedages was imratedial.

210 China {onatruction Bank Corporation

Annual Report 2030

315/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF Rl UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

24  FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS
Financial asseis held wnder resale agreements anabysed by undeilying assets are showan as follows:

e
31 December 31 Descombeer

) i 018

[k siscusities

Grovernmend bords 200,006 15500
- Db seenstities iswed by policy banks, banks and non-bank francial instiutions 289,459 200718
Conpomates bonds 133 5
Subotal 489,598 459264
Discounted bills 112,458 68345
Acetued interest 350 a3
Teal 602,406 S5TRTZ
Mlepprances for mpaisrrvent losses (Mote 35) 1187) 63
et bratances 602,239 L5700

For the year ended 31 Decemnber 2020 and 2089, the book valee of financlal assets held under resale agreements was in Stage 1. The book
walue and the impairment oss allowances do ot involve the transfers between stages.

25 LOANS AND ADVAMNCES TO CUSTOMERS
(1) Analysed by measurement

31 December 31 Decembeer

Mate 2020 2019
Loans and advances to customers measured al amontised cost 16,476,817 14470531
Less: allowanvoes for imgainment Bosses {556,063) (4821581
Thee carrying amosant of loans and advances tocustomers massured o amentised cod ) 15,920,754 13997773
The carnying amount of loars and advances 1o custoners measured o1 fair value
throwsah other comprehensive incoms: [141] 259,061 497693
Thee carrying amount of leans and advances 1o custonmsens imasured at falr value
throwgh profin of loss ich 9,830 15382
Aoorued inferest 41,664 36253
Thee caerying amount of loans and advances to customssrs 16,231,369 14542000
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{1} Analysed by measurement {continued)
{al  Loans and advances to customers measured at amontised cost

31 December 31 Decembser

20320 29
Coupetrate loans and advances
- Loy 9,028,785 TIRGEE2
- Finance beaves 136,844 1377659
9,165,634 TEOT AR
Personal loans and advances
- Ressicheritial mestgages 5,885,022 LS5 T4
- Pegsonal consumeer loans 274,635 [LerliE
- Personal business loans 138,481 44918
- Crechit cards 828943 745137
= Cithers 184,102 JOT 0
7311183 552480
Grosa laans and advances o customers meagsaated at amortised cost 16,475,817 14479037
Stape 1 (275,428] (240027
Stage {108,099 [ B0}
Sk 3 {172,5356) {140.251)
Allowances ler impairmeent o (Mote 35) {556,063) AT 15E)
Bet loans and advances to customess measued at amontised cost 15,920,754 13897703

) Loans and advances to customers measured at fair value through other comprehensive incame

11 December it Decemmber
00 2019

Discounted bils e s

fc!  Loans and advances to customers measured at fair value through profit or loss

11 Decembar 31 Decembser
020 2019

Conpeoeate loans and advances 9,890 15282
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LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{2)  Analysed by assessment method of expected credit losses

11 December 2020

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Gireass ko and advanoe s 1o custormers measrsd
at anertised cost 15,682 495 533,590 260,729 16,476,817
Less: allorwances for imgaimment Bosses (273,428) (108099} {172,536 [356,063]
Thee carrying amwnt of loans and sdvances o
custormeers measured al ameotived cost 15,407 070 425,491 83,193 15,920,754
The precyision percendage for komns and advanees 1o
curstomers masasured at amostised cost 1.76% 20.26% 66.17% 3.37%
Thee canrytig arotnt of loars and advances o
crrborsers s red at faie wadoe l:hne‘ng! 1
olhat -;_'{;lllpﬂﬂ WV IO 255470 3.591 - 258061
Al ares Ao imgainnesnit ks can Do
advances, o custoniers rowssu e a1 G vialue
through other comprefsensive income 1603y (237) = (40
31 December 2019
i Stagel Saged _Staged Tetal
Garers downs andd adviasces o custormer s measured
al amcatised cont 13804,206 463,076 210,74 14470031
Lies: alilcravanicns fon wrpanmerl bk ek ] {50 E80) (14251 s T 1 5E)
Thee carryiig arnount of loans and sdvances 1o
b rrwednLinecd A1 armoetived oot 13564, 7% 171 62 498 (ERL P E]
The prrcavisicn prercentage for boans and advances 1o
b rrwetured St armerrised oo 1 F4% LT S0E% 3.35%
Thee carrying amount of loans and advances o
cursbonivers reasined at fair value threwah
ethe compreleisdue noome &G0 545 A 4 A9 EGT
Aleracameces lor imgaimment bosses on boarns and
wdvances o custonens reasu red at fair value
throuah other comprehensive incons: (458 (4] (5 70 (162H

For koans and advances to custoimers at Stages 1 and 2 and personal loans and advances at Siage 3, the expected credit koss (ECLY
midel s used to cakoulate the FCL amount, whide for corporate loans and advances and discounted bills at Stage 3, the discounted
cash Mewe model 1s used.

The segmentation of the loans mentioned abowe is defined In Note 61(1).
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(EXPRESSED M MILLESNS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

(3]  Movements of allowances for impairment fosses

Micbe Stage 1 Stage 7 Stage 3 Tetal

s at 1 January 2020 240,027 02,680 149,251 481158
Tramnfers:

Transfers myiout) to Stage 1 a,187 (3,944} {243) -

Tianisders md(out 1o Stage 2 110502 11,50 {94 -

Transfers v {outh to Stage 3 13.804) (27,823} 3ed7 =
Mewdy coicinated o puichased

firnancisl assets 141,273 - - 141,273
Tramsfer outflepainent ] {94,803 (15121} 145 863) (155,796}
Fastmesasar efmeenils iy [4561] 50,216 85229 134,984
White-clf - - 157,383) (57,383}
Recoveries of boans and advanoes

written off - = 10837 10,827
fs at 31 December 2020 275428 108,099 172,536 556,063

2019
Mibe Sracges 1 Sage 2 Srage 3 Tostal

Az at 1 January 2019 183615 031624 140,384 ATH
Tramwshers:

Transkers su{out) to Stage 1 G416 {6061} (355) -

Transbers mouth 1o Stage 2 {7,197 £537 {1,340 -

Tramsfers mulouth e Stage 3 (2163 (18815} 200978 -
Mewdy citapnated or purdhased

financial assets 116460 - - 116460
Teassfer cutfiepaymment i {60500 {12045} {50416) {135485)
Hemneasur efrenls i} 18426 7635 B1.08 127 643
Write--cdf = N {4008y HR078)
Reconaries of kaans anvd advanoes

swritters off - - 75596 ¥
Az at 31 December 2019 240027 07 RA7 145,251 487158

{i} Trarsler ciuttepmanent refers toander of aeditors nghts, ssoumitsation of ssers, debit-to-equity seaps and reversal of loss prendsian dhee 1o
repayrrient of cedt inthe formn of oibee s, sl oepayment of the loans,

{ii Pernensurermients comprise the imgact of chances in Probabiling of Defady 000, Boss Given Defaalt (LGDY o Expsaure o Dofault 200
changes in mode sssumptions s methodologees, oesdit koss changes due to age tansder; urwansding of discount; and the impact of
exchange mie dhanges, ofc.

The allowances for impairment losses disclosed abowe are for loans and advances to custamers meastred at amotised cost,

Feor the year eénded 31 Decernber 2020, the changes of gross canying amaounts of loans and advances o customers with a
signilficant impact on the Group's Impaliment allowance mainly tesulted froem cradt business in Maintand Chilna, Including:

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the aross carmying amount of domestic branches corporate koans and advances 1o
custamers transferred om Stage 1o Stage 7 were RMB14567% million (for the year ended 31 Decombar 2015 RMB1G2163
rmilllion). The gross carying amount of loans tansferred from Stage 7 to Stage 3 wore RMBR321 million (o the year ended 31
Decenber 201% RMES3,51% million). The aross canmdng amount of loans transgdemed from Stage 2 to Stage 1 were RMB16, 182
million {foe the year endad 31 December 200% RMB27,99% million). The chanoges of impairment alkmances rsulting from loans
transfened from Stage 1 to Sage 3 and Stage 3 to Stage 1 and Stage 2 were not significant (for the vear ended 31 December
A% ot significant). For the year endad 31 Dacamber 2020, the changes of impaitment allowances esulting fom stage-transfer
of domestic branches parsonal loans ancd advances to customers were not signilicant (for the year ended 31 Decembear 201% not
significant).

For the year endad 31 December 2020, the gross carrying amount of the loans of which bmpairment allowances were fransfered
froam Stage 3 fo.Stage 2, and flom Sage 3 of Stage 2 to Stage 1, due to the modification of contractual cash flows of domestic
branches which did mot resuli in derecognition were not significant {ior the year onded 31 Decemiber 2015 not significant).
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(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLECGHS OF RiWiB, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

4

{3

{8

Owverdue loans analysed by overdue period

31 December 2030

Overdus  Owerdus botween  Overdue batween
within  three months and cne year and Owardug over

thres months Ol WEaE three years three years Total

Unisescuresd lesan 15572 0,264 6769 584 43,289

Guaranteech loars 12862 18439 29,069 2,300 62,670

Loana secured by property and

cthet mmmovakbe assets 25,531 20,083 19.350 4,408 69,364

Cahest plechaesd loans 334 1,679 4,700 187 6,000

Tekal 54,2599 50,465 55 BEB 75N 182,223
A5 a percentage of goss koo arxd

achanoes i Custoners 0.2 7% 0.36% 0.36% 0.05% 1.09%

31 Decambsar 2019
Orverdoe Cverdue between  Ovendue belween
within  theee meniths and one ye ared Oreerdue ovwer

thies menthe O e thiee yeus thires years Tonasl

Unsecured loans 17,134 14,363 4829 157 37083

Guaranteed loars &40 24,773 17813 L5ma 56660

Losanss secured by property and

othet mmicrakhe assets 20347 25080 17080 LEa? GROSE

Oithey pledcped loans 1556 4504 3N 1494 10,175

Tetal 48567 LR AT 54T 12151 172883
A presrcentige of qross boars and

acdvances i custoners (h3:% QLA (3% D08 1.15%

Cwvardue loans repeesent koans of which the whole or part of the principal o Intenest is overdue for 1 day or mone.

Packaged disposal of nen-performing loans

For the year ended 31 December 2030, the tofal amount of non-perfoeming keans sold through packeged disposal to extemial asset
Imanagement companies was FB24830 millon (for the year ended 31 December 2019 AMBAE902 million) of the Grougp,
Write-off

According 1o the Group's wille-off policy, it s tequited 1o continue 1o recover the bad debes that are wiitten off. For the year
encad 31 December 2020, the amount of loans and advances 1o custormaers that the Group has waritton off under litaaticn-related
condition bat still undear enforcement was AMEZES TS millien (for the vear ended 21 Decamber 201 % RABE29, 1 28 million),
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26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

{1)  Analysed by measurement

11 Dacember 11 December

—Mote 020 _0F
Fananclal assets measured at falr vabues thicwgh pedic or loss ) 577,952 675,361
Fianicial assets measured st amontised cos (lak 4,505,243 3 A0
Femancial assets measured at falr value through otber comprehensdve income [ch 1,867 458 197584
Total 5,950,653 &3340

{a)  Financial assefs measured at fair value through profit or loss

Analysed by nature
1§ December 31 December
: Mote w0 2%
Hedd-fowr- trachneg prnpsoses
- Db securities Iy 170,365 220046
- Epiaity trstrurments ared furcks i} 1415 =R 11}
171,780 TIESG
Firurcial assets desdarated o memared at Gir value thicugh poofit of koss
- Dbt securitis i} - D256
Cther bt st naments {iv) 61,180 182,369
61,180 191 4625
Others.
= Creclit v skrrwenis ) 14,002 6161
- Dbt securities (il 115571 GEH21
- Funids s athers [} nsn9 177,068
344,997 FarRs0
Tolal 577952 675,361
Analysed by tvpe of issuers
Hedid-for-trading paposes

1] Debt securities

31 December 31 Dercembeer

. __Haw 2019
R ITITEnE 20,173 B2
Cenral banks - w13
Pedicy barks 51,723 A4 466
Brands ancd non-bank financial Isonmons 33,769 s
Enberprises 64, 7060 1r4
Total 170,365 1044
Listesd (Mesti) 170,365 120503

~ o which in Hong Keng i 5%
Undistec - LLE]
Tewal 170,365 TG

Mot Dbt secunitses traded on the China Domestic inerbank Bond Market are classified as "Listed”,
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26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
1) Analysed by measurement [continued})
{fal  Financial assats measured at fair value through profit or loss [continued)
Arialvsed by tvpe of issuers frontinued)
it Equity instruments and funds

31 December 31 Drecember

2020 2019

Banks and scn-bank financial inshiiicons. 681 &l
Enterprises 734 B9
Tonal 1,415 LE T
Lrstesd 1.385 Qa0
- o whidh in Hong Komg 629 I72
Undisted 0 -
Tastal 1,415 o440

Financial assers desigrated as measored at G vale Srough ool or loss
{il}  Debt seourities

11 December 3| December

2020 019

Governiment = 470
Enterprises - L
Total - Q56
Ersred (ARE]
- of whidh in Hong Kong - i85
Urdisted — B 145
Total = QUIGE

) Otheardebi instrumants

11 December 3 Dacomber

2020 a9
Ehardes aned noo-bank financtal insiutions 32,150 123,385
Enbarprises 29,030 TS
Total 61,180 1823608

Ot chibt inseurenes woere mainly the deposins with banks and non-bank firancal mstunons, debe sscunties and credin assens
irvestied by principal guaranteed wealth managerment products (Mote S8,

The armwcunts of charnges in the Bl valve of these francial asses that were antribatable 1o changes i credit sisk were consickened not
sigrificant duning the year presented and camulativety as at 31 Decermbser 2020 and 20149
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26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Analysed by measurement {continued)
fal  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss fcontinued)
Analysed by type of issuers frontinued)
Ofers

(v Credit mvestments

11 December 31 Decembser

- L 2019
ke ancd non-bank financi s msEinuions 653 1.0
Erberprizes 13.53% A 455
Toal 14,202 B,161
Listed 643 N

= of which in Hong Kong 198 =
Unlisted 13,559 G161
Total 14,202 &161

il Dbt securities

31 December 31 Decembser

W30 2019
Policy barks 71361 4,181
s aned nor bk financial mmeitutions 108,185 64538
Enterprises 25 2
Todal 115571 BEO
L Listed Hotel 115325 BB
Unlisted 246 120
Tokal 115571 G021

e Dbt sscumities, Trached o the Ching Dormesatic nterbank Bond Barket are clasified s Unted”,

(it Funds and othars

11 December 31 Descermbser

. ok M9
TRk aned noobank financisl mvsEibulcns 85,628 #3046
Enerprises 128,581 93g22
Tokal 215,219 17T 768
Listed 74,164 aran?

- ol which in Homg Kong 1,086 1 B537

Uniistic] 141,055 110411

Total 215219 177768

Thete weas no sigraficant lirmdtation on the ability of the Group to despose of finandcial assets measured at FyPL.
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26 FINAMNCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
1) Analysed by measurement {continued})
b Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Anatvsesd by tvpe of Bsues

31 December 31 Decenkyer
2020 2018
(v el 3,799,421 1004 534
Cendral banks 543 A463
Policy bands 300,679 01084
Bardes and non-bank fmancial institutions 130,946 107 A0+
Emitenuises 177,524 157643
Spevial govemnimient bond a9, 200 AL MO0
Sultoral 4,463,011 300371
A ned intemes 62,470 S3E17
Gioss balances 4,525,481 37520408

Mlrwarees for imgaimment lossesy
S 1 [ ERARE] (B930)
-Stage 2 {282) 134
i 3 6, 745) {3636)
Sulstendl (20,238) {13702
Mt balarces 4,505,243 3,740,096
Limrescl fhleed 4,341,559 3553837
- el which in Hong Kong 7747 TR36
Unlistesd 163,684 186450
Tl 4,505,243 3 40,3060
Markat value of isted borsds 4,371,059 3,520,308

Botes Deda sevuiites maded on the China Domesne tebank Rond Maker e classafied as ‘Listed”,
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(EXPRESSED 1M MILLEJNG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)}

26 FINAMNCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1)  Analysed by measurement {continued)
{c)  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Analvsed by nature
31 Decemnber 31 Decembser
—Hote 2010 2019
Db securiries i 1,860,503 1791 553
Equity instraments i} 6,955 6o
Tatal 1,867 458 1797584
Anatysed by e of issuers

i Dabtsecuntes

11 Decembaer 31 Decembsir

.. 019
Carvarnment 1,159 543 1,003,764
Cential barks 34,295 g
Pedicy banks 400,032 B R
Banks ane ndn-bank financial vtinetions aa.887 107524
Erlerpsises 130,324 135,760
Accumulated change of Bair value dharnged in cther compeehensive mooms 21,231 33000
Subtotal 1,834,732 1,764,379
Accroed intehed 35,77 AL |
Total 1,860,503 1,701 553
Listed (Mote) 1,785,650 141872
- ol which in Hong Kong 57,198 55,104
Uniisted 74853 49,581
Tl 1,860,503 1,/91.553
Moste= Dbt wecusifies traded on the China Domestic Interbark Bond Market are dassified as Lisked”.
filt  Ecquisy instiliments
31 December 2020 31 Decernber 1149
Dividend Income Divickerd income
Falr value during the year Famvalee  duirg the year
Eaquity instrunmentsy 6955 16 031 36

For the vear ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, the Gioup neither sokd any of the investrments above nor iransferred
any cumulative profit of kess in the equity,

FH China Conatruction Bank Corponation
Annual Report 2030

325/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF Rl UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINAMNCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2 Movements of allowances for impairment losses
fal  Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2020
Mo Stage 1 Haged Staged Tatal

As at 1 January 2020 8932 134 3,636 12,702
Trarslors

Transfers mvlout) 1o Stage 1 - - - -

Transbers inlout) bo Stage 2 3 3 - -

Tranders infout) bo Stage 3 {38y (v 52 -
Mesndy oeiimated o purchased

finarnces assets 4,703 - : 4,703
Financial assets detecocgiled

chuineg the wear 1,493) [} 3 {1574}
Flasressam el s 1] 1,182 219 3389 4,750
Feaeign eschange and

alber renements 72 (A Fi {299 (383}
As at 11 December 2020 13311 182 6745 20,218

2014
Mote Srage | Slwge 2 Stage 3 Tatal

Asat 1 January 2019 517 508 1,155 GA35
Trarnfers

Transfers mfout) bo Stage 1 - - -

Transbers mv{oat) 1o Stage 7 {15y 1% -

Transdens imyTet) bo Stage 3 L5 (kT 414
My cricimated or purchassd

financis assets 5205 3 - 5302
Fimanicial sssets defecogised

chaineg the yeal (1440 (200 = {1460)
Fetmeasumements i {125} k. 2062 1,547
Fegeign emchange and

other moverments ) 4 15 Fi:|
Asat 31 December 2019 Ba32 134 BT 127062
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26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{21 Movements of allowances for impairment losses (continued)
bl Financial assets measured at fair valve through other comprahensive income

2020
Mo Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

Asat 1 January 2020 3,580 - - 1,580
Trarshors

Transders infout) o Stage | - - - -

Tranders /o) to Stage 2 16) B - -

Transfers ingfout) to Stage 3 - - - -
Mewdy onigaated or purchased

firesncial assets 1,450 . - 1450
Financial awets derecogrived chaing

e year 1,896 - - [1.896}
Fesmeasemenis W 157 5 - 162
Foweign exchance ancd

athef imonermerits ] - - Ll
As at 1] December 2020 3334 b} - 3.245

01a
Moae Sracge 1 Stagge 7 Sracpe 3 Total

Asat 1 January 2019 2000 - - 21
Trarshars

Trarvfers inyload) to Stae | - < B :

Traners inyo) to St 2 - = - u

Transers iniow) to Stage 3
By origanated o purchased

firswncial assets AL - - EANE
Financial assets derecogrised

dhuning the year (L] - - 1562
Fesmeaspeinents i [58) - - {58}
Foreign exchange anc

olfer s i - - ]
Asat 31 December 2019 3,580 - = 3580

iy Rernemamements mainby compaise the imgact of changes in PO, LGE, EAD, s credin boss changes due 1o stage-transfer

fs at 31 Bacemnbser 2020, thee Groagy's linandial assets measured at amontised cost with camying amount of RAMB10A20 million {as
at 31 December 2019 RMBS, 78 rllion) were mpaired and classilied as Stage 3, inancid assets measured ot amoitised cost with
caenyeeg amoant of RNV million e o 31 Decomber 2019 AMB1, 271 milkond and Bnancial awets measired ol Bir value theough
ather cormgehendye income with caryng arnount of BABET528 rrallion (as at 31 Decembser 2012 Nilk were classified as Stage 2, and
the rernaining financial assets mwasured at smonised cont and linancial assets messared ae fair vabse shresgh other comrehensie
I wee classified as Stage 1

Feor the= e énded 31 December 2000, the increase in the Group's Stage 1 financial assets due 1o newly aiginated o purchased
Timarctal assets arnounbed to AMB1LT86.779 milkon Jor the year ended 31 Decernber 2019 AMB1 402,711 milliond, the decrease in
Stage 1 finasncal assets due to derecognition amounted o RVMBS2506% million for the year endied 31 Decernber 2019 RMERS0406
rriliond, and there wers no sgrilicant chamges in the balances of financial sssets clasdfied as Stage 7 and 3 Bothy e ameoents of
Trsrcial assers tarvderred bebwesn stages i the armeneits of fnancial assets with medifications of cortractual cashy e that dicd
riot vesult i a derecognition were not soreficant.

Frd  China {onstruction Bank Corponation
Annual Report 2030

327/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLESHS OF R, UNLESS OGTHERWISE STATED

27 LONG-TERMEQUITY INVESTMENTS

n

Investments in subsidiaries

fal

Investment balance
31 December 3] Descomnbeer
Mot 2000 2019
OB wWiealth Management Co, Lid, FOCB Wealth Management’) 15,000 15000
COB Financial Asset fmrvestment Co, Ltdl CCOB Inestrment ) 12,000 12000
{8 Financial Leasing Coy, Ligl, (0B Financial Leasing™y (] 1,163 163
OB Brazil Firancial Mobding - bsestimentos o Paticigogoes Lids 9,542 Q542
COB Truse Cos, Lted £OCH T 7428 a9
COB Ll birance Co, L (OO L ik 6,962 3902
Chima Constroction Bank (Europe) 5.4 (CCB Europe? fiii} &40 1629
Chima Construction Bank (London] Limited FCCR London™ 2,851 LERL
PT Bk China Construction Bank Inclonesia Thk COCE Indonesia’) {1l L5 1240
CCB Pensson Management Co, L (CCE Pendon’ 1,855 1,955
Lo Genman Biwsparkaias Co, Lt ©Sino-Genman Rauspaskase) 1,502 1502
Chima Consiruction Bank (Malayesad Berdad COCR Malisia 1,334 1334
Chira Corptiuction Bark (Mew Zealandh Limitesd (CCR Mew Zealined) 96 96
China Consniuction Bank (Fussa) Lirdted Listsiling Cornpany (OO Fusda®) &51 -1 |
Gaedeben Fountain Firvnoe Lmited {Golden Fountain®) 676 676
CCRPrincipal Asset Management Co, Lrd {CCR Principal Asser Maragement 130 130
CCB nternational Gromp Holdings Limited (OCEG) - -
Sulbtonal 79,002 £l 290
Less Allowance for impairment loses {v} (8,113 -
Testal 0,882 G910

i I il 2000, thes Bark inereased capital of CCB Pinaroil Leasing by RGBS 000 million with its own furcs. CCB Frnansoal Leasing has
et a whiolly-ovwned subsidiang of the Bank,

{iii The Bark ingected RME3 060 million cagatal into CCB Life wsing its owr fumeds in Match 2019 and comgletad the proceduares for
charnging the registered capital of CCB Life in Corober 2000, The proponion of the Bank’s shareholding in CCB Life renained
unchanged.

Gt In duly 00, the Barnk injected EUIRSS0 million capatal into COB Eurogse using #1s own funds CCB Ewope remained o wholly-oaned
subwichary of the Bank aftes capital injection.

i InDecember 200, COB Indoresa completed the pulblic nalas offeting procedures. The Bark participated in this pulse elghes offering
to subscribs 1o sdditional shanes using LSO 34 million of its own furds The propotion of the Bank's sharehalding in COB Indoneds
termumreed ursdhandged aften the copatal increase,

1 Thee Group identified any mdicators of impainment in long-tems squity investrients and assessed the recovwssble anwunts of
irvestments shevadreg nparrnent mdicatons Specifically, the Bank's lonc-term equity inveament n CCB Brazl Fanarcial Holdling -
Irmsstamentos e Participagdes Lida dhowesd indicaton of enpaimment, The Groug estimated it recoveable smount baed on the met
armourdt of far value bess costs of disposal, and assessed the falr value using the et asset method.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{11 Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
b Except for COB Indonesia, the major subsidiaries of the Group are unlisted enterpises, details of the Investments in

subsidiaties ate as follows:
%of
Principal  Partioearsof nm:: m m
weting
placrof Isned and directhy hedd heid wl: Matiaod of
Mame of company busness  pald-upcapitdl  Kindoflegulantity  Principal sciviies  bytheBank  bytheBank the nvestment
(0B Weeakh Tinghen, PRS00 Company with Weatth 100 10 Estaltishimeint
Marugemet the . el Lerahen] Liskdity Manigement
(B rvestment B, the FRC FVRLL000 Compumy with Frestment L) - 0% Extidlthment
milkon Limite Liskry
(O Friecial Lesrg b, the 5 a0 Cormpasywih Frandal 1Y - 100 Fnablsherent
il Lirrd Lisk oty Lasing
BBl 5oy Py Biatd s Compaywih brvsstrmént Rrl ) % W Aopoindion
Financia Helding milkcn Uit Lisbdiry
= Tyt e
Pasticipardee ke
T Anbus, the L ENEIE00 Civmpisny with Trant bnsitens [ TR Aequntion
mifin o] Liskeity
LR Ehangfh, the FRC F T 10 Coenploy Limitad I ane B . % Rerptiton
rélen by Sharet
(ChEarpe Lumemibouy EURESD Company with Commesal 00w W% Establthment
millon it Lisiey Banking
CCBLondm Lordan, U500 Coemploywith Commecal 00 - 1 Exitlshment
Llested Ko millcn Laiten] Liskolity Barking
T S
trdhcn
OCBindonesia likarty, Indonesr ERLFAm Grompaey Limitied Commezial L - 2] Mesition
milcn by Shaee Binkng
CCERermion b, the i R 0 Cotmgquety wihs Femin i . % Exabishment
il Lt Liskolny Wansprrert
e e ] Taariin, the T ind Cosmpasywih ol A - Talim Earsbdshirent
Bumpeciunse il Liae Listebieg
0B Madayia Kasali Lumpas, MrRER Cormpanywith Commesdal 1000 T Estallehimint
Yy milicn L] Lty Biskng
CLCR M Jaling uidand, Tinl ] Compasywih Comemesgul 0% ' 1, ] Enulehurent
b Jealard Irdlon Limitd Listsdey L]
(O Rl Monow, sl B4 00 Corrpamywihy Corrmesdal [ - 100 Fnabia berent
milkon Lirataf Liskolity Benking
ikden Fourtsm Btish Vigin binde LESSa0 Compey wih It 100 - 100N Aemandtion
Limded Lubdiry
COhPrncipal Anst B, e B R Comnpatyymith  Fund manigermede 1) . 6% Emabdchmes
Wit mikin Lamitend sty e
HG Horg Borg HES Compaty with redirent 100 T Eatichurenn
thie FRC Liritas Liskdieg
{iChinteat il Horm g, L] Cormpaey with Inetrment - | H Acstion
Frokdrgt Limted HEPRL milicn L] Liskity
008 Intermational}
Chira Comanssion 'rbm;r.'.;-q HGEET] Cormpury Limited Commercal = 11007 0% Afueidion
s (i me rriflor iy S fnking
Coapocstion Lirated B R0
(OCE Rz trillon
Char omniction SanFain Bl ekl Coempary Lirsted Crarwresciil - 100 i Acpadion
Bk ) millon by Shares Emking
Fuancrs Mplo Sk
pie ]yl

) Asat 31 December 2020, the amount of the non-controlling interests of the subsidianss was immateial to the Group.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLESHS OF R, UNLESS OGTHERWISE STATED

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2)  Interests in associates and joint ventures
tap The rmcvemments of the Groups interests in associates and joint ventuwnes ae as follows:

2020 2019
Aes a1 Farspany 11,353 BO03
Increase incapital during the year 4,995 4578
Dresieaies i g pital churing the yeae 3,214) {1810
Shae of profits 895 249
Cash dividkend receivable {162) {145
Effect of exchance difference and others {165) 85
A3 a1 31 December 13,702 11353
B Detadls of the interests in magor assoctites aod joint ventues aie as follows:
Particuduesol ool ef Tetal Total
rincizal plaoe ol ivmand oanardip weling Y Nabeitie e Natprodn
Kt o {ompany bt peipogitd  Pndpal actvits bed hald paed  mpared thuia_ ey
Caacor v Sy (hrgde el RETEmBn  Fadtyinvetnen kLY i [ I 113 i
st b
el Farmmhyy
himited Parmetg
(B il yveument TigntePl  RMEISHmEon  Eadtyinvesimen HiM Ll i - b 15
il s By
rwenment fund
FanirlPererig
Limisd Farimeshp]
Diameond g Limvted g Ko, e PRC WS Prpetyinericert L] o 161 (1.1 u 1]
Mctal OO0 Privaee Gy he R0 o Invertment Hin Rl 188 - 1% 1
EpatyFund g
Limid Parmeechigy] v oy
Tagw g NwteMl RIS mlen bty £ nom 1 e w L
Frmlem buarm e
e [imite] Frandid ey
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1M MILLEJNG OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)}

28 STRUCTURED ENTITIES
{1} Unconsolidated structured entities
Unconsobdated structured entities of the Group Include trust plans, asset management pans, funds, ssset-backed securities and
wesdlth management products held for investment purposes, and non-pincipal guaranteed wealth management products, trost
plaris and funds, ate, which are issued ar established by the Groop for providing wealth management sendces to customens and
aaining management fees, cormmission and custodian fees in retum;

Asat 31 December 2020 and 2019, the assats recognised for the Group's interests in the unconsolidated stroctured entities above
included refated investment and management fes, comanission and custodian fee recehvables acomied, The related canying amount
presented i the line itens in the consolidated staternent of financial position and the masimmum exposure wers 25 follows:

31 December 31 Decembser

2070 2019

Famancial investrments
Financial assets measured at faw value throughs profit or loss 93,206 85,564
Financial assets meawmed at amonised cost 41,407 a5 178
Financial ausets measared at i vabos theough ot compretsensee incorme 703 729
Lomg-teim exquaty Bvestments 9,028 [
[bir a5ty 2.840 3185
T 147,184 161567

For the years ended 31 December 2000 and 2019, the income from these unconsolidated structured entities held by the Group
presented in the line iterrs in the consalidated statement of comprehensive income was as fllows

——

X0 2019
Inberest inconme 2,032 3.5
Frwr and cormamission incomes 14,722 14571
Met tradindg (losshigain {128) 138
[istdend incorme 1,050 50
et ainy aprisineg Froam investmcnl seomitics 2955 e
Shae o paodits of associatesand joind ventunes. L2 153
Teatd 21,293 23349

Asat 31 Decembet 2000, the balance of the non-principal guaranteed wealth manasgement products set up by the Group
amounted to RME2 167 #86 million {as at 31 Decamber 2015 RYMELSSE 453 milllon), and the batance of trust plans, funds and asset
maragement plans ssued o established by the Group amounted to FMES 068,334 million (s 31 31 December 2019 RMB2,98%,536
mdllicn). Foe the vear ended 31 December 2020, the Group also entered into & small number of resale agreements with the
above-mentioned non-principal guarantesd wealth management products, These resale agieements tansactions were conducted
in accordance wath market price ar general commerclal terms and conditions, and the gains or kosses from such tansactions had no
significant impact on the Group.

(2} Conmsolidated structured entities

The consoliddaed structusd enmtities of the Gioup are prirmaiily the principal guasantesd wealth management products Mota 2601)
(i) and certain asset management plans and st plans.
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY 1N MILLEGHS OF Rl UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

FIXED ASSETS
Bank  Construection Adroraft

~ premises  inprogress  Equipment andwessels Othars Total
Cost/Deemed cost
Asat 1 anuary 2000 137,601 16,726 57,893 I0EID a48,141 291,211
Aelitions 59 5,993 5,636 5,604 3415 22957
Tranafer iwt{out} 2749 15,281) a8 - 2,484 -
bt rceasments {1,455) {194 [10,827) (LT16) {F.216) (21,410}
Asat 31 Decernbed 2020 141,234 17,242 52,750 14,608 A6.EIL 152758
Accumulated depreciation
Bg ar 1 Lanany 2000 143,405) = [40,035) (4,525) [32.085) {1.20,050)
Charge for the year 14,676) = (6, 444) {1,654} (4578} [17.352)
i miovenents 326 - 10,552 07 6,856 17,641
A5 at 31 December 2020 (47,755) = (35,937) [5.B72 (30,207} 1197611
Allewances for impalrment losses [Note 35)
Asat 1 Lanuary X0 (393) m - (24 (%} @21}
Charge for the year = = - {79 = 7
ther movements 1 - - 7 - B
fimat 31 December 2020 {3821 {11 - {96} (3} [#52]
Met carrying value
As at | Lanuany 200 93,843 16,725 17,858 26,261 16053 170,740
A it 31 December 2000 93,047 174 16823 18,730 16,624 172505

Bank  Constection _ Aircraft
pernies i1 prekIness Ecquipiment arwld veiset Cthers Teatald

CostiDeemed cost
Asat | lanuany 2009 133478 19,714 55118 5561 45,851 gra
Ackcitions 1850 7425 582 a4 1x62 19333
Trarsfer imwtouth 2504 (A28 42 44617 1,680 -
Othrer rovemerits (286 (1475 3148 {283} (R} (£ B4
A5t 31 Decernbey 2010 137641 16,736 57893 30,810 48141 i ledl |
Accumulated depreciation
Asat | Linuaey 2009 (H04E) {37,362) (3,408} (30,0065} (109,734
Charge for the year (4563 = (5670 .337) 14454 (24
{ther micvements 06 - 2997 220 1375 5648
Asat 31 Decernbey 2019 3405 = H0035) {455} {32085} (120050
Allewances for impalrment lasses [Note 35
Asal 1 lanwary X9 (406 {1 - {4y 3 )
Charge: for the year - - - {4} {n (25
Ther mcrements 13 - - 14 1 28
A at 31 December 2019 (303 i - 4) {3 “an)
Net carrying value
Asat | lanuary 20049 0124 19713 17756 22138 15842 169574
Aimat 31 Decermber 2019 3843 16,725 17854 26,261 16053 170740

Mokes
{1 Citheer reverniends inchade disposals, retirements and eschange dilesences of fived assets,

¥l Asat 11 Devemnber 2020, the ovwnesship documentation for the Group's bank pemises with a nel canying vabee of RMB12002 million (as at 31
Drecernber 2009 FVEB S 588 million) was being finalissd, However, management ks of the view that the sforesaid matter would not affect the ights of
b Geonap te thesie asty ree havae ary donificant impsact on the busiess ofseration of te Group,
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(EXPRESSED 1M MAILLESHNS OF RME, UNMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

30 LANDUSERIGHTS

020 2019
CastiDeemed oot
Agat 1 danuary 2793 21,860
Addcdtions 2 089
Dhisgpecriaals 1143) (56}
An it 31 Crescemnbey 12652 27793
Amortisation
Asat 1 lanuary {7,919 {349}
Charge for the yeas 1524) )
Dhisgcrsils Al 24
Anan 31 Decomber 18,3949 {ra1a
Allowances for im palrment lesses [Nate 35]
Anal 1 lanLisry 1136) {138}
[Hsgaerials 1 2
Agal 21 December {135) {136
Het carmying value
St 1 Lanuary 14738 14373
Asan 3] December 14,118 14,738

The Group's right-of- use assets include the above fully prepatd lnd use tights and other right-of-use assets disclosed i note 3402,

31 INTAMGIBLE ASSETS

Software Others Total
Cost/Deemed cott
Asat 1 lanuasy 2020 11,698 1,423 131
Adifions 075 LES 2,206
Dhisgarnals 1279 79 (358}
Aaat 31 December 2000 12,494 1475 14,968
Amortisation
Asat 1 lanuany 2000 (B.071} {541] (8612}
Chatge for the yew (1,277 1 [1,354)
[sgpeomsals 248 v 285
As.a0 31 Drecember 2020 (9100 1581) [9.681)
Allowances for impalrment losses [Note 35)
Asan 1 lanuary 2000 - | T
Ackditicn = (2] 2
[hspecraals - -
Az at 31 Drecembser 203 = (% (9
Mat canmying value
Aaan 1 Langary 2000 3627 875 4,502
As 0t 31 Decembe 2070 4,304 885 5179
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31 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Softwiae Cifers Teatal
Cost/Deemed cost
vt 1 Lanary 29 8014 1272 11,186
Aelitions 1,820 nr V46
Disponals A5k (165 &
fis at 31 December 2019 11,656 1423 1311
Amartisation
fsar 1 Lanuary 2019 {7.054) (402 (F556)
Charge for the year (43 {140 (1,045
Disponals 26 7 EE
Asar 31 Decemnber 2019 LLArrg ] () (BRTE
Allowances for impalrment losses [Note 35)
Asat 1 lanuary 310G - 4] 181
Auckditions - {n {n
Dhspanals - 2 2
An at 31 December 2010 n 7
et carrying value
Asat 1 Lanuary M09 2160 #5 3622
As at 31 December 20109 3427 875 A5

32 GDODWILL

{1} The goodedl is malnly attibutabie to the axpectad senerdies arlsing fiom the acquisition of CCB Asia, CCB Brasil and CCR Indonesia
The movernents of the goocdwall are as folkoes;

2020 20a
Aok 1 Jarwsary 2,809 L6
Effesct of eechancs diff erene (222) 43
Allcreanees for impannment knses (Mote 35) 1377]
Bsar 31 December 2,210 raga

{20 Impairment test for CGU containing goodwill

The Group calculated the recovesable amounts of CGUs fncluding goodwill] in accordance with acceunting policies. The Group
estimated present values of future cash Aows of COUs using expected future cash Aow projections based on financlal forecasts
approved by managemeant, The average growth @ates used by the Group wete consistent with the forecasss in industry teports,
while the discount rates reflected specific rsks relating fo relesvant segments, The Geoup edimated net amounts of G value less
costs of disposal based on net assets within the CGLUs,

Asat 31 Decernbier 2020, the Grougys goodwill iImpatrment proviskon amounted to AMBE3ITY milkon (25 3 31 December 2004 NI,
mainly due to goochall impaiiment of COR Brasil CGLY,
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33 DEFERRED TAX
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31 Decambaer 31 Cecanmbssr

W20 2019
Dreferred fa assets 92,950 12314
Drefetred tax labilities {1,551) {457)
Toul 1,399 71857
{11 Analysed by nature
31 December 2030 _ 31 Drecernibes 2010
Deductible’ Dechpctitdes
[tanable) Droforred {ricakde) Dhedistne]
BempaTary tay assets/ LTy Tas et
differences i B diferences  [liabilities)
Drefepesed tax asrts
- Fair value sdiustiments (18,0549 4,700 {35,548) w16
- Alloweanoes for
ipairrnent ke 406,810 101,782 331,07 X330
- Employes Benefits 15,331 1EBM 17513 4,348
- Cthers [32,582) (7,933 Z1871) 5,127
Totad 370,500 92,950 1973 12314
Dhelieared taxe liabilities
- Fadr value adjustriends 15,910 {1,283} (1,710 (336}
otz s 11,469 {26d8) RES) {127
Teaad {7.379) (1,551} (2600 {4571
{2} Movements of deferred tax
Allowances
for
Falr value Imgalrment Em ployes
ad| ustments lasses benefits Others Tetal
faid | Rewrary 2020 (9,503) 82,330 4,348 153148 T1.857
Recoqrised in profiton boss 192 19,452 {547} 2,5883) 16,214
Recoarised i other cormgaehetive income 3,328 - = - 1328
A5 a1 31 December 200 {5,983) 101,782 380 {8,207) 91,399
Az at ] Janwiaey 2019 {66570 4823 5270 5,157 S5
Recoqgrasad in profit o loss 678 [Ty {9248} {1213 17,036
Recoarised in other comarehensive income {3524 - - - {3524
A4 ot 31 Decernber XH9 {9505 BFAE0 4548 (5,418 F1BS7

The Group did not hase significant unnecognised deferred tax as at the end of the reporting period.
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34 OTHER ASSETS

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDNS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

31 December 31 Doceanbet
Mole 2020 209

Repossessed assets i
- Butlcherazs 1,458 1705
~ Laned uwe pghis 115 1565
- (Mhers 421 fla
1,994 2580
Cleanma and wettlement accounts 43,004 2689
Picghil-ed e asats [¥d] 25,982 24460
P and commimission recedvablas 22,405 18629
Poleyholder aceount assers and aceoums recenable of insaranoe Basiresss 10,435 F581
Leasshold Improverrsnis 2,632 1
Deferred expenses 1,299 1,336
Ohbrers 156,412 114453
Gaoas balance 234,163 1084730

Alleramnecees for impalemen losses (Mote 35)

- Be:pqnw'mfﬁ.ﬁwl". 1,187 (1353
< Others 4,238) [EXEl]
Met balance 238,728 194127

i

Faor thee yesae encdec) 31 Decernber 2020, the onginal cost of repossessed assets disposed of By the Group amounted 1o RMESS2 million {for the

year endisd 31 December X010 MBS millionk, The Group intends to dspose of repossessed et tough vanous methods including auction,

compeditive bidding and tranmsder,
] Figghit-cof -user assets
Bank premises Cithers Todtal
Cost
Asat | Janwsary 2000 30610 104 30,714
Ackditionn 10,617 14 10,631
Ctheer movemenits [2.542) {38) {2,580}
Bsat 31 December 2020 8BRS ag IR TES
Accumulated depreciation
Asat 1 January 2000 [6,221) {33) 6,254}
Chusrpe fon the your [ B68) {26) (7,685}
Cither macyenmeents 1,145 21 1,166
A ot 31 Descember 2070 [¥2,745) 138) (12,783}
Met carrying value
Asan | Jnnuary 2000 4,389 Fi| i ]
A at 31 Decemdbor 2000 25,940 42 25,982
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(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

34 OTHER ASSETS (CONTINUED)
[} Fiieyhit-cof-urer ety feonimaed)

Hank peomises Cithers Tokal
Cost
Asal 1 Ry 2019 268G 5 2,752
Audclirions 1055 & LTS
Citheeer mewersnts (1674 o] {1680}
As a1 31 Decemnber X019 G0 T 3004
Accumulated depreciation
A ot 1 Jarwiaey 2019 - - -
Chance for the year {6,554 {33 i1 7}
Coaheer mosemenis Ll - 53
Aam 31 December TS {6231} (33 254}
Het carrying value
A at | Janwany 2019 21688 e 21,752
A gt 31 December J019 24380 7l 24450

The Group's right-of-use assets ineluds the above assets and B use rights diselosed in note 30,

F32  China Conatruction Bank Corporation
Annual Report 2030

337/430



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

35 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

36

2020
Charge/
Asat  [reversal] for Write-off Ax at
Mot 1 January the year  Transfer out and others 31 December
Dreposits with banks and non-bank
fancial institutions M 218 EBD - - 258
Frecious metals EH- [29p - - 2
Macernenits with bBanks and
nen-hank financial insiations rs 2325 B& 11 110
Firancial assers belfd urder tesale spreements 4 63 04 - - 167
Loans and achances to custenss 5 482,158 16T B {36,160] (57,383 556,063
Firamcial assets measuned 2612
an motised cos fal 13,702 79 [383] . 0,738
Fixieed assets 20 an 79 - =4 493
Lared v rights 30 136 - (1) 135
ntanaible asses k1l 7 F . - 9
Goodwill 32 - 377 - - 377
Other assets 34 4793 1016 - (2.374) 5415
Tosal 500,761 179,062 {36,544) {59, 766) 583,533
g
(Rerversal)y
Asal charge for Trarvdes Wrike-off Asat
ot 1 landiary the wear fouflfin and ctbeas 31 December
Depcrsits with banks and
nicni-hank financial instmutions M 230 {12 - - MB
Precious metals 72 (34) - - 34
Hacerments with banks and
nen-hank financial instimations 22 114 114 [E}] - X5
Firusncial assets held undarn tesale spteements M &l 19 - - 63
Loans and sdvances o customens L 417623 148266 (H653) {49.078p 432158
Financial assets measared 2600
at amortised oosd {anh 6835 5749 2 12003
Lewna- termm equity invesiments a7 41 - 413 - -
Fiesd asers M a4 25 - (] 4210
Laned uise= rights 30 138 - - ()] 136
Intangible assets 3 4 1 - [} 7
Cither assets 1] imy 2583 = (1 4743
Tostal A0 A 156,756 34619 (50,842} SO0
Transfer (outh/in includes exchange differances.
BORROWINGS FROM CENTRAL BANKS
31 Decamber 3 Docembet
2020 019
Mainkaned China 740,504 ABT 20
(roeibeas I.815 Shadad
Aucomped inberest 8,451 5782
Togal 7870 GA043%
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPHESSED M AMILLEZHS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

37 DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1 Analysed by type of counterparties

11 Dacember 31 December

020 2019
Harks 248,404 167383
Morrbank financial instinations. 1,689,533 | AQRS0
Acrued intevest 5,607 6414
Tl 1,943,634 1 67T A8

{2}  Analysed by geographical sectors

. e
31 December 31 Decembcr
Fririi] 2019
Mairdarid Chindg 1,797,413 1508483
Chnaerssas 140,524 V4T B
Aocred intesas 5,697 &414
Tonad 1,943,634 | 672G

38 PLACEMENTS FROM BANKS AMD NOM-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1} Analysed by type of counterparties

11 Decermber 3 Decembser

2020 2019
Rartks 331,259 476574
Mere bank Fnancial institutions 1703 41576
Acciised intedesy 1,276 1403
Totad 349,638 521553

{21 Analysed by geographical sectors

31 December 31 Decembser

M0 2019

Maintend China 171,124 il 632
Sy B s S

Accrued intee s 1,276 2403

Tend 349,638 571553

F3 China Conatrucrion Bank Corponation
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY TN MAILLECGHS OF Rivtl, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

39 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
31 Decambeor 3 Docemnbet

2020 019
Frincipal guaranteed wealth maragement peoducs 56,961 17870
Finarncial kabilites related to precious metals 3,453 31065
Serchened financial instrarments 165,665 a2
Tokal 254,009 281587

Thee Group's financial kabilives measured an fai value through prolin o loss ae those designated as measuned an Bl valee through prolfit o
boss. As it the end of the repoting petod, the difference betwean the Bl value of these financal llabilities and the contractual payables st
maturiny was not material, The amounts of changes in the & valee of these financ izl lisbilties that were attribugable o changas in credn
ek were considered not significant during the year presented and cumulatively as a1 31 December 2070 and 2019,

40 FINANCIAL ASSETS 50LD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Financis assers wold under repurchase agresmments by underlying assets are shown as follows:

31 December 31 Decembe

2020 2019

Dbt secumithes
- Govesnment bords aam 103,340
~ Dt secunities bsaned by pedicy banks, banks and non-bank financial isstinotions 10,488 IS4
- Corporate bonds 1,478 A
Subaotal 54,077 111,574
DHseounaed bills 1,408 418
s 1,198 3820
Aceaued interest 42 (£
Teseal 56,725 114458

41 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

31 December 1] December

2020 i ]
Dernand deposts
- Corporate cusiomerns 6,354,893 6001053
= Pervomal customess 4,716,452 4136501
Substal 11,071,345 1135 644
T cheposits ncludig call degosies)
- Corprorale CUSIOTHS 1,596,898 3230654
~ Peysomal cusiomess 5,670,385 4781485
subtntal 9,267,283 021,142
Acetuied inbesest 276,348 207507
Total 20,614,976 18366203
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLEZHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED]}

41 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
Deposits frorm customens Inchude

e —
31 December 31 Decembaer
. ol 2019
(F Pledgied depesits
= Deponits b aoceptance 63,427 57367
- Depenits for anasranies 42,540 53351
= Derpeits fox Bettir of credit 17,760 11,593
- {Ithers 190,387 180,387
Total 314114 0 68
2} Outwad rerrittance and remittance payables 17,542 192805
42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS
2020
As at As at
Mote 1 January Inve e s Decreased 31 December
Sabaries, bonses, llowanices and sdsidies 24,025 71,356 {72,151) 23,230
Honasing fursds 355 6,809 16,213) 251
Linicn isrning cords anc emploves education costs 4,583 1614 11,843 5,764
Pest-eengloryrend berefits in 3970 12,261 {15,635) 596
Eaeby retmerment berefits 1,396 2 1423) 1,005
Compensation to emplevess for termination of
ernployment ekitionship 4 5 7 <
by 2 4,344 1.2 {11011 4614
Tesul 39,075 104,368 {107 ,983) 35,460
2019
AL at As at
Mote | iy Increased Decraased 3 Dacember
Sabaies, bopuses, allowances and subsidies 13673 G862 {E504 240125
Hoisireg funds 183 6514 6,351) 355
Lipvicary e covsts and employee education costs ELE]] 2a48 (14045 4583
Pest-ermployrment benefits L] 523 14508 {12,851} 1070
Easly retiwermsent benefits 1520 40 L] 1.3
Compensation to employees for termination of
ernployment relationship ks G i) 2
Chers 2} 4782 12154 12593 4344
Toaal 213 15,842 (1025800 05

The Groap had no cverdue balanee of aocied stalf costs a5 at the end of the reponting period.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY TN MILLEGHS OF Rt UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
i1 Post-employment benefits
fal  Defined contribution plans

Asat Asat

1 January Increased Decreased 31 December

Bl pestrdon inssrince &8 6,551 {6,630 &9

Unemnployment osurance 42 2E5 1218) 49

."‘\l1.|1L'll:f' eoliitamion 3,683 5485 {8,294 &Erd

Testal 4333 12,261 (15,143) 1,452
2019

Asat Asat

1 Jamarey Increased Dwecreased 31 Drecembeer

et peemvsion insurance 7ol B @140 08

Unemployment irsurance i o (R 42

Sty conbibastion 1881 4087 [3,185) 3583

Teatal 24681 14,280 (12628 4333

fb)  Defined benefit plans - Supplementary retirement benefits

The Group's oiigations in respect of the supplementary retiement benefits as an the end of the reporting percd were
cakulated wsing the projected unit credit method and revieweed by an extemal independent actuary, Towers Watson
Management Consulting (Shenzhen) Co, Lid,

Present value of defined Net labilities/ (assets) of
benefit plan obligations Falrvalue of plan assets defined banefit plans
2020 g 20D Joig 2020 2019
As at 1 Jarwsary 5776 f,13 6,139 6207 (363) {158)
Cost of this met defined
bewefit Babiliny in profi
o Boss
= Inlenest costs 169 168 183 194 114 {5
Femeasurements af the
difimwed] berefit liability
inother comgeehensve
o
- Actuarial {galns)/
[105) ke | - - {105) 28
~ Fietuirys o8 plan assets - - 74 227 374 {329
Ciiheer chanipes
~ Berefits paid (574) (575 (574 (57 - -
As it 31 December 5,266 5176 LA LA kL 1856) [ELCE]

Interest cost wars iecognised in operating expenses,
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42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
{1}  Post-employment benefits (continued)

EDINETOOOO

O0OO00000000000(Eees972)

bl Defined benefit plans - Supplamentary retirement banefits continued)
M Principal actuarial assumptions of the Group as at The end of the reponing period were as follows:

Oooooooa

Drscourd rate
Health care cost increase rate

FAyerane expeeched fumee lifeme of eigible emploess

31 December
2030

31.35%
00

1.4 years

31 Decomber
2013

3.25%

T00%

110 s

Mortality assumptions are based an China Life Insumnce Momalty Tabde (2010-2013). The Table published historical

statistics inChina

fily  The sensitivity of the prasent value of supplementary retirerment benefit obligations to changes in the welghtad

prinipal assumiplon is:

Irnpact en present value of
supplementary

retirement benefit obligations

Increase in Decrease in

assum phion assumption

by 0.25% by 0.25%

Dscotind rare {12) 106
Health cane cost increase rate 41 (35}

fiy  Asat 31 December 200, the welghted average duration of supplementary retitement benefit obligations of the
(arcaup waas 7.5 yeats (36 31 31 Decembaor 2005 8.0 vears).

) Plamassets of the Groupare as ok

31 December 31 Decembser

020 2019

Cash and cath squnalents N5 198
Eqquity instrumsents 1,007 595
Db instpments 4708 5234
Cthers 4 i1
Tewal 6,122 6139

{2} Acorsed staff costs = athers mainly incluclke employes welfare, medical insurance, matesnity insugance and employment injuny

Insuance

43 TAXESPAYABLE

31 December 31 December

XD 209

Incorms i 72174 75343
Walue adcbed tax 9,701 B7H3
Cihers 2,286 TAna
Total 84,161 B35
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RE, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED

PROVISIONS
31 December 31 Docednbet
Mote 2020 2019
Exprected credit losses from off balance sheet credit business i 31,833 35470
Esxprec ted Rorssos Fresm o businesses & 22,081 TaAb4
Tostal 54,114 42543
{17 Movements of the provision — expactad credit losses an off-balance sheet credit business:
2020
Mot Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
As at 1 January 2020 24773 440 6,305 35479
Tranafiers:
Trarsfersin/lout) o Stage | 13 A k1] - -
Trarsfers my{eut) to Stage 2 [236) 248 12} -
Transfers inflout) o Stage 3 (ALL] (L] 36 -
Meswly exiginated 20,706 - - 20,706
St {15,227 [3.5E6) 15,865) (24,678}
Rerrwasu remmaents 1l 13,539 3,005 i 126
A5 at 21 December 2020 26,480 A008 1,344 31,833
2019
Pt Stage 1 g 7 Stage d Totsd
Az at 1 January 2079 22384 59M 2 90 ElFrs |
Transfiers:
Trarsbers nflout) b Stage | &5 (675) - -
Trarsfersind/lout) o Stage 2 4] 2 i -
Transfers inglout) o Stage 3 (173 (21} 193 -
Me=wily criginated 18072 - - 18072
Matured {14, D03 3373 (1.801) (193700
Femeasuremesnts [ {1,841} 2295 5101 5553
As at 31 December 2019 M 4,401 3,305 35479

() PFemmeasuremments comprise the impact of changes in PO, LG or EAD: changes in medel assumptions and methodology;
credit bas changes due to stage-transien; and (he impact of exchange ke changes.

@ Other businesses include of-balance sheet businesses ather than off-balance sheet credit business, outstanding Brigations and
precious metalks leasing business,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLICHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED])

45 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

31 Decambar 31 Do

Mot 2020 2019
Cerfificates of deposit issed i 537,050 Rl &
Bowcls issued # 125,871 127563
Subocdinated bonds isswed 3 79,986 Bl 664
Eligibde Tier 2 capital bords iseaued 1) 193,049 153,103
A inbeed 4241 1932
Toaul 40,157 1006575

{1 Contficates of deposa issued were mainky ssued by the head office, overseas banches, CCB Europe and CCB Nesw Zoaland.
IR Bk, igsned

Interest rate 3 Decamber 31 Diveambe
basiae b Matiitey dae plranon - Moorplce - Cumeney 0an.. 2019

L5004 05092021 A% Taiwan RAB 00 B0
1811204 1R 120 354, Tabwan R4 1,000 1,000
181100014 TR 12024 A0E% Tabwan BB GO0 00
02005 SN0 1125 g Ko sn = B3
1AAR2005 1132020 1500 Lupeesmbening EUR - 1000
180672015 18062020 Ry HAucklard MED - n:

Meear Zizabieed

berchimank

Inkerestrate 4 .75
AT 5 ZRAOT2020 125% Hong Kong uspD — 1481
F X005 270002020 JA0R Auckland MZD =~ 94
IO G MVOR026 A E felairdaryd China FiE 3,500 1500
31052006 TS0 L% Hong Kong L1a] 1,951 2088
LE A S E 18052020 296 Auckland MFD = 482
18102016 18102020 JAG% Auckland BED - )
210G 210024021 L15% g Kiong L1 ] 4579 4371
12006 R 0202 105% Mairdand China HVB RO B0
17y 170020 LEL PR Lipesimbourg ELIR = 3503
ILA0E20T 200052020 AW LIBOR 7 1% Moy Ko UsD - E353
130207 13062022 2% Hong Kok L1i 8] 3,925 A 17T
2511002007 251002022 A15% Hiwngg Koy usp 654 36
25105201 7 2H02020 2200% Hwts Kong LT)] - a4
27 2002020 LA S SG0 = 2586
T R g Priekd 199, Auckbarel MAD i o
AR T [ R e 2 Hir Kok wsh = 5,568
41 2200 7 0641 20020 275 Hsrgg Ko ush - 3481
0T Ol 1302022 100 Hena Kong ush 2616 1784
130328 130302021 100% Auckland MAD 47 a7
1702008 2082021 M LIBOR 40 158, Hiowg Winng s 523 557
TR0 8 T8G2021 A HEN Mairdard China FB 6,000 B000
04208 EH Tl ied | M LIBOR 40.750% Hung Kong ush 131 134
(405,200 8 05,2021 B LIBOR 400800, Hong Kong usnD 164 174
(AR08 [Tt | M LIBOR 4007 3% Hoe Koy ush 5,887 B
2008 2023 3 LIBOR 4083 Heng Kong L18] 3,925 EAFr
10608 19702023 A00% Auicklarad NZD ar2 A58
1207208 12082023 3 LIBOR + 1.25%% Hong Kong usn 2616 1.7a5
MWOT R el | A48%  Mainland Thina B 3,000 1000
21087018 19062023 A5 Fuickiand MNFD 165 [
FENC AT E ] 23082021 A 25% tlalrdand China 301 2,500 2500
2100520018 21009/2020 264 Singapone SG0D - 1,552
240N 8 002 SN LIBOR 400 75% Hong Ko LK) 6,541 G061
MO0NE 240052021 A EURIEOR +00G00% Luseesmbourg ELIR 4,022 3003
A1 2A0NE M0 B LIBOR 40, 5% Auckland Usn G54 M
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45 DEBTSECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
2 Bonds jsased foontinued)

Interest rate 31 December 31 December
lssuie date Maturity date PF Anrm lssuie place Currency 2020 209
HAN A 2000 B LIEOR 448, /0% Heoneg Kong {15 &] = 1114
16052019 16T 2024 A50% Horg Bieang (15 ] 2,603 A/ER
16520 T6/052020 FAEN Horg Erng (15 ] 1,208 1392
HoOh0N9 24706002 1% Lognani Lo 1,268 1281
2008019 2/082007 13 Mairdand Chang R 6,300 6300
i T 2608004 340  Mairdared China R 3,000 3000
11N 505,024 3,500 Heredy By U 1,962 2088
[ER e [RR e e M LIBOR + Db Auackland usn 654 06
NS 20003 5% Lupoembouing EUR 4,022 ERLIE
MAWHNS M0 30 LIBOR 40,7 % Hong Kaong 15 8] 4,383 4873
bl Rt 212004 230% Auackland LFi ] 4m £l
([ R b T 10022 Srneaith Aackland WA 425 41
ey Zealand
berehimark
inlenest rabe 4088
e el H0R2022 I LIBOR +063% Lupcesrmibon i uEn 1,967 2087
B30 15032003 168%  Maintand China RAE 6000 -
[LRIERE L] 150372025 2708 Maindied China B 5.000
19032020 TH032002 295% Horsg Keng R B0
FU N Z1ATHES 1.5 Hereg Frag usD 2950 -
Z5TEN 2020 2500 DU054% Suckdand NI T8 -
TR0 2R 5 1 7E% Heoneg Ky {1t #) 1,208 :
AT A 2550 Hewweg Koy (TE5] 654
FIN030 023 350 Mairdaod Chana Ry 20,000
010 05112003 300 Mairdard China (0] 2,600 -
Total nominal value 125,895 127034
Less: Urammertised {24y {75
TSSLANCE COSES
Canying vabee as a1 year 125871 137863
end

{3 Subser cliratesd baoncls imsued
The carying value of the Group's sulbordimated bonds ssued upon the approval of the PBOC, the CRIFC and Central Bank of Biazi is

as Follows:
Interest rate 31 December 3 December
lssue date Maturity date per annwm Cumency Mate 020 i k)
27042000 2T A A5 L fal = 17250
0312001 D7 12000 R Rl L] 40,000 200
01N 22007 400 Feis ] A0,000 A0
Tostal riesmiral value B0,000 BL0

Less Uniamewtried ivasane

ot {14y (2
Caaryineg value 79,5936 a16

tab The seboechinated bonds weere msoid by COB Brasl, aned escpmred on 27 Spail 20260
() The Gloaig has an ofstion toredeenn the Bonds on 5 Moverner 20010, sabgect toan approval from relesant authaornty,
el Thve G b an option toredes the Boncds on 27 Mowerobaer 2022 subect 10 a0 agpaoval from relevant authorty,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLICHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED])

45 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
W Elibda Ther ? capétal bords issued

Interest rate 31 Decomber 31 Decernber
Issue date Maturity date per annum Currency Phestes 030 209
1870820014 18082020 S0G% LI (a 20,000 000
13705/2015 137052025 EE 1) &) - 13913
HAXMNS NAXHES A0 A% ich . 24000
258 LT T ] ARG s wly 43,000 EETL]
X008 H 10028 A0 115 ) 40,000 A MK
ZTEG 2T 20 425% ] i} 12,100 12879
2406020 206030 2458 1) fah 13,081 =
[LEL ] 140 2050 A4 2% FME {h 65,000 -
Testal nowminal value 193181 1538002
Less: Unarmestioed
issuaoe oot (132 o)
Catrying value as at
e el 193,049 153,/05

fab The Group has anoption to redeemn the bonds on 18 August 2004, subject bo approsal from the sebevans authaorizy, These oligible Tier 2 capital bonds
T the waite-dowen foatere of 3 Tier 2 capital instiurment, wiich alfowers thee Bark to write donr the entire prinipal of the bonds when a regubsony
et g event eooim. Any aocurmilated wrgend ingesest wall not b pald either,

fhp T Groasp bas ohvisen toeetcie thes option to rechesem sl the boods on 13 May 2000,
L8] Thee Gareage b clvoriery Eovsoecise the option Tooeckeem o the bosds on 21 Decermbser 2020,

i The Group has an option to redeem the bonds on 25 September 2003, wdgect fo an appioval from rehevant suthonsty, These eligible Tier 2 capital
bonds have the wiste-down feature of a Ther 2 capital nstiument, which allows the Bank to wiite dovn the entlre prmcipal of the bonds when a
eegiuslatony Nigapeing event coows. Ay acamulated unpald intanesy wall not be pakd asthes,

e Thes Goooup burd ar option bo redeen the boreds on 20 October 2073, sibjeat 1o an appeosal fiorn redesnt sutharity, These elaible Tier 7 capitd boncy
e the wite-dowm feahae of a Tier 2 capatal instunsent, which alfores the Bardk towrite donar the entire prinaipal of the bonds when a requlaony
tickpring el ocours, Ay accuriulated unpsid intorest will not Be paid sithes,

i Thes Groups has an ogation o redesm the bonds on 27 February 2024, subject 1o an approval from rebevant authosiny. 1 ehesy are not redsemed By the
Gaoiagy, e interesl rte will be teset on 27 Femuary 2004 and inorease by 188% on the: basis of Troe-spear LSO treasury benchimark applcalie on the
wrilerest et clate, Thes ehigblbe Ties 7 capital bonds have the waite-dewer fisture of 4 Tied 2 capital irstnsment, which all crer the Bank to waite down
thee enfine principal of the bonds whon a regulatony tigeoeing event ocours. Any scomialatecd unpaid inteest wall not be poid other,

i The Group has an option (o redeem the bonds on 24 e 2005, subject to an appecal from ielevar authonty, If they ane not redeemed by the
Group, the ineted tate will be reser on 24 June 2005 and increase by 2.15% on the basis of five-pear USD treasury Benchmark applicable on the
writeresd et dates, These eligible Tier 1 capital bonds bave e waite-dosm feature of a Tier 2 capital irstramen, which sl o the Bark o waite down
s enting primcipsal oof the bords when s regulaton tigoeing ewent scours, Any scoummalited ungpaid oo will not be paid cathes,

i Thes Geoup has an option to redeem the bonds on 14 September 2005, subgect 10an approval fiom relevant suthoty, These eligible Tier 2 capital
bonds have the wiite-down featwre of a Tier 2 capltal instorment, which allowes. the Bank to wiite doven the entire primcipal of the bonds when a
sesgullatary Diepaindg event coos Ay acoumiilated unpeaicl interes will not e paid esthes,

46 OTHER LIABILITIES

11 December 31 Decembser

Mot 2020 2014
Irsurance related lakalines 17337 147121
Clearing and setthement accounts 53,021 TS
Payrmeenit ancd collection clearinge acoounts 47,169 41 s
Lo habslities i 235, 25023
Dederred noome 17,894 20408
Capitall expeercitune payable 9673 wi?
Cash pldged and rental income secened in sdvance 8,850 Q007
Dol A0cenines 7,195 B8N
e e nies 5225 45921
Ol 160,285 119727
Total 545,240 415435
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MWOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDNS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

46 OTHER LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
i1} Lease liabilities

Maturity analysis - undiscounted analysis

31 December 31 Decembeet

; 2020 29
Withén ce year 7,037 6550
Betwseen one year and five vears 13,975 15339
More than Trae years AR 3722
Totall ureiscounted ke Rabilities 28,043 25620
Lizase liabilities 23,53 23023

47 SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 3] Decombet

Favrli] 209
Listed in Heng Keng dH shates) 240,417 240417
Listest) in Mainkared China (8 shares) 9,594 Hnad
Total 250,011 250011

Al Hand & shates are ordinary shares, have a par value of RIMET per share and rank pan passu with the same rights and benefirs.

48 OTHEREQUITY INSTRUMENTS
{13 Preference shares
fal  Prefarence shares outstanding as at the end of the reporting panad

Tialimownt
Foaindl nital Dty Trigral
et sottindng Iipameee e Temfetien  imissetrew bsapie  jnllenshew)  Ceway ey

Bl lrtic Enty
Frdmce e HHieomba 111 =t L] WEI prdae o e am

|msbmgarie

'?-;Eﬁ!l
-
g
5
-3

L T

) The key terms

Dividend

The nominal dividend rate of the Domestic Preference Shates is adiusted on o phase-by-phase basis It is the surn of the
benchmark 1ate pls the leed interest spread, and §s adjusted avery lve years The fued interest spread is determined as
the nominal dividend rate set for Issuance less the benchmark mte at the time of Bsuance, and will ot be subjed to lubre
adjustments. The divdends for domestic preferance shates are non-cumulative. The Bank has the dght 1o cancel dividend
distribution on Domestic Preference Shares, and the cancellation does not constitute a default avent. The Bank may, at its
discrotion, use the cancelled dividends (o epay other indebtedness due and payvable. If the Bank cancels all or pan of the
dvicdends on the Domestic Preference Shares, the Bank shall make no profit distribution to shareholders holding ordinary
shates frem the day after the cancoliation proposal is adopted by the General Sharoholdeis' Meeting to the day when full
dhistribaution of dividends s resumed. The cancellation of dividends an Domestic Preference Shares will not constitute alher
restrictions to the Bank ecopt for the distibution of dividends to crdinasy shaseholdes,

The dividends cn the Domestic Preference Shases are distributed annually.

Redlemplion

The Bank may, subject to CRIRC approval and compliance with the redemption preconditions, redeem in whele on in pan of
the Domestic Preference Shares after at-beast five years from the compdetion date of the isuance (Le, 27 Decembear 2017,
The edemption period begins from the fist day of the redemption and ends an the day when all Domestic Prelerence
Shares are redeamed o converted, The redermgition pice of the Domestic Praferance Shaves shiall be thair issue price plus
arry diviclenids accmeed but unpakd in the curent peod.
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48 OTHEREQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1}  Preferance shares (continued)
B The key terms fcontinued)

Compukson conversion of preference sfiares

IF an Addithonal Teer 1 Capital Instrument Trigaes Event ocous, Le, the Cote Tier | Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank has
fallen o 5.125% of below, the Bank has the tight to, without prior consent friom the shareholdens of the Domestic Preference
Shares and as agreed, convert all o pan of The Domestic Prelerence Shares ssued and cutstanding to codinary A shares, to
restote the Bank's Core Tier 1 Capital Adeduacy Ratio o above the trigger point (e, 5.1.25%). In the case of parial conversion,
the Domestic Preference Shares shall be subject to the same proportion and conditions of conversion. Once Dormestic
Preference Shares are converted 1o ordinary A shares, they shall not be convemted back 1o preference shares under any
circumstances,

When a Tier 2 Capltal Instrarment Trigoet Event ocours, the Bank has the aht 1o, without piar consent of the shareholders
of the Domedic Prefersnce Shares and as ageesd, convert all the Domestic Praferance Shares ssued and outstanding 1o
cachinary A shares, Once Domestic Prefetence Shares are converted 1o ordinany & shares, they shall not be comvened back
to preference shares under any cicumstances. A The 2 Capital Instrumend Trigoer Event is the earlier of the following two
scenanios: (i) the CRIRC having decided that without a conversion or vaite-off of the Bank's capital, the Bank would become
ricreviabile: and (i) the relevant authonities having decided that a public secton injection of capital o equivalent sepport is
necessary, withiou which the Bank would become noa-viable. When the compulsory conversion of preference shares occurs,
the Bank shall report to the CRIAC for approval and decision, and perdform the announcement ohbigation according to the
regulations of the Securities Law and China Secumies Regulatony Commission (TSRO

The Bank classilies prefeence shares Bsued as an equity instrument and presented as an equity tem on the statement of
financial position, Capdtal raised from the isuance of the above prefatence shares, after deduction of the expensas ielating to
the issuance, was whally used (o replenish the Banks additional tier | capital and o increase s capflal alequacy atios.

{c)  Changes in preference shares outstanding
1 January 2020 Increase/| Decrease) 31 December 2020
Amount Amount Ameunt
Financial {mitlicn Carrying [millicn Carrying [miillien
instrument cutitanding shares) walue shares) walue shares}  Carrying value
2005 Offshore Preference
Shates 152.5 19,659 {152.5) (19,659) - -
2017 Downeestic Preference
Shades 600 59,977 600 59,977
Tatal 7515 79,636 {152.5) (19,6549) 600 59,977
Mates  Cffshwore preference shares hove been fedesed on 16 Decernber J020
{2} Perpetual bonds
{al  Perpetual bonds outstanding at the end of the year
Fouedal ] federpion
rsdernd izl s Tl wirlon
itstiedng e Daeifintin LLE oy g Gaway  leeet  Mwhdy el
Ul Bitnd fy
gadind {iombe 1% lpabyeepasretit LY el o B3 W homdatylis fare
et ]
Ly oot E]
(bl The key terms

Chsiribution rate and alsiibution payment

The digtribution rate of the Unclated Additional Tier 1 Capital Bonds {or “the Bonds?) will Be adjusted st defined mtervals,
with a distribution rate adjustment period every 5 yeass since the payment settlerment date. Inany distilation @ie adjusted
peried, the dstribution payments on the Bonds will be made at a presaibed leed dstiibation rate. The distibution rate s
detarmined by a banchrmark tate plus 3 fed sprosd.
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48 OTHEREQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2)  Perpetual bonds (continued)
fb)  The key terms (continued)
Distribaution rare and distibution payment (continued)

The Bank shall have the right to carcel, in whole o in part, distibutions on the Bonds and any such cancellation shall not
constitute an event of dafaul, When exercising such tlght, the Bank will take into full consideration the intarest of the holders
of the Bonds. The Bank may, af its sole discretion, use the proceads rom the cancelled distibutions 1o meet other abligations
as they 13l due. In the case of cancelling any distributions on the Bonds, no matter in whole or in pan, the Bank shall nog
miake any destiibuation 1o the ardinary shareholdars from the next day following the resolution being apgproved by the general
shareholdars mesting, until its decision (o resurme the distribution payments in whole to the holders of the Bonds. The
distibauticns on the Bordds ae ean-cumulative, namely, upon canceflation, any armoent of distiibuation unpaid (o the hokders
of the Bonds in the applicable perod will rot accumulate or compound to the subsequent distribution petiod thereafter,

The distributions of the Bonds will be pavable annully,

Conditional redemption rghts of the Bank

From the fifth anniversary since the ssuance of the Bonds, the Bank may redeem whole or part of the Bomds on each
distiibution payment date {including the filth distribution payment date since the issuance). If, after the lssuance, the Bonds
i bowped quialify as Additional Teer 1 Capital as a tesult of an unfotesecalde change of amendment to rekevant proviskens of
superisory regulations, the Bank may redeem the wholbe but not part of the Bonds.

Thee exercise of the Banks redernption right shall be subject to the consent of the CRIRC and the satisfaction of the following
preconditions: (ithe Bank shall use capital iInstraments of the ssine of botter quality to replace the indtiuments 1o be
redeemad, and such replcement shall only be carned out 3 conditkons which are sustainable for the Income Capacity;
{ilkoe the capital position of the Bank after the redemption rght s exercised will remain well above the regulatony capital
requirenriants stipulated by the CRIRC

Whire-dowrybwrite of clases

Upon the accurence of an Additional Tier 1 Capital Trigger Event, nameby, the Banks Come Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio
having falken 1o 5.1.25% (o6 bolow), the Bank has the right, subjact to the approval of the CBIRC but wathout the need for the
consent of the holders of the Bonds, to wiite down wihoke of part of the aggregate amount of the Bonds then ssusd and
cautstanding, Inorder to restore the Core T 1 Capital Adequacy Ratho to above 5.0.25%, In the case of a partial wite-down,
all of the Boncts then issued and outstanding shall be wimten dowmn on a pro rata basis, 2cconding 1o the outstanding amaount,
with all cther Additional Tier 1 Capital instrusnents with equivalent wiite-cown clauses of the Bank.

Lipon the eccunence of a Tier 2 Capital Tigger Event, the Bank has the sght to wiite off in whole, without the need for
the consent of the holdess of the Bonds, the aggragate amaunt of the Bonds then tssued and outstanding, A Ther 2 Capital
Trigger Event refers to the earlier of the foliowing events: {ithe CEIRC having decided that the Bank woulkd becorme non
viabde without a write-off; {(Rany relevant authornty having dacided that a public sector injection of capital or equivaent
suppeart 15 necesiany, without which the Bank would become non-vighle. Upon write-ofl of the bonds, such bonds are 1o be
perrmanenthy cancellad and will not be restared undar any Ciroumsiances.

Subordinarion
The claims in respect of the Bonds will be subardinated 1o the claims of depositons, general creditons, and subordinated
inckebibedness that ranks senior to the Bonds; will iank i peonty tall clsses of shares hekd by the Banks shareholdars and
rank parl passi with the clalms In respect of any other additlonal ter 1 caplial instnements of the Bank that rank pari passu
with the Bonds.

The Bardk classifies the Boncs ssued ac an equity instrurment and peesented as an equity itemm of the staterment of financial
pasitlon. Capital ralsed from the Bsuance of the Bonds, after deduction of the expenses relating to the issuance, was whally
usad to replentsh the Banks additional tier | capital and to increase its capital adequacy ratios,
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48 OTHEREQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2]  Perpetual bonds (continued)
fc)  Changes fn perpetual bonds outstanding

1 January 2020 Incresse)| Decreass) 11 December 2020

Financial Amount Amount Amaunt
instrument {rnitlien Carrying {rmillicn Carrying [milHon Carrying
_oltstanding prece value procan). value pracey) value

Urnchted Additional Tier
1 Capital Bords 400 3990 - - 400 39,991
Tatal 400 39,9 - - 400 39,901
{3)  Interests attributable to the holders of equity instruments
31 December 31 December
S - ... 2019
1 Total squity attridaatable 1o equity hokders of the Bank 2,364,804 2216257
i Fqlll'.-.ll'llil'.rtll.'d‘btr. Iuarﬁlm‘\- eq:liT‘(hddeen:’f'lM Hark 2,26, 840 006630
el Eauaty atwibutable to-other equiry hobders of the Bank 99,964 19627
O whwely et ;iafir 5,624 3067
eliviekends pecsived 5624 3062
rl Tewad edquity attbataldle 1o non-controlhng fntenests 24,545 18870
{n Ecquity atributable to non-controlling inerests of o dinasy <hares 21,092 15417
e Ecqaty atiributabde to non-contralling interests of other equity instrurmernts 3453 3453
49 CAPITAL RESERVE

11 December 11 December
W00 2019
sheate premium 134,363 134537
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50 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

b comprebwraiig o of S statmmnt of Erancial posion Ofir rompeherrsion iniered of Sy stabemantof coagepberaing ey
ol
e
Seinsfir
Nech - t-ehen Katf-tia
ot Hatmeh e o
rutatly nduein writenbly L=
e The weaerd praiorkm Beguty rees
arthotdeey i Dbt (LI that Lembnveey i terilleng
| ety N00 o the B bii] iomatisn wdpad tandy ol tu ot ]
{11 ey corsprebernive mcroes Bl wll ret e sedialind
ekt oros
R gapreve. o st emphoyeend bemelt
ity rol m m in i
T s of ey irednumerr,
gt i senged gl v brash
i conpieeshie oes e fiT% ] i L s
fitens w i L] u .
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abeguendy okt ks
Fatvabe hages o b e o
ruscaped it i wake trouh ot
g T A ] Wan ko] ¥R 15 L] i
Mo o et b et
nenmenrmased o v
trough e copgishessis one it i ERE] L] . w (]
et o o e o el L] Al a0 ] . . 1]
Fahige dflerere o wareiatin veagn
e LU [&vm [Eh] 3] . . L] w
Tt Ek ik 15,08 [ILE ] 1 [t ] "
b comprehision ingome of the Zapement of
Brueia psstion (et commpreberees i tmes of the tatement of coenpashemeiive baccme
Hity
Begud Tt
tan e, L Rclmlfica- [t Betof
Atk 1o afpments Ebardle o ]
1o ey Thewmont  ichodedinpofi oty et
1 ity thielelden  DDeoenbe bedureiine o ks doriy Ltk e hashold  abrpatioling
xn althe Bank L i frposk ine of the Bk ey
I nker corpsehersie insome st wil bon be
ecaid o peolt o loes
Rernesamemerts of pord errployment benelt
chlgatoen Wi ] B 3] - - b -
Farwatae changes of equlty mrngmeats
deicpuned 3 memed 2l thecash
i mepashate mooe e i | fE m - [i74] L
(ahers £ ] ] % . o
@h Dehes compazhen sree meome thay may b
i tubnoquevety o piolt o bl
Farwikos Changed of debt inRramests e
il Fag wiloe thacuagh cebes dompirbesiie
Ingrime i R L [k I 1] A il
Khowancrs o cvect oo o bt Pemerts
mesacased e v o cihes
Tompashemco BO0me m 164 3l m - [2h] 1 E
Feet o) o cashbow Peddges q o) 2] el - - (i) -
Bucharqe dffereace on trasshifng foeign
(pETtin; 75 L i 162 . . 187 im
Totad B45 185 i 1734 M {154 1355 1l

China Comaructeon Bank {orporaton 247
Annual Report H20

352/430



WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPHESSED M MILLEZNS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

51 SURPLUS RESERVE
Surplus resepves consst of statutory surplus resense fund and discretionary surplus reserve fund,
The Bank is required 1o allocate 10% of B net peolil, as determined undes the Accounting Stancluds for Business Enfesprises and other
iekmvant segquirements ssued by the MOF on 15 February 2006, After making appropaations to the statutony sunplus reserve fund, the Bank
ey absoallocate ks net profit to the dscretionary surplus reserve fund uwpon approsal by shaeholdess in Annual Genesal Mestings.
52 GENERAL RESERVE
The genetal resenve of the Group s 521 up based upon the requirements of:
31 Decembar 31 Decwmiber
Mate . 209
MO {n 341,307 RIS
Hag Ky Basdg Criddinance 2 4,124 14
Db pescpulatony bodies in Mainlyred China {3 6,104 5053
e overseas tequliton bodies 593 Ba7
Teal 350,228 314,389
) Pursoant to eeksvant eoulaions issed By the MOF, B Bark b s boappropiste 3 cotain ameont of it ret paolit a5 gereral resene o coves potential
kersses agalnst il assers. Inaccordance with the Feguiation on Management of Financial Instituteons for Reseres® (Cal bn [AH2] Mo, X0 ssued by
b MICF o 30 March 302, the general st balance for financial institulions seould net be lowser than 1.5% of the ending balance of gross risk-
bearing assets,
@ Pursuant to the requirsments of the Fong Eong Banking Ondirsnce, the Grougs's banking operations in Hong Kone ane required o set sdds
arreamsts i a regulatony reserve in respect of lesses which it will, o ray, incur on loans and advances to custormers, in addition to imgsimment
e, oot inv acerdlance with the sccournting polcies of e Gioup, Trarsferd 1o and rom the tegulalony reserae are imads thaotigh netaned
EHTHNS
[} Puriiant 1o the ekt reguilatony reduirernents in Ml China, the Bank's sultvidianies are required 1o appopaiate a cemain armount of it net
puchit as genetal reserse.
53 PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

In the Annual General Mesting held on 19 June 200, the shareholdars approved the peofit distribution for the year endad 31 December
F019. The Bank appiopristed cash dividend for the year ended 31 Decernber 2019 inan acurenate armount of RMBB0004 million

In the Boad of Directars’ Mesting, held on 28 August 2020, the directonrs approved the payment of dividends o offshore preference
shateholdes and dormestic preference shareholders, The dividends for the oflshote prefetenice shares distributed were LSS 157 583,333,332
{including taxes), cakoulated using the initial dividend ate of 4.65% (alter taxas) as et in the terms and conditions, including
LS5 141 825,000 actually paid 1o cffishore preference shareholders alter the dediection of 15415,758,333.33 of vwathhaolding incomes tax and
the dividends equalked RMETDES milion, The dividends fos domestic preference shates distrifbuted were BMB2 850 million, calculated wsing
the noaminad drvidend eate of 4.75% (including taxesh as sat in the temms and condithons,

On 15 Novernber 2020, according to the initial annual intenest rate of 4.229% belore the first interest ate es date determined by the temms
of the Undated Additional Tier 1 Capital Bonds, the Interest on perpetuasl bones issued by the bank was BMB1,638 millon.

On 26 March 2021, Board of Directors proposed the following profit distiibation scheme for the year ended 31 Decermiber 2020

{11 Appropriate statutony surplus eserve amounted to IMB26817 million, based on 109 of the net profit of the Bank amounted 10
AMEASR.1 74 millllon fae the vea eaded 31 December 2000 (for the vear ended 21 Decamber 2010 AMB2S 247 milliond. It has beat
tecorcked in "Surpdus reserse” a5 o the balance shoet date.

& Appropiste general reserve amounted 1o FME3SA82 million, pussuant 1o relevant reguilations ssued by SOF {fon the year ended 31
Decembser 2015 AMEIZAM milllon).

{3 Declare cash divsdend BMBR.326 per share before tax and i aggregation amaouwnt of IMEST, 504 milkon 1o all sharehokders (for the
year ended 31 Decernber 2019 AMBO.3H0 per shate and RMBRD004 millicn in aggregation). Proposed dividends as at the balance
theet date are nol recognised & 2 labity,

Above propesed prodit distribution scheme 15 subject 1o the approval of the sharehalders in the Annual General Meeting, Cash clividends
il b cistiibuated to all shareholders registered at the elevant date upon approval,
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54 MNOTESTO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash and cash equivalents

31 Decembar 3 Decomber

2020 2019
Lah 49,068 B0
Sunplus deposit resorves with central banks 434,199 ABEIG
Dermand deposs with Barks and noncBank finamdal institutions 75,870 1R
Tirree chepaosits, with barks and non-bank finandcial irstitutions wdth ongnal rmatueity with of within three menths 112,194 281348
Macermenis with Banks ard ron-bank firancial institutions sith oniginal rmatminy with or within theee moniths 207,500 29706
Total 878,931 10562340

55 TRANSFERRED FINAMCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into transactions in the normal course of business by which it transfars recognised financeal assets to thind parties o to
structuted entities, In some cases where these tansfemed financial assets qualify for derecognition, the transfers may give rse to full o
partial desecognition of the linancial assets concerned. i other cases wheno the tansferred assets do not qualify for derecogriticn as the
Groadp has retained substantially @l the risks and reveands of thess assals, the Group continusd 10 recognise the transfered sssals,

Securities lending transactions

Tramsferred financial assets that do not qualify for desecognition maindy inchude debit secuiities kent to counterparies under securithes
lending agreements. The counterparties are allowed to el or repledge those secutrities lent undier agreements 1o repurchase in the
absence of default by the Group, but has an obligation to return the secaities a8 the matudty of the contiact. The Groap bas determined
that it retains substantially all the risks and rewands of these seciribies and therefore has not derecognised therm As at 31 Decarmbeer 2020,
the carrying value of debt securities lent to counterpan ies was BB 010 millien (asat 31 December 2009 FAMES 291 millicn),

Credit asset securitisation transactions

The Group enters Into securitsation Tansactions in i1s nomal course of business by which it transfers credit assets to structured entities
which issue assat-backed secunitied to nvestons, The Group may retain intsedsin the form of holding subordinatad tranches which would
v rise o the Group's continuing insclverment in the transfermed assots. Those financial assets ane recognised on the statermant of (hancial
postion tothe extent of the Groups continuing Involvernent, otherwise the financlal assets are defecognised.

A at 31 Decambar 2020, koans with an original careying amount of RMBR29400 million (& at 31 December 2019 RMBSDES5E million)
have been sscunitised by the Group under anancgements in which the Group retaimed -a continuing involvemant In wuch asse1s As al
31 December 2020, the canyng amaunt of assets that the Group continued 10 recognise was RMBEEE25 milllion (as at 31 December
20015 RMBSE 306 milon]. As at 31 December 2020, the canying amount of continuing involvernent assets and liabiities that the Group
continued teo recoonise was BMESR.951 million (22 at 31 Decembser 200 % BB, 507 millicn),

As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amcunt of asset-backed secunties held in the securitisation transaction derecoqnised by the Group
was BME 340 millllon {as at 31 Decernber 2015 RMIB292 million), and s maximiem loss exposure approsamates to the carying amount.

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group has presented the oparating segrments 02 manner consistent with the way in which infomation is repomed intemally to tho
Group's chiel operating deciion makers for the purposes of resource allocation and perfoimance assessment. Measutement of seqiment
assets and labilities arcd seqment income and resulis s based on the Group's accounting policies.

Transactions benween seqments ae conducted under nommal commercial tegms and conditions. internal chasges and transfer prices ane
determinad with reference fo matket rates and have been ieflected in the performance of ezch segment, Net interest income and expense
atisineg from intemnal charges ard transfer pricing adjustments ae refetred 1o as intemal net interest income/exponse”, Interest inconme and
expense carmned from thied panies are refened to as “external net mteest ncome/espense”.

Seqrrent revenues, resulis, assets and lEbilites include terms directly attibutable 1oa segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonabile basis, Segment income and results are detenmined belore intra-group transactions are eliminated as pan of the consolidation
process, Seqrment capital expenditure is the total cost incumed during the periad to acquire feed assots, intanaible assets and other long
tesm assets,
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56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1}  Gecgraphical segments
The Group opeates prncipally in Mainkand China wath ranches covering all provinces, autanomous regions and municipalities
directly under the central govermment, and sevaral subsidiaries located in Malnland China. The Giougr also has bank branch
operations in Hong Fong, Macaw, Tabwan, Singapaore, Frankfurt, lohannesburg, Tokyo, Seoul, Mew York, Sydney, Ho Chi Minh City,
Lusemnbeng, Toronto, Londoen, Sunich, Dubal, Chile, Astana, Labuan, Auckand, etc, and comain subsidiaries operating in Hong Eonag,
Londan, Moscow, Lusernibourag, British Viain islands, Auckiand, takana, San Paulo and Buasla Luempu, et

In presenting information on the basis of gecoraphical segments, operating Income ks allocatad based on the location of the
branches and subsidiaies thal generate the income. Seqment assets, labdites and capital expenditure are allocated based on thelr
geoaiaphical kcation

Gepqraphical seaments of the Group, as defined for managerment @paning purposes, ae defined as follows:

- “Yangtee River Delta® refers to the folleawing areas whers the tier- 1 branches and the subsidiane of the Bank operate; Shanghal
Musnicipiality, llangsu Prosince, Fheflang Prendnee, City of Minglo and City ol Sughou

- "Paarl River Delta” refers to the follewing ateas wheee the tes-1 branches and the subisidiary of the Bank opeate: Guangdong
Frovince, City of Shenghen, Fujlan Province and City of Xiamen;

- "Bohal Rim® refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate: Baijing
Mumnicipality, Shandons Province, Tianjin Mumicipality, Fiebel Province and City of Oinagdao;

- the "Central” region relers to the fofiowing areas where the tler-1 branches and the subsidiary of the Bank opetate: Shanx
Prendnice, Guancpd Autonoimcus Region, Hubsel Provines, Henan Province, Hunan Prewinees, Jiancd Provinee, Halnan Province
and Anhul Prosdince;

the “Westem” region refers o the following areas whese the tier-1 wanches of the Bank opetate: Sichuan Provinge,
Chongging Municipality, Guizhou Province, Yunnan Frovince, Tibet Autonomaus Region, Inmer Mongalia Autonomous
Fecgican, Shaanst Province, Gansu Provinee, Cinghal Previnee, Nindgxia Autescemeus Region and Xinjang Autonommous Region;
and

= the "Nostheastern™ region refers to the following areas where the thee-1 ianches of the Bank operate: Lizoning Province, Jilin
Prontnce, Hellonajang Provines and City of Dalian,
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56 OPERATIMNG SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Geographical segments [continued)

Twvaiw months ended 11 Decomber 103
Vanghze Peat
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Depeicition and sroriciion Bhe2 1130 445 4471 4ms5 1836 N5 187 618

31 Decersher 12N
e LATEAR 102 156 GEATAN 46308 Taa 1,451,185 JLEYPATH [ELARC] T340 54
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(EXPHESSED M MILLEZNS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1}  Gecgraphical segments (continued)

Toehee rromite eeeberd 3] Deamber 200
Yangte Figear B
Firvst [y [eta B Rem Certnl Wedmn  Nosheasdem Head Office Cvetoag; Towd
Exteinal pet infienest income s IS 41345 (4 W0 [EEH T 12552 S0
It einal net infeeed T
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Rt inbamat incoems TR 185 nm HEREE] . LI T i 100 10 T
hct et an comenenion maume V5067 At 18340 (L1171 3% 41 1BgE 1A% 1WER
Ren indiny dan 51 n ] =) 111 [ ki) i7 arn
Dvcdeeed i v 5 138 1] 1 L] e LI
higt uinlced irsing bom

el eyl 4n 15 " m (1] 1A 40 By W
Hiet gianTice] on demcoonition

of bramcial ety mesad &

arortied oo 1 - X m - - L5 E 1358
et ogenativnng oo/

e el s i (4571 a4 L% Al o] &6 Ll
Oiperabag Incoms: Ll whg U4 MEaE i B THEE Nl GEOH
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Cledt erpasimrent e {3 | [{ne 1] 45 [345E) rad | (AP L7, ) [ETH CIaLIm
e irganmment ritis) fxh1} v} [ {3 L [ et | (k] &
Chires o oot o o and

R e, . i )3 1 4
Proit bebore tax LI 4 Ti5d M Ham £ m 61 FRaL
Capital expenciiue 145 {11 2570 k. 1EM Lhir ] s 467 biT ]
Desprechation and amostsation 3516 10 EE 485 L% L i 1515 nuy
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e o K ol R LSNMATE QR T JAMELD 138655 T R a8 M
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56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2)  Businesssegments
Business seqiments, asdefined for management repoiting puiposes, are as follows:

Corporate banking

This segrment represents the provision of a range of financlal products and sendces 10 corpoations, governmant agencies and
financial institutions. The prodiscts and services include comporate leans, tade financing, deposit taking and wealth management
saqyices, agency services, linancial consulting and advisony sendcas, cash management seevices, remittance and settlement sendes,
custody sendoes and quarantes services, e,

Personal banking

This seqrment seguesents The provisien of a range of Ninancial products and services to Inrdhidual customers, The products and
sopvices comprise personal koans, deposit taking ared wealth management sendces, card business, remittance sendces and agency
sepvices, et

Treasury business

This sagrment covers tha (rowp's tressury operations. The teasury enters iito inter-bank money marke transactions, repunchase and
resake transactions, and invests in debt secunitles. It ako tades In dervatives and Torelgn cunencies for its own acoount, The treasuny
carries out custemer-diiven dervatives, foreign cumrency and precious metal trading. it function abo Includes the management of
the Group's cverall louidity position, including the ssuance of dabt securities.

Cthers

These represent equity invesiments and the revenies, iesults, assets and liabilties of overseas brane hes and subsidiaries.
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(EXPRESSED M NALLENS OF RMB, LIMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

{2]  Businesssegments (continued)

Twelve months ended 31 Deceomber 2020

Corporate Personal Treasury
banking banking business Others Tatal
Extermial et inderest mwome 187,158 174,543 190,605 13,6503 575,909
Inferrad et inkerest incormeegpense) 69,181 92,384 (152,742} 18,823} =
Hat Interest Inceme 256,339 266507 Ir.E63 14.780 575,900
Mt fies el comrmiasion inc oies 35,300 S7.588 15,804 5,800 114,582
et tracdineg {losal/oain (1.656) (371 4113 1,653 4,313
Dricdend income - - 1 3,181 3182
=t -I1I:M!l.-'{;..lirl arvarecy Fion mvestrmenil
serurities {5, 746) 12,512 5719 8,794 5765
Met gain on derecognition of financial
assets measured at amontised cost = 4338 74 37 4,649
lhh\_-fnpem!iru] Incoimee, nest o6 B34 2,208 2616 5824
Operating income 284,303 337136 66,292 36,403 TV4224
CAperating e enses (71,198) {90, 202) (10,485} {16,68%) (VBB 574}
Crechit boypadimmernt kosaes (146,460) [30.887) (4,219 {11,925] (193,491}
Cakser inpaltrment bosses (120 - %327 [6445] 1.562
Share of podits of associates and joint
wariLas = = - B95 895
Frofit before tax 66,615 206,047 55,915 8,039 336,616
Capatal espenchituns: 5179 8735 T8 9828 25,492
Deepieciation and armctisation 9294 13.124 1145 FEES 26,182
11 December 2020
Seqrment assets 9,235,872 7,409,563 10,077,510 1,472,784 28,195,729
Leneg-temm equity westments = = - 13,702 13,702
9.2354872 7,408,563 1077510 1,486, 4846 28,200,431
Dl i assats 92,950
Elsndriaticss [(1F0127}
Tt sty 18,132,254
Serprrseedt liakilties 11,502,039 10,639 882 1,683,005 2,076,461 25911477
Drefeimed tax labdities 1,551
Ebmination RV Pl
Tatah Eabilities 25,742,901
ol -Erabames shweert creclit comirmitmenis 21155619 1031210 - &0, T 3413,530
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56 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(2]  Business segments (continued)

Tweedve months ended 31 Decernber 20019

Conponate Persoral Trésdsury
banking banddng business. Cithers, Toitad

External net inferest income 183572 147,583 IS]-.-E?? 228 53700
Intermal met interest incomesfegsense) S1,160 63416 {07 4) F127) -
Matintergst income FEERE | 211 300 F5363 14,163 GIT00E
Met Fee and comimitision moome 32376 56,313 14,628 15832 108083
et i dosslasin (34} () 3712 S840 9130
Diackarad incoms - - 2 1,182 1,084
Mt fosaligain arising from investment

SECLUNTHS {2B35) o2n 12118 2730 Qa3
M=t flosalfgain on derecognition of

lenancial dswets measured al amcetised

ciost [ 2665 13z 575 3359
Cthet operating Income, et 3o o 2,365 4286 T 281
Ciperating income Fad 307 268,007 10931 36,366 GIRO00
Ciparating expenses (bE.1 T8} {91,330 (12045) {16670 (188,130
Crcht empasrment losses (123164 {28,135 {55060 {6,195 {163,000
Cthesr mpadment losses 2y - {7 (173} {520}
Shiare of peofits-of associates and joina

veriues - - - 240 249
Profit befone tax 12604 148,642 916 13568 16597
Cagoital espeenditure LER8 #8090 045 6,160 21883
Despresciation and amertiation Bog? 12,225 1,300 2305 FES

31 Decembes 2019
Segment assets BIIZ2IS 6558220 Q00440 1,739,807 X5 500 TS

Lo berm equity insvestiments - 11353 11353

BI32215 G581 9,070,419 1751 245 L6123 148
Drefirind fax assets 2314
Fhmmmn o - _ o ) (24B.200)
Tettal assets 25436260
Segirent habilitied 1EIR0E] GAT4974 1,414, RS 2230015 FRA4BRTR
[refesrd tax Hakdlities 457
Eliminaticn {24800}
Tl hatalitis TR0 034
Off-balasmce shent credin commtrments | FaRd i 1018474 FFTAN0 F0ESR0F
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPHESSED M MILLEZNS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

57 EMNTRUSTED LENDING BUSINESS
As at the end of the reporting penod, the entrusted loans and entrustad funds wera as follows:

e —
31 December 3 Decembaer

_ _ 020 019
Erutrustes] kaaris 3,572,559 3319035
Erarusted fumds 3,572,599 39935

58 PLEDGED ASSETS
(1) Assets pledged as securities
The Group's collaterals for lizbities of contingent labdnies include financial assers such a2 securities and bills, which mainhy sere as
collaterals for repurchase agreements, detivative contacts and kocal statutony requirsments As at 31 Decernbrer 2000, the carnying

values of the Group's linancial asssts pledged as collaterals amounted to approdmataly RMB1,137,581 milllon{21 December 2004
RMB9.23,6.23 milson).

{2)  Collateral accepted as securities for assets
As part of the resale amreements, the Group has received secunities that were allowed to sell or repledge in the ahsence of defauh
by thelr owners, As at 31 Decernber 2020, the Group did not hold dny collateral for resale agreerments which was permitted to sell ar
repledae in the absence of default for the transactions (31 Decernber 201% BMBS589 million).

59 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(1) Credit commitments

Credit commitments take the fomm of undrswn koan GBellities which are approved and contiacted, unutised credn cand limmits,
fimancial quarantees, ketters of credin, et The Group assesses and makes allowance for any probable losses aocordingly,

The contractual amounts of loan commitrments and credit cand overdiafl commitments represent the cash outflows should the
contiacts be fully drawn upor:, The amaodnts of quatantees and betters of cradit represent the madmamm potent izl loss that would ba
recognised if counterparties Biled completely to petfonm as contacted. Acceptances compise underakings by the Growp 1o pay
bills of exchange diawn on customers.

As cradit commitments may exphe without being dravan upon, the conteactual amounts set ot In the following table do not
represant the expected future cash outflos,

11 December 31 December

2020 2019

L Comvanbrmeents
- wath an olepinal maturity within ofe yeal 94,762 94491
—wiith am ofiginal maturity of one year o over 488,350 ETEwEN)
Credit card commiimenis 1,068,582 1 063118
1,651, 6594 1051436
Bank accepdances 278,23 nrsma
Faratcinig guaraniees 46,656 61.B/G
Mo finascing quarantees 1,236,368 1025 462
Sehit letters of credi 43,329 3624
Ui letters of crechi 141,600 a2
Cabwers 15,652 3615
Tl 3,413,530 30685507
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

59 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTIMUED)
{2)  Credit risk-weighted amount

The credit isk-vaeighted amount refers to the amoant as computed in accoidance with the miles set ot by the CEIRC and depends
on the status of the counterpany and the maturity chamactenistics.

31 December 1| ecember
2020 208

Crescit risk-wsighted smoant of eontengent liabilities. and commitmesnts 1,108,129 1,050,090

{3)  Capital commitments
A at the end of the 12porting petiod, the Group had capital commitments as fellows

31 December 31 Decamber
- = 2020 9.

Centracted for 15,004 20057

{4)  Underwriting obligations
Asat 31 December 2000, there was no unekpired underwiting commitment of the Group (s at 31 December 2009 RMESO million)

150  Govemment bond redemption obligations
As an underwriting adent of PRC governrmant Bonds, the Group has the responsibility to buy back those Bonds sold by it should
the hokders decide 1o early redeem the bonds hedd. The redemption pice for the bonds & any time belose thell matunity date is
based on the coupon value plus any Interest unpaid and acomed up to the redemption date. Accrued interest payables to the bond
holders ae cabeulaed in accordance with ebevant rubes of the MOF and the PROC. The redemption price ray be diffesest fom the
fair value of simélar instruments traded a1 the redemption date,

The redemption chligathcns, which represent the nominal value of govemment bonds undepsritten and sold by the Group, but not
vl rrestusesd as at 31 Decarnbes 2000, wiere RVB74425 million (a5 a1 31 Decamnber 2015 FAVBAE, 794 millkon).

(&) Outstanding litigations and disputes
Asal 31 Decenbar 2020, the Group was the defendant in certain pending [itigations and dsputes with gross clabms of RMB9.4.4
millsen (35 at 31 December 2009 RWES 593 million), Provisiens have been made for the egimated losses ansing fiom such litigations
based upon the opinlons of the Group's intemal and extemal legal counsels (Mote 44), The Group considers that the provisions
made a2 reasonable and adacuate,

{7)  Provision against commitments and contingant labilities

The Group assessed and made provisions for any probable cutllow of ecoromic banefits in elation to the commigments and
contingent liabalities in accordance with thell accounting polickes.

{8 Impact of the Guiding Opinions on Requiating the Asset Management Business of Finandial Institutions

In accoidance with the Giidimg COpindons an Seguiating the Asser Marmagement Business of Financial institutions jointly isseed
by the PEOC and three other minkstries as well @s the PBOCS announcernent to extend the tramsitian petod to 2021, the PROC
encourages financial institutions to dispose of lgacy assets orderly using a range of methads such a3 replacing them with new
products, marker-based transfers, contract changes, and asset undertaking, The Group s pressing ahead with the rectification
of legacy wealth management business and has assessed and ecognised the impact of recification on provisions and credit
imgiairrreent basses inthe financial statements. The Group will duly implament elevant policies and regulstony requiremeants, and
conting to assess and disclose the rolevant impac.
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(EXPHESSED M MILLEZNS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

60 RELATED PARTY RELATIOMNSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS
{1}  Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates
The patent comganies of the Group are O and Huljin.

As approved by the State Councll, CIC was established on 29 September 2007 with registered capital of RME 550,000 million, As
a wholly ormed subsidiary of CIC, Huljin exercises its rights and obligations as an investor on behall of the PRC governmeant in
accorcance with Lws,

Huljin was incorporated on 16 December 2003 as a wholly-state-owned Investrment company. It was registered in Beliing with
regesterad capital of RMES2E 200 million, Its principal activities are equily investments as authossed by the State Coundl, without
engaing inother commencial opesations. As at 31 December 2020, Hulfin directly hekd 571 1% of shares of the Bank

The related compankes under parent companies Include the subsidiaes under parent companies and other associates and joint
wafiles

The Group's transactions with parent companies and thelr affillates mainly include deposit taking, entrusted asset management,
aperating leases, lending, purchase and sale of debt securities, money market Transactions and inter-bank clearing. These
transactions e piced basad on market prices and conducted undes normal commenceal tenms.

The Group has issued subordinated debts with a noménal value of RMBS0000 millicn {as at 21 December 2009 BMESE, 220 million),
These are bearer bonds and tiadable in the secondary matket. The Group has no information in respect of the amount of the bonds
Tk Ery the affiliates of parent companies as at the end of the reponting peod
(@) Transactions with parant companias

Iy thee ceclireaey coanse of thie business, matedal ransactions that the Glowp entered intowith panent cormpanies ame as follows

Amounts:
2020 J01e
Ratio to similar Faticr oy sirvilar
Amount _ tramsscticns _ Amown _tracsactions
Irstesressl i 1,987 0.20% 1887 021%
Irteq sl enprse 158 0.04% ARy il
et tading gain 7Y 0,79% 1 0.12%
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
31 December 2020 M Deoember 20019
Ratio to similar Ratic to sirmdlar
Balance transactions Balance Iransaclions
Lo amvd chrarsces 1o custonmers 4,000 0.02% 22,000 015%
Financial irvvestrments
Firwaricial assets meswsted a1 fair value thioucgh profic
o o 104 0.0%% A (G
Firsanecial asswets reasured at amortisec cost 23,450 0.52% B30 035%
Fincaneial assrs rreaamed a1 fir value ool other
comprehensive income 20,163 1.048% W78 006%
Depasits from banks and ron-bank financial
institugions 12 0. 0% 5 0%
Deposits from customers 5,681 0.03% 1370 001%
Credit commatments Fi 0.01% s 1.1 LN
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

n

Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates (continued)

e

Transactions with the affiliates of parent companies

In the ordinary course of the business, materal transactions that the Group entered into with the affiliatas of parem

cormpaniss ae as iolkws:
Amounts
2000 200
Ratio tor similar Ratia o sirmilar
Mt Ameunt transacthons AT Transaclions
IriEsfeit irucofre 18413 1865 20559 el ry
Inmetest expere 3,508 0.85% A 1.10%
Few aned commisshon inoome an Q7% 156 0 15%
Fee and corrimssion expem: L 2.13% R 1.75%
Mt iracing gain 289 6.7 asf’ @ A
Mt gain arisneg from invesdment
EPCRTT [ 2119 36,76 1,770 154 M%
Orpser atirg eageries iy 1o 0.43% a7 (XL
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
31 December 2020 3 Decernber 219
Ratio to similar Fatio to similar
Mo Balance transactiong Balance rECTOnG
Dreposits with barikes ared non-bank
firanecial institutions 85722 18.91% A7 007 11.90%
Placerments with baeds anch nooe bank
finanecial institutions 138,354 37.55% 172472 3247
Prositive famr value of desivatiaes 14013 20.30% 4387 1206
Fniancial assets hedd under resake
agresiments 35,743 5.94% 34246 .14
Leares. amed achvances 1o customers 72,800 0.45%, B 0 (L%
Financial Investments.
Financial assets measurned a1 fai
value theough profit of loss 97 007 16.78% T84 1039
Financial assets measured a
T ses] Cowsl 200,448 4.45% HB2a KIS
Financeal assers measued at
Fair waliie Ihlml;ﬂi el
compreherse income: N5 11.86% 198,140 1.00%
Oty aswts 53 0.02% 2 1 1%
Dresports from banks and non-bank
firasnecial institutions ] 124,039 6.38%. B4 2 CHT%
Placernents from banks anvd ronebank
firancial institutions 119,434 34.16% 141,708 AT
Financial liabties rmeasuned at fair
vl throusgh peofit o koss 90 D0.04% at 03%
Meagative fain value of derivatives 12,037 T4.69% A i 1381%
Financial assets sold under repudhase
AT 129 2.28% 51712 A51%
Dreposits frorm cusones 74,052 0.26% ah TaT (b3S
ol Rabsilities 6,587 1.21% 9,134 200
Credit cornmitments 14,193 0.42% EFA L) hEa%

ik Oiperating expenses malndy represent fees for related servioes provided by parent connpandes and tdheir affillates.
i Drepewats froen thee alfiliates of parent cormpanies are unsscueed s are repayabde undes noimal commsrcial termm

Oooooooa
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{2]  Transactions with associates and joint ventures of the Group

Transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventues are conducted in the normal and crdinary course of the
business and under normal comimescial tenms as those transactions conducted between the Group and non-related companies
outsics the Group.

In the ordinary course of the business, matenal transactions That the Group entered into with associates and joint ventuges are as

Tllones:
Amaunts
—————
0 2019
Ineges inconee 1m 71
Inkefest exprerme 55 13
Fee and commission income 69 L
Feawe and commission expernse 4 £
Mt berss, anising frorm investmend securites = 168
Operating exprenses 1% 104
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period
U . - ———
11 December 11 Decesmbser
W00 2019
Lsares aruch achearces o cusiomens 7,959 1474
Okt assets M3 20
Faaiscial labslities reasuned at fair value thicugh profit of boss 7 &
[epaosits froem custormers 8,047 TS
Cotbwar kabuilites 6,709 3
Criscit commitments 03 260

(3} Transactions between the Bank and its subsidianes

Tiansactions botween the Bank and (s subsidiates are conducted i the noemal and ardinary cowrse of the business and under
normal commercial tenms as those transactions ae conducted Between the Group and non-related companies outside the Groug,
All the Inter-group fransactions and inter-group balances are eliminated when preparing the consalidated financ i statements a
mentioned in Moo 4013k,

In the ordinary course of the business, material transactions that the Bank entened intowith s subsidiaes ae as follows:

Amounts

2020 2019
Irketest ircoeme 1,871 1578
Inkerest expewe: 1,160 1,138
Foer and comimission incomes 2257 a7
Fee and commission mpense 775 1155
[Hsicdend Incorme 557 k2
Crperating espenses 6,407 4807
Cotbeer opevating experse, net 1 09
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDNS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
13 Transactions between the Bankand its subsidiaries (continued)
Balances cutstanding as at the end of the reparting pericd

31 December 31 Drecember

2020 A9
Dreporsits swiths barkcs and noncbank financial iestinstions. 3,164 a5
Placemaents waith banks arl ron-hank financial insitutions 119,347 108453
Positive fair value of dernatives 177 137
Loara and advances to customen 5,875 1490
Firesrwcial irneestmients
Firancial assets measared at Tair vahae theough peolit of los 654 [
Firancial aseers imeimed a aimomiied oo 1,206 1062
Firancial assets meassped ot fair vahee theough other comprebensve income 18,2632 13110
Cthest ausets 37,967 Jora?
31 December 1] Cecember
2020 F L]
Ceprovsi s froamy bariks and moey Bank financial institutions 11,905 21675
Flacomsents from banks and nooebank financial instintions 39,189 175685
Finarecial lishilities measared a1 fair value thecugh grolit of loss ] F |
Pecgativae fair vabue of deivatives nz 183
Finvarectal assets sobd wnder reparchase agoements = 700
Dhposits figam cusbonrers 7,399 12652
Dbt scanities issed 50 -
Chthest Fabilities 8,05 23

As at 31 December 2020, the total maximum guarantee Hmidt of quarantee letiers issued by the Bank with its subsidiaries as
benaficiany was BB 16455 million (a5 at 31 Decamber 200% RAME23552 million),

Asat 31 Decemnber 2000, the transactions between subsidiaries of the Group were mainly debt secunities tssued and deposits with
banks ared non-bank inancial istitutions, and the balances of the above tansactions were RMETA57 million and BABE1 022 million
respectively (as at 31 Doecembaor 2009, the transactions batwaen subsidiabes of the Group were dabt securities issusd and deposits
with banks and non-bank inanc il institutions, and the balances of the above tansactions were RMB1702 milllon and BB 691
milllion respectively).

4]  Transactions with other PRC state-awned entities
State-owned entities ieles To those entities directly or ndirectly owned by the PRC government through its government authorities,
agencies, affiliaticns and cther organisations. Transactions with othes state-owned entities include but aee net limited o leading
and deposit taking: taking and placing of inter-hank batances; entrusted lending and other custody services; Insurance and secuiities
agency, and other intermediary sendces purchase, sale, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-owned
edililieg purchase, wle and leages of property and other assets: and rendering and receivingg of uilities and other sendces,

These transactions are conducted in the ordinany course of the Group's banking business on tagms similar io those that would have

breen entered into with non-state-owned entitles, The Group's pricing strategy and approval processes for majos products and
wopyices, such as boans, deposits and commisskon income, do nat depend on whether the customers ana state-owned entities o Hol,

Having due regard to the substance of the refationdhips, the Group s of the opinion that none of thess iansactions are mateial
redated party transactions that require separate disclosure,

{5) Transactions with the Annuity Scheme and Plan Assets
Apart from the obligations for defined contiibutions to the Annuity Scherme and regular banking tTranssctions, there were no offet
transactons bebween the Groupand the Annuity Scherme in 2020 and 2019

Asal 31 Decamber 2000, the fair value of the Group's supplementary retirement benefi plan assars managed by COB Funcipal Assar
Management and CCB Penson was BMBEZ,918 rmillion (as at 31 December 20149 RMBZ.670 midlion), and managament fees payable
1o COB Prineclipal Asset Management and COB Pension were AMBZE0S million (35 at 31 Decemnbey 2019: RME19.52 million).
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIOMNSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{8 Key management personnel
Key management personngl ae those persons having authonthes and responsibilities for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Group, disectly of indirectly, including directors, supervisors and senlor executives. The Group enters Into banking
Transactions with key management parsonns] in the noomal course of business. For the years ended 31 Decemnber 2020 and 2014,
Thete were no matedal transactions and balances with key manaoerment personmal,

The compensation of directors and supenisors s disclosed in Mote 16, The senlor executives’ annual compensation before
indvidual incormne ta during the year is as follows:

2020
Contributions
todefined
contribution
Remunaration retirement Gther benefits
paid schemes  in kind (Note fil) Tatal (Note [ill
AME 000 RMB 000 AMB" 000 RME" 000
Executive Vice Presidents
N fHbeng 557 3 120 718
Wang Hao 186 7 44 47
Thang Min a7 4 1" Bl
Secretary to the Board
HuChahgimass 1,058 EL] 101 1,498
Chiaf Information Cfficer
Jiri Parvehi
Chiaf Rigk Officer
Cheng Yamnhaua - - - -
Chief Financial Offscer
Drarg = = - =
Farmer Executive Vice President
Huang i 186 9 37 232
Faemer Chied Finansial Mfficer
1 irming 153 - 58 i
Farmer Chief Risk Officer
lim Wanmin 1,058 kL] 104 1,200
3,358 147 576 4178
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60 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS {CONTINUED)

6 Key mamagement persennel [continued)

g
Sociyl rmurance,
CONEAEte anniLity,
pleTentary
reshenl ifrusanee
e heing
Aconued cost fund paid by Oiheer imoretary
(Mcrwances) the Bank incoma Total
FIRE 000 Rt i) FE 00 RME OO0
Executeve Vice Presdents
Huandg Y rrl | 165 a L
Ji Zhibeng 450 i1l - 41
Chieé Financial Officer
A Yiming 23N J04 - 575
Chigf Risk Crfficer
Y Yarermin 13835 132 = | 501
Secretary to the Board
His Changeria 1383 114 3 1 450
Former Execulnve Vice Presidents
Zhang Lilin 54 105 - 619
LasaLin it 154 - &
Former Secretary 1o the Board
Huang Fhiling ] B84 - 1074
E5ET Loas - Qg3

i} Othvier Benedies in b ireluded the Bank's contributions to medscal fured, housneg fund aned other scial insurances, whick are payabsle to
labour and secunity suthorities based on the lower of certain percentage of the salanes and allowance of the prescigbed upper imits as
redjuited by the relevant tegulations Raued by the governrment authorties Other benefits also inchided the Bank's contribution to s cen
couprate: anawity plars fwhich was set up n acoondanoe with the rolevant polices sseed by the govemiment authonities) and supplementany
meclical insuansnce. In sccordance with the Adminmtratie Measwies on Anrsities of State-ovwned Frnancial Enterprises and the China
Construction Bank Corporation Anruity Pl in 2000, the Barik topgsed up the difesenoe sesuhting from adpustients io snnuity contibution
percentages between Febauary 2015 and Decermbs 2014 The abowe disdomure of beredits data includes the top-up made by the Bark of the
liffewerae in annwuity contibotions for 2000

il The total compensation gadaoe for these by managerment personned for the vear ended 31 Decernber 2040 has nat yet been fnslsed in
accordance with regulstions of the PRC relevant authorities The amount of the compensation 1o be adusted for i not ageceed 1o have
significant impact on the Group's financial statements for the year ended 31 Decembsen 2020 The fisd compensation will be disdosed ina
st atrencerel when datemined

(il The total compensation package for certain key management persennd for the year ended 31 Becember 2009 bad not been finafised in
accoddarce vath regulations of the PRC relevar authosines as at the dxte thar the 2019 financial staterenrs weee announced. The afboresad
total compenartion packege for the by manacement personned for the yea ercded 31 Decernber 2019 has been revewed and approsed by
tee Boceed rreeting of the Bank aned the shateholders general mesting of the Bank.

i From J005 orweards, renmireration of the Bank's leaden. sclminmtened by conteal authornities ban been paid i scoondines with rebevant policis
elatie 1o the cemral rermaimeration reform

{7)  Loans, quasi-loans and other credit transactions to directors, supervisors and sentor executives

The Group had me material balence of foans, quasi-kaans and other crodit transactions to dirsctors, suporisons and senior eseculiwes
as at the end of reporting perod. Those keans, quasi-loans and ather credit ransactions to directorns, supervisons and sendor
executives were conducted in the normal and ordinary courss of the business and ender noomal commencial terms o on the same
tarme and conditions with those which are availabile to other employees, based on terrms and conditions granted o thied parties
acjusted for risk reduction.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT
The Growp has exposure o the foflowiang risks:

- crecliy risk
mearket risk

Tigubclity risk
- aperational sk
= Insurance risk

This note presents Information about the Group's exposunes 1o each of the above risks, the Group's obbectives, policies and processes o
measuring and managing fisk, and the Group's caplial management,

Risk management framework

The Bovied pedonms fisk management responsibilities purswant to the Banks Articles of Association and regulatory requirements, The Risk
Managemen! Committes under the Board Is responsible for developing risk management strategles, supendsing the imglementation, and
assassing the overall sk profile on a regular basis. The Board reviews the statements of risk appetite regularly anc transmits risk appetite
thiough policies. The Board of Supaniscs supervises the construction of the comprehensive risk management system, as well as the
pesfoarmance of the Board and senice management in delivering comprehensive sk management responsibilities. Sentor management is
responsible for implemeanting risk strateqies developed by the Board and oanising the comprehensive risk manadgemant work acioss the
CFoup.

Chiel Risk Officer of the Bank assisis the President with risk management work within desianated responsibilities. Risk Management
Department is the leading managemeant department responsible for the Group's comprehensive sk management, and s suboidinate
department, Market Risk Management Depamment fakes the lead in market risk management. Credit Management Department is the
leading management department responsibie tor the oveall credit risk management and country risk management. Asset & Liabliny
Management Department s the keading management depatment responsible fos the management of Bguidety sk and interest rate sk
of banking book Intemnal Control & Compliance Depamment is the keading management department responsible b openational risk and
infommaticn technokogy tisk management. Puldic Reflations & Corporate Culivee Depattiment s incharge of reputational risk management.
Stiatexgy and Policy Coordination Depastment |s the leading management depaiment responsible for shastegi: risk management, Cther
specialised depanments are responsble for other risks,

he Bank attached great Impostance 1o the sk management of subsidianes, implemented management equiermnents of the parent
bank threwegh the corpomate govemance mechanism, continuously impeoved the quality and efficiency of the performance of the Board
of Drectors of the subsidisties, and required the subsidianes to focus on thelr main basinesses, opeate steadily, and establish a scund risk
corittal systerm 1 further highlighted the transmission of risk appetite at the Groop vel within the group risk management famewok,
and implemented refined and differentiated management of different types of subsidiaries. It strengthened the Group's consalidation
and credit rmanagement to avold lending beyond credit limits. It continued to promote the establishment of risk views of subsidiaries,
and effoctively iImproved the digital level of sick early waming and tisk monitoring of subsidianes. & stengthened owrall planning and
cooedination and improved the kondg-tenm mechanism fof sk management of the asset managemeant business at the subsidiaries,

{1} Creditrisk

Crodlit risk manageament
Credit sk repeesents the financil loss that arises from the failere of a debtor or counterparty to dischange s contractual ohiigations
o coummitrments 1o the Group.

Creclit business

The Risk Management Depariment takes the lead in the development and implemenitation of the credit ek measurement tools
inechucling customes ating and facilities grading. The Cradit Management Department is responsible for estabfishing credit dek
marcgemant polickes and monitceing the qualty of credit assets, The Special Assets Resolution Conter i responsiblie for the special
assets resolutions. The Credit Appeoval Department fs responsible for the Group's comprehansive credit limits and credit appaoval of
vathous credit businesses. While the Credit Management Depat ment takes the bead, both the Credit Management Departmaent and
the Creda Appioval Department wall coordinate with the Cosporate Banking Departrrent, the Inclusive Finance Department, the
Institutional Banking Department, the Intemational Business Department, the Strategic Clients Department, the Housing Finance &
Personal Lending Depatment, the Credin Card Center, and the Lagal Affairs Depanment to implement the credit sk management
policies aned procediines,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk managament (continued?
Crealil business fcontinued)

With respect to the credit risk management of comporate and institutional business, the Group has accelerated the adjustment of
its credit potfolio structure, enhanced post-lending maonitonng, and refined the industoe-specific guidsline and policy baseline for
credit approval, Management abo fine-tuned the cradit acceptance and et polices, and optimised s economic capital and cradit
risk firnit management, All these policies have been implemented (o maintain the stability of asset quality. The Group manages
credit risk throughout the entire cradit process incleding pre-lending evaluations, credit approval and post-lending monitoring, The
Group perfotms pie-dending evaluations by assessing the ertity's cedit mtings based oninteinal rating criteria and assessing the sk
anct rewards with respect 1o the roposed project. Credit approsals are granted by designated Credit Approval Officers, The Group
continuatly cames out post-lending monitoning, paticulary those related to tagetad industries, geographical segments, products
andd chents, Any adverse events that may sonificantly affect a borrower's repayment ability are reponted Hmety and measures are
Irmglemented to prevent and control risks.

With respect 1o the personal credit business, the Grougr refies on credit assessment of applicants as the basis for loan approwval.
Custamet felationship managers are required 1o assess the iIncome, credit historg, and repayment ability of the applicant. The
customer relatienship manacgers then forward the application and recommendat ions to the loan-appaoval depatments for consent,
The Group manitors bomowers' iepayment ability, the status of collateral and amy changes to collateral value, Onee a foan becomes
onitchue, the Group siarts the recovery process acootding o standard recovery procedures.

Termitigate risks, the Group requests the customers 1o provids collstesl or guaantees where approgiriate. A refined management
systern and opedating procedure e collatetal have been developed, and there 15 a guidaline 1o specify the suitability of accepiing
specilic types of coltateral. Collateral values, structures and legal covenants are regulary reviewed to ensure that they still sere thelr
intended purposes and conform to rmarket practices.

Treasury business

For risk management purposes, credit risk artsing from debt securities and detivatives exposures s managed Independently and
infenrmation thereon s disclosed in Motes {100 aind (4 bebow. The Group sets credit limits o isasiny activities and monitons them
requilarly with reference to the fain values of the relevant financial instrumendts,

Measurement of expected credit fasses (ECLs)
) Segmeniation of fnancial instruments

The Group adopas a “thiee-stage” model fonimpaimeent based on changes in credit nisk since initial recognition o by
determining whether the financial instruments are credit-impaired, to estimate the expected credit fosses.

The key definition of the three stages are summarnsed below:

Stage 11 For financial instruments with no significant increass in ceadit risk after infial scoanition, expected oedi bosses
in the next 12 months are recogmised,

Sage x  For financial Instruments with significant increase in cradit risk since inttial recognition, but with no objective
evidence of impament, lifetlme expected cedit kosses ale recognised,

Sage ¥ For financkal instruments with objective evidence of impairment on the balince sheal date, ifetime sxpected
credit kosses are recogmised.

(B Sgrificant increase in credit fisk (SO

Thie Growp assesses at least quantarly whether the cedit risk of a financial instrument has increased sianificantly since initta
recognition. The Group compates the sk of defaul of linancial instruments as af the balance sheat date with that & at the
date of inital recognition for an individual financial Instrurment o a group of financial instrements with simillar credit msk
charactoristics to detenmine whiethed the crodit itsk has increased significantly snce initial iecognition. The Geoug suficienthy
considers all ieasonable and supportable information in refated assessments, including regulatony and business environment,
intermnal and external credit mting of customes, customer repayment abdity, customer operation Capacily, contract tegms of
the doan, asset price, rmarket inferest rate, customer repayment behavions, and foraand-ooking nfarmation,

The Group has set qualitative and quanititative criterla for assessing whether the credit risk of financial instrurnents has
increased sgnificantly since nitial recognition. For examiple, the credit isk of corpoate loans and advances whose internal
credit ratiegs hevee fallzn to kel 15 and below, and of bord investments whose intemal credit satings have fallen by 2 and
e levels, is regarded as having increased significantly.

Uisually, the credit risk of loaes overdue for mone than 30 days is regarded as having increased significantly.

Far boarowers who were eligible for temporary deferral in principal repayment and interest payment, defarred repayment
and ether credit support measures in the wake of COMD-19, the Group, by rederence to guidelines by reb=vant regulators,
did not consider thess suppat measuies as an autormatc igaer of a sianificant increass i crodit mshk The Group continued
to make judgment based on substantive risk assessment and comgrehensively considered the operations and repayment
capacity of botrowers, a5 well as any chanoges in the imgact of COVID-19 on these bormowers, 1o assess whother the cradin risk
of relevant financial Instruments had increassd danificantly since inftlal recoqnition.
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1 Credit risk {continued}
Measurement of expected credit losses (FCLs) {continued)
() Defintion of deBil and credit-impaired 55ty

The Group considets a financial asset as having defaulied when it s credit-impaired. Generally, financial assets cverdue for
reare than 90 days on contractual payment terms shall be considerad as having defaultad,

Irvcacker fo evaluate whether a financial ssset is impaired, the Group considers the following criteri
- Significant Ninancial dificulty of the bofiower o ssuer;
Breach of contract terms, such as a default or delinguency ininteest of pincipal payments;

- The Group, for economic of legal reasons, making a concession fo a borrower experiencing linancial dificulty thist the
G ek neot athenade considern;

It is becorming probalie that the bomower will enter into barkneptoy o ather financ il ieoranisation;
- Disappeaance of an active maket (o financial assa1s because af fmancial difficuliies:

- & financial asset purchased or onginated by a lage discount which reflects the fact of credit-impatrment having
orcutied;

COhservabde data ivdicating that there 5 a messurable deciease in the estimated futuee cash flows from a group of
financial assats since the inltiad recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannal yet e kentified with the
Irvcivicluaal financial assels Inthe Group, inchading scverse changes in the payment status-of borrowers In the Groug,
anincrease in the unemployment fate in the geographical aea of the bormowers, a decrease in property prices fof
meeigaces in the relevant aea, of adverse changes in industry conditions that affect the borowers in the Grougs and:

- Oheer objective evidence indicating there ks an impatment of the financial asset,

The Groups definition of default Bas been consistently apphied 1o the estimates of PB, LG and EAD duiing the ECL
ITEasLEITIenL,

(3 Explanation of paameters, assumptions and estimation technigues
The ECL is recognised on eithier a 1 2-month o lifetirme basis depending on whether a significant increase i credit risk has
ocourred since initid recognition o whethes a inancial instrement s consicered 10 be credit-impaked, Expected credit losses

are the discountad product af the weighted average of PO, LGD, and FAD under the optimistic, baseline and pessimisti;
scenanos, defined as follows:

P refers to the likelihood of a booower defaultingg on its financial obligatien in the Tuture, after consideration of fonsand-
Inaking infarmation. Pleass efer 1o earfier disclosure in this note for the definition of defaul,

LG refees 1o the Grougys expectad ks amount resulting fiom default as a propotion of ot exposure, after consideration
oof forward-kaoking information.

EAD 15 the total amount of sk exposure on and off-balances sheet at the time of default. The exposure ks determaniad by the
repayrment plan according to different types of producs.

The discount rate used in the ECL measutement is the effective Interest rate,

Duting the repaating paeriod, based on changes In macroscanomic envirorment, the Group has updated foreard-looking
imformaticn usad in the measurement of expected credit losses. Flease refer to further disclosure in this note for foowand-
locking information which s incomporated in the measurement of expected credit losses

The assumptions undatlying the ECL measusement, such as the POs for dilferent maturities and how the collateral values
chanage, are monitoied and reviewed on a quarterly basis.

There have baan no tgnificant changes in estimation technigues and such assumptions made during the reponting period
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1 Credit risk (continwed)
Measurement of expected credit fosses (ECLs) (continued)
{E)  Forward-fooking information incarporated in the FCI
The assessment of SKCR and the measurement of ECL bath incorporate forsarnd-kxoking information,

The Group has performed historical data anabysis and (dentified the macroeconomic varables affecting expected cradin
lorsses, such as GOP, CP| M2, PP RME deposit reseree rate, London spot gold price, average exchange rate of US Dollar to
FMEE, sales price indices of second-hand residential bulkdings in 20 birge and medium-sized citles, national real estate climate
Indle=e, unemployrment 1ate, and s on.

COMIDA19 has made an unprecedented Impact on the macro economy, bringing great uncertainties and sgnificanthy
increasing the difficulty of forecasting macroeconomilc variables, In cider 1o furthes improve the accuacy of forecasts,
the Garoup developed scenarios specifically tadored for ECL measimement by reference to forecast results of authortative
intemational and domestic institutions and leveraging on the capability of internal experts,

The forecast GOP value for bassline scenario s et a5 the average value of forecasts released by authoritative intarnational
and domestic Institutions. The upper and lower limits of forecast values for optimistic scenatlo and pessimistic scenagis
are determined using certain quantiles of the overall distribution of forecast results by relevant authatative institutions.
For athar macroeconomic varables, the Group invobed nternal expents and used methods such as ransmission models,
pinciples ol economics, and expen judament 1o calculae thie predictad valie of aach variable under various sconaios, The
forecast 2021 GOF growth rate under the baseline scenano 5 2.00%,

The Growp constructs amplical models 10 derlve the relationship between historical macneconomic varkzbles and PD and
LG, and calcubates the PD and LG values for a givedn future honzon wsng the fomecated madmeconomic varnaldes,

The Geoup constructs empircal models to determine the weightings for optimistic, baseline and pessimistic scenanos, As at
31 December 2020 and 31 Decembser 20019, the aptimistic, basaline and pessimistic scenarios are of compaable welghting.

() Crouging of financial instroments Tor fosses measured on a collective basis
For expected credit loss provisions modelled on a collective basis, the Group has divided exposures with sharad risk
charactenstics into separate groups. In performing this grouping, the Group obtaned sufficlent infoamation 1o ensue it s
statistically reliabde. The Group uses credit rating, procduct types and client types, etc, for grouping the personal loans and
advances 1o calculate the espsected crodit kosses measured on a collectinee basis.

{fa)  Maximum credit risk exposure
The follrwana 1able presents the masdmum exposure Lo credil risk s at the end of the ieponing petiod without taking into
consideration sy collsteral beld or other credit enbancement, By respect of the Anancial sssets recoanised in the staterment
of linancial position, the maximum exposuare to credit tisk i represented by the canmying amount after deducting any
Imipalrrment alkrwance.

31 Decamber 31 December

2020 2019
[heposhs with central banks 1,767,096 2560119
Enaporsits with Bariks aned rvomn-bantk financial inssituticns 453,233 A19561
Macements with bands. and nombank financial instibotions 368,404 CETRE
Positive fail value of derivatives 69,029 34541
Financial assats hedd under resale agroements 602,239 557804
Leoars and advances 1o custormers 16,231,369 14542000
Finandal investrments
Financial assets measunsd it b value theough peolit on loss 361,318 406553
Financial assots measured at amortised cost 4,505,143 3,740,256
Financial avsets meassd at Far value theough other comprelwensive incomee 1,860,503 1791553
Oty firanecial assets 205,860 163,231
Téal 27,424,794 A0
Off-balance sheet credt commitiments 3,413,530 3085807
Maninnaim credt risk expomee 30,837,824 Hami
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1 Credit risk {continued)
bl Loans and advances to custorners analysed by credit quality

Within enveaciue but et credit impaired loans and advances and credit impaleed loans and advances, the portions coveted
and mat covered bry collateral held ane as follows:

31 Decermnber 2020

Cradit impaired

Owerdue but not eredit impaired laans and

toans and advances advances

Carporate Persanal Corporate

Poytion covered Lo 16,468 B1,636
Forticn not covered 1,535 10,419 148,796
Total 2,545 26,887 330,432

3 Decernber 2009

Credht imprared

Croerchue bt mat crecht impaired foans ard

lesiees anl scdvarces achomit

Cenponate Persorna Conpaate

Portion covened 1,305 (ERE [l
Portion not covered 2218 DA 118504
Takal 1513 PR 185,015

The above collateral ncludes BEod wse tights, bulkdings and equipment, et The fair vabue of collateral was estimated by the
Group with reference to the latest avallable extemal valuations adjusted alter taking Into account the culent realisation
erperence a5 well as the maket situation,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit risk (continued)
gl Loans and advances to customers analysed by economic sector concentrations

31 December 2020 11 Decembser 2019
Balance Batare
Gross loan secured by G boan secuned by
balance Percentage collateral balarce Percentage codlatensl
Cerponate boars and
advanoes.
= Trarspoation,
steraces anc paostal
e, 1,703,060 10,1 4% 529,450 1537089 10,20 50042
= Lamsiryy amd
coimimestcial serddes 1,481,959 B.83% 505,365 1,137 479 LT A10 47
- Manufactning 1425165 B.45% 378593 1, 266 240 EA3% 3RET2
- Productionand
supgly of clectnic
poswer, heat, oas
arcl e BET 09 517% 189,047 E37 974 SER% 198857
~ Roal estate TBE.560 A.70% 436,419 B58.957 A5 345,100
- Wholewle anc retail
trade 773,466 4.61% 377067 i K 34M% 245607
= Water, efivinorinenit
el paskabc atiity
TNt 540,313 3T 235,743 WARET 19% 21548
- Condruction 396,171 2.36% 106,836 137375 220% 217
~ Mining 136,199 Tk 1% 16,885 32337 1.55% 18925
= Arpriculture, forestiy,
farmning, fishing BE&,754 0.53% 17.644 72205 (148% 16082
- Eclucation TN 0.43% 16,713 G651 (1.44% 14,397
= Public management,
somcial wecuitives and
sexiial organisstion 55,905 333% 1,604 SRS (Al 4770
= Ethars FaE102 A4 210,436 FIagIs 51009 186851
Total conpeonate loans and
abvarees 8,175,524 54,66% 3,022,002 7R3 T3 R1EM% 2501626
Personal boans and
achiances 7311183 43,55% 6,104,175 6,55 3 AR 4361 % 5515937
Drscounited bills 2559061 1.54% - A} 653 328% -
Mccnsind irenost a1,664 0.25% - L6353 .24% -
Teatal boans avd achaancis
o Casicmess 16,787,432 100 00 1261077 15,024,059 OO0 BI07563

Cetails of impased boans, impaiment allowances, charges, and amounts vailten off in respect of economic sectors which
conaitute 108 of more of the total gross loans and advances 1o custormers are as follows:

31 Decembar 2020 2020
Allewances for expected credit losses
Written off
Stage 3 Gross Charge for during the
lpans Stage 1 Stagel Stage 3 the yesr year
Tearsportation, storage
anl poatal serace 37.695 (28,478) 114,023) [37,783) 14,829 2382
31 December 2019 g
Aflervearees for epectind credit losus
Wiitten off
St ¥ Chuange ox during
Ganssloans Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3 the year the yimar
Trarsportationstorage
aned polal services JBEAEE (28455 {11075 (20005} (25, J68) 440
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(EXPHESSED M MILLEZNS OF RAME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MAMNAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1 Credit risk {continued)
{d)  Loans and advances to custormers analysed by gecgraphical sector concentrations

EDINETOOOO

O0OO00000000000(Eees972)

31 December 2020 31 Crecembeer 2010

Balamce Balance

Greds baan secured by Gresss loar secured by

balance Percentage collateral balasce Percentage collateral

Cenral 3,084,244 18.37% 1,914,520 OB 1 7.87% 1681971

Yareptn River Delta 3,003,456 17.89% 1,813,269 e e T 17203 1503754

Bohat Rirm 2819557 16,800 1,367,366 153738 1683 L6017

Prall Fiver Debta 170,718 16.50% 1,845,512 230964 15.45% 1 G

Witk 1,741,336 16.33% 1,589,540 2AR0 340 16518 1 430658

Bortheastom 766,232 4.56% 37531 R AHN % 1073

Head office B20,609 4.95% = 747741 A08% =

Chasp s 25,606 4.35% 170.559 3938 6.0 % 187046

Accrued miterest 41,664 0.25% 6253 024% -
Gross boans and advances

IO CUSICaeErs. 16,787,432 100.00°% 126177 15,024,159 100 0%, A.107563

Detalls of stage 3 koans and expected credit ksses in respect of geographical sectors &5 at the end of the reporting period are

as folloners:
31 Decemnber 2020
Stage3 Allowances for expected creditlosses
Gross |oan

balance Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

Cantral 65,900 {50,739y nam:7) (49,417}
Bohal Rim 43,467 (45,227} 121,927 [ 26, Tad)
Westerm 398 (48,926) {17,893) (25,133}
Pear Fiver Deha 38323 (46,514} {12,855) [21,B55)
Yargtee River Delta 32932 (53,150 {20,265) [20,308)
Mortheastem 22,581 (12,771} 12.112) (U5.654)
Head office 1772 (15,165} 12,917) (10,231}
Chverseas 5,446 (2636} {3,113 [3.,194)
Tatal 260729 (275,428} 11048, 005 (173536}

31 December 2019
S 3 Bllevacances for expectod credit losses

Gross boans E

btirce Stage 1 Stage2 _Stage3

Central &6, 70 (5,45} {15070 [(F.019
Bahai Rim 43,554 (40,048} {19411 2a150)
Wiestemry LR (45034 {14820 (30235}
Pearl Fiver Delia 24514 [38,381} {11878 {16651}
Yarcpre Fiver Dt 25,70 (43 9860} {H8.6060 (17817}
Mortheastesms 20384 (12623 {8916 {15074}
Fleacl colfice a1a5 {1100 (2216 (P27
Ol 23 (3461} (1,760 {206a)
Total 212473 (240027} {02,850 {49251}

The definitions of geographical segments are set out in Note 56{1), The above allowances for ECL do not inchude allowances

fost ECL oof boianis anwd addvances measured st FYOCL
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61

RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Credit risk (continued)
Loans and acvances to customers analysed by type of collateral

EDINETOOOO
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSEDY TN MLLECGHS OF Rivtl, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATELD)

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

Unsecured koans 5,397,481 AL
Guarandeed loars 233110 19204110
Lewwin securestd by prropesty aned ather immovalile msens 7,703,618 675 386
Oithear pledkgped loars 1,422,559 1233277
A indetest 41,664 36353
Gurerss bonans ard advances 1o customens 16,787,432 15024,1509

Rastructurad loans and advances to customers

Fest i tured laanes and achanoes 1o customes aie those loans and advances to custonsers fod whikch the Group has modified
the contiact terms as a result of the deterioration in the botiower's knancial position of of the borrower's inability To make

payments when due. The gross carmying amount of the Group's restructiured loans and adhvances 1o customers. were not
significant fo the years ended 31 Decembar 2000 and 2019,

Cragit expoasura
foans and advances to cusiomers

31 December 2020

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12 maonths ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total

L risk. 15,937 968 44,916 - 15,982 884
Mediurm risk - 493 165 - 492 65
High rigk: : 260,739 260,729
Gt Doars anvd acboaces, 15,937,968 LErRE 60,729 16735678
AMlerwancesfon mmparmesnt losses.on boar and

advarces messned at amoitived cost (275,428) [108.095) (172,538) {556,063}
Mlowances for impaimment losses on boans and

adhvarces measaed ot fair value theough

otber cormprehenive income 1603 (237} - (&40}

31 December 2019
Stage | SAage 7 Stage 3
12 mionths ECL Lifietime ECL Lifetirmes ECL Tl

Leyad risk T4 225,751 26214 14320965
Mesclivrm sk - 430 186 - RERT
High risk: - - M2AT3 HIATI
Gross bnans and advances 14204, 751 A5, 400 N2AT3 14973634
Allerwvanecess for mnpamment ksses on loarms and

achvances rreasured at amormised cost LR T (5 BR0) {145.251) 2158
Mllewiarees, for [IEFRETT o, o boans ared

aibvarces ieasued a Fair value theough

olbser comprehenive inoome [ ] 2] (5K (1,623

The Group classifies asset sk charactetlstics acconding to the quality of assets. *Low sk means that the borower can fullil
the: contract, and there ae not encugh reasons 1o suspect that the peincipal and nterest of the loan cannet be repald in fll
o time: “Madivm risk” means that the borowed is curently able to epay the principal and interest of the loan, but thee
afe sorme factors that may adversely affect the repavment; “High risk” means that the bomrower has obvious problems inits
repayment ability and loan pincipal and Interest cannot be repakd in full By relying on normal business income, Even i the

guaratites B enfoeced, ksses ray be Induied.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED 1M MALLEGHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk {continued}
fg)  Credit exposure fcontinued]

CF-batance sheel crodif business
31 December 2020
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12 months ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL Total
Lew nisk 3,368,654 - - 3,368,654
Neadiurm risk - 43,455 - 43,455
Higgh rink - - 1,421 1421
Tatal carrandg armenant 3,368,654 43,455 141 3413530
Allwance for imnpaiment lotses {26,480] [,005) {1.344) [31.B33)
31 Dreceinbear 1O
Stacpe 1 Stage 2 Shage 1
12 months ECL Lifetime EC1 Lifetirrne ECL Tostal
Lo nlsk 3009124 - - 3oaazg
Neediurm risk - 560814 - G814
Flicyiy risk - - D860 DR
Taatal carrying armgaant A015 124 56814 D860 3,085 807
Allereanice for impabimment hesses {24,773 {8400} (6, 305) (35479}

The Group classifies asset risk charmctenstic s according to the quality of assets, "Low risk” means that the borrower can fullil
the contract, and theee ame et enough reasens 1o suspect that the principal and interest of the loan canrot ba epaid in full
on thene; “Medium risk” means that the Botoveer is carrently able (o repay the principal and interest of the kban, but there
ate some factons that may adversely affact the sepayment; “High sk means thist the borower has chyvious paoblems in its
repayrment ability and kosn principal and intersst cannct be sepaid in full By rebying on nomal basiness income. Even I the
guarantes s enforced, losses rmay be incurmed.

Firanicial frvestments
31 December 2010
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
_12monthsECL  LifetimeECL _ LifstimeECL Total
B risk: 6,266,753 208 - 6,266,961
Meachuirn sk 16,945 2420 - 19,485
High gisk - od47 10,430 11267
Total camying amount e luding aconed
bt 5,283 748 3575 10,420 6,207,742
Mlowance for impaimment kosses on financial
assety measied at amorfised cost (1anm {282} 16,745) [20,23B)
Mlowance forimpaimient lowses on finarcial
assets e al Bair valuse througih otine
corrprehensive income (3.334) (11} = (3,245}
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY TN MLLECGHS OF Rivtl, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATELD)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1 Credit risk (continwed)
fg)  Creditexposure fcontinued)
Financial investments fcontinued)

31 December 2019
Stacge 1 S 2 Stage 3
12 monithis ECL Liferime ECL Lifeirrss BCL Toal

Lawa risk 5435305 - - 543153455
Mescliviir ik 2330 34 2rodq
High risk - 63F M 41
Testal carmvlng armotent excluding sccnsed

Arier e 5457 005 12N £ 5 66, 50
Allerwame for imprammend losses on financial

sy rispsLrecl i snortisec ol (B {134) {3636 A
Mlowanee o imparment kosses on financiil

At msasurecl ot Bair value thaouch otbes

corvgaeherse incomme (3,580 - (358001

The Growp classilies finandcial investmeant risk characteristics based on asset eligibility and intemnal rating changes, “Low risk”
means that the msuers initial intermal ating 15 above the entry level, and there ate no r2asons B0 suspect that The financial
Investreent 15 expected to defauli; “Medium sk’ means that although the Bsuer's internal rating 15 reduced to a ceraln
e, but thete are net ofoudh reasons o suspect that the financial Investiment is expected to default; "High tisk” means
that these are abvwious problems which may cause a default, or the financial investment indeed is dedaulted,

Armnounts due form banks and nonsbank fnancial instinations

Armcuants due from banks and non-bank financial institutions include depaosits and placements with banks and non-bank
linamcial institutions, and financial assets held under resale agreements of which counteipartios ae banks and non-bank
financial institut ions,

31 December 2020

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
S 12 menths ECL lifetime ECL lifetime ECL Total
L risk 1,421,186 = - 1421186
Maclivim sk - - - -
High risk - - - -
Testal carnyireg arreand excluding seonesd
e 1.421,186 - - 1.421,186
Allorwvamce For imparmendt loases {775y - - {775}
31 December 2019
Gtage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
1Zmonths 8L Uifetime BCL  Lifetime ECL Vot
Liewd risk 1505 444 - - 1,505 449
Meadivm nisk - - -
Higgh risk: =
Total carnying armoaet excluding aconsed
interest 1505 440 - - 1505449
Allerwares for Bmparrment losses (] - - {545)

The Gioup clasdhes sk charactosstics of amounts due ficen banks and non-bank financial institutions based on et
eligibility ard internal rating changes. “Low risk’ means that the ssuer's initial Internal rating is above the entry bevel, and
thete are no reasons o suspect that the amoant dise from banks and non-bank financial institutions & expecied o default;
“Medium risk” means that althowgh the issuar's internal rating ks reduced to a certain extent, but there are not enough
reasons 1o suspect that the amount due om banks and non-bank financial institutions is expected 1o default; *High sk
means that there are obsviaus proldems which may cawse a dafault, o the amount due Trom banks and non-bank financial
Institutions indeed is defaulied,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLICHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED])

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit risk {continued)
(hl  Distribution of amounts due from banks and non-bank financial institutions in terms of credit quality fs as follows;
31 December 31 Decembser

20320 209
Credit immpained = -
Allowances o impainment howses ~ -
Subrotal . -
Meaither overdus norimpaired
— qqrades: b 1o AR, 1,133,754 1 2540603
- grades B 1o BAR 2,507 20384
— ursted 284,925 TI0AE2
Accrued mterest 3,465 3673
Taatal 1,424,651 1509022
Alknwances fer impairment losses. 775 (S0}
“aabtotal 1,413,876 1508616
Tatal 1,422,876 1508616

Amaunts neither overdise nor impained are analysed above according to the Group's intesnal credif ratings. Untated amounis
due froim banks and non- bank finarc @ institutions include amounts due froem a number of banks and non-bank fmanckal
irestitut bons for which the Cooup has not assaned infemmial credit ratings.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSEDY TN MILLECGHS OF Revtl, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1 Credit risk (continued)
{f)  Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating
The Growp adopts a credit aling appaach 1o manage the cradit risk of the deld investment poiolio held. The ratings ane

cbitained froim Bloombeng Commgrosite, of magon rating agencies where the ssueds of the debt investments are located, The
carrying amounds of the debt investments anabysed by the @mting agency desknations as at the end of the reporting pesod

e s follows:
31 Decermber 2030
Unrated AAA AA A Lowerthan A Tatal
Credit mpazed
= Banks and non-bank
financial insteutions 340 - - - - 340
~ Enberpuizes 1545 - 1.236 - 1,600 105N
Testal 1885 - 1,226 - 1,800 1091
Alowances for imgarment
Jesaas (6,745}
Subrotal 4,166
Haither cyesdus nar
impained
— Gosnrment 1,904,091 3,167,073 5,296 11,234 15,151 5,102,847
o 1TAT5 1,335 Taer war 503 a3y
- Policy banks 758,689 408 - 11,297 -3 TE1 394
- Baniz and non=bank
financial instautions 144,707 202,019 10,768 35,632 8416 401,542
- Entespnsas 59,740 295,716 25,000 25,242 5,253 410,971
Tatal 2.B85,102 1667571 4,061 95,334 29,323 6,736,391
Allowarntes ol impairment
levihed 113.,493)
Subtoral 6,722,898
Tokal 6,727,064
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLICHNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED])

61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1 Credit risk {continued)
il Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating {continued)

I December 20018

L nated AAL A4 A Leniest thain & Taral
Credhit impaied
- Banlz and non-bant
financial
st 559 - - - 350
- Efite s pind E0%0 . - 1,501 Tan
Total 6360 - - - 1501 8261
AMowsnces for impasmment
Iomes {3534)
Sabraal 4575
Hehar o e Mo
|mpalnad
(e sl 1480380 243,166 5,183 17,255 16633 A5HGIE
= Cantml banis Je107 3643 11,456 1,585 - A0EN
- PliZy bk 5188 ] L7 BER - 720557
= Banks and ron-Bank
firdncial
intiguticing RN TEG a4 13,147 373 a33 w488
= ERtapres Ge BT 20006 G585 AT 4, Mt LIS
[=15]] PR 33358 BE 208 109,484 3.230 G393
ABgvances for impaiiment
levises [Gi065)
Subboral G0238T7
Tatsl BORE S

(il Credit sk arising from the Group & darivative exposures
The majeity of the Group's derivative transactions with domestic customers ae hadoesd back-to-hack with oveiseas banks
and non-bank fimancial imstiutions. The Group i exposed 1o crecit risk in respect of Both domestic oustomer s and overseas
baniks ared non-bank Enancial institutions. The Group manages this risk by monitonng this exposure on a tegulat basis.

k] Settlament rsk
The Groups activities may give fise (o settbernent risk at the time of the settlernent of transactions and ades. Senlement
fiske 15 the gisk of loss due to the falkure of an entity to hopou its ebiigations to deliver cash, secuiities of othar assals as
contratually agreed

For cartain types of transactions, the Group miticgates this sk by conducting welements through a sattlement of clearing
agent to ensure that a trade is sotthed oily when Both parties have fulliled thel contiactual semtlerrent ob:ligatons.

i Sensithaity analysis
The allwance forimpalrmnent ksses s senafive 1o the inputs used inintermally developed models, macosconamic vaiables
Iy the foneasd-looking forecasts, and other factors considersd wiven applying eopent judgemment. Changes in these mputs,
asumgitions, modets, and judgements woukd have an impact on the assessment of significant Increase in credit risk and the
measmement of ECLs,

0 Sensiivily analysis of segrmeriiation
The allowance for credit losses of perfoeming financial assets consists of an aggregate amount of Stage §and Stage 2
probabiling-weighted ECLs which are 12-month BCLS anc Bfetime ECLs, respactively. A sianilicant increase in credit risk
since Initkal recognition will result in financial assets tanstening from Stage 1 1o Stage 2, The following @ble presents
the impact of ECLs from the second year to the end of the lifetime for financial assets in Stage 2.
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MWOTES TO THE FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDNS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATEL)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED]
(1) Credit nsk (continued)
i Sensitivity analysis frontinued)
W Sensinvily analesis of segmentation {coninged)

31 December 2020

“12 months
credit boss af
all parforming Impact of
) _ financial assets lifetime Current ECL
Peafrrmirag loarn 364,768 18,759 383,537
Pesforming financial invements 16,554 284 16,E38
31 Decemdser X9
12 menihs
credl less of
alll perTorrruig Imgasct of
firarcial avieay lifegirrme Cument ECL
Peafourning learms 320,003 12 904 333007
Peaframnirg financial investments 11515 131 11646

The above alkreances for ECL do not contain the alowances for ECL of loans and advances mesasured & P00,

0 Sensitivity analysis of macioeconomic varkabiles
The Grewps heas carried out sensitivity analysis of GDP otecast. A5 at 31 Decernber 2000, when GOP growth eate in the
baselne scenario Increased of decreased by 10%, the change n ECL allowance did not excesd 5% (As at 31 December
2009 did ot exeoed 59),

{2} Market risk

Maskot figk is the risk of loss, in respact of the Group's o and off-balance shoeel sctivities, acsing from adverse mowmaents in rmatkat
rades including interest rates, foreign exchange rates, cormmedity prices and stock prices, Market risk anses from both the Group's
tradingy and non-tading businesses. A trading book consists of positions in financial instruments and commedities hold aither with
tracling Intent of In order to hedge other ebaments of The trading Back, Non-tading book recoeds those financial instrurments and
cormemodities which are not Bcluded in the tiading bool

The Group continues to imprase matket sk management gystem, The Market Risk Management Department 15 responsibls for
leadirag the establishiment of market sk managermnent polickes and miles, developing the matket sk measuicinent tools, montonndg
and repoiting the trading market risk and related dally work. The Asset ancd Llabilfity Management Depadtment (The "ALMT is
respansible for managing non-trading interest ke risk, sxchange rate risk and the sige and structure of the assets and Rabiities
in tesponse 1o stiectural manket risk The Financial Market Departiment manage the Bank's RMEB and foreign curency investment
portfolios, conducts propaetaty and customer-dribven transactions, as well & implerreniing market tisk management palicies and
rules. The Audit Department s responsible for ieqularly paforming independent audits of the miiability and efectivoness of the
poceses constituting the risk managemsnt system

The Group's interest 1ate risk mainly compeses repicing risk and basis risk ansing fnom mismatch of term stiuctuee and pricing basts
of assets and Habdlities. The Group wses multiple tocks such as epicing gap analysis, sensifivity analysis on net interest income,
scenHio analysis and stross testing, ofc, o monitor the intesest 1ate sk perodically.,

The Group's foeign exchange exposures mainly comprise exposures from foreign cumency portfclios within treasury progrietary
investrents in debt securities and money markel placemeants, and currency exposures from its overseas business, The Groug
rranages (s forelgn exchancge exposines by spot fomegn exchange transactions and by matching its fomekan currency denominated
assers with comespanding labilitkes in the same currency, and also uses dethvatives i the management of its awn farelan currenoy
assel and Nabiiny ponfalios and struciural positons.

The Group 15 also sposed to market risk in respect of its customer diven derivativie portfolio and mananes this ik by emenng into
b k-to-back hedageng transactons wath overseas banks and none bank financeal institutions.

The Growap conskders thit the market risk ansing from stock prices in respect of its investment poetfolios s minimal,

The Griup menitors market risk sepacately In respect of trading ponfolios and non-tading portiolios, Tading portiolios inchede
exchange rate and interest ate dervatives & well 25 trading securities. The histoneal simulstion mods! (o the Valua-atRisk (Vai)
analysis is.a magos tool used by the Bank to measure and moniton the market gisk of its trading porticlio. Met interest income
sansitivity analydis, Interast rale repeicing gap anatysis and forelgn exchange fisk concenteation anakysis are the major tools used by
the Group to rmeniton the markes riskof its overall businesses.
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(EXPHESSED M MILLEJNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTIMUED)
(2] Market risk (continued)

{al  VaR analysis
WaR ks a technique which estimates the potential ksses that could ocour on risk positions takan, die to movwements in matks!
Iriferest rates, lorekgn exchanaoe sates and other rmearket prices over a specified time horizon and ata given level of confidence.
The Risk Management Departrment calculabes interest rates, forsan exchange rates and commadity prices Val for the Bank’s
trading ponfolio. By reference to histoncal movemsents ininteresl raes, foreign exchange ates and commodity ices,
tha Risk Management Depatment cakoulates VaR on 3 datly basis for the trading portiolio and monions it regulary, Vaft i
cakculated at a confidence kevel of 9% and with a holding pedod of one day.

A surmmary of the Valt of the Bank's trading portiolio as at the end of the repoming peod and duning the respectie yeats 15

as Tollows:
2020
Asat
Mot 31 Decemnber Average Maximum Minimum
VaR of trading porticlic 141 250 37 137
Of whidh
= Interest yate risk 87 98 182 a6
- Foreign exchange risk [t 145 246 208 137
= Cormmoedity gisk 1 9 42 -
2019
Anat
31 December Mg Mairmum Naninum
VaR of trading portfolie 253 E 341 Fry)
O which
= Iteresy abe ridk o) B 1nr 57
= Forslon excharnge ik L] . 20 361 |
= Cowramenchey risk 4 12 k1l

iy The VVialft in telation to bulbonds included in the foregn eschaesae risk above

Vak e each risk facton 1s the Independently derived largest potentiad loss for a specific holding penied and at a given
confidence kel dus 1o Mluctuations solely in that ek Bcton The individual VaRs do net add up 1o the total Valt as there i
divessification effect due to cormelation amsonagst the sk fctos.

Although Vall Is an iImpartant tool for measuring market risk, the assumptions on which the model |s based ghve rise to some
limitations, incheding the following:

- A 1-day holding period assumes that it i possible 1o hedge or dispose of positions within that period. This is
considered 1o be a realistlc assumption in almost all cases but may not be the case incsituations in which there is
severe market Bouidity fon 2 profonged peiod;

- A9 percent confidence kvl doss not reflect kosses that may ocour beyond this level, Within the model used, these s
1 peicent probabiity that kosses could excead the Valt;

Vak s calkoulated on an end-ol-day basks and does not refllect exposures that may arkse on positicns duthsg the trading
day:

- The use of histoical data as a basts for detesrnining the possible range of Tutise outcomes may nol absays cover all
possible scenatios, especially those of an exccaptional nature; and

The Yakt measure s dependent upon the Banks position and the volatilitg of market prices. The Val of an unchanged
positicn reduces iFthe marker price volatility decines and vice versa,
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED]
{2)  Market risk ([continued}
b} Netinterast income sensitivify analysis
In menitoning nterest rate risk on its overall non-derivative financial assets and labilities, the Bank requiarly measues
its future net interest income sensitivity 1o an increase of decrease in market interest rates fassuming no asymmetocal
mrement in yiekd curves and a constant financial position). An incremental 100 basis points parallel Gl or rise in all yield
curves, athar than that applicable to balances with contral banks, would Increase or decrease annualised net Interast incomea
of the Growpr by FMEBA5,546 million {3s at 31 December 200% RMBIS, 183 milllkon, Had the impact of yvield cunves movement
for demand deposits from customess been exclided, the annualsed met Inderest income of the Group would decrease or
increase by RMBERC 344 milllion (as a1 31 Dacernbier 2019 RMBZZ 716 millon),

The above Interest rate sensitivity 15 for llustraton purposes only and is assessed based on dmplified ssumgitions. The lgures
here indicate estimated net Interest incofme movements under vanous predicted yeekd curnve scenatios and are subgect 1o
the Bank's curtent interest rate exposures, Howeved, the possible risk management measures that can be undeartaken by the
interest risk managernent department o 1elated business depatmants to mitigate intetest rate risk have not been taken
it accound. In practice, the dopamments that manage the imerest tate ek Sive (o reduce loss ansing from the risk whils
increasing the net income, These figuees are estimated on the assumption that the inferest mes on vatous matueites will
mwe within simitar ranges, and thesefore do not reflact the patential net interest iIncome changes in the event that intersst
1ales O some mat uitkes may change and others remain unchanged, Moteover, the above estimations ase based on ather
simyified assurmptions, B luding that all positions will bBe held to matunity and rolled over upon matuety,

el Interest rate risk

Interest fate risk refers to the risk where the markst interast ates, term stiucture and other factoss may experience
unfavourable Muctuations which impact the overall profitability and f&ir value resulting in ksses to the Bank, The key
determinants of the Group's interest rate ek anises from the mismatch between the maturity penods of the assets and
liatslities, and inconsstent pricing bass, resulting in e pocing sk and basis rick

The ALM 1s pesponsiblo for regulatly monitoning the interest mate sk positions and measuring the Itenest iate re-pcing gag.
The main reasen for measuring The interest rate se-pricing gagp 15 ko assist in analysing the impact of interest 3le changes on
nef inferest income,
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED 1M MALLICRS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{2)  Market risk [continuad)

fc)  Interest rate risk fcontinued)
The followireg Fables indicate the epectad nest repricing dates for maturiny dates whichever ane earlia) for the assets and
licabsilitiess of the Groug as at the end of the reporting peirod.
31 December 2020
Batween three
Mon-interest- Within three mmonths and Between one Marre than
Hiots bearing manths eneyear andfive years five years Total

Assens
Cash ard deposits

with-cenoal banin 24,006 3,712,033 115 - 24816,164
Dot and

PlECEmerTs with

barils & reory-

bank frarncia

iesti buibiecanes - 718,820 75,305 17511 - 821,537
Firsaneaal avsets

heeted e resale

ST - 507544 4 685 - 602339
bt and advianoet

1o Euer i 24,152 2.009,373 6,888,551 113,054 76,029 16,231,369
IrreLirmentd {il) 147 385 aT4An 650,258 LITE 1S 1,954,056 6,564,355
s 654,480 = = - £96,450
Tirtal assats 1,072,243 13,406,30% 7658934 1965791 3,030,085 18,132,254
Linbilines
Bosrorevrgi om

cartral banks - 175,189 805,165 B16 - 181,170
Cepasitsand

acermeris hom

banks and non-

bank frarcial

invstibytions - LA, T7e 1,512 114,537 5435 2193372
Firare iy Sabdiney

measired 3

wvahe thucugh

ol o kaag 313,559 163,261 57,259 - 154,079
Finarcial assets sold

unpcded g el

FFeRmEril - L] 1300 1,704 - 56725
Diepoits Soem

cLEomeT: 138N 13,655,162 2,754,958 4030810 16,035 20,814,976
Db fminiind

Issumd - N 306,548 330,570 1,945 G40, 167
Chary 8032482 - - - - 802,482
Tortal Rakbilities 963,912 16,269,375 4,017,832 4468437 43,405 15,742,901
Asset-lnbility gap 108,231 13,864,124) 3841002 11,502,646 3,006,680 2,3850353
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2)  Market risk {continued]}
fcl  Interest rate risk (continued)

31 Dmoarmbser 331G

Blartpmsen thirees
Hicer-ingengd - Withen theee et arsd Betwesen ore More than
Hecite bearing it o e aned fre oty fiva vy Totad

fssets
Cash and depasits

waithi cenimad barss 1% 57 Taghail - - - 162010
Depasits and

placernents with

buanks and nor-

bkt Bruancial

ingtitutions - TG 464 156,770 7566 7 Fa0E07
Firasrcial ot

heeded unier el

By eIt - 557500 - - - LaT e
Lsarms ol achvandes

DO fil 33366 L=l E e 5236907 | 73885 14542000
Irvve st Wl 1617 444,844 N LTEEDY 2130714 ol L
Cihers 54000 - - - - 0040
Teinad suvsrs, 912803 13338, 1% 6,135 092 JEATI0 204,189 LR
Luabilities
Brureminigs from

cential bands E T 450006 Gld - L L]
Deposits and

phacerments from

bandt and non-

buandk: fnancal

(AR T = et 433,752 4068 &ivd Ak |
Fenaniciol lubadines.

IreriLred AT Dt

vahe thicugh

peofiter ks 15,750 140 AR - 291547
Firandial assets sod

Liter (g b

Agresmeri = 1L -] 2087 = 114855
Dospuiits fcm

Cutomens 104332 125401537 PEE Tl b ERTEALE 0305 18,366,393
Db pequntes

Hsued - 175,884 435,756 JEILE] 1374 10PE5TS
Cthers 51837 - - - - 18327
Tocital liakelitied RE 15,032 AR 1R4GES 3560413 18352 23200 134
Assatdability gap 173493 (1,606,225 1285433 zein 1185336 1335037

it For loans and advances to customaes, the “withan three months” category inclhsdes overduse amounts (net of allowances for
imparment Borssed of MBI T 224 million as at 31 Decembes 20020 (as at 31 Decemnber 20019 BVEBZ2 A30 millionl

{ii} vty wachucke firdncial assets measured st Bair value thicugh peofit on o, nsscel adeers reasured at siostised cost, financisl
aswets measied at fal value thicagh other comprefensve incorme ard lerg-terrm acuity investroents, ete.

fal  Currency risk
The Group's forsign exchange exposures mainly compise exposures that arise from the forsian cultency propreetany
Investmments of the treasury business and currency exposunes oniginated by the Group's overseas busingsses,

The Group manages cumtency risk by spot and foesard foresgn exchange transactions and by matching s forsign curency
denominated assets with comesponding |abilities in the same currency, and also uses detbvatives {principally foreign
exchange swaps and cross currency swaps) in the managerment of its own foreign curency asset and liabilty potolios and
structumal positions.

The Group actively managess foreion curency exposures by minimsing lomeign exchange risk by business lines. Tharefore,
ther net exposwme is nol sensitive to exchange rate fluctuations and the potential impact on the pre-tax profits and other
comprehensive Income of the Group s not material,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED 1M MALLICHS OF RME, LIMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2)  Market risk [continuad)

fdl  Currency risk [continued)
The cunency exposurss of the Group's assats and lizbiltles as af the end of the eparting period aie as folkowes:

31 December 2030
UsD [RMB Others (RMB

_ Mate Mg squivelenty squivalent} Total |

Assets
Cashy and deposits with central banks 2,510,876 176,211 126,077 2816164
Deposdts and placerments with Barks and

ricer-bank financial irstiions &71.014 126,715 23,888 821,637
Financial assets hald undet resals

e 599,033 - 3,206 607,239
Eonarns s achanees 1o cusiomsees 15,367 154 k6, 009 G040, 106 16,231,369
Irvwestimenits 0 6,712,930 133,024 118,40 6,964,355
Cikwers 608 458 13811 54,161 o6, 400
Tostal assets. 26,46%,505 036,810 715939 18,132,254
Linkilities
Bowiominiys frorn cerstral banks 745,283 19.087 12,800 781170
Deposits and placerments {ecwm ks and

nenebank financial instinmicons 1,885 514 75,053 132,705 2,093,272
Finaancial fiabdities rmeasyrod at air vahse

theough peofit o loss 36614 15.245 2,200 254,079
Financial assets sold under repurchase

BT 46,841 1,764 6,120 56,715
Deposits from customess 19,834,531 495,952 284,453 20,614,976
Dbt securithes fssued GRL612 188,30 67,154 Q40,197
Otheers 785657 BT73 8052 BOZ4B2
Tatal liabilities 24,223,052 1,006, 265 513,584 1574190
Long pesition 2,246,453 (69,455} 212,355 1,389,352
ot notional amount of desivatives 25,640 16,405 159,080) 2,065
Crechit conrmdrients 2,954 494 Fot.663 166,373 3,413,530
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLEGHNS OF RitB, UMLESS GTHERWISE STATED)

61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2)  Market risk {continued]}
fdl  Currency risk fcontinued)

11 Decemnber 2019

LIS (BB Chbuars (B
Mot FME ecuinaknd) equivalent) Totsl

Aziots
Cash and deposits with contral

s 2387072 L] 135362 262100
Dresposits and placerments with

braraks anch nen-bask financis

institutions 551,576 287453 16778 0807
Firuaricial assets hedd under resile

AT S48, TR B5H 444 S5T 200
Liares. aevd arvances 1o ounstomers 13,571,273 G4, 740 475538 [ERE RIS
Invve strmenis 0} 5937817 ar sy G0 G224 504
Citfeery A6, 170 [LLE%E] 13547 540040
Testal asses 23442 578 1,181,910 BI1473 FEALE TG
Liabilities
Brotrersinigs from cendral banks. 40047 AT 27 62 S40433
Dreposins and placerments from

brabs and ner-bank financldl

institutions L1157 A3 556 150338 2154751
Fimancial liakslines, roesasined st fair

vabue thicssch profit o ko 263310 16339 15944 JE1597
Fimanaial sty sold under

repapchase agresments 101879 4252 BT 114658
Dreposits rom customers 17 550 G0FF Sl P08 10 18,366 293
Dot securities isdasedl i), 2 307218 LA R B 1076575
Citfheers i 13,183 10,715 618327
Tortal Balulies 21256180 | 305,550 facans F3201134
Long position 2186501 (1236400 172260 2235127
Mot notional amount of derivatives. (240, 2450 272552 [26,584) 4713
Cresgli cormmnitriends 2RTRIM 340034 166,147 3085 R0

iy Flease refer 1o Mote 610 cHH) for the soope of inestments
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPHESSED M MILLEJNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{3} Liquidity risk

The Board assumies the ultimate responsibility for liquidity sk managemient, and authorises its special committees o dischatge
relevant duties, and reviews and approves the lquidity risk stiategy and sk appetite, The senlor management carres out the
lieuicdiny tisk strategy set by the Boand, and organises the implementation of the lguidity risk management activities The board of
supersors supendses and evaluates the perfoimance of the Board and the senior managersant in the liguidity sk management,
The asset & lability rmanagement departerent keads in the Bank’s daily lquidity risk management, and forms an executive systam
together with the business management departments and branches to perform varoos duties in liquidity sk management, The
sulbmsiciaries assume prirmary responsibity for their own liquidity sk managemesit.

The Group's abjective for liguidity risk management is toensure the secunity of its payment and settlement, and the overall stratedgy
fegtures prudence, decentrlisation, coodination and divarsfication, Liquidity rsk arlses from such major factors and events as
sgnilficant diop in Bquidation of current assets, massive outfiow of wholesalz or retad daposins, decreasing access 1o whokesale and
tetall financing, shorter nancing percds, incieasing nancing costs, skgnificant adverse changes in market liquidity ancd breakdonm
of the Bank’s payment and settlement system. In light of the requlatory sequirerments, extemal maco emdronment and the Banks
brusiness devalopment, the head office formulates appoaches for Bauiding sk identification, measurement and monifoding, w5 ot
nsk it roanagernent critefia, carres oul intraday lauidity manacdement, comducts stress testing at the group kevel regularky, and
tendenns and assesses contingency plans,

The Group condusted quanedy stres testing an its lauidity ik inocedar 10 gauge 16 risk tolerance in uniikaly xreme scenarias and
oiber adverse soenaios. I improved its liquidity risk stress testing metheds inacodance with regulatony and internal management
tepuirerments, The results of stress testing show that under different stress scenarios, thie Groep's Tquidity nsk s under contiol,

The Growp adopts lquidite indicatos anahysis, remaining matunity anabsis and undiscounted cash flow analysis 1o measure the
licquicity risk.
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
i3 Ligquidity risk {continued}
fal  Maturity analysis

The folkowing tables provide an analysis of the assets and labilities of the Group based on the iemaining periods to
repayrment as at the-end of the eporling period:

31 Decomber MO
Beliwaen b ‘Badmien
Fupayable Withan one: andihiee  Hueemonths  Bebween one Morethan
Indefnite  ondemand month months. andontyesr  and Bveyean frve years Total
Agehi
LCash ] doperdts with conh @
bk 1330373 4E3 250 157 1,088 - - - 1R 1
Pty ] placereiny milh
bk, s ruon-bued Bruncial
imtitions . B2 T4 BAE HENE 17881 - faitte
Finuancigl iruen. bk uncer sl
Wpeementy - - e 13053 4685 - - Hi1im
Lo and ackianc s sttt fiL ] naan 10460 50,87 3047841 18R 700, Sl 1623138
Irestmenty
= Fruncl ety fassod 2t
Farvabue: thociugh et o ko pridr] 1758 «®«m 08T 53304 Taae 135,654 571952
- Frunci sty meaeed ot
ot e o - - 4BEH 550 LT3 163125 LIH0 160 4505243
- Financid ssmsty mesned
i vtk i ough ot
tiregeehenive income A58 . 34412 A1 109,350 1064 240 ST 1867 458
~ Lot npuly st Rt - - - - . 2 13700
Oiben nrsT RS 1,503 wumm 105,048 IR ki &0 450
Tord sty LEAN 1503569 1385632 LEI 1 LI b 5,159 005515 UL
Liakeities
Bewewaregs boem centnal bands . - 120069 AL ] B8 Bl - ML
[ty o] plagecoings Bom
bk, s mon-bim Broncidd
frtitations - [B1EFE] E-TuR iraear AL (LT i [P ] pirs ik ird
Firancil Rkt mespured # e
e thacneg profir cu boss - 19058 1mens &7 b4 51158 - - 2540m
Finanicial asmets whd umdet
tepuchine: speeenn - - T A 13 1,704 - 115
[legueis Boe et omes - 124538 13578 ITLRE T526,58) L2570 (PR T MEIL 9T
[t e it e - . 12437 LL Tk frl et I BES 15845 1157
e 235 JEREN 33,563 57 131,588 M6 1M1 [0 RET
Totd faditis; ik 17 11064,182 1ESETS [E R ] 44T 417800 13047 25080
Natgaps LT [IERIFTRE] (4343 (W3RZEN LB L0610 REH R 13838
hiomonad wmcues of derivitins
- et e el - - &5 500 B30 36 Tk DBh BEd030 B0 650275
- Brhange s cories - - forpfors SAATR 1. TaR 058 B T 1461001
~Cehesconmracts - - I 14538 f a7 - A
Totd - - B E1E s FALRLTE 5175 2558 437
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(EXPHESSED M MILLEJNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3} Lbquidity risk {continued)
fal  Maturity analysis {continued)

¥ Peemben JHY
Bt ine Bt
Fisjiryable Witkin e andtteée  tweenonts  Betwonooe Woe than
il endewd  ooeh mods  adoeww  adbessss bepei Tl
Basats
Crhand depotismith sennd
burdy LIS sl - i1k - - , ZET1 0
Do od plscerment) with
banks and norrbatd bruncial
refitutions - Wron JuE IS0 15358 141 T SRR
Frarchl gt hekd undes wiake
ol = = Tk 1541 - - . SE7H0
L ] ki b Doy Lt ] R L ENAIS Pl 1450810 19048 145400
Irgomeniy
- Finanecud yzes e ot
e thocuch polt e o MR 43419 Lt Lt 160471 ST wag L
- Financul guets megued o
et e and o Bl 58 LA AR 151E5S L0
el e e
it beraakeethough ofer
Compreteiave IO & = gihkd B4 19 e L1480 1 5T
= | pmrptem sty Teedminis T3 = - - - = - N3
Crbery s EES [ e AN 1BET GEA0 a0
Terd pmets 2THE | A5E157 1R T EZTI L LA EITTER Lkl EAXH
Lishdities
Borsmings from certail banle. - - (] Al LR L] - nan
Do and placements iom
bards ared o bl Bl
s [Kladh | ¥ HE Ll &30 | ER i
Fieiatvid abaiten, mremueed 2 b
waoe hecugh prali o s = L il e 2111 e . - bty
Firahcid soen ok pndey
repurchine ipoementy - - 10651 454 140 bl - e
Dl bt - IGHITIR S | A1 P JAu (P21 15362
[t Seuriet Enand = - waly S0 4007 HEs [ [l
e 5N ] Lk =) &1 186,258, N 1R g
Tonal Kot k] [RET ORI 1621287 1382176 &6 1rEEa 10 a0 PERINE ]
et gl LR (HSERED wan {15 f313A A5 AT L
Mtnal smourt ol deviratived
= b o T TS x wER B Pk W3 18 BRI
- B it coniTicty - - LA TR RHEE LU LT LT
- (Ber it - Lpae 019 lanz B3 . e
Tord - - US| B e il .ol LRS-t
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(EXPRESSED TN MLLECHS OF Rt UNLESS GTHERWISE STATELD)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
13 Liquidity risk {continued}
it Contractual undiscounted cash fow

The folkvwing tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flow of the non-derivative financial liabiinies
and of-balance sheet credit commitments of the Grouwp as at the end of the reponting pericd. The Group's expected cash
fhwavs o these Instrureenis may vary siandlicantly from this anabysis.

31 Decembeer 2020
Between
Between one three fratwisen
Carrying Grows cash Repayable  Within one andtheee  months and ot and More than
amoint outflow  ondesand muanth muonithi o yoar frie years [iw yeary

Nor-disivative finanial

liakdities
Bomcwitsrs fanm ceme Bandks TELTD THE 121383 4193 G1EAG] BiG -
Deepcras-aned placements from

banks 2 norehank frandial

LT T 12933M FEIFALY 1518331 150,402 1748 Pl e 155,792 1287
Firsaricial Eatieisd regsured

L i Shcuagh, prl & o

ke 40T pelbrl 19,058 110204 67,106 51259 = E
Firancial et sk undey

THERCHaGE AR 35715 0070 - A7 545 4,784 Fikri LT -
Depiovits hioen customes Hpi4ate 11.268.003 11, 44849 124339 1000551 kl: LET 4583.0M 16288
Dbt seuritioes nnud w057 985193 - 124481 154,158 133071 inm 1.
(et rpn-demnailiee fnancia

kablives 503,594 508045 4118 B153 .93 159,151 13975 95745
Total 4003 16,180,349 1192525 1860563 1,500,653 4535790 5207 647 129,800
(Fhilince dheet kan

comritmeents i ol cand

commitmends (Mot 1851404 1o730m 15,284 MM 164463 165,500 1A
Guasrarfest, Koeprined. ind

ither owcll comamiments

Motz 1761 236 T 171,366 IH5m3 THATS 507,551 3938
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED 1M MALLICRS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3} Lbquidity risk {continued)
) Contractual undiscounted cash flow (continuwed)]

31 December 2019

Betwesn
Eatwareri thees Bt
Camyey {Gemris ey Fepuyabie Within ore o mmrdiths el o el Moie than
Ao oo onidemand month e moniths ore e five ppams Fiv vty

P et ke Financial

liarildies
Besaowanes from cential banks i 60,387 . 1785 M3 059 i
Depireiand plasments om banis

asdnonders ool rsiuon P LIM0A% (RLTEFL) EELT) AT A4m LELEy] LLLEN
Fircancial Rabdities easiunad at

Fatryaie thenuegh profico

L =i Ear T8 1§70 117,154 SR =ik |
Firuancis azets sobd uneer

repurchinie ajresmenty Mdéds | MR = 1106, B AR LaTd 11 =
Depontits hom csomen IE i 13855 WA, 196 o ] 04T, a8 ZETAOTT ITESE0 Lk
Db secunties baued 175,575 Bl ] . Wi 371807 553 BT 1517
bt fi-clerraiine et

liskaime E 4 Tiea8 Lk 1] {1 1aE01} 15358 RE ]
Teral bl N Ti55E M A5 168 [EaN i F kDR EAE 4 10N vkt
Cibiafrice sheet lan

cominiments and oo ced

Commirments i 1531 435 1,07 1 W33 1217 155 13353 TS
Crigantes arentans o

ther crdt commarmenty

ez STl i ALY G B 3377 1NED

Mote: The off-balance sheet loan commitmenis and credit card commitments may expine without being drawn upon, Guanntess,
aceeptanges and othes crein commitments do not represent the amcants o b paid
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
4]  Operational risk

Operational risk refers 1o risk of kosses resulting from inadequate of flawed intemal processes, people and systems of from extemnal
Events,

In 2020, the Group continuowsly promated the application of management tools, strengthened the praventin and contred of
operational risk in key areas, and ook multiple massares toreduce operational sk events and kosses.

Continuously praomoted the application of eperational sk management tools and enhanced the operational risk
assassmeants fog new producs,

- Focused on the recording, analysts and repoming of events where the Group suffered ksses from non-compliance,
- Revised the manisal fon managing incormgatible difies, key position catalogue of jobr iatations acd mandstony leave.
- Strengthenad the construction of iInmernal controd and formulated business avoldance policy,

= Based on the emergency plan in response 1o COVID- 19, organized emergency daills, and providad guidance on emergency
PSR 1o ove e nstitutions for the purpose of business conlinuiy.

{5)  Fairvalue of financial Instruments

{al  Valuation process. technigue and input
The Board 1s responsible for establishing a obust internal control policy of valuatkon, and takes the uliimate responsibility
fen the adequacy and effectivensss of iIntemal contrel spstem, The Board of Supervisors Takes charge of supervising
the performance of the Board and seniorn management. According to the equirements of the Board and the Board of
Supervisors, senicd management is responsible for oranising and implementing the intemal contred systemn over the
valation process to ensure the efectivenss of the internal control system of valuation

The Group has estatdished an independent valuation process for financial assets and financial labilities. The relevant
departrments are respensible for pedfosming valuation, vertfying waluation mode and accounting of valuation results.

For the year ended 31 Decembser 20020, there was no significant change i the valuagion techniques of inputs used to
determing fan value as comipared to these wused for the year ended 31 Decernber 2019,

b Fair value hierarchy

The Group measures faln values using the folkewing fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measuements:

- Lewed 12 Fait value based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assots or abilities.

- Lemwie 2 Fait value based on inputs other than quoted prices included within kel 1 that are cbeenatde for thie asset or
liabsiliey, either cirectly (that Is, ss prices) o indirectly (that Is, destved from prices),

- Lewvel 3: Fam value based on inputs far the asset or labiliny that are not based on obserable market data (that is,
uncbsenvalie inputsh
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(EXPRESSED 1M AALLICAS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED)

61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
5] Fair value of financial iInstruments (continued)
fel  Financial instruments measured at fair value
W Fair valve ferarchy

The table below anabyses financial instruments, measuned at fair valee at the end of the reporting peried, by the level
in the fair value hierachy into which the fair value messuremant is categoaised:

31 December 2030
Lewel 1 Lawvel 2 Levef3 Total
Assets
Peritive Fair value o chemeatives = HB,992 v 5039

Laoans and advances to customerns

= Loans ard achances to oestorrers measred

il Fanir vl thwestich prodin o o - G850 - B850
- Leans and advances to oustormers measured

at fair value thiough otfer comgrelensive

N = 258,061 = 259,061
Firnancial aisets measwred an fan valus theough
it oo bess
Finanda assets beld for irading paanposes
- Db securities. 1,156 169,209 - 170,365
- Ecpaity istruments and funds 1,385 30 - 1415

Firancid aseers desgnated as meawired ar fam
value thecwich profit o lods

- Dither dieht instnmmsents = 43,347 17,833 B1.160
Othyer fwancial wssets msasred at fair v

thiresichy paofin oo beds

- Creclit investroends = o2 13,181 14,202

- Debt securities - 115514 57 115501

- Furvels aewd oihers 17916 50,044 137,259 215,219

Firnancial v measoeedd an G valoe theough
ot comprehernEe income
= [habst securities 159489 1,740,584 430 1,860,503
= Ecpanty arstrurments desionated as messoned
a1 i value thiough other comgeeberaive

e 2,268 . 4,647 6,955
Total 152,214 2,457,692 173,484 2,782,350
Liakifities
Financial Babilitees measured at fair value through
it o koss
- Financial labdsties desanated s measaned o
Fair value thacugh peofit of loss ~ 251,973 2,106 254,079
Hegative far value of derlvatives - 21,99 37 81,956
Tetal - 333882 2143 336,035
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
fcl  Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
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MWOTES TO THE FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED

Fair valwe hierarchy fcontinued)
31 Decembser 2019
Ll 1 Ll 2 Lol 3 Total
Asgets
Postive fair value of desmatives. - 34,583 58 4541
Lo e atviarces to custormens
~ Lenatys anl advarnces o cusbormers messured
at fair value taoughy profit o loss - 15,282 - 15282
< Lensts aned acdvaroes 1o custormers msasaned
at falr value thicugh ether comgeehensive
Iracirre - R - 493643
Firaricial sssets measored at fair value theough
ol o boss
Financial assets beld for trading purposes.
- Daehat securities 2059 127 BR7 - 220546
- Exqaity mvstruments aoed furds Lt - Q0
Financial assets desgnated as measured at fair
value thecugh profit o loss
- Dl sescuiritees 4 it A4 A5G
— Other debt mvstnunnents - 131,814 50 655 1823409
it firsancial asears rreasumecd st Gair value
thaoughs peofit o loss
- Credit irvestmenits - 1519 4542 660
- Dbt sescunityes - 68811 110 GBS0
— Fuands ared athers WHEAS 45027 1 et [
Financial assets measmed at fair vabee theough
otlver cornprebseriive income
- Dbt secunines 182323 1,600,230 - 1,791,553
= Exquity irvstrutvsents cescrsated someismed
at fair value thicucgh othe comprehensive
inconme 2435 LAES £031
Teral 219337 L6 R 169 445 3015561
Liakilities
Financial Eabilities measured at fair vabue theough
it o boss
- Financial laklithes desigrated as measuied at
Fair value tacunh profit oe loss - 20740 1848 281507
Poegative fair vale of derivatives Ex S | 58 33082
Teral - 313473 1906 53
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPHESSED M MILLEJNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RISK MAMAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
5] Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
fc}  Financial instruments measured af fair value (continued)
@ Fairvalue fisrarchy fcontinusd)
A majority of the financlal assets classified as kvel 2 aie BAE bonds. The fair value of these bonds & determined based
on the valuation sesults povaded by China Central Depositony & Clearing Co, Ltd A majerity of the financial liabilities
designated as measwed at falr value through profit or kss classified as level 2 are the funds raised from stectured
deposits and principal guatanteed wealth management products, the fair value of which are detemmined based on

the Incomea approach. The majoity of dervatives are classified & lavel 2 and valusd using Income approach. For the
valuation of financial mstrumments classified as kevel 7, all significant inpats are obsenabls market data,

The financial assets classified as level 3 are pamarily the underbying assets of pincipal guatanteed wealth management
products and unlisted equity instruments measured at Gir value throwah profit on loss, These financlal assets ae

valued using income apgproach and market apgroach, which incomporate the non-oheerabls assumptions incheding
discount rate and PAE ratio

Fosi the year enced 31 Decornbet 2020 and 2019, thers weee no significant teansfers within the falr value hiedarchy of
the Group.
W Moverments of fair value of linancial instruments in level 3 of the Gir valee hierarchy

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances 1o the ending balances for fair value
measarement in kevel 3 of the G value hierachy:

Fu)
Firraridl st dtbgputnd Frmmniall ] Fimoal
e vl Oewrbranchlmpmunred miar  arhils vl Besgh ot fabiitn
fvoughprofeerbon e Sroughprodt o ke mmgrhanee roine St
B Feared
Posiive e dlivdee  Hgatm

whael Dt Odwddt Gl Dot Fek D By Tl toegh fewled Ted
detviivel  snAte  ovaesh imwime e edoen  wesln mvees aeb pobiobu dewte  LbBie

] dorary 8 & L 258 [ e HE - E5BE Rl .34 (1= 1508
Tl e ot
gz ks % L) sy - 14 - ] L} H {181
i b D e
o - - - - - - - e 1 - = -
Percheien - - i LTS k. HEn e W oam i - [z 1]
‘e ] bk : Mide e e L mE i [ F] a . 1
kil 91 Dt 0 n e 118 oo ] AT T [rET L] anun
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61 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5)  Fairvalue of financial instrumeants (continued)

fcl  Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

G Mevements of fir value of financial instiarnsets in feved 3 of the Gir vatue Rierarchy foontinued)

(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDNS OF RME, UNLESS GTHERWISE STATEL)

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
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k]
Firunciid et Griraned by
LA LT T (gt Irarcid st e e Imrumerty Firancal
roughrpoodt o e, ke Froughprodt ol deupied g (M
Frpusld driyard
L e Hmeraged
Vot b Evouch e ilawe  Hogne
wheof Dol (Berdelr Tt Detd b ompehere i togh  Cavdued Totd
dmalvel  ORSS  Dauren et worss adaben Ingme fia poltorley.  demibes Liblde
Hacat | by TV B i fL ] 15 L L] L [ el (i) 2]
Total g e i
(e a Lk Fl] ma '] m » e o 4 2]
Invpiter pompreTe
o - - - - - - ] B x - !
Puechiins - L 11 b [ €47 b gk [ra e
S el wSementy Hlog BN ] 1 it ] o ey 1.4} 1}
AL V] Dbt 010 S L ] bk LIH )] 1070 1585 IR [k 5 ] (108

Iy bl 3 of thee fair value hieranchy, total gains of kosses inclucded in paofit of koss for the year inthe abowe table are

presented in et trading gain and net galn asing lom investonent securities,

Cutiris o ksses on kel 3 financial assets and liabilities included in the watement of comprahensive income compprise:

2020 WG
Awalised Unroalised Total Feealisid Uintealised Total
Tl gainsiloss) 1,261 (4,087) 12,825 17 {1,704y {16671

idl  Financial instruments mot measured at fair value

i

Financial assels

The Gremp's financiad assets not measured at fair value mainly include cash and doposits with central banks, deposits
and placermaents with banks and non-bank financial institutions, linancis asets held under esake agreements, loans

and advances to customers and financia assets measured at amortised cost,

Deposis with central banks, deposits and placements with banks ard non-bank financlal mstitutions and financial
assets hedd under resale agreements

Deposits with central banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank financial mstitutions and financial
assets held under resale agreements are mainky priced a1 markel interest rates and matue within one year,

Aocomdingty, the camying vabues approsimate to the i walues

Lesans and achvances 1o o ustoners

Malonity of the loans and advances to customers measured at amorised cost are wepiced at keast annually to the

rratket rate, Accordingly, thelr carning values approsimate to the falr valiess,
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPHESSED M MILLEJNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&1 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
5] Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
{dl  Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)
@ Ffinancial assets frontinued)
Financial assets measured at amortised cost

The follewing tabde shows the canying values and the G values of financial assets measured a amontised cost as &t
3 Cecember 2020 and 2019 which are not presendad in The statement of financial position at thelr falr values.

31 Deopmber 30 71 Decerndes JOTG
Carrying Lty
vilu  Fanrwilue Lewed § Leval Lewel 3 ke Farvahe Leswd 1 Lyl ] Leved
Financial amen
s al
entithied i A3EME  4EMTG WaE AT 0 A0 IRIAEST B1588 1400540 148 203
Total 435 HE  AsT 19815 LR iR R IB15EST G158 IS 144,103

W Financial Katalities

The Group's financ i liabilities net measured at fair valee mainly include bomrowings fiom central banks, deposits
and placements from banks and non-bank financal matitutions, financial asets sold under epuchase agreaments,
deposits from custormers, and debil secumities issued. As at 31 Becember 20020, the fair value of suboedinated boncs
and the eligibbe Ther 2 capital bonds ssued was AIMB282028 million (As at 31 Decemnber 2019 AMB248083 million)
and the cotresponding camying value was IMEZ 75887 million {As at 31 Dacember 2009 AMEZ3T593 milllon), and
the carnying values of other financial labilites approsimated to thelr G values as at the end of the reporing poriod,
The Group uses observable inputs o measure the falr values of subordinated bonds and eligible Tier 2 capital bonds
isswed, and classified them as the kvl 2 of the Gainvalae hieranchy,

{8) Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Cortain financial assets and financlal labilities of the Group are subpect to enforceable master netting Mangements or similar
agreements. The agreement between the Group and the counterparty generally allows for net settlement of the relevant financial
assets and financial Habilities when both elect o setthe on a net basis. In the alsence of such an election, linancial assets and
fmancial liabiities will be setthad on a gross Dasis. Howewor, aach pay o the master netting anangerments of similar agiesments
will have the option to seftle all such amounts on a net basis in the event of defaul of the other party, These financial assets and
financial labilities of the Groug are nof offs2] in accordance with IFRSs,

Asat 31 Becernber 2020, the amounts of the financkl assets and financial labilities subject 1o enforceable master netling
AanogEments of similar agreements are nat material to the Group,

{7} Insurance risk

The risk under an insusance contiact is the possibility that the insured event ocours and the uncertainty in the resulting clabm
amount. The characteristic of an insurance contract inherently decides mndomness and unpredictalility of the underbing insurance
risk. Few imsurance contiacts where the theony of prohabilitg is applisd to picing and provisioning of insuance contract abilities,
the principal tisk that the Group faces is that the actual claims and benefit payments exceed the cainying amount of the insurance
contract kabilities.

The Group manadges the uncenainty of insuance risk through 15 undenaniting strateoy and policies to diversily the undanaiting
nsks, adequate reansuEance armangements, and enbanced underariting conteol and claimcontiol

The Group makes refated assumptions for the insurance risks and recognises insurance contract labilities sccordingly. For ong:
farmm personal inswance confactsand shomt-Temm personal iInsurance contracts, insurance risk may be alevated by the uncamtalnty of
insurance sk assumpdions including assumptions on death events, mlevant experes, ard mterest ates. For proparty and casualty
insurance contiacts, claims ae often affected by natural disasters, catastrophos, teronst attacks and other faciors. In addition,
the Instrance risk will be affected by the palicy fermanation, premium reduction o polioyholdens” efuss of payment, that s, the
insurnce risk will be affected by the policybolders’ Behaviour and dacison.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED

61 RISK MANAGEMENT [CONTINUED)

8 Capital management

The Bank has implemented comprehensive capital management, coveiing capital management policy design, capital projecting
and planning, capital calculation, internal capital assessment, capital allocation, capital motivation, restriction and conduction,
capital rising, manitoing and reponting, and applications of advanced approach of capital calculation on the management of the
ordinary course of the business. Genetal panciples of capital management of the Bank is 1o confinuously retain an adequate capital
beviel, retain a certaln margin of safety and a cemain level of buffer based on that all regulatony requirements have been complied,
and ensure that the capital can cover all kinds of risks adequately; eecisa reasonable and affectve capltal allocation and strengthen
capital restiaint and incentive mechanism 1o suppot the stiadegic phinning effectively and 1o restrict and conduct the business so
as o Increase the capital eficency and retum level cantinuausly: tamp capital strength, and retain relatively high capital Quatity
by achieving capital supplerment with prionty 1o the intermal acoumulation aod utilising vanous capital iInstruments reasonably to
optimise capital structure; continuously develop the advanced appeoach of capital management on the applications in the business
management such as cedin polickes, credit approrad and prcing.

Capital adequacy ratio i a reflection of the Group's ability to rmaintain a stable operation and resist adverse risks. In accordance with
the CBRCS "Capital Rules for Commercial Banks [Provisional)” and relevant regulations, cormmercial banks should meet the minimum
capital requiremiernds friom 1 Lanuasy 2013 The Comenon Equity Teer 1 ratio should be at of above a rinimuem of 5%, Tied 1 @tio af o
dbove a minimum of 6% and the total capial mtko at o above a minkmum of 8%, Bescdes, capital consenvation buffer requirements
and additional bulfer requirements of Global Systemically Impostant Banks should also be met, Wa countercyclicd bufer ks equired
of the Pillar 2 capital iequirerment & @ised by the requlator to & spocific comrmecial bank, the minimum requiements shoukd be
miet within the transitional petiod,

The Group Himety maonllons, analses and reports capital adequacy matkos, assesses I the capital management objectives have been
miet andd exorcisss effective management of capital adequacy atio. The Group adopts vanious measuies such as contiolling asser
giowth, adjusting the struciure of sk assets, Inceasing internal capital supply and ising capital through extemnal channels, to
ensime that the Commaon Equity Ter | mtbo, Tier 1 ratio and 1otal capital ratio of the Group ae In full compliance with regulatony
requirements and meat infemal managerment recuirerments. This helps i insulate aganst patentisl ks as well 8 support healiy
bausiness developments. The Group row ully complies withe all requlatony requitements in this respect.

The Group's capital planning has taken the requlatony requirements, the Group's development strateqy and sk appetite Into
consideration, and based on thoss factons the Group projects the capital ussge and need.

The capital raising management of the Group Invalves reasonatle utilisation of vaious capial instrurments to ensure that both
external regulatory and Internal capital management objectives are met, taking Into account capital planning and operating
environment. This helps to optimise the Group's capital stroctuee:

Based on the approval for the Group to implemeant the advanced capital management method in 2014, the CERC apgroved the
Group toexpand the implementation scope of the advanced capital management method in April 2020, The Group caloulsted the
capital tequirements for financlal institution credit exposures and componate credit risk sxposures that meet requlatony requitsments
with the foundation intermal ratings-based approach, the capital iequirernants o etail credit risk exposures with the intemal
ratings-based approach, the capital requiements for markst sk with the internal modaels approach, and the capial eduirements
for opetational risk with the standardised approach.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLICHNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED])

61  RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{8) Capital management (continued)

The Group's capital adequacy atio cabiulated in accordance with the “Capital Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisionall” sswed by
the CBRC as at the end of the eparting period are as follows:

31 December 3] December

Mote iy 20149
Common Equity Tier 1 ratio fal{bech 13.62% 13.88%
Ther 1 ratie tallaich 14.21% 1158%
Tetal capital ratic talhic) 17.06% 17.52%
Common Equity Tier 1 capital
. Qll.'uuyiruj coamri dhade 1:.'rpll.1| 250,011 JSoom
- Capital reserve 134,237 134511
- Supdus rederae 275,995 RE LA i
- Genaral reserve 250,647 34052
- Rt catrengs 1.241,127 1,116273
- Morr-controlling interest recagnised in Common Equity Teer | capital 3854 3535
- Citbwars, lk 19,483 32573
Deductions for Commaon Equity Tier 1 capital
- Goodwill e 2,045 2h15
— Citrear intanagible assets (eechsding land use rights) 5] 4,623 e
- Cash flow hedge reserves that refiate to the haedaging of flens thar ase not fai
v on the balance dhisel £l {239
~ Inwestments in comimon equity of Anancial instinotions betesg contrellad but
outsade the wope of consalidation 6,570 1010
Additional Tier 1 capital
- Ot hinectly fssuied qualifigng additional Tier 1 irstuments including related
PEmiLIT 9,964 19627
- Morrcontrolling inleresl recagnisesd in Additional Tier T cagtal 1] A
Tier E:apl'hl
- DHrectly issed quahiying Teer 2 instiurmenits mcluding related premaium 25016 X A5
Prrcrvisics in Tier 7 i 245,589 26,102
= Morecontrifling interest recognited in Tier 7 capital 159 141
Common Equity Tier 1 capital after requlatory adjustments fal 2,261,449 208007
Tier 1 capital after regulatory adjustments ab 2381517 e o Tl )
Total capital after requlatery adjustments fah 2,832,681 FRITSER
Hisk-weighted swsets i 16,604,501 15053201
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED

61 RISK MANAGEMENT [CONTINUED)
8 Capital management (continued)
Motes,

b Froamy the firse hall v of 004, the Groug bas adogited the advanced approach to caloulae capital sdequacy’ ratio and implemented the
paraliel poriod niles.

b The Cosnireon Equaty Thet 1 mtio s caloudated by dividing the Comnmen Equaty Ther 1 Capital aftes daduction by risk-wesghted assets Tier | atio
i cofoudated by diacding the Tier 1 Capital after dechection by sisk-weighted assots, Total capital rmtio is calorbted by diiding the total capital
alter dechiaction by nisk-woenihibed ssets

e The scope for calculating capital adecuacy ratio of the Group inchedes all the domestic branches aned subsidiaies in the financial sector
{insirance compares exduded,

Ot indude otber comprehensve incomes includine foreon exchange reense)

() Bath halances of goodwilll and other intangible assets fexcluding land use rght) are the net amounts ter deducting relevant defered tax
(=

i Friomn thee first half year of X014, eligble eacesdue lnan provisions were measred based on the sdvanced approach and implermented paraliel
perhad rules

gt Comenon Equity Tier | capital aftes regudatony adjustrments is caboulabed by netting off the comesponding deduction iems from the Comemen
Expuiny Ther 1 capatal, Teer 1 capital after regulatony sdmistments m caloulated by reming off the conmésponding dediction iserns from the Tier §
capital Total capital aftes segpolstony sopetments b caloulated by netting off the comesgonding dischocion Roms from Hee total capital

{ht According 1o the rules of sdvancied apgroach, thk-weahtied assets nclude credin fak-welghted assets, market risk-weighted asiers,
operatioral risk-wesghied assets and micess ridweighted sssets due to the gaplication of capit oo

62 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK

31 December 31 Deceanber

2020 g
Aszets:
Cacdh and depossts with central banks 2,790,965 2500 547
Deposits with banks and non-bank financal institutions 406,533 IGBATS
Frecious metals 101,61 46,160
Mlacerments with Banks and non-bank fmencial institutions 450,991 T L
Possitive fair value of denatives 66,313 3200
Financial assets heldd under resale agreements 585,310 5510485
Loars and advarices 1o customes 15,764,751 14051834
Firancial imsesiments
Firancial assets rreasured ot fair value Saoncgh it o koss ERFR LS 38250
Firancial asswets rescared at amortised cost 4,397,165 346480
Firsarscial assets reasured at falr value throwgh other comgaehenmive incorme 1,792,488 1710424
Lowsg-Lerm oty Investmins 70,893 69,100
vt rreents inv correliclaies structuned enmnties 68,629 11,113
Fiond ety 137,18 [R14c
Laruch wse righes 13,236 13400
Intangible swsets 4,203 1504
Dheefesrech 1 aisests 89,980 LESGT
eher assers 23,764 20084
Totsl assets 27,294,127 MEGE10
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62 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK

(CONTINUED)

11 December 31 Decembser

Oooooooa

2020 2019
Liabilities:
Beareyaings fronm central banks 781170 540,330
Dregpecsits Fromn banks aned neoan-bank financal imtitubions 1.935410 1,658,501
Flacenwents lrom banks and non-bank financial instiicticns 256,325 417063
Firsricial liabilities reasuned 41 fair value thaough profit o oss 251,898 179700
Begative fair wahie of deratives 78424 rsrals
Firarcial assets sobd wndder repurchase agieements 33364 03,194
Dhprcasits fromms custommers 20,289611 18024 561
Acrmped staff costs 30,547 34584
Tavoies prnsalbe 82,374 H52164
Frondsdons 51,6560 40334
Dbt secunitiens b 862043 10071 204
Dreferiscd t liahiliies. a8 42
Caheer labilities AN 654 N7263
Tatal liabilities 24975612 FABL50
—————
21 Decamber 31 Decembser
020 2019
Equity:
Shae capital 250,011 Faon
Cahes eduity instruments
Preference Shares 59,977 7636
Petpetual Boreds 39,991 oo
Capital ieserve 134,835 135,109
Onhwer comnpetenane income 2,759 335
Supplus sesenve 275,995 20078
Uil reserae 342,174 06,685
Fetairsed eamings 1,193,773 10673532
Total equity 2318515 26T R0
Total liabilities and equity 27394127 24500129
Approved and authorsed for issue by the Board of Cirectors on 26 March 2021,
Wang liang Kenneth Patrick Chung Grasme Wheeler
Vice Chairmar Irdeperdent non-seec Lfive director Incepandernt ron-execulive director
execulive direcior and presicent
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)
Crihes equity instruments.
{har
Share  Frefesence Perpetial Capital  comprehesshe Surplus General Rataned Total
capial shared bands fiseny incame resdrve reserie SR equity
As ot 1 Ranuary 2020 25001 3,638 w95 135,109 33,587 M 306,550 1,003,532 1,167,670
HMovemants during the year = (19458 (il 11,768 5T 35408 1241 150,845
1y Tedal compraberisive
income for the year - - 117, 768| - 87 250,400
[2}  Changss inshare capital
I Capiddedattion by
il Squity s uments
Ficidess 5 (19,458 (i) c: - 2 - (19,953
30 Prafit distribution
| - Appropration b sutplat
resene ~- - - IBENT - REAIT} -
i Aopopeation ko Jerersl
Eane - - - 15488 [35,488|
B Dividendt to cedieuly
tharsheidesy [Boy004| (B000|
v Dedenh 16 athet
ey TNt
Pk - - - = |5.674) (5604
Az at 31 December 2020 25001 39977 12,951 134835 21,759 5595 EC v AN 119377 2,318,515
ittt sty Inatrumnents
Crthier
thamw Frefeence Fepetual Caprual comprehenie Surphus fenewl Fataned Teaal
cagul shass o T rome e e BT ity
Asat 1 hnuary 2019 95001 a3 135,108 21538 mn T S A3
Maovements during the year i 11588 e nag 1235 AL
(1) Tetal comprabwrishoe
incomes forthe year 11564 a5 Nz
[2§ Changes in share capital
I Chpindingscron Ly
cthed equuty ms humendy
Pecdcdess - - nmi - - - - e
31 Prefit detrbution
I Appropnaton b surpk
e - - - 54T (25547
i Aopropeaton togerersl
s - - - 13019 et |
i Dévidends to oadinary
Wiy (M, 503 [ 505
v Diidenads i othes
BTy AT
Feoker 396 ik 2]
Asat 31 December 2019 2e0am Tarsh 5wl 135008 387 &30 R LT LIETEM
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IM MILLICHS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED])

63 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTIMG PERICD

On 26 lanuary 2021, the Group tssued in the domestic market a 3-year special financial bond for small and micio enterprise koans with
& feeedd intecost rate of 3.30% and a tofal face walue of RMBI000 billkon The funds raisisd ware spacifically used 1o grent sovall and micro
enterprise koans.

On 22 January 2021, the Group issued in the domestlc market AMBA0O ballion subordinated bords matuging in 2031, These bonds are fed
Intesest rate boneds with 10-year term, The Group has an option 1o redeem these bonds at the end of the filth yaar upon mesting cenain
conditions.

&4 COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Tor comphy with the presentation requirernents of the cument year financial statements, the Group adjusted the presentation of certain
compatatve igues such as incorme rorm credit card instalment business,

65 ULTIMATE PARENT
As stated in Mote 1, the immediate and wllimate parents of the Group are Huljin and CIC, respectivaly.

66 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE

Up 1o the date of isswe of the financial statements, the 1ASE has issued the fellowing amendments, new standaseds and interpretations
which are redevant to the Group. These amendments, new standards and interpretations are not yer effective fog the year ended 31
Recemnber 2020 and have not been adopted Inthe financlal statements,

Effective for annual
Srandards periods beginning on or after
(1 smendmsenis 1o PR 9, 145 30, FRS 7, IFRS 4 and FRS 16 nterest Rate Benchanark Refoonn - Phase 3 1 Rarmpary 2021
2 Aamendmsents e FRS 3 Fefererce 1o the Concepiual Frarmeswork” 1 Marwramry 2022
(3 Amendments (o145 16 Property, Mant ard Equiprment; Procesds before Intended Use* 1 Kawrany 2022
p Amendmens o IAS 37 Onerow Condracts - Costs of Fullilling a Contract” 1 Marwrary 2122
(50 Arwresal Impeoverments to BFRSS 2018-2020 Cyde 1 hwray 2022
6 Amendmesnts to lAS 1 *Hassification of Liak#ities as Cutrent of Non-cument” 1 fawiany 2023
(7 IFES 17 Sirsurance Contiacts” 1 Kerwrary 2023
e Amendments o145 1 Diclotee of socounting Polces” and armendments to IFRS Practice Staterment 2 | Jarwrary 2023
Matenality Judgensnts
G Amendments 1o 1AS B Defintion of Accounaing Estimates” | Jarwrany 2023
(00 nenchmeanis 1o FRS 1 0uand 145 28 "5 on Contidaution of Ausets Bansean an [rweston and 04 Associste of Effectinve diate has boen
Jen® Wispityiee delerned incefinitehy

Except for RS 17, the Group anticipates that the adoption of the new standards and amendments will not have a significant immpact en
the Group's consolidated financial staternents.

(1) Amendments to IFRS S, 1AS 3%, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 “Interest Rate Benchmark Feform - Phase 2°

Armendments 1o IFRS 9, 145 39, FRS 7, FRS 4 and IFRS 16 are aimed a1 addiessing accounting ssues when an existing interest rate
benchmark bs replaced with an alternative risk-free rate, The amendments provide a practical expadient to allow the effective
interest rate to be updated without adjusting the carying amount when accounting for changes in the basis for determining
the contractual cash fows of financial @ssets and labilies, IFthe change (s a direct consequence of the interest fate benchmank
redorm and the new basis for deterrmining the contractual cash fows B economically equivalent to the previows bass immediately
preceding the change, In addition, the amendments permil changes equired by the interest rate benchmark reform to be made
1o hadge designations and hedge documentation without the hedging relationship being discontinued. Ay galis of losses that
couild arlse on transiton ae dealt with throwgh the normal resguirements of IFRS 9 1o messure and recognise hedge ineffectivenass,

The amendment provices a provisional exemption, When a company expects reasonably that the altemative benchmark imearest
fate will freet the sepasately identifable requirernents within 24 imcnths from the date when I B dedignated a8 5 non-contiactisally
clear isk companent, it shall be deemed 1o meet the separately identifiable requirernents. Furthesmoee, the amendments requite an
entity to dischose additional information to-enable users of financial datements to understand the effect of interest rate benchmark
reform o an entify's firancial instiurments and sk mancgement stratedgy.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLEDHS OF RAE, UNLESS OTHERAISE STATED

66 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE (CONTINUED)
{2)  Amendments to IFRS 3 *Reference to the Conceptual Framework”

Amendments 1o IFRS 3 are intended (o replace a reference to the Framewok fon the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements ssued in 1589 with a reference to the Conveptual Framework for Financial Repoding ssued in March 2018, without
siggnificantly changing its iequirements. The armendments add an exception to the recognition principle of IFRS 3 1o avold the ks
of potential "day 2° gains of losses ansing for liabilites and contingent labdities, and claify that contingent assets do not qualify for
1ecognition at the acguisition date.

{3)  Amendments to 145 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceads before Intended Use”
Amendments to 1AS 16 prohibit entitkes from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds
from selling tems produced while Bringing that assat to the location and condition necessary fon it to be capable of cpaating
in the manner intended by management. Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of
priocducing those iterms, in profit o koss.

{4)  Amendments toIAS 37 *Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract”

Amendments to 185 37 specify that the "cost of Tulfilling” a contract comprises the Costs that refate directly to the contract”. The
coxts that relate directly toa contract inclucde Both incremental costs {examples would be the costs of disect labowr and materials)
and an allecation of other costs that relate directly to fulfiling comtracts (an example woukd be the allocation of the depreciation
chatre for an item of propenty, plant and equipment used in fulliling the contract).

(5] Annual Improvements to IFRSs 201 8-2020 Cycle

Annual lmprovernents to IFRSs 2018 2000 Cycle was ssued in 8ay 2020, Those amendments affect IFRS | Fist-time Adoption of
Internaticnal Finaecial Reporteng Standaeds, IFRS 9 “Financial lnstruments”, 165 41 “Agtcultue” and IFRS 16 "Leases”.

(& Amendments to 145 1 "Classification of Liabilities as Curent or Nen-current”
The 1ASE issued amendments 1o 145 1 o specity the raguirements fon classifying liabilities as curent of non-cument.
The amendments clasily:
Wit Is Preant by o tight to defer setthoment
That a tight to diefer must exist at the end of the reponting pericod
That ¢ lassification s unalfected by the likelbhood that an entity will eercise s deferal right

That anly If an ermbeddad derivative in a convertible lability s gl an equity insteurment. woulkd the terms of a lability not
imipact its classification

{71 IFRS17 “Insurance Contracts”

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2007 as replacement for IFRS 4 Insurance Condracts. it requiles a current reasurement model where
estimates are remessured during each reporting period. Contrects are memuared using the bullding blocks of;

dscounted probatilny-weighted cash fows
an explicit sk adjustment, and

acontractual sendce magin {TSMT representing the unearmed profit of the contract which & recognised as@venue ower the
covermge period,

The stanckard allows a choke between recognising changes In discount rates sither in the income statement of directly in other
comprehensive income. The cholce is likely to reflect how Insarers account for tholr linancial ssets undes IFRS 9.

An optional, simphified premium allocation approach 6 permitted for the labiliey for the remalning coveage for shaort duration
contracts, which are often written by non-ie insusers,

There & a madification of the goneral mesurement model called the “waiabde foe approach” fol comain contracts written by life
insumers wiere policyholders shate in the retumns from undetdying iterns. When apphving the vanialde Tlee approach, the entity's share
of the fair value changes of the undahying items & included in the contractual service margin, The tesults of insurers using this
micxdet ane therefone likely 1o be less volatile than under the genesal modal.

Armendiments to IFRS 17 were ssued In dune 2020,

The Growp is currently assessing the bmpact of IFRS 17 upon infiiad application,
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPHESSED M MILLIGNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

665 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE (CONTINUED)

{8)  Amendments to IAS 1 "Disclosure of Accounting Policies” and amendments to IFRS Practice Statement 2 Materiality
Judgements

The amendments to 1AS 1 replace the requirernent to discloss ‘sianificant” accounting policies with a requirement 1o disclose
materlal accounting policies, Guidance and Blustrative examples e added in the Practice Statement 2 to assist in the application of
the materiality concept when making judgements about accaunting policy disclosures,

{8 Amendments to |AS 8 "Definiticn of Accounting Estimates”
Armencments to 145 8, Introduces a new definition of ‘accounting estimates’. Accounting estimates are defined as “monetary
amounts in financial staternents that are subject to measurerment uncetainty”. The amendments clarify what changes in accounting
estimates are and how these diffor from changes in accounting palicies and coreactions of eroes

(100 Amendments to IFRS 10 and (AS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture”

The narow-scope amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements” and 145 28 “Investments in Associates and Jaint
emures” clarify the accounting treatment for sales of contributicn of asets between an investor and its associates of joint ventuees,
They confirm that the accounting reatment depends on whether the non-monetary assets sold or contributed 1o an associate or
ok vontune constitute a “business” (a5 defired in IFRS 3 "Business Combinations™s.

Where the non-manetany assets constitute a business, the investor will recognise the full gain o loss on the sale of contribation of
assets, I the assets do not meet the definition of a business, the gain or koss s recognised by the imvestor only to the exdent of the
otbier investons investon in the associate of joint ventute. The amendments apply prospactively.
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2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
18.34 17.35 17.46 16.77 16.05
15.01 15.75 15.92 1466 14.73
16.37 16.63 16.72 15.78 15.48
16.76 17.29 16.16 15.67 15.88
UFJ
2020 12 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021
15.99 16.15 16.51 16.84 16.90 17.24
15.81 15.88 16.20 16.45 16.63 16.86
15.91 16.03 16.35 16.69 16.73 16.99
UFJ

17.17 2021

2021 UFJ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the shareholders of China Construction Bank Corporation
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Construction Bank Corporation (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 172 to 302, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2020, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and relevant notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs’) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“lASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the Hong Kong
Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit losses for loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group determines and measures expected credit
losses for loans and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost, in accordance with IFRS 9 “Financial
Instruments’. Significant judgements and assumptions are
involved in the measurement of expected credit losses, for
example:

Significant increase in credit risk - Criteria for
determining whether significant increase in credit risk
has occurred are highly judgemental, and may have a
significant impact on expected credit losses for loans
and advances to customers measured at amortised cost
with longer outstanding maturities;

Models and parameters - Complex models, numerous
inputs and parameters are used to measure expected
credit losses, involving plenty of management
judgements and assumptions;

Forward-looking information - Macroeconomic
forecasts are devel oped, and impacts on expected credit
losses are considered for probability weighted multiple
economic scenarios,

Whether financial assets are credit-impaired - The
determination of credit impairment requires
consideration of multiple factors, and measurement of
expected credit losses depends on estimates of future
cash flows.

As a 31 December 2020, loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost amounted to
RMB16,476,817 million, accounting for 58.57% of total
assets. Allowances for impairment losses of such loans
and advances totalled RMB556,063 million. As expected
credit losses measurement involves many significant
judgements and assumptions, we consider expected credit
losses for loans and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(3), Note 4
(26)b, Note 25 and Note 61(1) to the financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over credit granting, post
approval credit management, loan credit rating system,
collateral management, loan principal repayment and
interest payment deferrals and loan impairment
assessment, including relevant data quaity and
information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our loan
review procedures. We assessed the debtors repayment
capacity and evaluated the Group's loan grading, taking
into consideration post-lending inspection reports, debtors
' financial information, collateral valuation reports and
other available information.

With the support of our modelling specidlists, we
evaluated and tested the expected credit loss model, key
parameters, and management’s significant judgements and
assumptions, mainly focusing on the following aspects:

(1) Expected credit loss model:

Taking into account macroeconomic changes,
impact of COVID-19 outbresk and government
support measures, we assessed the reasonableness
of the expected credit loss model methodology and
related parameters, including probability of
default, loss given default, risk exposure, and
whether there was a significant increase in credit
risk;
We assessed the forward-looking information used
by management to determine expected credit
losses, including the forecasts of macroeconomic
variables and the assumptions and weightings of
multiple macroeconomic scenarios,

We assessed the reasonableness of management’s
determination of credit impairment. For credit-
impaired loans and advances, we anaysed the
amount, timing and probability of management’s
estimated future cash flows, especially the
recoverable cash flows from collateral.

(2) Design and operating effectiveness of key controls:

With the support of our IT audit specialists, we
evaluated and tested the data and processes used to
determine expected credit loss, including loan
business data, internal credit rating data,
macroeconomic data, as well as the computational
logic, inputs and system interfaces of the
impairment assessment system,;

We evaluated and tested key controls over the
expected credit loss model, including approval of
model changes, ongoing monitoring of model

performance, model validation and parameter
calibration.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures of
credit risk exposures and expected credit losses.

Consolidation assessment and disclosures of structured
entities
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group holds interests in many different structured
entities as a result of its business activities in financia
investment, asset management and credit asset transfer.
Such interests in structured entities include wealth
management  products (“WMPs’), funds, asset
management plans, trust plans, and assetbacked securities.
As a 31 December 2020, within unconsolidated
structured  entities, the balance of non-principal
guaranteed WMPs issued by the Group totalled
RMB2,167,886 million, and the balance of trust plans,
funds and asset management plans established by the
Group totalled RMB3,068,334 million. The Group needs
to comprehensively consider the power it possesses, its
exposure to variable returns, and its ability to use its
power to affect returnsto determine whether it has control
over such structured entities, and therefore whether it
should include them in the scope of consolidation.

The assessment of the Group’s control over structured
entities involves significant judgements on factors such as
the purpose and design of structured entities, the Group’s
ability to direct relevant activities, direct and indirect
beneficial interests and returns, performance fees, and
benefits received or losses incurred from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support. Comprehensive
analysis of these factors and concluding on whether the
Group has control involve significant management
judgements and estimates. In view of the materiality and
the complexity of management judgements, we consider
consolidation assessment and disclosures of structured
entities a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(1), Note 4
(26)f, Note 26(1)a and Note 28 to the financial
statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the Group’s assessment
of whether it controls a structured entity.

We assessed the Group’'s analysis and conclusions on
whether it controls structured entities based on the Group’
s analysis on its power over these structured entities, and
the magnitude and variability of the variable returns from
itsinvolvement with structured entities.

We assessed whether the Group has legal or constructive
obligations to ultimately absorb losses from structured
entities through review of contracts, which included
examining, on a sampling basis, whether the Group has
provided liquidity support or credit enhancement to
structured entities.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures of
unconsolidated structured entities.

Vauation of financia instruments
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The fair values of the Group’'s financial instruments
measured at fair value are determined either by active
market quotes or valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques are used to determine the fair value of

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation of
financial instruments.

We selected samples and evaluated the vauation

financial instruments that do not have quoted prices in
active markets, such as investments in unlisted equity,
private fund investments and certain debt investments.
These techniques may involve the use of significant
unobservable inputs requiring assumptions and estimates
based on management’s subjective judgements. Vauation
results can vary significantly under different valuation
techniques or assumptions.

techniques, inputs and assumptions applied by the Group,
including comparison with vauation techniques
commonly used in the market and industry peers,
validation of observable inputs using external market data,
and comparison with valuation outcomes obtained from
various pricing sources.

For financial instruments whose valuations were
calculated using significant unobservable inputs, as in the
case of investments in unlisted equity, private fund
investments and certain debt investments, we involved
our valuation specialists to assess the valuation model for
such financial instruments, performed independent
valuations on selected samples and compared the
valuation results with those of the Group.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures of
fair value.

As a 31 December 2020, the carrying amount of the
Group's financial assets measured at fair value totalled
RMB2,783,390 million, accounting for 9.89% of total
assets. Given the higher uncertainty in valuation results,
financial instruments whose fair value measurement
involves significant unobservable inputs are categorised
as level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. As at 31
December 2020, RMB173,484 million or 6.23% of
financial assets measured at fair value were categorised as
Level 3. Given the materiaity of the balance and the
significant  judgements involved in fair value
measurement of Level 3 financial instruments, we
consider valuation of financia instruments a key audit
matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4(3), Note 4
(26)c, Note 23, Note 25, Note 26 and Note 61(5) to the
consolidated financial statements.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financia statements and our auditor’ s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such interna control as the directors determine is necessary to enabl e the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liahility to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them &l relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Choi Kam Cheong, Geoffrey.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26 March 2021
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